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B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
KANNADA (Basic)
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination May - 2018

KANNADA (BASIC)
(“eEed - 1" e “_&36‘35(3 Q_Jﬁaﬁ%‘ aon,®")
(New)
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
KANNADA (Optional) (New)
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B.A/B.S.W. II Semester Degree Examination, April/May - 2019
KANNADA BASIC
: B - 2
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
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2rey - 5
Pap.er i (5.1)
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, April/May - 2019

KANNADA BASIC
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(New)
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E.A | Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016
ECONOMICS
esqﬁs'mﬁ&
Paper — 1.1 : Micro Economics — 1(New)
fua#m eszsrmn‘ﬂ—J
Tme - 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80
Instructions : 1) Answer all the three Sections.

2) Answer to the subquestions should be written in one place.
3) Draw the diagrams wherever necessary. .

SECTION-A :
Answer any ten of the following in two to three sentences : (10x2=20)
What is micro economics ? '
What isdemand ?
State the law of supply.
What is consumption ?
What is elasticity of supply ?
Mention 2 features of scarcity definition.
What is price effect ?

State the meaning of utility.

1.
- 2
3.
4
S.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Calculate consumer surplus when potential price = Rs. 400 and
actual price = Rs. 350.

. Give 2 assumptions of law of demand.
. What is income elasticity of demand ?
. What is consumer surplus ?
SECTION-B ,'
Answer any three of the following : (3%x10=30)
13. Explain the importance and limitations of micro economics.

14. Explain the law of demand.
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15. Write a note on expansion and contraction of demand.
16. Diagrammatically explain the law of supply.

17. Explain the law of diminishing marginal utility.

SECTION-C
Answer any two of the following :
18. Critically examine the welfare definition of economics.

19. Explain the kinds of price elasticity of demand.

20. Explain the properties of indifference curves with the help of diagrams.

21. Discuss the doctrine of consumers surplus.
IR w3
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mination, November/December 2016

I

\ ulw Degree Exa

. ECONOMICS (Old)
paper — 1.1 : Micro Economics

Max. Marks : 80

s - 1) Answer to sub-questions in each Section should be written

in one place continuously.
2) Draw diagram wherever necessary.

SECTION-A

amy ten of the following questions:
Economics.
weare definition.
s consumption ?
= consumer's surplus if
al price = Rs. 600.
2 price = Rs. 250.
2t &= Gffin's Paradox ?
= pnce line ?
soemand ?
e meaning of cross elasticity of demand.
s real cost ?
= &= Monopolistic Competition ?
% Marginal cost ?
2n any two features of perfect competition.
: ﬁle meaning of Indifference curve.
“l is gross interest ?
$5 What isinnovation ?

§
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SECTION-B

Il. Answer any three of the following :
16) Explain wealth definition of Economics.

17) Explain the importance and limitation of Micro Economics.
18) Explain Law of supply with diagram.

19) Explain the meaning and features of Monopoly Market.
20) Critically explain modern theory of rent.

SECTION-C

lll. Answer any two of the following questions -
21) What s price elastic of demand ? Explain different types.
22) Critically examine the law of diminishing marginal utility.

23) Explain the various Properties of the indifference curves.
24) Explain the price and output deter

25) Critically explain the Ricardian theory of rent.

953 wgs

(3x10=30)

(2x15=30)

mination under monopolistic competition.
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
ECONOMICS (New)
2.1 : Micro Economics - Il

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : 7) All Sections are compulsory.
2) White all sub questions answer in one side.
3) Draw diagrams wherevernecessary.

SECTION-A
Answerany ten in three or four sentences each (10x2=20)

1. What is meant by total productivity ?

2. Write the meaning of increasing returns.
3

What is meant by variable cost ?
What is meant by monopoly market ?
. Write the meaning of market.
. Whatis meant by total revenue ?
What is meant by average productivity ?
What is meant by quasi-rent ?
Write the meaning of real wage.
. State the meaning of subsistence wage.
. What do you mean by net interest ?
. Give the meaning of gross profit.
. What do you mean by price discrimination ?
. What is meant by distribution ?

. Whatis meant by product differentiation ?
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SECTION-B

Answer any three of the following : (3x10=30)

16.

17.

18.
18.

20.

Explain the law of bonstant returns.

Discuss the nature of fixed and variable cost.

Explain the features of monopolistic competitive market.
Explain marginal productivity theory of distribution.

Discuss risk and uncertainty theory of profit.

SECTION-C

Answerany two of the following - (2x15=30)
21,
22,

23.

24.

TITICS W32

1.

2
3.

Explain the law of diminishing returns.
Discuss price and output determination under monopoly market.
Evaluate Ricardian theory of rent.

Explain liquidity preference theory of interest.
#qt:s S
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B.A. IV Semester (Old) Degree Examination, May/June 2016
ECONOMICS
Paper — 4.1 : Economics of Money and Banking

Time : 3Hours : ' Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : 1) Answer to the sub-questions in each Section should be
written in one place continuously.
2) Draw diagrams wherever necessary.

SECTION-A

Answer any ten of the following : (10x2=20)
1. Define Money.
2 Whatis Gold standard ?
3. Mention Gresham’s law.
4 State the meaning of token money.
5. Give the meaning of value of money.
6. Find the value of Pif M=% 500, V=2and T = 100.
7. What is Bank ?
8. What is credit creation ?
8. State the meaning of Bank rate.
10. Expand ATM. '
11. Who is the present Governor of RBI ?
12. What is inflation ?
13. What is monetary policy ?
14. What is e-banking ?
15. State the meaning of deflationary gap.

SECTION-B
Answer any three of the following : (3%10=30)
16. Explain the functions of money.
17. Describe the causes for the break-down of gold standard.
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18. Explain the functions of Central Bank.
19. Write a note on ‘inflationary gap’.
20. Explain the method of credit Creation,

SECTION-C
Answer any two of the following :
21. Explain the role of money in-a modern economy.
22. Describe the functions of Commercial Bank.
23. Critically examine Fisher's quantity theory of money.
24. Discuss the Causes and methods of controlling inflation.
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
ECONOMICS
Paper - 4.1 : Economics of Money and Banking (New)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : i) Answerall the three Sections.

i) All sub-questions should be answered at one-place
continuously.
lii) Wherevernecessary draw diagram.

SECTION-A

Answerany ten of the following : (10x2=20)
1. State the meaning of money.
2. What is token money ?
3. State Robertson's cash balance equation.
4. Define inflation.
5. What is Central Bank ?
8. What is base year ?
7. What is e-banking ?
8. Who is the Governor of RBI ?
9. What is bank rate ?
10. What is legal tender money ?
11. What is deflationary gap ?
12. What is value of money ?
13. Expand NABARD and NBFI.
14. What is over draft facility ?

15. Find value of P in Fishers equation when
M =%, 1000/-
V=5
T =500,




2 (e

SECTION-B
Answer any three of the following : (3x10=30)
16. What are the objectives of monetary policy ?

17. Discuss the merit and demerit of paper currency standard.

18. Explain the functions of Central Bank.

19. Explain Fisher's equation of exchange.

20. Explain the significance of money in modern economy.

SECTION-C
Answer any two of the following : (2x15=30)

21. Explain primary and secondary function of money.
22. Explain the different types of inflation.

23. Critically examine the cash balance version of quantity theory of money.
24. Explain the quantitative methods of credit control.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016

ECONOMICS (New)
6.1 : Indian Economy - Il (Compulsory)

Time : 3 Hours

Instructions - 1) All Sections are compulsory.

Max.-Marks : 80

2) Answer to the sub-questions in each Secnon should be

written continuously.

3) Give latest statistical data to support your answer.

SECTION-A
Answer any ten of the following in two to three sentences :
1. Mention any four problems of Indian agriculture.
2 Siate four advantages of co-operaﬁve marketing.

3 What is green revolution ?

4 (Gwe the meaning of industrial policy.

5. What is money market ?
& What do you mean by information technology industry ?
7. Who is the governor of RBI ?
8. Inwhich years nationalfsation of Commercial Banks took place ?
9. Expanded form of NABARD.
10. Who is the chairman of 13t Finance Commission ?
11. Give the meaning of public finance.
12. What do youmean by Value Added Tax ?
13. Mention four causes for increase in public expenditure.
14. State the meaning of monetary policy.

15. Mention the types of irrigation.

(10x2=20)




2-

SECTION-B
Answer any three questions :
1. Explain briefly the sources of agricultural finance in India.

Z. Critically analyse the industria] policy of 1956,

3. Explain the main functions of F{Bl.

4. Discuss the major sources of tax-revenue of the Central Government.

5. Write a short note on Regional Rural Barks.

 SECTION-C

Answer any two of the following : (2x15=30)

1. Explain the main Causes and effects of farmers suicide. Suggest remedial
measures to contrgl farmers suicide. ' =

2. Analyse the role of small scale and cottage industries in India.
3. Whatis money market ? What are the feétures of Indian money market 2 Discuss.

4. Which are the causes for increasing public debt ? How it is to be controlled 2
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
ECONOMICS :
Paper — 6.2 : Economics of Gender Development (Elective)

Time : 3 Hours : Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) Answerall three Sections.
2) Give recent data in support to your answer.

SECTION-A
- Answer any ten of the following questions. (2x10=20)
What is Gender Economics ?
Give the meaning of demography.
State the importance of women’s studies.
What is patriarchy ? :
What is economically productive work ?
Define women empowerment.
What is gender equity ?
State the concept of health policy.
Distinguish between visible & invisible work.
. What is socially productive work ?
. What is gender wage discrimination ?
. Name any two women labour legislations.
. State two causes for decline in sex ratio in India.
. What is demand for female labour ?
. What is child mortality rate 7

1.
e
3.
4.
.
6.
7-
8.
2

: SECTION-B
Answer any three of the following questions. (3%x10=30)
16. Explain the status of women and her contribution to NationalIncome in India.
17. Explain the theories of women exploitation.
18. Explain the-demographics of female population.
19. Evaluate the labour policy and women.
20. Discuss the productive and unproductive work of women.

SECTION-C :
Answer any two of the following questions. (2x15=30)
21. Discuss the health policy and its implications on women.
22. Explain the factors affecting female entry into labour market.

23. Discuss the demand for and supply of female labour in developed and
underdeveloped countries.

24. Describe the concept of gender and development Indices. oS
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Oon SFFHIR, D0BEE ?

W0, TR B ERE.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
' ECONOMICS
Paper - 6.3 : Public Economics

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : 1) All Sections are compulsory.
2) Answer to the sub-questions should be written in one place.
3) Give latest statistical data in support to your answer.,

SECTION-A

Answer any ten of the following. - : (10x2=20)

10.
11,
12.
13.
14.
15.

OCONOPOAWN =

. Whatis meant by Public Economics 2
What is an distribution function ?

Give the meaning of private goods.
Name any two charector of public goods
What is market failure ?

What is. a capitalist economy ?

Give the meaning of V.A.T.

Expand G.S.T. '
Which are the four types of taxation ?
What is public debt ?

Notice any two types of public debt.
What are the objectives of taxation ?
What is unproductive expenditure ?
Define tax efficiency. ,

Who is the Chairmen of Central NITI Ayoga ?

SECTION-B

Answer any three of the following. (3x10=30)

16
17
18
19
20

Answer any two of the following. (2x15=30)

21
22

23
24

- What is burden of public debt ? Explain the types of debt burden.
. Explain the characteriltily of mixed economy.

- Describe the nature, scope and importance of public expenditure.
. Explain the merits and demerits of value added taxation.

. Discuss the law of Wagner, regarding increasing state activities.

SECTION-C

- Analyse the role of government and ideas of economist in a organised society.

. Discuss the role of government as an agent of economic planning and
development.

. Discuss the classical theory of public debt. which are the sources of public debt.
. Discuss the benefit principle and ability to pay principle of taxation.
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
ECONOMICS
Paper — 2.1 : Micro Economics — Il (New)

ime ;: 3 Hours : Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) All Sections are compulsory.
2) Write all sub-questions answer in one side.
3) Draw diagrams wherever necessary.

SECTION-A

Answerany ten questions of the following : (10x2=20)

=

. What is production function ?

2. State two internal economies of scale.

3. Write the meaning of total cost and variable cost.
4. Who stated liquidity preferencé theory of interest ?
5. Write two feature of perfect competition.

5. What is gross profit ?

-?. What is monopoly ?

8. Give the meaning of product differentiation.

9. Whatis price discrimination ?

0. | What is quasi rent ?

1. What is selling cost ?

2. Whatis long period ?

P.T.O.
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SECTION-B
Answerany three of the following :
13. Explain the meaning and features of perfect competition.
14. Explain the law of variable proportion.
15. Describe the Ricardian theory of rent.
16. Explain the liquidity preference theory of interest.

17. Describe the factors responsible for wage differences.

SECTION-C

Answer any two of the following :

18. Explain the price and output determination under monopoly.

19. Explain the laws of returns, point out their limitations.
20. Explain the various concepts of costs and revenues.

27. Oescribe modern productivity theory of distribution,
LI S50
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B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
ECONOMICS

Paper - 3.1 : Macro Economics
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1. Answer to all three sections continuously.
aeR R azenngrl dvo3cTeN euddAD.

2. Draw the diagrams wherever necessary.

Beznd 33, rdd) DBD.
Section - A
dPpern - @
Answer any ten of the following. (10 x 2 = 20)

Bezord B, B, 319N wv3DD.
1. What is Macro Economics ?
3, vgFses, d0uBedHd ?
2. Mention four uses of macro economics.
DN, VPFHRH ooy, sumadeennv) 393
3.  What is per capita income ?
3en 8mod dornded ?
4 Find out NNP, if GNP = Rs.20,000 Cr. Depreciation cost = Rs.6,000 Cr.

whd), ToG,e0d eudg GNP = Rs.20,000 dnct3, 35389 i, de. 6,000 Bpctd qwM
IR oogcabd wudy (NNP) BoB&HRB00D.

5.  State say's law of market.
Ae 030 :ind)ﬁt% &a’bmﬁ@ﬁi& 89%.

[Contd....

0
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O O 0 o ke
6. What is MEC ?
WoBIYT Mo @83 (MEC) aoudesd ?
Give the meaning of multiplier.
hesa et;it-‘ddgt Qedd.
What is over-production ?
ORT wWREI doddead ?
What is average Propensity to consumer ?
30030 esbdeern @,33 (APC) aondesd ?
State the meaning of Accelerator.
ﬁeﬁme%ﬁrd sq!i-':sm_l 393,
Define trade cycles.
8RFT u;::srnvm; 53,309, .
What is Innovation ?
BIMWO Howdesy ?
Section - B
IATATY SR A

Answer any three of the following. (3 x 10 = 30)

Bews ot 33008 ev3DH.
Discuss the difficulties in the measurement of national income,
oo, cad soe AR @oweR SR@DTN dTHoHS RDZ YR, w3e3e2D.
Explain the factors governing investment function.
BRM30h uanbr;iaig‘ APFODS ®osrival) JJID2D.
Explain the principle of effective demand.
IR0 WeRd 33 Jd), DB,
Critically examine Hawtrey's theory of trade cycles.
Bt cobI0 WD 38,3 AER033d) HzFIT N BOeS2D.




18.

19.

20.

2t

T R 3 10318(New)

17.

Describe various phases of trade cycles.

0 88,8 DG Bodriva JBOD.

Section - C
dgent - &
Answer any two of the following: 2 x 15 = 30)

Beted 20D I Zrivn eu3dAD.

Explain the importance and limitations of macro economics.
ADT, VPFTRAR @ F0A3 BB, MInda) JHTVAD.
Critically examine Say's law of market.

3¢ O30 IRzl QoI o FIFen F0esD.

What is consumption function ? Explain the factors that are determining consumption
function.

vReen e dowddesd ?7 osbyecn TaDFI®, APFODT ©woINYdy
=020,

Explain the features and methods of controlling trade cycles.

TR,TD ¥8,nY VTN R, JoD03,HE IFBRYR) IO




10626

B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
ECONOMICS
Faper — 6.2 : Economics of Gender Development (Elective) (New)

-3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) Answer all three Sections.
2) Give recent data in support to your answer.

SECTION-A
=r any ten of the following questions : (2::1 0=20)
What is Gender Economics 7
Siate the importance of women'’s studies.
Sive the meaning of patriarchy.
Siate the causes for declining sex ratio in India.
What are gender gays in health facilities 7
What is economically productive work ?
What is gender wage discrimination ?
What is democratic decentralization ?
What is women empowerment ?
WWhat is demand for female labour ?
What is maternal mortality rate ?
~ Name any two women labour legislations.

SECTION-B _
=wer any three of the following questions : - (10x3=30)
% Write a note on the demography of female population.
% Explain the different concepts of women'’s studies.
DOiscuss the economic basis and functioning of patriarchy in India.
Analyse the concept of women’s work.
~ Write a note on wage discrimination based on sex.

SECTION-C
mswer any two of the following questions : (15x2=30)
~ % Explain the status of women and her contribution to National Income in India. '
~= What are the factors affecting female entry in labour market in India ?
. Write a note on democratic decentralisation and women empowerment in India.
Discuss the health policy and its implications on women.

P.T.O.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
ECONOMICS (New)
Paper - 6.3 : Public Economics

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) Answer all Sections.
2) Answer to the sub-question should be written in one place.
3) Give latest statistical data in support to your answer.

SECTION-A

|. Answer any ten of the following questions : (2x10=20)
1) What is Public Finance ?
2) What is an Distribution Function ?

) Write any two merits of Private goods.

) Give the meaning of merit goods.

) What is development expenditure ?

) Write any two effects of public expenditure.

)

)

)

3
4
5
6

7) Give the meaning of incidence of taxation.
8) Expand VAT and GST.
9) What is tax revenue ?

10) What is productive debt ?

11) What is mixed economy ?

12) Write any two sources of public debt.

SECTION-B

[I. Answer any three of the following : (3x10=30)
13) Explain advantages and disadvantages of mixed economy.
14) Discuss stabilisation function of government.
15) Explain merits and demerits of Benefit principle.
16) Explain causes of increasing public expenditure.
17) Explain methods of repayment of public debt.

SECTION-C

IIl. Answer any two of the following : (2x15=30)
18) Explain role of government in organized society.
19) Critically explain Peacock Wiseman Hypothesis.
20) Discuss ability to pay principle.
21) Explain causes and effects of public debt.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
ECONOMICS (New)
Paper — 6.4 : Mathematical Methods for Economics (Elective)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instruction : Answer to the sub-questions in each Section should be
written at a stretch.

SECTION-A
Answer any ten of the following questions : (10x2=20)
. BR=AT, 2.3} and B = {2, 3, 4, 5}. Find AUB and AnB.

- If Sachin had Rs. 600 left after spending 75% of his money, how much did he
have in the beginning ? .

. Find the equation of circle, with centre (2, 3) and radius 5.
. With usual notations define the profit functions.

! 4
. Find the value of (—3)‘ X (g] .

- Find the distance between the points (1, —5) and (-2, 3).
. Evaluate [(x3-2x2 + 5)dx.

. Define L.P.P.

. Evaluate Lim

x-»0

. Define the derivative of f(x) at any point x.

X —1=x
X

- State the condition for profit maximising output level.,
. Write the following in increasing order V % 5 %1.

SECTION-B
Answer any three of the following : (3x10=30)

13. Acompany studies the product performances of 20,000 consumers. It was found
that each of the product A, B, C has liked by 7020, 6230 and 5980 respectively
and all the products were liked by 1500, product A and B liked by 2580, product A
and C liked by 1200 and product B and C were liked by 1950 prove that study
results are not correct. '

. Find the area of the quadrilateral whose vertices are (1,2), (6, 2), (5, 3)and (3, 4).
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
ECONOMICS (New)
Paper - 6.4 : Mathematical Methods for Economics (Elective)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80
Instruction : Answer to the sub-questions in each Section should be

written at a stretch,
SECTION-A
Answerany ten of the following questions : (10x2=20)
1. fA={1,2 3} andB=(2, 3, 4, 5}). Find AUB and ANB.

2. If Sachin had Rs. 600 left after spending 75% of his money, how much did he
have in the beginning 7
3. Find the equation of circle, with centre (2, 3) and radius 5.
4. With usual notations define the profit functions.
' 4
5. Find the value of (-3)*x [gj ;
6. Find the distance between the points (1, - 5) and (- 2, 3).
. .
8

Evaluate [(x® - 2x2 + 5)qx.
Define L.P.P,

9. Evaluate Lim——r————__m

X0

10.  Define the derivative of f(x) at any point x.

-J1-x
X

1. State the condition for profit maximising output level.
12, Write the following in increasing order "-y . % 5 %1.

SECTION-B

Answer any three of the following : (3x10=30)
13. Acompany studies the found

results are not correct.
- Findthe area of the quadrilateral whose vertices are (1, 2), (6.2),(5,3)and (3, 4).
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15.

Find the amount and compound interest on Rs. 10,000 for 12 years at 10% per
annum, compounded half yearly. Would this interest be more than the interest
he would get if it was compounded yearly.

16. Find the equilibrium price and quantity for the following functions : =
Qy=2-0.02P,Q,=0.2+0.07P. L

17. Solve the following linear programming problem graphically :

Minimize z = 5x + 8y >
ST 12x + 2y > 42 ,
X+3y>12 s.l
. X+y<10
and X,y >0 L
SECTION-C

Answer any-two of the following : (2x1 5=305'

18. A radio manufacturer produces X sets per week at a total cost of 5
Rs. (X2 + 78X + 2500). He is a monopolist and the demand function for his

600 - .
product is X = , when the price is Rs. P per set. Show that the maximum 4
net revenue (i.e. profit) is obtained when 29 sets are produced per week. What 8
is the monopoly price.

19. Solve the following system of equations : <
3X-y+2z2=13 C
2x+y—z=3
X+3y—-5z=-8. 1

20. If the sum of the lengths of the hypotenuse and another side of a right angled ¢
triangle is constant. Show that the area of the triangle is maximum when the
angle between these sides is 60°.

5x-4,0<x<1 | :
21. a) Show that the function f(x) = 5 ¥ is continuous atx = 1. 5
4x° -3x,1<x<2 l
|
k+x x<1
b) For what value of k the function f(x) = - is continuous at x = 1.
4x+3,x21
22. Solve the following L.P.P.
Maximize z =X, + 4x, + 5x4
8., 3xq + 6x5 + 3x3 < 22 1
3)(1 & 2)(2 < 14

and Xq, X5, X3 > 0
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10.
11.

12.

WOE SeW A = (1,2, 3} @) B=1{2 3 4, 5} @3 AUB 353 ANB )
FoBOBLRCD.

RS 75% Reos3y b P00 B080 wits 343 . 600193, N ek 330
Heties o @

geoy (2, 3) = gz% S AN FIT Aoegoamd 2, BOTO&ARCA00.
mdrﬁﬁ Rodegnsnotrt evig Bomods 9,30, DeRO.

(3)" x ( 3] B0 WD) BT B0,

(1,-5) TR (- 2, 3) 2ORNS IEOD 030 BorRIEEBA0,
[(x° - 2x2 + 5)dx ) IR0z,

L.P.P. O(i.‘):'il 30,4,

1 X 3P eone.

oImZe x mcmﬁ (X3 BosSessrs g aedd. g
Now ovyi BT muﬁw mmedyd :&uoqiﬁri%#;b QeRD.
SRRt 208 8o doto0 34, 3, 64

AN — W

SNSINTS democs SeTE ugoR0 : (3x10=30)

13

14,
15.
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16, 29nS AR0EICHRER ARBREOR B38 B3 BOBPEANHI) TORERROUD.
Qy=2-0.02 P,Qs=0.2+0.07 P. :

17. 2403 Seados oD BEOFODI) e3e3e2) QHORDOW WRAD.
?}aa&eﬁbm Z=5x+ 8y
oTSN 12x + 2y > 42

X+ 3y > 12
Xx+y <10
:."33&_) X,y 2 {3 30
R -3 |
FINTRINGA 1350w FTWE YUgORD: (2x15=30) |

18. .2 Se@odpe BedRossd X SUBRNYERD, 2000 TTTL, SRE[I. B[I 3 DOF
(X2 + 78X + 2500) TR. Tigh. DB BB, 200037 B33 nSsE WeRdod Fuddn

00-P
x=80P b s evain iR RegE. S 0] 20 B3 v nacet
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19. 39NT BROEFEHTIO VRO,

3x-y+2z=13
2x+y-z=3
X+ 3y—-5z=-8.

20. ©WERERIE, Browa gear 32 ARRIT oms B3y zédmm'é@ ), 8 howsne
IRNT BR3P 60° 988 Srowa DY) ﬂaa%mﬁdagd DOT DD

21, a) f(x)= 5x—-4,0<x=1
' ~ |4x® -3x,1<x <2

b) f(x) ToIDo x =1 elaplyl nggmnET K @ FST, FoEO&ROND

f(x) = k+x x<1
4x+3, x 21

22, L.P.P. 953008 R%0.
BREBORD Z = Xy + 4%y + 5Xg
OGNS 3%, + 6, + 3Xg < 22

Xy + 2Xy + 3Xg <14
3X4 +2Xy < 14
SB)  Xqy X X3 >0

PoSa3nx = 1 amn TSNS R0t 22020,
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L S
1z

12.

Answer any three of the following.
3e5or 38 UZORD.

13.
14.
1o

16.

17

Answer any two of the following.
egors 28, BVZORD.

18.
19.

20.

21

Write two exceptions 16 Law of demand.
B0 QOBTIT 2O eTTTRIRY, LBW0.
‘What is Income elasticity of demand.
23eBB03 BTIIOIT A 3mma%§§ SOTBER ?
SECTION - B
Qo - W

Explain the wealth definition of economics.
oS mqssﬁaojaag DWORD.
Discuss the Factors Governing demand.
Peessotony, DRI S0BIITE, SRORO:
Explain the principle of consumer’s surplus.
esmrdnencid SonRS %g@mam.
Discuss the types of price elasticity of demand.
IeBFCD %@%ﬁﬁég B,50RT) 23RO,
Explain the Law of supply.
SR, Fodd 03T, PIOAD.

SECTION - C

oent - @

Discuss the growth oriented definition of economics.
P IRD wﬁo%ﬁd mﬁe;ézsc:mz:‘;c:gt DIOND.

Explain the Law of Demand and its exceptions.
2305 DO SoBeRD 7 LTE bslaern] STTRTIRD ?
What is indifference curve 9 Show with the help of diagram. How he attains equilibrss
ervsBed@o Bea DY ¢k H0TTE0 7 5,8 B esyiReNoD FRoBREOTTT SN
Discuss the Law of Diminishing marginal utility along with its eriticisms.
Q@08 LOUR SO DRI, £3¢8 o3 DBORO-



10318(New)

B.A. III - Semester Degree Examination Nov./Dec. - 2018
ECONOMICS
Macro Economics
Paper - 3.1
(New)

: 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
ions to Candidates:
1) Answer to all three sections continuously.
2R, B Rnner HU0STN GVZDAD.
Draw the diagrams wherever necessary.
BesarQ, 138 vy WRKD.

SECTION - A
dpn - © _

Answer any TEN of the following: _ (10%x2=20)
Sl B34 ugo0. |
Define Macro economics.
FT, ST TORBRY, 9,809,
What is personal Income ?
S e QB0 7
Mention four difficulties in the measurement of National Income.
T o STRODE, 0w BRETN ST 0w, EL0TINTRY 308
What is full employment ? !
e U, en 20mdeRd ?
When MPC=3/4, find out MPS ?
=T e 3,8 (MPC)3/4 amft, ©0us eu9za0d By 8 (MPS) Qa3 9

' [P.T.O.




6.

What is multiplier ?

TOESE 0T ?

State the meaning of APC.

Hooxd wRdginen T 8 (APC) o eaqﬂraagl' QeR0.

What is effective demand ?

TOIOOT0 LB DOTTED ?

Give the meaning of Accelerator

ﬁer{mwﬁrd TF De&0.

State the meaning of recession.

SOFE kOB ST, 308,

What is autonomous investment ?

[203, BRLE 0TTE ?

Who has given innovation theory of trade cycle.

0,0 18,7 SDEBTED ATOITFY VeRTTCO 0INT) ?
SECTION - B

agen - W

Answer any THREE of the following:

e3e5on3 Saedd TI et w300,

Explain the importance and limitations of Macro economics.

AT, SPFIILS 12,7000, 3 T DOSMFRY DTORO.

Discuss the methods of measuring National Income.

0R2£03> STRODTY STSTRET HEIFRTIY, HFORO.

How effective demand is determined ?

TOFVRITO el Jerk DpF VeI T 2

Explain the factors governing the consumption function.
&R0Rent Tl T 06 T2 e ©0BRYY, DHTORD.
Critically examine Hawtrey’s theory of Trade Cycle.

oS, eQDTIT 539,30 238, T3 ATOBTIR)Y, DTOTIFFFasoN FOX0.
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SECTION - C
opon - 8

Answer any TWO of the following : (2x15=30)
w0 ge!;mﬁ SV30RD. ' '
Define National Income. Explain different concepts of National Income.
Tée00) GTReDTY, 539, 839, D30 Ta&e0D SN DT VOLBINREY, DFOL0.
Critically examine Say’s law of market.
e U0 FR008H, DEBTOTRY DT FETN FOSAO.
What is MEC ? Explain the factors governing MEC.
LIOTTVES 50033 T3 2000e) 7 BTR) TLRDT LoTrTR) DF[ORD.
Explain various phases of trade cycle.
;TR0 38,1 DA ToBNIR) DsORD.




LT
B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May-2018

- 10625

ECONOMICS
Indian Economy - II (Compulsory)
Paper - 6.1
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
1. All Sections are compulsory.
DR Arinels 33 03> Nl
2 Answer to the sub-questions in each section should be written
continuously.
®,308000) dPNT v &, 3ne) woude 38 WD,
3. Give latest datas to support your answers.

w:?"d% DpUTDN Adculn rso&—esosmmgl QAeBD.

SECTION-A
ayor - &

Answer any Ten of the following: ' (10 x 2=20)
WBRH WA B, T, 3NV eugd2.
1. Mention any four causes for farmers suicide in India.

w0030 830 ug5d 11 Mo, ToORNIR) 392
2. State the meaning of regulated market.

dabod 3 mma%uﬁr AeRD.

3. Whatis Green Revolution ?

B3 59,08 Dowdesd ?

PT.O

e
-




(KA @

4.  Mention the sources of irrigation.
W epintslond] DR OTIIR) 392
When the government nationaliséd commercial banks in India ?
FBFO ey wR0BNYRE) cdnwen T, c0AD ?
What is industrial finance ? ‘
LAclels Beomm> douded ?
Expand SEZ.
SEZ 9%920.
What is capital market ?
worxed Skl vorderd 7
State the meaning of IT Industry.
Bnés 303,208 3reds aogderd ?
Who is the Governor of RBI ?
3eond, w038 NITVFO° AR ?
What is deficit budget ?
30038 Rwond B3, doderd 7
Give the meaning of Public debt.

PIEEAT OB WgE Acdd.

SECTION-B
QM - W
Answer any THREE of the following:
BRI DTS AT B, ZAA 6u3BLD.
13. Discuss the defects of agricultural marketing in India. |

O3B T ARTWBLAD BeRNvR) 132D,




AR
14. Writeanoteon NABARD.
NABARD DD !31‘2}‘5 2B000.
. Describethe major issues of IT Industry in India.

b3 308 A B,S0D AR 308eOD.

problems of small scale and cottage industry in India.

ns 3 roBEMe BDRNYRY D3O,
for increase in public expenditure.
QoD ﬁaﬂmﬁdai;izszsmb.

Explain the
2503V ﬁe%;b&
. Discuss the causes

PIF BT ;Si%'&?.i’en

SECTION-C
aernt - 8
@x15=30)

Answer any TWO of the following :

BRF)TEOR 0@ & é_p'?mﬁ eu3DA.
iculture. Suggest remedial measures.

s the problems of Indian agn
200 8 sorivay RABAD-

18. Analy
.aab.%rwa: aéemb Forpe I0

250030 B
Critically evaluate the industrial policy of 1991
1991 © ﬁdmﬁm Ddedoda), aﬁ:aaﬁiﬁmh ZooBEND.

of Indian money market.
\

oy sorivey BOBEOD.
sources of central government.

_ Describe the features
20 B3 BT Hedod
. Explain thetax and non tax
geow, 35 U0 301 30

Aahe30 Fapondw, I00.




I | 10418(New)

B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019

ECONOMICS
Economics of Money and Banking
Paper - 4.1
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates: :

1. Answer all the three sections.

TR LFANST LVIOND.

All sub questions should be answered at one place continuously.

DO, 0T BI NI 2,088 3T LISCWD.

Draw the diagram wherever necessary.

©BZ,ATE, 58,800 Iricwo.

Section - A
MR - &

Answer any ten of the following (10 x 2 = 20)
TRYEER BL BINOR Lv3010.
Define Money.
=0 @9, Eeh.
What is Base-Year ?
ToRY TAEF Q0TTED ?
State Pigou's cash balance equations.
2726030 IS B ﬁmﬁdmﬁaﬂg‘ 3920.
What are the methods of credit control ?
T R0D0E, 00 JESNYRY, SYRD.
Who is the Governor of RBI ?
TRT30D O R, 088 NWSFOT R ?




9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

What is Bank rate ?

23,08 T ROTITER ?
Define inflation.

©d AT W, 3RB.

Expand NABARD and NBFL

NABARD 3 NBFI 23020.

What is monetary policy ?

Brotoas Ned QomeRd ?

State the meaning of open market operation.

R0g Hetdod /B0 QOTTERD ?

What is legal tender money ?

TORTWE, B QOTTER ?

What is fiscal policy ?

ooy, 8068 DS Q0TI 2

Section - B
et - W

Answer any three of the following,

SRRTEde RRtd TIRER GI0R0.

Explam the primary and secondary functions of money.
Bees DT Y HBecd TODFTIVRY, HHORD.
Discuss the merits and demerits of paper currency standard.
PREE Beowods T TOM BB LBONTEY WIFAD.

3 x10:

Explain Fisher's equation of exchange.
SHOF &[0 DAFOCD RR0EFTLIRTY, WBORD.
Explain how index numbers are constructed.

Ao, 08rvRty Bert CURTRILIE 2 HTFORD.

v
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17.

Explain the functions of Central Bank.
geods, w083 FODFTTRY DO,
Section - C
oFn - 8
Answer any two of the following. (2 x 15 = 30)
cRmente 0E BZnor evzdno.

- Explain the significance of money in modern economy.

(Clavhy ] wqirq,am;odaq, stotat a'ag,maa)ﬂ:soim& QBOXO.

Discuss the different types of inflation.

©S TN NG '@mdﬂ#ﬁg‘ WSRO,

Critically examine cash transaction version of quantity theory of money.
BT TWORBREIT I &, WHo QEOTOF ZFTN TOe3X0.

What are the functions of commercial bank ? Discuss.

IO, €I, 08T FODFMLDL CINTY 2 DTORD.
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R BRI TR 10625(New)
B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
ECONOMICS
Indian Economy - II (Compulsory)

Paper - 6.1
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1) All Sections are compulsory.
2) Answers to the sub-questions in each section should be written
continuously.
3) Give latest data to support your answers.

SECTION - A
wygen - &
Answer any TEN of the following. (10%x2=20)

3T cIRYTITTR BIE, LUBORD.
1. What do you mean by Takkavi loan ?

36‘%6) 0 0B8R0 9

3]
H

What is regulated market ?
203008,3 WRTBE, LoETERd ?
3. Which are the sources of irrigation ?
TR WRONT BRI ?
4.  Give the meaning of cottage industries.
naE waRone VPFBI, VeR.
5. In which years nationalisation of commercial bank took place in India.
WRCEEY, T, R OFNYR) o IRFRYY, m&iﬁdmﬁm@ﬁmmﬁ).
6. Expand ICICL
ICICI 2308

What is capital market ?

OB aind:ﬁ&;i QOB0ERD ?

[P.T.O.




MRy 22147 (New)

16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.




13.

14.

135.

16.

17.

TEEnImu @)

10.
11.

12.

Write the meaning of public debt.
RTFHIT oog wtﬁraﬁa’% 28000,
Mention any four functions of RRBs.
T2, 3083 1), s0eed e, 0B T TCDF TR S9A0.
Who is the governor of RBI ?
RBI n=3¢0 odnod 9
What is public expenditure ?
DT aa"agd QOTTeRD 7
What do you mean by monetary policy ?
TEITORT NS 0T 9
SECTION - B
W - 2
Answer any THREE of the following.
NS Wemm R0E evZ020.
Write a short note on Regulated Market.
DoD0g, SRTE 2 238 3383 2uBowd.
Explain the various functions of RBI.
[olevbin i 00,07 U YoRcing AP aat:ad;rrﬁ?’;fgt P00,
State the causes of farmer suicide in India.
WonY, g8 g @I aadearwsigl QEORD.
Explain the importance of [rrigation in India.
WoUSTE JeTamO DTEST), WTO2Y.
Explain the main features of Indian Money Market.
WTBTY, Teaw Terdodd VENYRL, 2T,

10625

(3x1
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SECTION - C
NN - B

Answer any two of the following. (2x15=30)
39NT Wedor 0BE YLZORD.
Describe the various sources of agriculture finance in India.
PRTITY, A0 TEITAI AT FeONIR), NBWOAD.
Discuss the various sources of revenue of the Central Government.
3000, AFOR SWoRT ARG SRONTRY, WWOA0.
Explain the working of Nationalised Commercial Banks in India.
OUSTO, oaag%é mséz;sé waaoﬁ‘ﬂ%? aadér{e.*si;{ WWORD.

1. Fxplain the problems of cottage & small scale industries in India and suggest
remedial measures of Government.

OB, B R0 R, LMY IR NTRY D[RO FTene FFOD TOBT 3,3NTRY
T80,

p=30)




T e 22543(New)
B.A.V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
ECONOMICS
Indian Economy-I (Compulsory)

Paper: 5.1

(New) :
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1)  All the sections are compulsory.
2)  Answer to the sub questions in each section should written continuously.

3)  Give latest Datas to support your answer.

SECTION - A
R - @
1.  Answer any Ten of the following questions: (10x2=20)
39NS TINYY Bewn =IF VSO0 ;

1. What is Economic development?
ts(‘i)s-‘aazpﬁaqp ROTITERY?

2. What is Liberalization?
VTIRDCBTRD ROTBER?

3. Expand HDI and PQLI?
HDI &3 PQLI %03 28000.

4. Give the meaning of Gross Domestic Product?
botd), Todyeod NWIRT OPESI, 3RRO?

5. What is per capita income?
Boo STROD QR0TTeH?

~ [PT.O.




e
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SECTION - C
Qe — A
[I. Answer any Two of the following questions. ' (2x15=30)
8 F¥NT gﬂﬁ#@j 3emon O @é&ﬁ@ﬁ gUZDAD.

18. What is National income? and what are the difficulties of measurement of

National income. ¢
To&eod BTOD DOTTEEDT ToLEOD STR0D INTI TRDBERHS SROTUNTRY

2TOLO.

19. Explain the Effects of Rapid growth of population and mention methods and
control the population in india? !
10T wHROSS, ST DOFCWOTITVE TDomRRTIRT B, BINOB, RODOZFE

amz‘dﬁ#m% HWORD.

20. Discuss the Achievements and failure of Indian Economic planning.
03T SOFY odeendoh MESNH B FTOINVM, HHORO.

21. Explain the Role of women in economic development.
: SOFRPTHODY HBoNT T3, POD DWOAD.

%
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10122 (Old)

B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016

OPTIONAL ENGLISH (Old)
Survey of English Literature
Texts : 1) Survey of English Literature
(Elizabethan and Puritan Age)
2) The Merchant of Venice
3) Bacon’s Essays

Time : 3 Hours

I. Show your acquaintance with the following works (any ten) :

1) Gorboduc.
2) Tottle’s Miscellancy.
3) As You Like It.
4) Astrophel and Stella.
5) The Hero of the Leander.
6) Volpone.
7) The Spanish Tragedy.
8) Tamburlaine.
9) The temple.
10) Othello.
11) The Duchess of Malfi.
12) The Shcemaker’s Holiday.

13) The Advancement of Learning.

- 14) Euphues.

15) The Unfortunate Travefler.
16) Arcadia.

17) The Fairie Queen.

18) Hespisides.

19) Paradise Lost.

20) Religio Medici.

Max. Marks : 80

(10%2=20)

P.T.O.




TN

10122 (Old)

I. A) Explain the literary characteristic features of prose during Elizabethan Age.
' _ (1x1€

OR

B) Who are the Cavalier poets ? Explain their contributions.
OR |

C) Write anote on pre-Shakespearean dramatists.

. A) ‘The Merchant of Venice' is a comedy. Justify.
OR

B) Sketch the character of Antonio.
OR

C) Bringout the significance of the Casket Story.

“Of Parents and Children”

V. A) Commenton the views of Bacon in his essay
(1x16=

OR

B) Bacon is considered as “Father of English Essay”. Substantiate with reference
to his essays. :
OR

C) Critically analyse Bacon's essay “Of Studies”.

V. Write short notes on any two of the following :
a) The Ring Episode.
b) Shylock.
c) Love doth much mischief in life.
d) Friendship Maketh day light in understanding.




A - 10109

B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, November/December 2016
ADDITIONAL ENGLISH (New)
The Guide by R. K. Narayan

Time : 3 Hours s Max. Marks : 80

I. Answer the following in a sentence ortwo : (2x10=20)
1) What was Raju popularly known as ?
2) Whom did Raju’s mother want Raju to marry ?
3) Why had Velan come to Malgudi ?
4) How did Rosie spend her forenoon in Raju’s house ?
5) Where did Nalini give her first public performance ?
6) What was Marco interested in ?
7) Who was Joseph ?
8) How many days did the Swami fast for the rains ?
9) What was the only thing that Nalini took with her before going to Madras ?
10) Name the American who came to Mangala ? '

I1I. Write short notes on any three: (5%3=15)
1) Raju’s father.
2) Sait.
3) Raju’s rented house in the New Extension.
4) The Swami of Mangala.
5) Gaffur.

lll. a) Sketch the character of Rosie. (15x1=15)
: OR :

b) Write a note on Raju’s childhood.
OR

c) Critically examine the Indian background in the novel, The Guide.




10109 (AN T

: IV. a) Describe the life of Raju in the Central Jail. (1
- .‘; OH

' b) Sketch the character of Velan.
OR

1 ~ ¢) Comment on the relationship of Raju and Rosie.

| V. a) Discuss the structure and plot of the novel, ‘The Guide’.
‘ OR
b) Comment on the role of Marco in the Novel.
OR
c¢) Bring out the significance of the title, “The Guide'.




10122

B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016

Time : 3 Hours

(New Scheme)
ENGLISH (Opt.)

1) A Survey of English Literature (Elizabethan

and Puritan Age)
2) King Lear
3) Selected Essays of Bacon

|. Show your acquaintance with any ten of the following :

1) Midsummer Night's Dream.

2) The steel Glass.

3) The Duchess of Malfi.

4) Amoretti.

5) The Compleat Angler.

6) Alchemist.

7) Volpone.

8) Samson Agonistus.
9) The Jew of Malta.
10) Julius Ceasar.

11) Steps to the temple.
12) As You Like It .

13) Apology for Poesy.
14) L’Allegro.

15) Tottles miscellany.
16) Paradise Lost.

17) Hydriotaphia.

18) Leviathan.

19) Authorized Version.

20) Unfortunate Traveller.

Max. Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

P.T.O.
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Il. A) Explain the literary characteristics of Elizabethan Age. (1x16=18

. A) How does Bacon interpret on the marital status of an individual in his essay

OR
B) Bring out Milton’s contribution to English Poetry.

OR
C) Discuss the greatness of Shakespeare as a dramatist.
A) King Lear is a ‘tragic hero'. Critically analyse. (1x16=16

OR

B) Sketch the character of Edmund.
OR

C) Explain the role of the fool in King Lear.

‘Of Marriage and Single Life’ ? (1x16=16
OR

B) Briefly analyse the views of Bacon in his essay, Of Ambition.

OR

C) Bacon’s essays are full of proverbs and maxims substantiate with any of
the essay prescribed.

Write short notes on any two choosing atleast one from each text prescribed :
(2x6=12

a) The three daughters of King Lear.
b) Glouchester's faithfullness.
c) Value of truth.

d) Importance of beauty.




D
2)
3)
4)
3)
6)
)
8)
9)

O O 10109(O1d)

B.A./B.S.W. I Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
ADDITIONAL ENGLISH
The Guide by R.K. Narayan
(01d)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
Attempt all the questions Write neatly.

L Answer the following in a sentence or two: (10x2=20)

To whom does Raju tell the story of lie life?

What is Rosie’s passion?

Who changed the name of Rosie into Nalini?

Why was Raju Imprisoned

Who is velan

From which place does Rosie came to Malgudi?

Where does Raju hide after being released from prison?
What does Raju’s role become at the temple?

Who says that Raju looked like a Maharaja?

10) Why does Raju keep a fast?
IL  Write short notes on any two: (2x72=15)
11) Rosie as a dancer
12) Ending of the novel, ‘the guide’.,
13) Thetaxidriver.
- 14) Marco



16)

17)
V. 18)

19)

20)
Y. 21)

0 0 0 . © 10109(0ld)

IL 15) Bring out the typical Indian scenes send situations in ‘The guide”. (1x15=15)

OR

Discuss the theme of the novel, ‘The Guide’.
OR

Comment on the narrative technique of the novel.

Critically analyze the character of ‘Raju’. _ (1x15=15)
OR

Write a note on Raju’s parents.
OR

Examine the friendship element in the novel.

Examine the role of Velan in making Raju the saint. (1x15=15)
OR

Discuss the theme of family relationships in the novel, ‘The guide’
OR

Draw a character sketch of Marco.

Lot




ANEIIARR RO 10310(New)

B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dee. - 2017
ADDITIONAL ENGLISH
The Drak Holds No Terrors Shashi Deshpande

(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
I.  Answer the following in one sentence or two each: (10%2=20)

1)  What did Madhav and Baba do every Saturday?

2)  Who had planted the hollvhocks in Baba’s house?

3) How old are Abhijit and Renuka?

4)  Whatdid Saru’s mother die of?

5) Why did saru go to her Baba’'s house?

6) Who were nicknamed as the *three Musketeers™?

7)  Why was saru’s mother against her joining the medical college?

8)  What had not changed about Smita even after her marriage?

9)  What gift did saru get on her fifteenth birthday?

10) Who knocks the door in the end of the novel?
II.  Write short notes on any three: (3x5=15)

1) Madhav’s family.
2) Maikaki.
3) Kamala’'s almirah.

4) Saru’s holiday in Ooty.

[P.T.0
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L. 1) Commentonsaru’sreturn to her Baba's house. (13x1=15)

OR

Sketch the character of Manohar.
OR
Describe the mother daughter relationship between kamala and saru.

Narrate the experiences of saru as a school-girl which later influenced her thinking.
(15x1=15)

OR

Sketch the character of Boozie.
OR

Describe the circumstances that led to Darwin’s death.

Comment on the meeting between saru and Padmakar Rao. (15x1=15)
OR

The Dark Holds No Terrors is a novel about Indian society-substantiate.

OR

Comment on the ending of the novel.




NN T 10310(0ld)

B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
ADDITIONAL ENGLISH
The Binding Vine Shashi Deshpande

(0ld)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
L  Answer the following in one or two sentence each: (10x2=20)

1) WhoisKartik?

2) Why did Raja give a house to ajju?-

3) Who looked after Urmi in her childhood days?

4)  Whatwas Bhaskar Jain?

5)  Why did Sulukill herself?

6) How didJyothidie?

7)  Name the children of Shakuntala.

8) Who is Urmi’s mother-In-law

9) Whydid Prabhakar rape Kalpana?

10) What was the reason for Urmi’s griefand agony?

II.  Write short notes on any three: (5%3=15)

1)
2)
3)
4)

Mira and her married life.
Urmila’s father.
Mandira.

Vanaa's concept of marriage.

[PT.O
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OL 1) Describethe childhood days of Urm; la.
OR
2)  Sketch the character of Baiajji,
OR
3) Commenton Bhaskar Jain’s me;eting with the police officer.
IV. 1) Skétchthe character of Akka.
OR
2)  Discuss the social stigma that Shakutai is afraid of
OR

3) Commenton Sulu’s married life,

V. 1) “The Binding Vine’ is a novel about women and marriage, Elucidate

OR

2) Comment on the ending of the novel.

OR
Explain the role of Malcolm in Kalpana’s case.

3)

LA X X

10310(0ld)
(15x1=15)

(15x1=15)

(15x1=15)
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
BASIC ENGLISH
“Six Famous Plays” Edited by Satyanarian Singh (Old)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Answer the following in a sentence or two : (1 x10=10)
What is the full name of Mrs.. Popov?

Who has written the play “The Informer”™?

Name the servant at Mrs Popov’s house.

How much salary the girl is getting for her work in the play “Hello out there”?

At what age the boy ran away from home in “Lithuania™?

What did the parents suspect their son as in “The Informer™?

Who is the woman in black in the play “The man with the flower in his mouth™?
What is the young man’s name is “Hello out there™?

Is the baby really suffering from typus? “The little man”.

=T - N i

10. Who is the stranger in reality in the play “Lithuania”? -
Annotate any Two of the following : (2x5=10)
1. “The German’s are great readers”
2.  “Whois true and faithful in love™?
3. “Latching on---to life with the imagination, like a creeper around the bars of a gate”.
4. “Nothing scares 2 man more than ignorance”.
Describe the encounter between smirnov and Mrs. Popov.

OR
How does Pirandello focus on the inner struggle of the cancer patient?

OR
Consider “The Informer” as a comedy.

(1 x15=15)

[PT.O




TR TR LA 10302(New)
B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
BASIC ENGLISH
Fleeting Moments(New)
~ Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Text : Fleeting Moments
1.  Answer the following in a sentence or two. | (2 % 5=. 10)
1.  Was Sidda Guilty? Why?
7. Whatdid the travellers discuss about?
3.  Didthe young man find his lost beloved? Why?
4 How did vera shock Mr. Nuttel?
5. How did the author escape from the tight corner?
. 2. a) Discuss the concept of parental love and duty towards nation in ‘\ﬁrar’ (1 x 15=15)
OR
b) Romance atshort notice was vera’s speciality. Discuss
OR

¢) Discuss the importance of the title “The Tight corner’.

3. a) Leela'sfriendis actually the tragedy of Sidda - Discuss
OR

b) The Furnished Room is a story of a man’s desperate search to find a lost love
- Substantiate. : (1 x 15=15)

e |

[P.T.O
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4. a) Writeshort note on any two of the following

i)  Mr Frampton
ii) The tragedy of the young lover
iii) Sidda’s duties
iv) The travellers in the story ‘War’
Find out the patterns of the following sentences(SV, SVO, SVC, SVIODO,5VOC)
) (5%1=5)
The girls selected Rajani their leader.
The minister gave us an assurance
Rain is falling
We heard barkihg sound
The syllabus is new
Correct the following sentences(Any five) (5x1=5)
My friend and philosopher are coming here.
We requested to the principal
She is believing in God
When he is returning?
There is competition among Raju and Ravi.
Of all movies this is better

They have been waiting for the bus from morning.
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d)

viii) The chief minister with his cabinet ministers have gone on foreign tour.
ix) Five lakh rupees are a big amount

x)  Train journey is more better than bus journey.

Complete the following sentences by using proper linkers. (5x1=5)
(So, if, Since, however, though)

i) },}Q : He is poor, he is honest

ii) it is an express train it has limited stops.
iii) Ican meet my parents Bﬁ I go home.
iv)  You are coming late YOu will be punished.

v)  We are disappointed we will not give up.

Expand the following idea (1x5=5)
Time and Tide wait for none
OR
Make hay while the sun shines.
Write a resume of Yours to apply for a job : (1x 10=i0)
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viii) The chief minister with his cabinet ministers have gone on foreign tour.
ix) Five lakh rupees are a big amount

x)  Train journey is more better than bus journey.

Complete the following sentences by using proper linkers. (5x1=5)
(So, if, Since, however, though)

i) S He is poor, he is honest

ii) it is an express train it has limited stops.
iii) I can meet my parents lbﬁ I go home.
iv) You are coming late you will be punished.
v)  We are disappointed we will not give up.
Expand the following idea (1x5=5)
Time and Tide wait for none
OR
Make hay while the suﬁ shines.

Write a resume of Yours to apply for a job : (1x10=10)




Y
2)
3)
4)
3)
6)
7)
8)
9)

RO 10109(01d)

B.A./B.S.W. I Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
ADDITIONAL ENGLISH
The Guide by R.K. Narayan
(01d)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

Attempt all the questions Write neatly.

I.  Answer the following in a sentence or two: (10x2=20)

To whom does Raju tell the story of lie life?

What is Rosie’s passion?

Who changed the name of Rosie into Nalini?

Why was Raju Imprisoned

Who is velan

From which place does Rosie came to Malgudi?

Where does Raju hide after being released from prison?
What does Raju’s role become at the temple?

Who says that Raju looked like a Maharaja?

10) Why does Raju keep a fast?
IL  Write short notes on any two: (2x7%4=15)
11) Rosieasadancer
12) Ending of the novel, ‘the guide’.,
13) Thetaxidriver.
14) Marco
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I 15)

16)

17)
V. 18)

19)

20)
V. 21

22)

23)

Bring out the typical Indian scenes send situations in “The guide”.
OR

Discuss the theme of the novel, “The Guide’.
OR

Comment on the narrative technique of the novel.

Critically analyze the character of ‘Raju’,

OR
Write a note on Raju’s parents,
: OR
Examine the friendship element in the novel.

Examine the role of Velan in making Raju the saint.
OR

Discuss the theme of family relationships in the novel, *The guide’

OR

Draw a character sketch of Marco.

10109(01d)
(1x15=15)

(1x15=15)

(1x15=15)




B.A. I Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2017
OPTIONAL ENGLISH '
A Survey of English Literature(Old)

Time : 3 Hours

Instructions to Candidates:

1)
2)
3)

A survey of English Literature (Elizabethan & Puntan Age)

King Lear by William Shakespeare
Selected Essays by Francis Bacon.

L. Show youracquaintance with any ten

O 90 T TR LS b T
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Epithalmion

The sun Rising

Tottle’s Miscellany

Doctor Faustus

The silent woman

Paradise Lost

Steps to Temple

The Jew of Malta

Othello

Arcadia

Volpone

The Advancement of Learning
The Duchess of Malfi

The spanish Tragedy

Every man in His Humour
Authorised version of the Holy Bible of 1611
Leviathan

Aeropagitica

Hamlet

The complete Angler

10122(A)(0ld)

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

[Condt..
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IL

A.  Examine the characteristic features of Elizabethan age (1x15=15)
OR

B.  Discuss the contribution of william shakespeare to English Drama
OR

C.  Write a note on Metaphysical poetry

A Write a note on the ending of the play “King Lear” (1x15=15)
OR

B.  Discuss the Theme of Justice in “King lear”
OR

C.  Sketch the character of Goneril

A Critically appreciate the essay of Ambition by Francis Bacon (1x15=15)
OR |

B.  Examine the ideas of truth that Francis Bacon discusses in his essay “Of truth”
OR

C. Comment on the prose style of Francis Bacon
Write short notes on any two choosing one from “King Lear” and one from Francis Bacon.

(2xT%=15)
1. Importance of the opening scene in King Lear
2. Character of kent
3. OfBeauty
4.  Arguments against marriage
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B.A. V - Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
ENGLISH (Basic)
Hard Times : By Charles Dicken’s
(New)

Maximum Marks : 80

- Answerthe following in a sentence or TWO. (10 x1=10)
L. What advice Thomas Gradgrind gives to M. Choakumchild?
2. Howthe children in Gradgrind’s school arerecognized?

3. Name the five children of Gradgrind.

4. Whohad the desire of marrying Louisa?

3. Whatis the name of Gradgrind’s house?

6.  What was the wish of Mrs Sparsit?

7. Whois James Harthouse?

8. Whois suspected for bank thefy?

9. Who traces Tom? :

10. How much pension Bounder by gives to his mother?

Write short notes on any TWOQ, (2%5=10)
L. Description of coketown. '

2. Bitzer. :

3. The affair of Stephen and Rachad,

4. Hard Times, mora| purpose.
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10502(New)
[ﬂ_ A- : . . " = -
e Bring out the significance of the title “Hard Times’. (1x15=15)
(OR)
B. Discuss “Hard Times” asa satire.
(OR)
C. Examine the structure of the novel “Hard Times”.
v. A Elucidate the art of characterization in “Hard Times” A=)
(OR)
B. Sketch the character of Louisa Gradgrind.
(OR)
C. Writeanoteonthe role of Sissy Jupe in the novel.
V. A) Writeanessayon any ONE of the following. (1%10=10)

iy MassMedia.

ii) Challenges before Youth.
iii) Protection of Environment.
iv) Religion and politics.

B) 1) Draft areport toaNews paper about conducting of special N.S.S¢

(OR)
ii) Write areporton the celebration of youth weak in your college.

amp.

(1x10=10)

C) Givesynonyms of the following envy, Blame Generous, Fear. Laree, Wealth, Mistake.
Deceive, Courage, Grant. (1x10=10)

B
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B.A. I Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
ENGLISH (Optional)
Cogitation-I
(New)

‘me : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Answer the following question in a word or a phrase or a sentence. (10x1=10)

I

2

What is the meaning of ‘“Mimetic’?

Who is the author of “Apology for Poetry”?
What is the central focus in formalism?
What is the meaning of Catharsis?

Define ‘Organic Imagery’?

What is Madurai Known for?

Which are the six elements of tragedy?

Who is the speaker in the poem “The Sonnet - Ballad™?

The Second stanza of the poem “To Mother™ has a series of dont’s-

The Tone here is
a) Request

b) Protest

¢) Order

d) Resentment.
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10. Identify the figure of speech in the following line:

“Milton! thou shoulds’t be living at this hour”,

IL  Answer the following questions in a sentence or two (10x2

1.

What is the argument of viktor shklovsky in ordinary life?

2. What is the role of the reader?
3. Whatis image/ imagery?
4. Whatis public symbol?
5. What s the function of allegory?
6. Dc.ﬁne Hyperbole. Give an example
7. What according to Aristotle is tragedy?
8. What is the difference between High comedy-Low comedy?
9. Whatis public soliloquy?
10.  What is convention?
[li. Write short notes on any SIX of the following. (6x5=
I. Interpretation of symbols according to Shira Wolosky
2. Nature in “Daffodils”
3. Contrast between caged bird and free bird
4. Tragedy



BSW/BA 1I Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
BASIC ENGLISH

(New Scheme)

ctions to Candidates:

Text :Endeavour

1) Name two Movies in which M.S. Subbalakshmi acted.

2)  Who did Savitribai phule marry?

3)  Whatis another word for endangered language?

4)  Whatis the percentage of population using English language?
5)  Who is the author of the essay ‘Recent social changes in India’?
6) Mention any two benefits of festivals.

7)  Who is known as pioneer in Modern Indian art?

8)  Pratima Devi was the daughter of

9)  Name two places where we find rock cut caves.

10) Name the collection of poems composed by Savitribai phule.
Answer the following in four or five sentences (any five)

1) What do you know about the films in which M.S. Subbalakshmi acted?
2)  How did Savitribai Phule break the tradition?

3)  What are the stages in the death of a language?

%)  What are the uses of learning professional English?

What changes do we find in the family structure in India?

Mention the charity activities of festivals.

Pe=e - 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Answer the following in a Sentence or Two: (10x1=10)

(5%x2=10)

P.T.O
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7) Whatdo youknow about paintings of Amrita Sher-Gill?
[l Write short notes on six of the following :
1) Ancientart forms '
2) Thesongsof M.S. Subbalakshmi
3) -Ways of learning professional English.
4) Castesystemin India
5)  Social functions of festivals in India.
6) AmritaSher-Gill asa painter :
IV. A) Find outthe sentence pattern of the following sentences :
1) Climateis changing
2)  The serial is interesting
3) Ajitsentamessage
4) Helpme
5) God givesusthe strength :
B) Fill in the blanks with correct form of verb (tense) given in the brackets : (5%1=5)
i 1) Laxmi on interview last week. [attends/attended/attending]
) 2) My father _ two miles daily. [walked/walks/walking]
3)  The mpvie at this cinema hall, since March. [is running/runs/has
been running]

4)  The company more profit in future. [makes/will make/made]

5) He in1J.S.A. now. [works/worked/is working]

C) Correct the following sentences. (5%1=5)

1) Heis loving cricket.

2) Werequested to the principal.

3) They broughtheavy luggages.

4) Tajmahalisa historical Monument.




are going to market?
wouce of the following : " (5x1=5)
sd me to the party.

scovered America.

ged money. -

the function tomorrow.

od us. .

#or the post of a clerk at National college, Bangalore and also enclose

= Ephhaien. - me=un

V

.




BA 11 Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
OPTIONAL ENGLISH :
Cogitation - 2 (New)

Maximum Marks : 80
s to Candidates:

Cogitation - 2

wwer the following questions in a word or a phrase or a sentence. (10x1=10)
Which are the two basic characteristics of a prose narrative?
Who is the author of *The stroy and The Plot’?
Who is the narrator in the stor “When Mr. Pirzada came to Dine™?
Who was incharge of operation Jarkhani Forest in “Draupadi™?
Mention two advices the mother gives to her daughter in “Girl”,
What is the peculiar nature of the women in “The stone women™?
Mention any two varieties of prose.
To which class of people did Bama work?
In which profession George Orwell worked when he came to Burma,

) What is a personal essay?

swer the following questions in a sentence or two. (10x2=20)

Describe the origin of the novel.

What is the difference between character and characterization?

Whét is happening in Dacea.

What advice does the sf)eaker impart to the girl regarding medicine in the story “Girl”?
How is a responsible wife expected to deal a sick child?

What does “Setting” in fiction refers to?
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7)  Who was Annan? Why was he not amused by Bama’s story?
8)  Whatis Diary writing?
9) What is an informal essay
10) What is creative - non - fiction.
L Write short notes on any SIX of the following : (6
1) Features of the novel as genre.
2) Developing role of the narrator
3) National identity in “When Mr. Peerzada came to Dine”.
4) Dopdi as arebel
5) Character in fiction
6) Comment on the range of advices given the story “Girl”
7) Examine varieties in prose
8)  Autobiography as a literary form.
9) . What role does the diary play in Anne’s life?
10) Write in your own words how the shooting of an elephant takes place.
IV. Readthe followiﬁg story and answer the questions set on it. .(l_ X
The Sea

Ana Maria Matute. Poor boy. He had very big ears, and when he would tur
window, they would become scarlet. Poor boy. He was bent over, yellow. The m
cured came by behind his glasses, “The sea”, he said, “the sea, the sea” everyone t
pack suitcases and speak of the sea. They were in a great hurry. The boy figured tha
was liked being inside a tremendous sea - shell full of echoes and chants and voi
would call from afar with a long echo. He thought that the sea was tall and green.

But when he arrived at the sea. he stood still. His skin, how strange it wa
“Mother”, he said because he felt ashamed, “I want to see how the sea will come o

He who thought that the sea was tall and green, saw it white like the head o
tickling him, cold on the tips of his toes.

“I am going to see how far the sea will come on me”. And he walked, he wal
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walked and the sea, what a strange thing - grew and became blue, violet. It came up to his
knees. Then to his waist, to his chest, to his lips. to eyes. Then into his ears there came a
long echo and the voices that call from afar. And in the eyes all the colour. Ah, Yes, at last
the sea was true. O was one great, immense sea - shell. The sea truly was tall and green.

But those on the shore didn’t understand anything about anything. Above, they began
to cry and scream and were saying, “What a pity, Lord, what a great pity”.

1)  What colours are mentioned in the story? '
2)  To which colour did the boys ears tumed?
3) How did the boy figured sea as?
4)  Who is the narrator of the story?
5) What is the setting of the story.
6) As the boy walked into the sea which of the following colours occured to him
a)  greenand blue.
b) blue and violet
¢) Redand green.
7)  What did “those on the shore™ see?
a)  Theboy swimming
b) The boy walking on the beach
¢) Theboy drowning
8) How does the sea appeared to the boy?
a) Shortand blue
b) Deepand violet
¢) Talland green

9) Who is making the comment. “But those on the shore didn’t understand anything
about anything.
a) Theboy
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b)  The person telling the story
c) E_ither of the above.
10) This story has a end
a) Tragic
b) Comic
¢) Tragi-comedy.
V.. Answerany ONE of the following questions. (1x10=11
1)  Elucidate important aspects of a narrative,

2)  Examine Ramanujan’s argument that agency in the women’s tales is connected wit
their being able to tell their own story and its being heard.




L] 10315 (New)

B.A. 11T Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
’ : ENGLISH (Optional)

English Literature - Vol-1
(The Middle Ages through the 18 Century)
(New) '

&e : 3 Hours Maximuin Marks : 80

' Answer the following questions ina word or a phrase or a sentence: (10x1=10)

1. Name any two works of the Middle English period.

2. What was the original title of Totrel’s Miscellany?

’E Name any one contributor to the Tottel s Miscellany.
Name any two sonnet sequences of the Elizabethan Age.
Name any two university wits.

What is the Authorized version of the Bible?

3

4

5

6. Listany two features of the cavalier poetry.

7. Whatis the theme of Aphra Behn’s Oroonoko?
% What does the adjective ‘ Augustan’ refer to?

9. Name any two novels of the 18th century.

10. 'Who had a movement against the sentimental comedy in the 18th century?
(2%10=20)

Answer the following questions in a sentence or two.
1.  Why did the old woman sing of fear and sorrow to come at Beowulf’s funeral?
Which are the two attitudes to writing poetry alluded in sidney’s ‘Loving in Truth

2.. ”?
3 Whatis the function of Good Angel and Evil Angel in Doctor faustus?
4
5

What figure of speech is used in the expression “Love’s not Time’s fool”?

Why, according to the narrator of “Eve’s Apology’, Adam is to be blamed for the
original Sin?
[P.T.O.
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What are the two main benefits of study according to Bacon?

What reply does patience give to the ‘murmur’ of the narrator in ‘On His Blindnes
List any two provisos of Millamant.

Why does flecknoe choose sh-as the crown prince of Dullness?

List any two advantages the speaker claim for his proposal in *A modest proposal

Write short notes on any SIX of the following (6x5=

1.
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Chaucer’s art characterization as illustrated by Wife of Bath.
‘The shepherd” and ‘The Nymph’ as companion poems.
Tragic conflict of Doctor faustus.

Mark Antony’s speech. |

Theme of Love in Jonson’s song ‘To celia’.

Sidney’s defence of poetry.

Argument against death in ‘Death Be Not Proud’.

“The Pulley’ as a Meta Physical poem.

Dilemma of the speaker in ‘On Her Loving Two Equally’.

Mock-epic devices in the Toilet Scene.

Write an essay on the literary achievements of the old and middle English period. (1

Discuss the trends in Elizabethan drama.
Examine the important aspects of Enlightenment. (

Consider the ‘Age of Sensiblhty as a transitional period in which neo-classicism +
sensibility co-existed.

(OR)

(OR)
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B.Sc./B HSc/B.Sc (Biotech)/BFT/BCA III Semester Degree Examination,
Oct./Nov. - 2018
BASIC ENGLISH
New Vistas

(01d)
Maximum Marks : 80
(5X2=10)

Time : 3 Hours
L Answerthe following in a Sentence or two.
Who had Suddenly disappeared?
How did Johny Bellchambers Shine?
Who are the occupants of the Carriage?
Who was Rama Rao and what surprised him?
Who used to ride Blue? :
Who is the author of “Fruition at Forty™? :

. Howthe Brahman Boy did Learn things in life ?
Write short notes on any TWO. i
1) Story told by Aunt
2) RamaRao’s Birthday Preparations.

3) The quarrel of the Queens.

4) Bellchamber’s Passion for dress.

1)  Describe the character of Johny Bellchambers. (1x15=15)
(OR)

2)  Bring out the humour in the lesson “Story Teller”.
(OR)

3)  Write the content of the lesson “Fruition at Forty”.

1)  Who is the best Story teller Aunt or the Bachelor? Discuss. (1x15=15)
(OR)

2)  Narrate the Story “The Boy who Sold the wisdom”.
(OR)

3) How did Blue turn into a beast? Who was responsible for this?

(2x5=10)
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V. A Givethe Sentence Pattern of the following (SVO, SVC, SV, SVIODO, SVOA,
SVDOIO) (5x1

1) Geeta’s father is a teacher.
2) Theboy read the lesson Very loudly.
3) She gave him a memento.
4) We accepted the conditions.
5) Birdsfly. '
Correct the Following Sentences.
1) Theteacher wamned the Childrens.
2) Imethim an year before.
3) More you work, More you earn.
4) Grammar is an useful Subject.
5) The Cow eat grass.
Fill in the Blanks with suitable Linkers.
(Because, But, Yet, So, Where, and, While, Which ).
1) Heis veryrich --=-e-s==-emme -- he’s unhappy.
2) Ican’tdo it ---e-mmeememeamee of my urgent work.
3) Neoro was fiddling ----------------- Rome was burning.
4) This is the place
5) Icouldn’t write the exam -----------------—- of my illness.
Expand the Idea.

Health is Wealth

OR)
Mother is a Living God.

Write a Resume for the Post of “Science Assistant” as required by “Prashs
Chemicals Hubli”.
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B.A IV Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
ENGLISH OPTIONAL
Survey of English Literature
(New)

wme - 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Jastructions to Candidates:

Texts: 1. Selected poems of P.B. Shelley

2. Sense and Sensibility - novel - Jane Austen
3 Selections from william Hazlit.
1. Show your acquaintancé with any TEN of the following : (10%2=20)
a) Thesolitary reapor k) Emma
b) Northangar Abbey 1) Mansfield park
¢) Waverly m) Isabella
d) Black woods magazine n) Thecenci
e) OdetoaNightingale 0) Promethens Unbound
f) A Defence of Poetry p) TheAncient Mariner
g) Lyrical Ballad : q) Kublakhan
h) Lamia r)  Theprelude
i)  TheRevolton Islam s) ~ Hellas
i) Endymion t)  Adonais
2.  A) Writealong note on first and second generation of Romantic poets. (1x15=15)
' OR
B) Explain in detail the prose & prose writers of Romantic period.
OR

C) Write short notes on any two of the following :
i) Romantic critism

Periodicals and Magazines

Novels & novelists

Literary trends of Romantic Revival

[P.T.O
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B)

C)
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Write the Critical appreciation of “O World O Life O Time” (1x1
OR

Define the concept of beauty as seen in P.B. Shelley’s poetry.
OR

Write short notes any twe : '

1)  Treatment of change in “Mutability”.

ii) Theme of ‘When the Lamp is shellered”.

1i1) Shelley as a Romantic Poet.

iv) Contrast of the life of man & the bird in “The a sky lark”.

How do the sisters Elinor and Marianne represent sense and sensibility? (115

OR

Consider the significance of the title of the novel “Sense and Sensibility”.
OR '

Write short notes any two :

i) - Marianne Dashwood.

i) Marriage theme in “Sense and Sensibility”.

iii) Satire ;'n the novel.

iv) Main message of the novel “Sense and Sensibility”.

Write an essay on Hazlitt as an essayist in the light ¢ his essays. (1x15
OR

Critically appreciate the essay ‘Common Sense’
OR

Write short notes any tweo :

i)  Humour in Hazlitt’s essays.
1) Solitary travelling

iii) Theme of ‘Common Sense’

iv) Dominant factors in Hazlitts assays.




(1x15=15)
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i
B.A. IV Semister Degree Examination, May - 2018
BASIC ENGLISH
FLEETING MOMENTS
(NEW)
:3 Hours ‘ Maximum Marks : 80
Answer the following in one or two sentenlces 3 (5%2=10)

1.  What did Gandhi’s friend order for at the restaurant ?

~

What was the ambition of Gandhi in London ?

Lad

Who wrote the essay ‘selected snobbery” ?

4. ldesire not victory nor kingom nor Pleasures” - who said this to whom ?

Ln

Mention any two types of snobbery.

Write short note on any two of the following. (2%5=10)

I. Gandhi’sexperiments :

2. The confusion of Arjuna |

3. Modernity snobbery

4. Pretensions of Bean Tibbs‘

Critically, comment on the Gandhi's effeorts to become an English Gentleman. (1x15=15)

' OR

Discuss views of Aldous Huxley on snobbery.
OR

Analyse ﬁe rationality in Krishna’s message to Arjuna.

Sketch the character of Bean Tibbs (1x15=15)
OR

Sring out the peculiarities in the character of sir Ruger

OR |

Did Gandhi succeed in becoming an English Gentleman ? Discuss why.

[P.T.O.
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Fill in the blanks with the correct conditional word -
L Ifhe i he mistake again, you can warn him,
2. HWe i them, they would be happy.
3 1 the matter, I would have done something,
4. Unless you —----- well, you will not learn it
- SEIAY | § R God, I would help my friends.
(Were, does, met, had known, practise),
Each of'the following sentences has a blank with two options in the brackets
the correct ones in the blanks and the other in your own sentence,
1.5 DO i = t0o much from others (Excepthxpect}.
2. She suffered from —-..___ throat (sour/Sore).
3. W i the same boat (Sale/Sail),
4.  They wantto —ee..___ an orphan child (Adapt/Adopt).
5. The.decision ig ~—er__. (Historfc/Historical).
Punctuate the following, (1
How to reach the gol gumhaz asked the tourist to mohan sorry 1 have no idea
Mohan why dont You enquire in the shop added mohan
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
ENGLISH OPTIONAL
Survey of English Literature (Modern Age) (New)
Paper - 6.1

10619

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1) A Survey of English Literature (the modern age)
2) Lady chatterley’s lover
3) The Admirable criction

4) Selected essays of George Orwell

L A) Show youracquaintance with any TEN of the following :
1. Tothe Light House. |

The portrait of a Lady.

Justice. :

Cakesand Ale.

Sons and Lovers.

Barrack Room Ballads.

Power and the Glory.

Saint Joan.

The Waste Land.

Lady Windermere’s Fan.

R L T Y e S e

B
Lo I

Lady’s not for Burning.

._,
b

Riders to the sea.

—
pod

Old Lamps for new.
Pebbles on the SWhore.

Wessex Poems.

—
b o

(10x2=20)

[PT.O

B
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16. Kim.

17, Tono - Bungay.

18. Nineteen Eighty four.
19.  Time Machine.,

20. Eminent Victorians,

I. A) Examine the literary trends of 20th century. (1x15=15)

OR
B) ' Write a note on the growth of poetic drama.
OR

C)  Discuss the contributions of the prose writers of modern age.

OL A) ‘TheAdmirable Crichton’ is a delightful comedy of manners. Discuss, (1x15=15)

: OR
B)  Sketch the character of Crichton.
OR A.
C) Bring out the significance of ‘the Servants Hall of Loam House’ . L
IV A)  Sketch the character of Lady Chatterley. (1x15=15) 3.
OR
B) Discuss the theme of love and sex as reflected in ‘Lady Chatterley 's Lover’, -
OR
C)  Write a note on the art of characterization in the novel’ Lady Chatteriey’s Lover’, X

V. A) Bringout Or well’s sarcastic humour in ‘Bookshop Memories’.
(1x15=15)
OR

B) Examine the various class distinctions as brought out in the essay ‘“The English
Class System’,

OR
C)  Writeariote on the racial characteristics revealed in the essay ‘The English Character’..




:15)

15)

15)
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
ENGLISH (OPTIONAL)
HISTORY OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE
Paper No. 6.2

(NEW)
time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
astructions to Candidates :
1) Section *A’- Answer any four.
2) Section ‘B’ - Answer any ten.
SECTION-A
Answer any FOUR of the follnwing z (4x15=60)
1.  Write in detail the general characteristic features of English language.
2. Illustrate the significant landmarks in the history of English language.
3. Giveacomprehensive account of the influcnce of Greek on English language.
4.  ‘Shakespeare as a writer gave a unique contribution to enrich English language
Elaborate. '
5.  Explain the reasons which made English as a world - language.
6.  Whatis intonation ? Explain its kinds with atleast five examples to each.
SECTION-B
1. Answer the entymology of any TEN of the following words (10%2=20)
1. Apparatus
2. Bible
3.  Clerk
4 . Camouflage
5. Juggernaut

[P.T.O.
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8.
8

10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16,
17.
18.
19
20.

Khaki
Madam
Kindergarten
Gospel

Yoga
Litterateur
Ultimatum
Pandemonium
Rendezvous
Tea

Picnic

Law
Amateur
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B.A. 1I Semester Degree Examination, April / Maj' -2019

OPTIONAL ENGLISH
Cogitation-2
(New)

Time : 3 Hours. Maximum Marks : 80
I.  Answer the following questions in a word or a phrase or a sentence. (10x1=10)

1.  What is narrative associated with......

2. Who is the author of “Aspects of Novel”?

3.  What is a discourse? .

4.  According to which dictionary a novel is ‘a fictitious prose narrative’.

5. Mention two features of novel.

6. “Don Quixote” is written by

7. Name two novels of Daniel Defoe.

8. What is characterization?’

9.  Who is narrator in the story “when Mr. Pirzada came to Dine”?

10. Mention two advices mother gives to her daughter in “Girl” by Jamaica kincaid.
II.  Answer the following questions in a sentence or two. (10%2=20)

1. Describe the origin of the novel. And.mention any two types of ﬁovel.

2.  What is allegorical novel.

3. Mertion two important elements in setting in fiction.
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reported the death of the wrong person by mistake. His first response was shock.
Am I here or there? When he regained his composure, his second thought was to
find out what people had said about him. The obituary read, “Dynamite king Dies”.
And also “He was the merchant of death”. This man was the inventor of dynamite
and when he read the words, “merchant of death”, he asked himself a question, “Is
this how I am going to be remembered”? He got in touch with his feeling and
decided that this was not the way he wanted to be remembered. From that day on
he started working towards peace. His name was Alfred Nobel and he is remembered
today by the great Noble prize.

What surprised the man in the morning?
What question the man asks himself?
What was the second thought of the man?
Who invented dynamite?

What is Nobel Prize given for?

About a hundred years ago means.

a) a decade ago

b) athousand years ago

c) acentury ago

d) One year ago

The obituary column means.

a) anotice of birth in a newspaper.

b) anotice of celebration of birthday.

¢) anotice of a death.

d) anotice of going abroad.

What did the obituary read ?

a) Dynamite king elected president

b) Dynamite king honoured with nobel prize.
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reported the death of the wrong person by mistake. His first response was shock.”
Am I here or there? When he regained his composure, his second thought was to

find out what people had said about him. The obituary read, “Dynamite king Dies”.

And also “He was the merchant of death”. This man was the inventor of dynamite

and when he read the words, “merchant of death”, he asked himself a question, “Is
this how I am going to be remembered™? He got in touch with his feeling and

decided that this was not the way he wanted to be remembered. From that day on

he started working towards peace. His name was Alfred Nobel and he is remembered

today by the great Noble prize.

What surprised the man in the morning?
What question the man asks himself?
What was the second thought of the man?
Who invented dynamite?

What is Nobel Prize given for?

About a hundred years ago means.

a) adecade ago

b) athousand years ago

¢) acentury ago

d) One year ago

The obituary column means.

a) anotice of birth in a newspaper.

'b) anotice of celebration of birthday.

c) anotice of a death.

d) anotice of going abroad.

What did the obituary read ?

a) Dynamite King elected president

b) Dynamite king honoured with nobel prize.
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¢) Dynamite king invents another Dynamite.
~d) Dynamite king dies.

After watching his name in obituary column, the man

a) Started replying to the newspaper.

b) Started working for peace.

¢) Started worrying others.

d) Stopped reading newspapers.

Who is remembered for Nobel Prize?

a) Charles Nobel

b) Alfred Nobel.

¢) Alfred Lord Tennysoﬁ

d) Alfred Williams.

V. Answer any one of the following questions. (1x10=10)

1.  What are the key aspects of a narrative?

2. Discuss Ramanujan’s classification of folktales into ‘akam’ themes.
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Semester Degree 'Examinaﬁnﬁ, Nov./Dec. - 2018
ENGLISH (OPTIONAL)
Literary Criticism
Paper : 5.2

(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks ; 80

Texts:

L. Section ‘A’ is compulsory.

2, Answer any FIVE from Section- ‘B’,

SECTION-A

(Practical Criticism)
The Human Seasons

Four seasons fill the measure of the year;

There are four seasons in the mind of man:

He has his lusty spring, when fancy clear

Takes in all beauty with an easy span:

He has his summer, when luxuriously

Spring’s honied cud of youthful thought he loves

To ruminate, and by such dreaming nigh

His nearest unto heaven: quiet loves

His soul has in its Autumn, when his wings

He furleth close; contented so to look

Oh mists in idleness-to let fair things

Pass by unheaded as a threshold brook,

He has his winter too of pale misfeature,

Or else he would forego his mortal nature.
-John Keats




@

SECTION-B

Answer any FIVE of the following.

Examine the naturevand function of Criticism.
What is Literature?

Elucidate ‘Communication in Literature’.

What are the source of Sublime? Examine them.

VL Discuss Matthew Amold’s idea of the functions of Criticism at the present time.

VIL What According to I.A Richards are the four types of meaning in poetry.
VIIL Write a note on Feminism.

IX. Elucidate the concept of Colonialism.
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BA VI Semester Degree Examination, April/May - 2019
ENGLISH OPTIONAL
History Of English Language
PAPER - 6.2

(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions fo Candidate:
1) Section ‘A’ - answer any four.

2) Section ‘B’ - answer any ten.

Section-A
Answer any FOUR of the following. (4%15=60)
Discuss the characteristics of English language.
Give an account of the landmarks in the history of English language.
Explain the influence of Latin on English language
English is the global language. Discuss.
Write in detail about Shakespeare’s contribution to English language.

How have the Bible translations influenced English language?

Section-B
Answer the etymology of any TEN of the following words. (10x2=20)
a) Academy.
b) Cinema.
c) Elegy.
d)  Glossary.
e) English.
f) fiancee




e

2
h)
i)
1))

Hookah.
Vaccum.
Bungalow.
Zero.
Shampoo.
Rendezvous.
Premier.
Index.
Igloo.
Salon.
Nucleus.
Gospel.
Chekmate.

Hara-kiri.

10620(New)
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

OPTIONAL ENGLISH
Indian Literature in English Translation Vol - 2
' Paper : 6.2
_ (New Scheme)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

1. Examine the five important tasks of the Indian Literary Historian. (10 Marks)

(OR)
- Write an essay on the forms of reﬂeﬁcivity in Indian Literature. (10 Marks)
2. Write short notes on any Two of the following: (2x5=10)

a) Contemporary Indian Literature 1947 onwards.
b)  The Two Epics (The Ramayana).
¢) Ancient Indian Literature.

3.  Howdoes Basha Forge a dialogue between the Epic Text and The Vedic Text?(10Marks)

(OR)
How do the two episodes in Adipurana Contemplate? (10 Marks)
4.  Write Short notes on any two of the following: (2x5=10)

a) The origin of Natya.
b) The making of Ramayana.
¢) The title of the Play “The Middle One”.
5.  How does Prabhudeva unveils the spiritual attainment of Akkamahadevi? (10 Ma rks)_
' (OR) ‘

" Discuss “A Flowering Tree™ as a Folktale. (10 Marks)

[P.T.O.
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6.

Write short notes on any two of the following:

a) Janabai’s Protest

b)  Khusrau's ‘Gazal’

¢) Kanakadasa’s “We are Shepherds”

Discuss Premchand’s “The Chess Players” as a Metaphor.
(OR)

Sketch the character of Toba Tek Singh.

Write short notes on any two of the following:

a)  Rise of Women writing in India.

b)  Character of Venkata in “Stallion of the Sun”.

¢) Rise of Dalit Literature.

10620(N

(2%3

(10 Ma

(10 Ma

(2x5
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O 10619 (New)

B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
OPTIONAL ENGLISH
Literary Theory And Crificism
Paper : I (6.1)
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Text: Literary theory and criticism-Edited by Dr.M.G. Hegde.

. Answer the following questions in a word or a phrase or a sentence: (10x1=10)

1. From which word did the term ‘Criticism’ derive?

2. Distinguish between literary theory and literary criticism.

3. Which book of Crowe Ransom popularized the term ‘New Criticism’.

4. Name the chief Proponents of British Formalism.

5.  Who wrote ‘On the Sublime’?

6. What is Decorum?

7.  Write any two elements of tragedy.

8.  Write the three differences which distinguish artistic imitation.

9. Define ‘Pragmatic Criticism’.

10. During which period, “New Criticism’as a mode became prominent?
II. Define Criticism. Discuss various types of Criticism. (1 x10=10)

(OR)

Examine GN.Devy’s views on the function of Criticism in India.
II. What is Tragedy, according to Aristotle? Discuss various elements of Tragedy. (1x10=10)
(OR)

What is decorum? How does the principle of decorum according to Horace impart perfection
to a work of art?

[P.T.O.



A0 O R | @ 10619 (New)

IV. Write short notes on any three of the following: (3x5=15)
1) Terry Eagletow’s views on function of Criticism.
2) Functions of Criticism.
3) Sublime.
4) Mimesis.
5) TheAllegory of the cave.

V.  Write an essay on ‘British Formalism’._ (1x10=10) |
(OR)
What is poststructuralism? Discuss the salient features of poststructuralism.
VL Comment on the trends in Marxist Criticism. (1x10=10)
(OR)
Examine various assumptions and concepts of Feminist Criticism.
VIL. Write short notes on any three of the following: (3x5=15)
1) Russian Formalism.
2) Shklovsky’s views on art as technique.
3) NewCriticism.
4) Post Colonial Criticism.

5)  Orientalism.




LEL BT . 22121(New)

BA. I Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
OPTIONAL ENGLISH
COGITATION - 1
| (New)
'. Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

L Answer the following in a word or phrase or sentence. ; (10x1=10)
1) How many categories are there in Kavya according to Bharateeya tradition?

2) Catharsis means or

3)  The term literature in English derives from the Latin word

4)  What is Auditory imagery?

5) Who is the speaker in the poem ‘The Sonnet Ballad™?

6) Identify the figure of speech in the line “My Love is like a red red rose’.
What is Madhurai known for?

Why does the speaker stop by the woods in the poem ‘Stopping by woods
on a Snowy Evening’?

. Name the genres of drama.
10) What are the six elements of tragedy?

Answer the following questions in a word or two. (10%2=20)
1) Give two important functions of literature.

2) Define Alliteration.

3)  Who is the author of ‘The Mirror and the Lamp’?

4)  What is an allusion?

5)  What according to Aristotle is tragedy?

6) Who is the speaker in the poem “To Mother’? What is her attitude?
7)  Name the cows carried away by the river.

8) Why the caged bird couldn’t fly?

9) Mention two types of comedies.

10) Whatis cqnvention‘?
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III. Write short notes on any Six of the following.

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)

}V/X{)

Metaphor. .
Robert Frost’s call of beauty and call of duty in the poe
woods on a snowy Evening’.

Poetry and fiction.

Describe in brief about the concept of literature.
Summarise the poem ‘Daffodils’.

Daughter’s protest in ‘To Mother’.

What is public symbol?

Plot in Drama.

What is public soliloquy?

Drama and Society?

Read the following poem and answer the questions set on it.

I, Too, Sing America
I, Too, Sing America
I am the darker brother
They send me to eat in the kitchen
When company comes.
But I lough
And eat well
And grew strong.
Tomorrow
I’11 sit at the table
When company comes
Nobody’ll dare
Say to me
‘Eat in the kitchen’
Then, :
besides,
They will see how beautiful I am
And be ashamed....
I too am America.,
- Langston Hughes

22121(New
(6x5=3C

m ‘Stopping b

(5x1=§
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ix5=30) Glossary

darker brother : fellow black American eat in the kitchen
Ping by : aservant cannot eat at the table with the owner of the house
company : visitors, special guests ;
table : the dining table, where the owner sits and is waited on by
servants,

1) The Poem is in the form
a)  sonnet b) couplets
c) . ‘epic d) freeverse
2) The poet is speaking in the voice of
a) AnAfricanAmerican b) arichman

c) aslave owner d) apoor man
¢5x1= 3) The word ‘They’ refers to

a) Africans b) The rich man

¢) The guests d) African American slaves

4)  The African-American ‘Tomorrow’ will : ;
a) eatinthekitchen b) stand at the table of the owner
¢) sitatthe table d) serve the guests
5)  What are the final words of the African American
a) I am the darker brother b) sit at the table
c) Itoo, an American d) eatinthekitchen.
B)- Read the following excerpt and answer the questions set on it. (5%x1=5)

Algernon : Oh! by the way, I see from your book that on Thursday night,
when Lord Shoreman and Mr Worthing were dining with me, eight bottles of
Champagne are entered.

Lane < Yessir, eight bottles and a pint.
Algernon : I ask merely for information.
Lane : lattribute it to the superior quality of the wine, sir, | have often

observed that in married house hold the champagne is rarely
of a first rate brand.

Algernon :  Good heavens! Is marriage so demoraling as that?
Lane : Ibelieve it is a very pleasant state sir. It is interesting subject
SIT.

[P.T.O
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Algernon :  How are you my dear friend Earnest? What brings you up
town?
Jack Oh, pleasure, pleasure. Eating as usual.

Algemon :  Itis customary in society to take some refreshment at five

clock Where have you been since last thursday?

Jack In the country to amuse oneself.
Algernon :  And who are the people you amuse?
Jack Oh, neighbours, neighbours.

Algernon : At Shropshire? Oh! Aunt Augusta and Gwendolen.

Jack How petty and delightful of Gwendolen coming.
Algernon : My dear fellow don’t flirt with Gwendolen. It is bad on yo
part.
1) How many bottles of champagne were emptied
a) len b) three
¢) eight d) none
2)  What is so demoralizing for Algernon
a) friendship b) marriage
c) party d) servants drinking champagne
3) Jacklivesin
a) Heartford b) Shropshire
c¢) London d) Wessex
4) Who are coming to Algernon’s house?
a) Lord Shareman b) Cecily Cardew
¢) Miss Pricm d) Aunt Augusta and Gwendolen
5) How the guests will be amused?
a)  with champagne b) with coffee and snacks
¢) cucumber sandwiches d) none of the above.
V. Answer any One of the following. (1x10=1

a)  Discuss ‘Bhagavadajjukiyam’ asa satire on religion.

(OR)

b) Examine the theme of Media. Justify it.

Ant
e3eq
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B.A./B.S.W. 11l Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
BASIC ENGLISH

Time : 3 Hours ] Maximum Marks : 80
Text : Radiance

I.  Answer the following in a Sentence or Two. (10x1=10)
1)  Who was kidi?
2) Who was the founder of Infosys?
3) Who was Krishna? _
4)  What does Marine Drive In Mumbai look like?
5)  Where is Hawa Mahal Situated?
6) Where did the father (Rich man) take his son to?
7)  What is correctly called as Idiot box?
§) -——--—- is the most authentic Book on Spirituality.
- 9)  Whatis global warming?
10) What does religion teach?
Write Short notes on any Five of the following. (5%4=20)
1) Narayan Murthy as a Parent.
2) Tourist attractions in Mumbai.
3)  Swami Vivekananda’s message to kidi.
4) The Problem of global Warming.
5) Historical places in Jaipur.
6) Reading : A great hobby.
7) Life and Ambition.
8) Akshata.
. Write a note on the parental feelings of Narayan Murthy. (1x10=10)
(OR)
Summarize the views of Swami vivekananda in his letters.

. A) Write a paragraph on ‘pandemic situation in the world’. (1x5=5)

B) Write a piece of advertisement on ‘Delight’ T.V. Marketed by you. (1x5=5)
[P.T.O.
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V. A) Use the following Homophones in your own sentences by bringing out the
difference in meaning,. (5%2=10)

1) Vein-Vain

2)  Metal -Mettle

3) Gate - gait.

4)  Adopt - Adapt

5)  Sail - Sale. |

Use the following Homonyms in your own sentences by bringing out the

difference in meaning. (5%2=10)
1) State

2) Stable

3) Peost

4) Mean

5) Rock

Fill in the blanks with suitable prepositions. (5%1=5)

1) Cut these apples ---- pieces.

2)  We have been waiting ------ Monday

3) The function starts ---- 4P.M.

4) Isaw him going ----- market.

5) They are coming here ---- some government work.

Change the following as directed. (5x1=5)

1) The student is absent because he is ill. (Make it simple)
2) He saw the danger and he ran away. (Make it complex)
3) He tried but he could not succeed. (Make it simple)

4)  She proved her innocence. (Make it complex)

5) Though he is poor, he is honest. (Make it compound).
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B.A. V Semester Degreé Examination, March - 2021
OPTIONAL ENGLISH
“The English Language”
Paper 1: 5.1
(New)

-3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
wctions to Candidates:
Text : The English Language, Edited by Dr. M.G. Hegde.

1) Discuss the key events during modern English Period. (1x10=10)
. (OR)
3) What is Language ? Explain the aspects of Language.
Write short notes on any SIX of the following : ' (6x5=30) |
1) French Influence: | ;
%) Coining. | "
3) Transformation. £ : : i
4)  Greek influence. "\
5) Indian Words in English.
6) Subject and Predicate.
7)  Sentence classification.
8) Specialization.
A) Explain the changing role of English in India. | (1x10=10) - \
(OR) e |
B) What are the problems of Learning English as a Second language in India?
" Write short notes on any Two of the following: _ (2x5=10)

1) The organs of speech.
2) The Respiratory system.
3) Intonation.

4) The Syllable.
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
OPTIONAL ENGLISH
Indian English Literature (IEL)
Paper - 5.2
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
lnstmctions‘i'a Candidates:

I1.

UNIT - I - All Questions are Compulsory.
UNIT - I1 - Answer any One question.
UNIT - I1I - Answer any Three questions.
UNIT - IV - Answer any Six questions.

UNIT -1 :
Answer the following in a word, phrase or a sentence each: (10x1=10)
1) Who wrote Indo-Anglian Literature(1943)?
2)  Who founded Brahma Samaj?
3) Who is Toru Dutt? 3
4) Name the author of *Savitri’.
5) Who are the major trio?
6) Who coined the term ‘stratification of the English language’?
7) Who wrote ‘Nampalli Road’?
8) Name the leading anthologist and editor of OUP.
9) Name the dramas of Girish Karnad.
10) Name the autobiography of Nirad Choudhury.

UNIT - 11

Answer any One of the following questions: (1x10=10)

1) Analyse the views of Amartya Sen on the argumentative nature of Indians.
2) Discuss Gandhiji’s concept of Nationalism.

3) Bringout the reminiscences of Ambedkar with untouchability.

[P.T.O.
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- UNIT -1 : :
III. Answer any three of the following questions: ' : (3x10=30
1) Critically analyse Sunitis ‘Tales Tell Tales’.
2) Give an account of the character portrayals of Pappachi and Mammachi.
3) Consider Ladyland as a Feminist Utopia.
4) Chandu is a well drawn character - Discuss.
5)  Sketch the character of Muni.
6) Bring out the mythical and spiritual elements in the story Companions.
UNIT -1V
IV. Write short notes on any six of the following: (6x5=30)
1) Sujata Bhatt’s fear of losing her mother tongue.
2) Tagore’s ‘play things’.
3) The plight of a house wife in ‘The old playhouse’.
4) Amanuddin’s Vehment rejection of his identity as an Indo-Anglian poet.
5) The strategy of patient waiﬁng in ‘poet, Lover, Bird watcher’.
6) Thematic and lyrical qualities in ‘The Pardah Nashin’.
7)  Moral of “The Tiger and the Deer’.

8 Symbolic significance of ‘The Lotus’.
9) Romantic celebrations of youth in “To The Pupils of Hindu College’.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
; ENGLISH OPTIONAL
: Paper : I (6.1)

(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
| Text: Literary theory and Criticism - Edited by Dr. M.G. Hegde.
30)
L Answer the following questions in a word or a phrase or a sentence: (10x1=10)
I. Distinguish between literary theory and literary criticism.
2. Whataccording to Arnold is the function of criticism?
3. Whataccordng to Aristotle, is the soul of tra gedy?
4. Name the author of *On the sublime’
5. Define marxist criticism. :
6. What is Gynocriticism? Who coined this term?
7. Mention any two sources or sublimity.
8. What s the basic assumption of Feminist criticism?
9.  Define Criticism.
10.  What do you mean by ‘Catharsis’? \
L30) IL  What s criticism? State its types. : (1x10=10)
(OR)
' Examine T.S. Eliot’s views on the function of criticism.
HIL  Define sublime. Discuss its principal sources. : (1x10=10)
3 (OR)
Write a note on Aristotle’s concept of catharsis.
% Write short notes on any three of the following: (3x5=15)
1. Concept of Criticism. -
2. GN.Devy’s views on the function of criticism.
3. Decorum.
4. TheAllegory of the cave.
5.  Mimesis.
[P.T.O.
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V. Discuss the achievements of proponents of British formalism.

(OR)

What are the basic assumptions of Russian Formalism?

VL. Discuss the assumptions and models devised by Marxist Criticism.

(OR)

Write a note on ¢ Orientalism’.

VIL. Write short notes on any three of the following:

2

2
3
4.
5

New criticism.
Post-structuralism.
Saussure’s Linguistic sign.
Feminist Criticism.

Postcolonial Criticism.

22621(New)
(1x10=10)

(1x10=10)

(3x5=15)
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HISTORY
1.2 : Ancient Indian History (From Kushanas to 1206 A.D.)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80
Instruction: Answerall Sections.
FENT D& DO NZO28
SECTION-A
APN—- D
Answer any ten of the following in 2-3 sentences. (2x10=20)
NS TR TFnert 2-3 NV wugoR0.

1. Mention the name of court scholars of Kanishka.

BT TFEO, 8,00 BT 03,0503 BHORE.

. Who assumed the title of “Ashwameda Parakrami” ? Name his capital city ?
"8 350603 TOUTRY” 0w WANTRY C3RT GOATIT 7 3 ToGRR OIRH) ?

. Chandragupta Vikramaditya Il with whom he made matrimonial relations ?
Il Se wordrdzg ag?,daacasﬁd: o090 Ed %333503 ﬁowoqﬁﬁ#ﬁg{ 3P 9

. Where was the centre of higher education during Gupta period ? What was their
official language ?
NOET T ened éiira 3600, ORI ? €930 SRS CIRFYTPNS) ?

-5 3
. Who was Rajavardhana ? Who killed him ?
COBRRGF S 0IRT ? wdda’:i 03B FROTT ?

. Name the works of Harshavardhana.
DR SEE S FINTD) ST,




10231 .

7. Who assumed the title of “Gangai Konda Chola” ? And why ?
“RorERoR Weed” wow WIEd CIRONE) ? 0B 8 ?

8. Who assumed the title of “Mahamalla” ? And why ?
TR 0w VIR 038 FOATS ? W) 08 2

9. By whom Muhammad-Bin-Qasim was killed ? And why ?
RITE - W - TR0, 0IRT BR0TT2 ? WY 08 9

10. Which was 16! invasion of Ghazni Muhammad ? What is its importance ?
P BE'S BOTITI0D TP IR ? &3 w0we Fegd ?

11. By whom Ghori Mohammed was defeated in India and when ?
P20 ROTRPIR LFTBHE cIR bt Doves BT 2 W08y cdRsen ?

12. Write about the Rawar Battle.

TR0 BB Wi LBO000.
SECTION-B
QTN — W
Answer any two of the following questions : (10x2=20)

3 FINT AT TINVT GUZOR0.

1. Explain the cultural contribution of Kushana Dynasty.
BOTRED RARHT AR, 8T ﬂrar:-bﬁﬁ#aiéi QTWOX0.

2. Discuss the “Gupta period was a golden age of India”.
"“rOxT 50 (oss mﬁmfrodaar{mﬂag"\ WR3F20.

3. Describe the military achievements of Narasimhavarman |
LOTSeCD FROBBDFT IR MBI [edr 0.

4. Explain the local self government of Cholas.
WRed0 TNT B 0300 FTRTT 27§ DFORD.

i




A &

SECTION-C
TN —- A

Answer any two of the following questions : (20x2=40)

B3 3SNT TR TInen Ku3oR0: 3

1. Describe the life and achievements of Harshavardhana.
BRF B IS T 0 MPRNTR 33RO,

. Explain the administration and cultural contributions of Pallava dynasty.

'c:'ui)? m:i_ry?w SRS dnf) mo@éﬁ irac&:ﬁdeéafj QTORD.

. Analyse the causes and effects of the invasion of Ghazni Muhammad.

T BOBRPS TP TT TTY HOFRRNTRY TRAD.

. Give an account of Mohammad Ghoris conquest of India.
OB FREO0D WPRTZE BoedT SFOLNTR), LS.




i

B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016
HISTORY (Paper — )]

Ancient Indian History (Early Times to Satavahanas)

ime : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 8

Instruction : Answerall Sections.
R DERITENT FE2E

—

SECTION - A
QLI - ¢

nswerany ten of the following in 2-3 sentences : (2x10=20)
NS i B3 TINeri2-3 Y NYY eusoo:

b What is the meaning of “Veda” ? Mention them.
h “Rew "’ 00 LprSed ? fﬂ@ﬁ%’jﬁa QVEIEDR)
!. What is the “Excavation ?”

‘e UB BT oTTERD ?

- Explain the meaning of “Harappa and Mohenjodaro”.
"m0 &) Besordecmetne UYNY T TR

When and by whom was the “Lothal Civilization” excavated ?
‘drcper mﬁ&eﬁaﬁscﬁg‘ o3zt %) cdnaei NE BT IRRTD ?

_ Mention name of two drinks consumed in the Vedic period.
B Semny POTO. FedRT 0@ TAecIINY TAO) ugdesdr.

Mention the name of garments of Rigvedic period.
D766 50T SRR (uERNE) BRI eveieeds.

|

What is the meaning of “Tirthankar” and who is the last tirthankar of Jainism 2 :
" 8eF 080" A0 eEF e 9 S FROF T Ersodd Segr o8t cand 9

P.7.0.
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
Paper — Il : HISTORY
Medieval Indian History
(1526 A.D. to 1707 A.D.)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instruction: Answerall questions.
BRL3T: DD, DERITEIT VSO,

SECTION-A
TN — D

Answer any ten of the following in 2 to 3 sentences : (10x2=20)
SENE T2 TIren 2 000 3 YN, wugdAd:

1. Who founded Mughal Dynasty and when ?

RRTOT TRRTDB) CIRT WRRTTI 0B owewn 7
28 = @ =D

Who was the author of Humayun Nama ? In which language it is written ?

TBODRONRT T i%r O3RTO 7 BRI CIRE PR ?

When did Humayun re-captured Delhi and from whom ?

e e, et T o oy B oy —ops R AT e
B CATS oS ST cInmn, oSR0es SISRATL0ED 9

What was the original name of Shershah ? Where did he born ?

———e D ——toJl P ) S W P e 9
SARIUOCOSY Slelas oAU IS OV AT S T T S,

Who built Ibadathkhana ? Write its significance.

B et e T o - _.-‘_.nj — Q
T Ao Sl TllldiU S U0 soods

Mention the monuments built by Shahajahan.

ey ey AP a8~ e, Seag 5
it e e Lttt Sied L NAON VTG S RRG.

= =<




7. Why Shahajahan invaded on Portuguese ?
REERTIT FpedrNead e Y BREL F0eReD ?
8. Name the Indian text which are translated into Persia during Mughal period.
R0 BUTY, Tar b 1R SrorEbTiRoE HB3eoh MEIRYR ERoRL.
9. When and where Shivaji was coronated ?
ST 29 T2 CIPTN ACTIRTCAFIE) ?
10. When did the treaty of Purander was signed and between whom ?
SYTOTT LTt 6333 a:bqﬁa, B ol SRETE Srdcwd 9
11. Mention the works of Tulasidas.
Nuu f\\-d ﬁ\ﬁﬁq-gﬁ E’ri%
12. Who was Kabir and who was his Guru ?
BT CIRT R 3 1S oIRTd 9
SECTION-B
NPON — W
Answer any two of the following : (2x10=20)

$9NR wiem o Friert wugoro

1:

10420

-2- | (A e

Sketch the early life and achievements of Babur.
WPUTS 2T DY T[N wrf 2080800,

Assess the character and achievement of Jahangir.
WHONCTS MT= Tone = 3,33 3530, 330, e50R0.

How far Aurangazeb is responsible for the decline of Mughal Empire ?
SR WSS, Edoriews YT B0 133 R0.

Explain the causes of the Humayun’s failure.
TOTR O3RN DFSSA 20 f'“ﬁ%f::‘.: DB,



IWIImN &

SECTION-C
gon—2

Answer any two of the following :

FINS 23T TR TIT LS00 :

1.

Explain administrative features of Shershah.
WIS SEISIR [0,

Sketch the early life and military achievements of Akbar.
Eﬁﬁdﬂ t\.d‘a ot ta -': U %Lﬁ#@da Eﬂew@

Describe the cultural contributions of the Mughals to Indian culture.

RUSE Fca ST SO0 3ENNY wﬁ DRORO.

Explain the administrative system of Shivaji.
STRBCH =BT ﬁcéscd;aia QTO8.

(20x2=40)




LT

who participated in it. .

SR o e Domsd RY,, CIRTR Bodperencio 9 ETTY s

Tc@éd—ijt TRO2O. <
8. What are the causes for the failure of Extremist Movement ?

WNTO SoEReURE Dredats DTCFeRD 9

9. What are the main provisions of Rowlatt Act ?
TRuE Tadod S0, cTSed 9
10. When and why non-co-operation Movement was called off ?
CATEIT LIDTLODT) eI =) 08 %ﬁ@fﬂa@ﬁmm 320 9
s o i
11. Write about Simon Commission.
R0 sodmens wq (Rielovbio)

12. What is Lord Mount Batten plan ? -
DT IR0 83T Odpens QOTITERO ?

SECTION-B
TN - W

Answer any two of the following questions : (2x10=20)
9N ia:rfafe;‘“ wemn cbdd% YUZORD :
1. Discuss the causes of 1857 Revolt.
18578 Zoriod mdsaﬂ’%f@t RIF20.
2. Explain the reforms of Lord Rippon.
OB+ ORS00 oEnY= 5636,
3. Describe the causes for the rise of Nationalism in India.
TS Cogy,£0008 0 evmonns Fadsaﬂed&zt DESFRD.

4. What are the main provisions and demerits of 1909 Act ?
1909c T30 =0e0e, 03 =0y IRIENFeD 9
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SECTION-C
LR - 7

Answerany two of the following questions (2x20=40)
NI TINLO iemos QUG UZ0L0:

1. Describe the reforms of Lord Curzon.
R B To mmdsﬁ'ﬁsj@ Sede20.

2. Discuss the partition of India and Pakistan.

e e - b —_— o
P02 R TS WWEHODT 2ese2,0,
- = o

3. Explain briefly the socio-religious Reform Movement of 19" ang 20" C in India.
@d@du}?& 193¢ D) 2055¢ IZ=NTS WTRLT Tz AOTRUSD SoZmeossm
30::@@71 D00,

4. Narrate in briefly integration of Princely States into the Union of India.

LTS a&rg&sd@ TOWINT ORI zurj\ R3TmoN Vo0,
™ (= ~

GO
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HISTORY (Opt.) (6.2 B)
Modern Europe (1871-1950 A.D.)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instruction : Answer all Sections.
TR D& et EVTOR0,

"2

SECTION-A
QTN - €

Answerany ten of the following questions in 2-3 sentences. (2x10=20)
NS dens =2 @ain’@ﬁ 2-3 INIY Ion,

.

What was the policy of Bismark towards France after 1871 7?
18710 2chanod PR i WARTF S Ved R ?

- What are the principles Bolshevik Revolution of 1917 ?

WReSIE 53,0303 33 R cInY) 9
~ <

- Write the names of the Nations which formed Triple Alliance on the eve of First

World War ?
TER s QﬁDc‘é TPRE d@ﬁ %D‘.}au; aigjg oesng aﬁd@t 3920,

. What is Fascism ? Who was its leader ?

FIARO DOTITERD ? 9e3T T0R0B oty 2

. Mention the works of Stalin.

ROTT g2nv 8920,

- Write about New-Economic Policy of Lenin.

TR BRF-SHFE S0 ur‘i. WB00.

- Mention the names of the nations which formed Triple Entente.

e T 3 = enirded =Sedodo Yo% o
S~ 003 ) SBRL3 TBeTNY SITHRTR 2006,
— = =

. State any two policies of Hitler.

- > \ 1 2 =
LTS W5e5aD D0 D3N 8020,
£ =

. Mention the organs of U.N.O.

ROCIE OO BopT worine) Sead.




10630 4 (N e

10.

11

Write about Atlantic Charter.
BEROLIET LI O° wri\ 2WB0O200.

Name the permanents member countries in the Security Council.
Wi Roomeond, 3o AT, OO IR 0%,

. Expand .B.R.D.

1.B:R.D. 2508 wdease.

SECTION-B
FIN - W

Answerany two of the following questions. (10x2=20)
NS LenT AT@d TINOn wIon.

1.

Describe the Domestic Policy of Bismark after 1871.
187130 Foomoond wRgers wozoe e300 T[ESFAD.

. Examine the causes of the Russian Revolution of 1917.
19178 dwm, 9,030 598:ond=) TodedRD.

. Write about the achievements and failures of the League of Nations.
OO, BOBT WG 308 aﬁméﬁﬁﬁg‘ 2)8C00.

. Sketch the career and achievements of Mussolini.

BRRDRCD e 708 MPIMPD 13820,
~ =

SECTION-C
RN - F

Answer any two of the following. (20x2=40)

3
5

e

v — e | e F =
N L3680 AT TINTA uZ0%0.
ik =0

Describe the treaty of Versailles of 1919.
19190 BZ T &*@Odﬁ:‘i DWOR0.

. Sketch the career and achievements of Hitler.

LTS e S08) MG WSRO,

. Discuss the career and achievements of Stalin.

MOTT 22¢3 02 TEIME) 1337 20.

. Describe the achievements of U.N.O.

Roo30E OOy, Koz mdﬁﬁﬁsi;* REIERD.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
HISTORY (Compulsory)
Paper — 6.1 : Modern India (1850 A.D. to 1950 A.D.)

Time : 3 Hours ' . : Max. Marks : 80

Instruction: Answerall Sections.
Q&R DLRITET m:g’&w.

SECTION - A
-

Answer any ten of the following questions in 2-3 sentences : (2x10=20)
BN eleors WLy FIriers 2-3 YRYY, evZoR0:

1. What were the two main causes of the Great Mutiny of 1857 ?
1857 © S0amTorioD 8@ Heos To0eanesy) 2

2. Who introduced Factory Act in India and when ?
PRTBT HAPF S Eaai%o:bdg‘ CRTY 525 odeen woR oS 2

3. Who was responsible for the partition of Bengal ? In which year Bengal was divided ?
LOTRO QLRI BRBOID 3R ? cINE IRE WorPe QITHLLIO ?

4. When and by whom the Ancient Monument Protection Act was introduced ?
ToRdes ARUBNY dgm pleebllevt Py T0B) 0IROOT WOT LB 9

5. Who established Brahma Saméja and when ?
wE #aimmﬁag 3T &08) cdeEent RRATI 7

6. Who established Prarthana Samaja and when ?
TRFF T ARRBEI) CCRT> T cIneA RRLATITO 9

7. Name any two papers started by Bala Gangadhar Tilak. -
RO ReTRES 03 33, CoAT CXRR)THEBR SO BYSNY) TBIOR.

P.T.O.
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8. Inwhich year the Indian National Congress was established and who was the
first President ?
$POSE0D 028,005 TDONAT CSEmN MRS ? B30 BHwd 9T cIRdh ?

9. Who was the founder of Aligar Movement ? Name any two more leaders of the
movement.
WOPT® WTOCD ARTITO CORTH ? & WTECD TS TOIITI, BOA.
10. When was the Quit India Movement started ? What was Gandhiji's Mantra ?
P08 W), BRON BRTY CIR TR TR,ToLme0N= ? 33 BRTLODRY, STEWRRBY,
MRORERCINTIC =00 DTN ?

11. Name any two moderate leaders of the Indian National Congress.
Anie I ove) TRy, ecdd TOTIA* T CAREYTIe fawcb oW aacmﬁdab TROR.

12. When was the Constituent Assembly estabhshed ? Who was elected President
of this Assembly ?

CoREN RO r\mcﬁ}(_\izl TeSRE0RY) ? eud oS e:az%'::\da 3R 9
SECTION-B
QLN -

Answer any two of the following questions : (10x2=20)
BINS LIeTT QT IRV wUZoR0

1 Write a note on Queen's Proclamation of 1858.
1858 0 Sbmooneded Frmvdod wii mrd Lo,

2 Sketch the career and achievements of Lord Rippon.
REF DTS BT =) mtﬁér{#d& 23820,

3. Discuss the chief features and importance of Morley Minto reforms of 1909.
1909 T Sndr-200tde RTTHNS :ma% OB TN T T Wi 2R$FR0.

4. Write a note on Jallianwala Bagh tragedy.
ZOODT TR LI T3 i &S 238020,




U O 3

SECTION-C
QPN - &

Answer any two of the following questions :
NS LT 28 FIRert wugors :

; 3

Explain the causes, nature and consequences of Revolt of 1857.
1857 O Somsoriodd sa0eaned, ﬁﬁd@ﬁ TR aﬂaﬁ%d uri QROXO.

. Give a critical view of Lord Curzons reforms.

REF FRFI R BTN Wi OROTFZF DFeTEE VeR0.

. Discuss the role of Mahatma Gandhi in the Indian Freedom Struggle.

TR0SE 303, $erinteSEY WY MMoRedRT IT Wi eRFRO.

. Discuss the process for the integration of the Indian Princely states and the role
of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel.

LIRTST Ciedeosd RoRSRTRD, D8eBORT T o W, TR & 7303
RIDET* TQLPROD Bedews I B0 WHRIFAD. -




B.A. IT Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018

HISTORY

Anpcient Indian History (Earily times to Satavahanas)
Paper - 1.2

(New)

¢:3 Hours -
ctions to Candidates:
1.

Maximum Marks : 80

Answer any Ten questions from Section A.

‘D’ PBdOT BRJmerde .3, 3ron euddad.
Answer any 3 questions from Section B.

‘W' eribod adnmeude 3 3_,z-§lne?ﬁ YuZBDAD.
Answer any 2 questions from Section C.

2 dPperidod wnP)oeIde 2 r:';_,%ﬁ%?ﬁ wusDA0.

-SECTION -A

Jgen - o

Answer any Ten of the following. Answer in Two or Three sentences. (10 x 2 =20)

S9NR em® BRI, BN9N 2 - 3 W8NS LUIHID.

Write about Fourth Buddhist Council.

oRead WG Fyeds BOD wBonD.

Write about the significance of Allahabad Pillar Inscription.
BOBWRT FoPIHERE 38, 3 wid ?

Who was Rajavardhana ? Who killed him ?

OREIPET D ? 3T, 03 EeoBh ?

Who assumed the title of "Gangai Konda Chola" ? And why ?
“rorjdeod Waed” How WG WRDA, ? Hd) 9§ ?




AR )
5.

Which are the important inscription refers the Local Self Government of Cholas
issued, the inscriptions ?

Bdncyo m@ﬂ)ﬁ ‘-'%o.i)o $EY3 305200y mrl 89S T,30D FoRBrieL ades
eaﬁaiﬁ#@t 3R BRAVBITD ?

Name the titles of Ist Mahendravarma.

T
o

[de Shaecor, Se s ) 3920,
7. What was the immediate cause of Arubs Invasion on Sindh.
| 0G* 9,030 H>eIT W0 T PN 333,98 FoUmSeD 7
8. Who built Bruhadheswar Temple at Tajavor and when ?
k - 30zpRdE wEhes o demeod abeth AWFITD ) adweer ?
t : 9.  Name the capitals of Pallavas.
SQ30 TazpRANYR) BH0XD.

10. Who was Varahamihira ? Name the work written by him.

IRBDLT WRDH ? B3 3D, 2O,

Write about Alberuni.

B%M&O&)Rﬂ% 303 wBonD.

12. Which was the 16th invasion of Ghazni Muhammad? What is its importance?

?%&S%ﬁ‘aﬁ BHTTI0D B oI E 7 863 oz Sedd ?

SECTION-B

agen - W

. Write medium size answers.

;bq%;bm:g}m w%dnva‘iudoha.

] 13. Describe the "Gupta period was a Golden age of India.

“THOB0 O GPUSH DSE VNN HeIF2D.




| 3
o3 WAL 2, 10231

is 2 Whe

b 7 OB s,
16.

|
18.
19.
20.

10 = 30)

Describe the achievements of 1st Narasimhavarman ?
WOoBBe0DH FOL0BIRFS TS R Iede2D.
Analyses the importance system of Local Self Government during period of Cholas.
Wnedd AT 5,000 8BIZ 3050 FBH0D DB I DBeard.
Explain the Muhmnmad bm—Kasnn s Invasions on Sindh.
2055 030 Soeds DBID® -WeR® -5oH DT DINYR) DID1D.
Give an account of Muhammad Ghori's conquests on India,
DBRGT Heedod o33 Hed 68, ends) 20D wdawd.
SECTION-C

dgen -

Write long, essay type answers. (2 x15=30)

Begre, @, wog Fwwdad t!Jrlchﬂdrit%frv.igL 20801D.

Describe the life and achievements of Samudragupta.
ARG, HTF eI I, RPInY), Iede20.
Sketch the achievements of Harshavardhana.
BAFIPrIS ;@rﬁﬂﬁ@a&g‘ JIDLD.

Explain the Ghazni Muhammad's invasions on India.
Pz DB o036 sheds WOYNYR) DFOD.
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B.A. III Semester Degree Examination Nov./Dec. - 2018

HISTORY
History of Medieval India (1206 to 1526 AD)
Paper - 3.1
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
Answer all sections.
D, QYPNNATRY YVZOD.
SECTION - A
R - ©
Answer any Ten of the following questions in two or three sentences each.

‘J

(10%2=20)
81 NS Wezom BB T[INON 2 00T 3 TWFTVY, YvZORD.
What are the Foreign Literary Sources ?
NTBeB0D AT ST 0Ty ?
Who laid foundation to Qutub Minar ? And who completed it ?
BT OTTT ATYD CIRTO STOPATI 7 =0T IR T0TCD HRYATTY ?
Write two causes for the downfall of Razia Sultan.
Tzicdn ARTY GBI ST TTBAYR), SYR0.
Mention the court poets of Iltutmish.
QTS STMIT IRMVRY IO,
What do you mean by “Shahanai-i-Mandi ? And who introduced it ?
BBTOW-2-T0R FOTTER 7 BT CIRCO TOLICRTI ?

[P.T.O.



LR )

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

150

16.

47,

Mention any two causes for the transfer of Capital city Delhi to Devagiri.

TEO0T WeRNOT TokGeR SeF BN IO FoTendm), S9A0.
Which are the coins introduced by Muhammad-bin-Tughlug ?
ssaaa%zs—mf—amwm PONRYAT zsaragri@asd@ ?
Which are the taxes of Bahamani Sultan’s period ?
WBZD WRTC T Bornvesmm) ?
Mention the 'Ashtha-Diggajar's of Krishnadevaraya.
ZRBT0CDT oOT WHONRIT)' SPA0.
Name the foreign travellers who visited the Vijayanagar Empire.
SWOTNT AR, 8, WOWSF AT LT3edCDTR BRHOND.
What was “Jouhar system” ?
“deemeet P8 somdeRd ?
Mention the important monuments of Bahamani Kingdom.
WBAR Do T BT AT, BIOR0.

SECTION - B

ogen - W

Answer any three of the following questions.
S 89NT Wevors Raedd FPriert wvBoRO.
Analyse the life and achievements of Iltutmish.
QLLTT' WeHT Tome TTINTRY DFLARD.
Discuss the market system of Ala-Ud-Din-Khilji.
DRI -0 -DYI TRTOFE, B IFDI) 1WdFA0.
Write a note on Mohammed Adil Shah.
a:ﬁﬁ%t:ﬁ SO ITS 203D WIoWO.

Examine the contribution of Vijayanagar in the ficld of Art and Architecture.

3Y 2B TR if%d@m DEODINTT TREANTT), TOSORD.
Explain the achievements of Gawan.

RewSS WHESATE, DEORO.

10320(New

(3x10=30




9.

s,

Rl

RS (&) ‘ 10320(New)

SECTION - C
o - ¥

Answer any two of the following questions. (2x15=30)
& NS deror o@D BIror ev3om0.
Explain the literary sources of Medieval Indian History.
BT, 0NT 17008 VEFTIXT Kokdd mrami;mdﬂvdi 33030 w3oW0.
Critically examine the administrative experiments by Muhammad-bin-Tughlug.
WIBNE W DPeII SEYSYY T,0deennvy SETFZTIN TOSeALD.
Explain the Military achievements of Krishnadevaraya.
3R B eSo0DT R, WTINTR DF020.
Discuss the cultural contributions of Adilshahis of Vijayapur.
ARONFYTE SO TNy ROR), 88 mmﬁma’% W30,




NN @

7

10.
11.

12.

IIl. Answer any TWO of the following. (2 x10%
BYNS Sevd 20 3, 3ri¢1 vvgda0.

k

 Describe the Administration of Shershah Suri ?

Who was Hemu ?
Beo o3 ?
Name any two famous musicians of Mughal period ?
dnezrod od dRoetdn QWD 3,25 oNeInodor) S30% ?
Where and when was Shivaji born ?
398 5O TD) e AT ?
Which were the two important taxes collected by Sh ivaji ?
szﬁo&) sor, &7 HOE I, Fwe) Idrrves) ?
Between whom the treaty of Purander was signed ? And when ?
$T0oWT wHOTW 03R»T S B0BedD ? HI adwaert ?
Who was Kabir and who was his Guru ?
FUes 033 TH3) B30 rHe SR ?

Section - B

QPen - 0
Discuss the causes and results of 1st battle of Panipat
dnve melzs suaa mdwﬁvailai)&laiﬁmmﬁ%ig{ﬁdF%ﬁ.

3eva® 3edadb (5:3‘?3;3&31& DI

Explain the Deccan Policy of Aurangzeb ?

Boongens AL R aeédﬁ@t SH3B2D ?

Explain the main teachings of any two exponents of the Bhakti Movements in Meg
India.

mqsﬁaéﬁ PRUBE 3% BoPT eFd S0 3, STDTIFC wsdesn@ﬁgl DI



MRy 22147 (New)

16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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e

Section - C
agen - 3
1. Answer any TWO of the following. : (2 x 20 = 40)
3RS Ve VW 3 3RO BuIdA. :

1.  Explain the life and military achievements of Sher Shah.
JeruEad WSS D), %&ﬁ FolATY ne.—\i‘;‘mah ?
2.  Describe the achievements of Akbar ?

3 U RENYR Hs0L ?

(N

Describe the cultural contributions of the Mughals to Indian Culture.
§RUSE H0 31 BpepoT Remiire wrl S50% ?

4. Discuss the causes of decline of Mughal Empire ?

deepo man, & 0 o3B3 soOnNYA) 2523630.

120)
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018

HISTORY
Modern India (1857 AD to 1950 AD) (Compulsory)
Paper - 6.1
“ime : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

structions to Candidates:

Answer all questions.

Section - A

PN - O

Answer any TEN of the folléwing questions in 2-3 sentences (10 x 2 = 20)
8 3YNS Wemon B, I, 819N 2-3 oYY euZDAD.
1)  Write about Rani Laxmibai.
ooed ©F ewe0d BB WB0D.
2) ~Write the recommendations of Charles Wood.
e FHEt SoBD SFORNYS, WOD.
3) What is the Ilbert Bill 7
QQTE ARV doTveD 7
4) When and who repeal of "Vernacular Press Act" in India ?
SRt B, aosent ‘WBedod eded I3,3nY Fo0%) o) THIBAITD ?
5) When and by whom the Ancient Monument Protection Act was introduced ?
m, des ROBTY 00T Trokab aRTRn B3, Rt wOA IoTh ?
6) Name the two papers started by Bala Gahgadhar Tilak.

PONROMMGT 30TT 00T 0INZ)TWIR VW ﬁ%ﬁﬁ#ﬁi& DH020.

P10
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7) Who founded the Arya Samaj ? And When ?
BOHFRRRUVTY, GPTY WAATD 7 Ho, wnwmen ?

8) When and where first Round table Conference was held ? Name the leader
who participated it ?

BREY DodEbrEd I0HED, odewen HB, D BoiecEioad 7 BT
PNTIHIE mo&ﬁdﬁ; 30030,

$ 2

9) Write about split in the congress 1907 (Surat Spli.t)

19070 ool eSO 1@ BEm RA0E wEd HOH WD,
&) Ve o Mo e Plae

RB'E JVoLF W e’ deemd BHOD wSoB.
11) Name thé three princely states which integrated into the Union of India.

(A=Tox] &:ﬁmaur:id?n desFidodng mm ted0d RomeEnYn) 3020.
12) Write about Dandi March.

ToRawRS, oIy 0D WBND.

Section - B

Qpen - W

I  Answer any TWO of the following questions in 10 to 15 sentences each.
2x10=

& YRS wWezed 0@ I,3Ndr GusdAB. _

1. Write a note on Queen's Proclamation of 1858.
18580 shzwoeriod &,me9dod wrj 3EF wiedd.

2.  Sketch the life and reforms of Lord Rippon.

B ba"igﬂ zse:m D, m@dﬁma& D300,
3.  Write about main features of 1935 Act.
19350 Zoadd oqhmm 23030.
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4.  Explain the causes for the Partition of India.
P03 PN voderiva) JSOAD.
| Section - C
dwon - 8
I  Answer any TWO of the following question. . (2 x 20 = 40)
B FYNT Wem B 0D :{_;’}E!Lriﬁﬂ Yu3BAD.
1. Discuss the causes and results of Revolt of 1857.
18570 sbawdoriod sasnrih ), IODDRYRY ITOD.
2. Describe the carcer and reforms of Lord Curzon.
G F ﬁsaf‘iglﬁi 300308 BeI® a‘.bd.l ﬁomdﬁﬂ@i&i QS020.
3. Write about Socio-Réligious Movement in 19th and 20th Century.

19 3 20 Beoh BIINTE PANET WO PAFT BorkRCOT BHOD
wWBaD.




B.A. V Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
HISTORY

Modern Indian History(Optional) (From 1707 to 1850)
Paper - 5.1

(Repeaters)
(Compulsory)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

Answer all Sections.
DY, RANOR YOIORD.

Section - A
rveatpony — &

Answer any ten of the following questions in 2-3 sentence. (10x2=20)
& $9n3 e BR JIReR 2-3 T8, MUY, LOI0RD.
Between whom and when did the battle of Plassey was fought ?

b ToYrEy OARC R, SEy ot BN 2

When and by which treaty the first carnatic war came to an end ?7
1 grtn oo clneen sk GRS LIen et dediacam 7

Name the parents of Tippu Sultan.

SRR Joo TWADT WIS, Bevo.

When did Tippu Sultan corronated ? and what was his title ?

U o3REsert T3 2060 DY) SBS WA o3RRI ?

Between whom and when did the second Anglo-mysore war was fought ?

28 wortpe-syRATd 0dnE olRamen ®E) adRd 05, WS ?

What are the causes for failures of dupleix ?

@, FFe,3 Tond IR ?




(U @)

What are the impeachment of Warren Hestings ?

SROT* BN F0edT SBReTNE MNT:TBNED cSRTRY) ?

What is Sati Practice ?

N® FHMSOT BTGE 0Tde 2

Which are the states entered in the subsidairy alliance ?

Elesplove . 33 ﬁcéari WEMT oML cdnREsy 2

Who introduced the policy of doctrine of lapse ? and when 9

TZY P ort Boow Ded cIRDd ORI 2 LD odnwert 2

Write about Pitt India Act.

Q8 goRadn Tood) 302 WSoWH.

Who called as a lion of Punjab ? and What his title.

"Tormer 208" 20z QIRTRY, Fdoowencd 2 BB BTI WD oIRFY 9
Section - B

QTN - W

Answer any two of the following questions.

3 NS Wemod 0 TFren evzoro.

Explain the causes for the failure of the‘Prench.
%, 0030 FFe3 TOTEMNTTY OB DSORD.
Write a note un. subsidairy alliance.
BN A, TS U wdowo.
Sketch the career and achievements of Hyder Ali,
Bud vdod e 2 TSNYR) 238,20.

4. Evaluate the administrative system of Ranajit Singh.

B T — T 30bR, TPOTORD.
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Section - C
QN - 8
Answer any Two of the following questions. . (2x20=40)

8 89NT s SO IInvr wwgoso.

1. Explain the foreign policy of Warran Hestings.
TS TRONS Jiezoon Ded 20D 233,20,

2. Give an cstimate of achi_evemeﬁls of Tipu Sultan.
RO Ny SPOHOL.

3. Critically discuss the reforms of William Bentinck.
fhlSleveloralelkien ] mmdﬁﬁvﬁg{ DRTFIBION BIFRD.

4. Discuss the imperalistic (conquests) policy of Lord Dalhousie.

REF ETOTR/0D QIO (&?Lmoﬁamﬁ) E)eéodaa.gt WIFR0.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, April/May - 2019
HISTORY
History of Karnataka (From post Vijayanagar to 1956)
Paper - 6.2 Optional A

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
Answer all Sections.
RO, NINNOR GTZOA0.
SECTION -
gt - @& |
L Answer any ten of the following questions in 2-3 sentences each. (10x2=20)

s Fong wéﬁﬁ;‘@ g pla ﬁ&? 2-3 WYY, GVZ0A.
Onake Obavva is famous in the hlstory of Chitradurga Palaya, Why ?
LR Lu&jw zég,ci:ﬁr o VITATY, a‘ir\ad%hm@‘ oF 2
2. Who bullt Bangalore fort & when ?
- wondath dRedoda) IR RALFATE) 7 B ol ?
3. Who assumed the title Nawab of Arcot & when ?
ST LS Swo Q0w WOTRY, cdRth TWEDEROBL 7 olnemer ?
4. Who constructed Dariya Daulat ? Where is it ?
TOIREPLE® oI ARFAT ? B 98 2 :
5. When did Mysore Kingdom accepted subs1dlary alliance system ? By whom ?
B EAZR NORITY BT 0IE {3, waéaﬂam CaEsent RCEOAED 7 SHE) cdRbors ?
6. Who introduced kandachara system ? And why ?°
BT SHB0DRY IRt RORRYAREM ? R £F ?
7. Mention the works of Basavappa Shastri.
WISTZROD & SRV, SXORD.
8. Who introduced Indian Penal Code in Mysore Kingdom ? When ?
AR NORRITIY 1o0decd dowxoao:-icmab o3RTY tRORRPATT 9 e ?
% How did Bntish Government recognised thc work of Diwan Rangacharlu ?
Qs tomuseenr owd FoolFER) WUR XoRT Jerkt rOTSAD 2

 [P.TO.



e : @

10. Write about Industrialisation or Perish,
"§Mm0E0Nn AuE dme's Wi whows.
11. Who were the prominent leaders of Belagaum Session 9
| BUmD SRS gatnm mabedh odng 9
12. Mention the places of Kamataka where Home Ruje branches were e _
SRFEEE 0IRT AYNYY ‘Boebdpe PBRI) 2ROV Fxoas

SECTION - B
_ e - o
Answer any two of the following questions.
ﬁvﬁﬁ_gaj{ﬁﬁq cdngdce deﬁﬂ VOO, -
1.  Write about Shivappa Nayak’s “Shistu”.
3% Tvodss ey Wi 23awo, .
Briefly explain the administrative system of Chikkadevaraj Wodeyar.
wEdesoo iods BEOZYE TS wrf RO TN VP00,
Explain the achievements of Diwan Sheshadri Tyer.
O3 Sezm0), S0, o°oxg m;fﬁnvag TOXD.
Assess the service of mark cubbon to Mysore Kingdom
S ARD RomREE TRFFBT O 29T JeSehR) DFeano.
SECTION - C
: QU - 8
Answer any two of the following questions.
gdna BINYY cinyde WOGEY VB0, -
L. Analyse the achievements of Krishnaraj wodeyar IJI.
amadia §F o0z erdedo mqﬁﬁﬁ@@t D220,
Sketch the career and achievements of Hyder Al
% EoR00 eis atvdy ARTINva 138,20,
Discuss about the role of Sir M. Vishweshwarayya in modernising
State.
DR oo, ) e@bﬁﬁmﬂm@&d@ o 20.83¢8503) 3535 708, B0
Evaluate important events of freedom movement in Karnataka during G;
Era.
Mool odonz o a‘ms—‘&&ﬁd@pﬁa AZcg, Xore, & &0 @wﬁﬂ#@t =0e

—_—




[ (10x

ST 0 10530(New)

B.A. V Semester DEgiee <awination, September - 2020
HISTORY :
History of Modern Europe (1789 to 1870 AD)
Paper - 5.2 Opt. B.
(New)

: 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

tions to Candidates: Answer all Sections.
TR, Ferinert GUSORO.

SECTION - A
e - ©
Answer any ten of the following questions in 2.3 sentences each. (10x2=20)
20ng Bend 3D JJNN 2-3 308, 79Y, YOSDAD.
1. Who was Montesquieu ? Mention the name of his work.
Snotidne IR ? ST 8,80808 FROA0.
When and where the meeting of Estates General took place ?
SRpes wI0T 23 et 0B Y, S ?
3. Who announced declaration of Rights of Man & when ?
‘Rnes BN DRERFBODY BRd PRAATT ? PAPCY) odween ?
4.  What do you mean by assignats ?
R QOTBERD ?
Mention the codes of Napoleon.
S3pededTS Rok3oomy, BRORD.
6. What is the "Legion of Honour' ?
(e W TORT 0TV ?
7. When and between whom the Battle of Leipzig took place ?
cinen =08y 03R0 SRS Dot TEN BB ? ?
. Name the prominent leaders who took part in the congress of Vienna.
DOTR, 0=eB309, LNBLAT 2,300 T00FTIY, BRORD.
9. Who was called as "Prophet of unification of Italy’ & why ?
(530 DIEOET TR OB C3RTSY 2hoheergd 7 Fo8 2F ?

[ ]
H

o
H

[PT.O.
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10.. Mention the three wars fought by bismark to achieve the unification of Ger
HEFQCL DFEFTEOTN WRFFD INRT [T ORZATR 4.

11. Name the schemes of Napoleon II for the welfare of labours.
BOADFE0 B0, roEN Saeddad SHpedodmm Frinom odpendndm) THOAEL

12. Where & when Kalser William [ was declared as Emperor of Germany
DR, T cdremn womed F10° LdodoRy wEbFRoD WREAFobIN Brecarond

SECTION - B
PR -~ W
Il. Answer any three of the following questions. (3x10=
NS BINYY, uiesor do.rao’ﬁa SVZOA0. :
13. Discuss the socio-economic causes for the French Revolution.
PO ,0300 ABRWT W) BRFE F0HNRY Wil WIFA0.
14.  Write about the achievements of National Assembly.
caa&eods o moTInd wrj\ 250200.
15. What are the causes for the downfall of Napoleon Bonaparte ? -
Spedohy dpTomotFr s eT[enR TCeanged ?
16. Narrate the achievements of Napoleon III.
RRTSeD SFpedohT' TOGIAYRD, 138,40.
17. Analyse the role of Bismark in umf' cation of Germany.
HEFACD DTG, WARFFS TZIW), Fean0.

SECTION - C
wen - ¥ s
IIl. Answer any two questions. ) (2x15=3
dens 28R IInen ew3oLo.
18. Explain the conquest of Napoleon Bonaparte.
Spedohs® RTmRLFS SoRIRS AT D[020.
19. Critically examine the territorial settlement of congress of Vienna.
D030, SOBBIBACD =, 5688 SRJODW), VSLIFSBIIN waéeefﬁw
20. Write m brief about the achievements of Mattermch
; BCAF'T MPINY Wi FosTToN WS0.
\ 21. Explain the various stages in umification of Italy.
'! YUOCD DITCREYND G SeSD ITOLD.
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DI : 10530(New)

fsy ~ B.A.V Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
' HISTORY
History of Karnataka (early times to 1336 AD)
Paper - 5.2 Opt. A
(New)
(Repeater)

ime : 3 Hours : : Maximum Marks : 80
\=300:structions to Candidates: Answer all Sections.
DT, NPANST LVIOR0.
SECTION - A
: g - &
Answer any ten of the following questions in 2-3 sentences each. (10x2=20)
NS Semd @3 YInent 2-3 WETY, evsono. ' :
L. Write about Halmidi inscription.
398 =3IT wrf 2Bowd.
2. Why did Mayuravarma went to Kanchi ? Who was the ruler of Kanchi at that time?
- WONRTIROFD o 0F BReE 9 B08cDOT ©Ux odndd 9
3. Who wrote Chavundaraya Purana ? To which period did he belongs ?
WRRYOBWT03 @cma-mmq Uzs&dﬁmct; ? &=t odns %‘a@a’; RoLOHITE 2
4. Name the important temples of Aihole. |
DEESD Babod drpochnva) R0k, '
=30) 5. Who was Ravikirthi ? Name the inscription composed by him. [
Odede odRTD ? BB TBATE TN IR ? |'
6. What are the titles of Amoghavarsha Nrupatunga ? :
ORRPTTE FTRoons WA cdeEy 2
Mention the names of travellers who visited Rashtrakuta Kingdom.
mEeL mRR T el Deas adRg FoRy FBIOKD.
8.  Who was Bilhana ? Who patronised him ?
DR oINth ? USID), FpeadtHoed 2
9. Mention the important works of Ranna.
SRETSLY g8y 39R0.
10.  Who was Bittideva ? Why did he changed his name ?
VEITET IR 9 wEd 3, BITI, ¥ WHTPCLRRROBI 2

B | —

-~
-

[P.T.O.
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11.  Who established Sharada Pitha at Sringeri ? Name his Guru.
3,01e000 TITTLETHIY 0330 ma:i:cﬁd) 7 =0 rHUNYS), BIORD.
12. Where is Anubhava Mantapa ? Who was its President ?
PR ooww 29T ? 930 esqiﬁid) 3Rt ?

SECTION - B
agen - W
I. Answer any three of the following questions. (3x10:

NS ZIMWE, Wess S0RTE ¢UZ0RD.
13. How foreign accounts are helpful in the reconstruction of ancient Karnataka hist

T0,0368 Toor L VETHRT PTOTUINY, 2TIed WOBEIrnsD Tert Nwoodogemel
14. Write a note on political history of Kadambas of Banavasi.
WETOCDH BTOWT ToXsEcD BITIRT FdeS EITES wTCWO.
15. Explain the contribution of Chalukyas of Badami dynasty.
R0 RS, ISIT IRBANTEY DTOAD.
16. Write about achievements of Vikramaditya VL.
ol IR0 T WEINY Wi LOcd.
17. Analyse the life and philosophy of Sri Shankaracharya.
8¢ FoBONIODFT WeWS TBY AW OTII, AT,

SECTION - C
dnR - F
M. Answer any two of the following questions. (2%
BINS BINYY, Weom HORES YLZOAD.
18. Explain the achievements of Pulakesi II.
TR YoFSOD ROGINYIY, IBOAD.
19. Sketch the life & achievements of Amoghavarsha Nrupatunga
esEREPIRFT TTBoON- 236D aﬂaég REINTRY, W, 9.
20. Write a note on Hoysala architecture & literature.
BRODYT RSO, W T T Wil T WOOWD.
21, Evaluate socm-rehgmus reform movement under Sri Basaveshwara.
3¢ wWNSITT POTYCD 3 TORPT GOROFT RTTE HOTREVTDRY, T




A R 10236

B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HINDUSTANI MUSIC (Optional)

Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

Instructions : 1) Write any four questions.
2) Question No. 1is compulsory.

3) All guestions carry equal marks.

#‘ 3 it St a g, e s, e et v, g oy S o= = x_m w = f?d@“ra\
1. = ?..‘.-....»,.....z:... .....o.ug.....,,...:J...;.. et e Ao, i AN S0 20 _l_' e.«..d S E:&ﬁ ~ ad
= A = =]

B i i a 10
SRS R T PR
—~ -

‘=

1\ D g g
R A

2) A‘f'\_-!"\:v'

(T

Write a Badakhyal in any one of the following ragas with two alaps and two taans
in Swaralipi system.

1) Bhimpalas
2) Yaman
2. To. R3DoECHHC 3,00 ﬁz:jp& 002 VFORD. 10
Write detail about Pt. Bathkhande’s Notation system.
3. TTE RN YN ) LI B LT, 10
Write origin and developmerit of Folk music. "
4. SoTRTRR RONEBT NG T BB et . 10
Write different types of musical instrument in Hindustani Music.
5. %0BRW RN "w‘%é&isr:‘g__ U WMP® AONST ST, B0020 W3EN0L. 10

Write importance of Tabla Sath Sangat in Hindustani music.
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Time : 2 Hours . Max. Marks ;: 40

N

B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HINDUSTANI MUSIC
Paper - 6.2 : Optional

Instructions : 1) Q. No. 1 is compulsory.
2) Attemptany four questions.
3) All questions carry equal marks.

Write the Badakhyal in any one of the fo!lowmg Ragas with 2 Alapas and
2 Taanas in Swara lipi system : 10
1) Bibas

2) Pooriya kalyan.

NS ST Lot TS Wil 02 BeRw 33232 S93oNneodn 3,008 THScdd,

et e @

Wirite information of any two of the following :

1) Pooriya Kalyan

2) Tilwad Taal

3) Bibas

4) Deepachandi.

eRT VBB RJ2&S WD !

1) Zpdodn eREs

2) SumRE Y

3) WRF

4) Do o0

Write history back ground of Rythem Instruments during various periods.
20T BHOBYP VTNV wSHAT &o‘%dc&)'ﬁa 30020 2300,
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4. Write biographical sketch any one of the following Musician :
1) Ustad Amir Khan
2) Dr. Basavraj Rajguru.
WeEB 2.0 FoNeBMoOT e 2308,0058) w0 :
1) SURT® B0ET* 0.
2) . WRNTIL Do

. Write contribution of following Musicians (any two) :
1) Bharath
2) Sarangdev
3) Matangmuni.
B8NS T, AT #oﬁfé@ VeBRE BREON B0 WIOWO (‘aﬁmd ST) :
1) ice
2) mBondexm
3) BNz,
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HINDUSTANI MUSIC
Paper No. - 6.1 : Optional

Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

Instructions: 1) Q.No.1is compulsory.
2) Attempt any four questions.
3) All guestions carry equal marks.

- Write a Bhadakhyal in any one of the following Ragas with 2 Alapa and 2 Taanas
in Swaralipi sysiem :
TN temtinocd PICURER S0 2 eI DD2 BFeeon %002 330309 Ldowd
1) Ahirbhairav ~ 2) Marav Bihag
1) o&ogio3 2) IRTT L=/

3]

Explain any two of the following :
1) Khyal

2) Tumri

3) Drupad

AL ATat NTBR LSO 2S00 :

1) o

2) BoW,

3) DT

- Explain Tabla Saath Sanghat.
SWD WT* AonS® 30030 HIOR.

. Write about development of Thaat system in Hindustani Music.
&ocimm@a RONESTOCD G0t RS0 e Bo0= 205000.

. Write short notes (any one) :
1) Nature and Music
2) Rasa in Music.

ez (ML ASERN E3363 20800 :
1) Sz =) Fones
2) Rone2TOcsd 3
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
HINDUSTANI Music (Optional)

Time - 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

2) Question No. 1 js compuisory.
3) Al questions carry equal marks.

=
-

1. SSigsgucs NG W oD o0 s T2 0 B8N RoRR 3.5 e
- i} o3

TTECLY wiowo. 10
1) 22ca
2) wric3,

Write g Badakhyal in any one of the following ragas with two alaps and two taans
in Swaralipi system.

1) Todi
2) Bhageshri
2. 2D MebIB eonss R0 BTed 200 23cienoo, 10

Write origin and development of Drupad.

3. 3wRd J%x B0 QBO20. 10
Write evolution of Tabla.

4. TJpdw W) O PR 3362 WBD. 10
Write purab and Delhi gharana.

3. r Bdevos 2.2 FONEMOS 2363 2308 238028, 10
1) @I Rorrow mZrer
2) WRT veRdm
Write any one of the following musician biography.

1) Dr. Gangubai Hanagal
2) Ustad Allarakha.
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
HINDUSTANI MuSsIC
H. Music Theory

Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

Instructions - 1 )' Que. No. 1 is compulsory.
2) Attemptany four questions.
3) All questions Carry equal marks.

l. Write a Badakhyal in any one of the following with 2 Ale_lps and 2 Tana’s in Swar

lipi system :
1) Durga 2) Bhimplas 3) BrfndavaniSarang
IS Wemd oo oor um&a:;,udgt 2 SO, 2 J/ANERoOR 30O aa’a;awae‘;q
WBoWY :
1) oms 2) ey 3) 20tHIR o
OR/eg=s :
Write Keharva Theka and its four Badal Theka’s in Tala lipi system. 10

%0 e (3@%’355.2{ WD &TT 4 e dmrﬁ@aﬁg{ 0D az:éaajag 280000,

l. Write about the origin and development of folk music. i 0
DIV Bohesz TOL, Iy IR o 280,

Hl. Write the importance of Tabla Sath sangat in H. Music. 10
&0BRR RONBTEG, Seenme® Zorsg BB 25026,

IV. Write about the system of Notation knowledge of Pt Batkhande., 10
To Il tRBDBEHTS Se m’%&ododgc DO 280900,

V. Discuss about the comparism of Hindustani and Karnataka Music. 10
SOBARD ) SWrtE Bones weedd 8od> s, |
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B.A. I11 Semester Degree Examination Nov/Dec - 2017
HINDUSTANI MUSIC THEORY
(Optional)

Maximum Marks : 40

Time : 2 Hours

Instructions to Candidates:

1. Attempt any four questions
2. Question No.1 is compulsory.

Write any one of the Raga in Swaralipi system with 2 Alaap and 2 Taan.

(1) Malkouns (2) Deskar. (10)

29T BT wOR TNE WET,OW), 2 sens 2 IndpodR o0 a%swq
(Alelevile
(1) SPoTR0* (2) cﬁcsaéd
OR/vg=e
Write in Taal lipi system of Roopak Tal with one kayada and 4 Palata’s with Techai.

CRSE SYSW, 200D 0T T, ﬁ%ﬂeﬁg{ 35000030007 YD mm@sosaq, w3

owd.
Explain about the development of Ragas from vedic period to modern period.

(10)
3enng @ore =T ordy Tonnd WS eInioDdT, 303 WB0DD.

10)

Write about music & nature.

30Ne3 DI, Asne 2OD wBoD.



(WA )

4. Explain about the development of music in Moghal period.

Annes o3OS FoNe3n zS%*aSs‘:iﬁo:bﬁi 02 w3owD.

5.  Write about music and Literature. (10)

moNe3d DD, 5)3::35;5&2{ 20D W3O,
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Oct./Nov, - 2019
HINDUSTANI MUSIC THEORY
Hindustani Music optional
Paper : 5.1

Time : 2 Hours
Instructions to Can didates:
1) Q.No.1lis compulsory.
DGR AgRningd BEpohmmeN.
2)  Attemptany 4 questions.

SHOGY Sgnva, Sy venvay

Maximum Marks : 40

T232,0.

1) Write any one of the following Raga in Swaralipi system with 2 Alaap and 2 Taans(10)
8¢ deus oYY dems 0w oA D@IOT oI T oy,
2 €T 2 RNER0OR 2300,

) Boomse
) P9z

2) Discribe Agra and Gwalior Gharana. (10)
on B moois Foeedndmy, woBH  QmowD.

(OR/wgsR)
Discribe Gran and moorchana’s
Ml DB Dwgraeny wir  Pox0.
3) Write any one of the following musicians Biographical skech. (10)
a) Pt Panchakshari Gawai
b)  In Hindustani Music
398 doumE  oImmTEREde &, AONEBMOTT  2le:T B0,  wdoko.
®) o. m?oaaagp nEcned
&) YR waa%cs ox  &d¥me

4) Disoribe the Relation between Swara and Laya in Hindustni Music, (10)
Honeg  ahdy N*"aoc:icdan‘.sc-daul VOB  DTOLL.
(OR/e3=m)

Disoribe the Relation between Swara and laya in Hindustani music.

&OTRTY Aohe3Ty AC /B ochnd xowod OB [0,
(OR/@T=m)

Disoribed 1 kayada 4 palatas with tihai in Jhaptal.

WTTY 1 e 4 TIAIW, Cemee clnodR  D[TmOA  wdesso.




0166321
LT : 10647

B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
H. Music
Paper - 6.1
(Theory)

Time : 2 Hours : Maximum Marks : 40
Instructions to Candidates: :

1)  Question No.1 is compulsory.

2)  All questions carry equal marks.

Write a Badakhyal with 2 Alaaps and 2 Tanas in any one of the following Ragas in
Swaralipi system. (10)

(1) Komal Rishabh Asavari
(2) Sha;zkam
(3) Ahir Bhairav

F9nS BB word TING WEIARURY, 2 sond & 2 FIRIRODN FTOL BESDY,
Nlelovele}

(1) ﬁmemo; oy ©mo=0

(2) zozoR

(é) SlRodRnle sy

Write about. the Moaréi & Deshi Music.

SRNEE TNL dcée Zoned 32030 2B00.

Write about Tabala Saath Sangat (accompaniment) in Music.

BoNe3nE), Jwe W Fone* 2}, 280000.




(R @

4.  Write in detail about various Gharanas in Music.
RONEIT DG POIBY wrf, DI LS.
(OR/egww)
Write short notes of the following:
(1) Music & Culture
(2) Rasa & Music
39N oo wTed wWIoWD.
AN TR W AR

(2) % 02 Tone3




ARCHVIEEECEER 22552(New)

B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
HINDUSTANI MUSIC (Optional)
Paper : 5.2
(New)

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 20
Instructions to Candidates:

i, Attempt any Three questions.
2 Question No. 1 is compulsory.

Write one Badakhayal with definition with two alaps and two tanas in swaralipi

system in any one of the following ragas. ~ (08)
a) Bhibhas.
b) Multani.

e m%ma TONNYY Q0N 23eTT 10T TINGE ToBORTROON wmméomd_ QT
ST DB ST WINAROR FoI2 THSohY 2Tewd?

a) W@R.
b) S0weR.
Write stage performance of musicians? (06)

MORIC DOBITIFI DO 2ToWO.

Write about the Orchestra? (06)
waer% DO WBoNDY

Write Biography (any one) (06)
a) Vidushi Kishori Amonkar. :

b) SmtGirija Devi.

eI 2808, WOOWD (2.4)T BOBD)

a) QAP 3BRED ©[PEITET

b) &cde Nomed ed.
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B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper — | : History of Indian Painting

= -2 Hours Max. Marks : 40
SECTION-A

Answer all questions of the following : (2%5=10)

= NI R, ggﬁ@ﬂ SVZORD:

1) In which place do we find ancient Indian Painting ?
08603 PR 1FSI0 BRT IR FRII, FEFWBOT ?

2) Which material was used by primitive man for weapons ?
SORRIRD IR BT S030GNRIR), CIRB BRRRT Bo3RORET ?

3) Which was the dream Mayavati had ?

In0IRTS Ford IR0 0RO ?

4) Which are the Secondary Colours ?
8,223 IS Srar s IR ?

5) What is design ? Give examples.
38 T8 ? TS BRE.

SECTION-B

Answer the following questions : (7x2=14)
=5 FENS TFJIer U8R

1) Write about balance, colour and repetition.
= Enees, SroF TINR PTOIRSF S BRING Wi WICWD.

2) Write about pre-historic painting.
23507 IR TFSCD Wi 20B0200.
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Section - B

Il  Answer the following any two questions. (2 x7=14)
NS I B HTRD Ej,%ﬁ@ﬁ U302 0.

L.

Draw the human skull and name the parts.

SIIT 3 whd 33,3, 38,2 worinead) ®x02D.

Write about division of colours in detail.

SenY INeFsonad wh ST WD

What is design ? Write the principles of design define four main principles.

3, SedT dowBe ? SE 3,8 33 MYy Wi QDA Sa)es
Doy, 3 rida) SedrAD.

Section - C

Answer any two only. (2 x 8 = 16)

I

Narrate the subjects of Ajanta paintings. Version two main paintings.
©25030 233,M¢ IRDNYR) 393, 0D S0 83, M) DI,
1) Shrungar scene - %onad Q}Jﬂ

2) Dancing womens - 83 S»@IDI Dbgodd

Write note any two of the following Ajanta fresco paintings.

B 39NT vwosT 383, NV BRIWEDL TV 8335 wBod.
1) Padmapani Buddha - a%alasﬂ W,

2) Mother and child - a0 3, Ford

3) Dream of Mayawati - @Inodn=I0D FED

Describe the pre-historic Art.

Q3BIE BPIFFSD Wi oD,
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2016
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper — IV : History of Indian Painting

Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

SECTION-A
. 20850 ETI NZ0R s 5 @ : (2x5=10)
1) 20 0TTE ?
1) Whatis the meaning of Deccani ?
2) T 20TTeD ?
2) What is line ?
3) ¥G 20TTeD ?
3) Whatis art ?
4) SRFEATO DR, orRepd FONT 0B T 393 ?
4) Give two differences of style between Mysore and Tanjavoor painting.
5) seSror ) FUTEr QRYNT rotegee iy 27} 2doo.
5) Write the main characteristics of water colours and oil colours.
6) 2 138 2oudesd ?
6) What is portrait ?
SECTION-B
Il. NS Zgrer evgor : - (7x2=14)

1) oRFRETF T 2002 wEoWo.

1) Write about perspective.

2) g 0B IS 203 WHH 283 VAR RNNYS) TROA.

2) Draw the front side of a hand and a leg with muscles and write its parts.

P.T.0.




SECTION-C

lll. Wewm 0mE, TR wugda:
1) ATZT OB 273 HFTN LWIOWD.
1) Write in detail about surpur style.
2) SRR 3Ood 8020 LRTmON TedF A
2) Describe in detail about Mysore style.
3) TR 8S0D FO HROD TN TFPETET B0 TOA.

3) Define Deccani painting, its style, subject and patrons.
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Ex7Y%2=15)~
B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper — V : History of Indian Painting
Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40
instruction: Write answers in neat and clear handwriting. Instructions
given below.
SECTION—-A
$10=10) Answer any five questions. (2x5=10)
1. Anand Kumar Swamy as a writer.
: LOBRO0ON ST B0 A0 0.
-10) =

2. Paintings of Nandalal.
SoBcewT FURE AN,

3. What is composition ?
B003ReLS DoWTER ?

4. Contribution of E.B. Havell.
Q. 2. @éaﬁeﬁ ¢9530 BRTWIM.

5. Works of Rabindranath Tagore.
ST ER,1RTT FEND.

6. The reason behind the name company school.
3030 TG oW TBRTS WO FTLD.

7. Five paintings of Jaimini Roy.
200D TR0 ST T WL,

P.T.O.



SECTION-B
Answer any two questions.

8. Contribution of Raja Ravivarma to Indian Painting.
YIO0SeC) B Toese Tssaor B &REon.

9. Role of Amrita Shergil in modern period.
S5} OB ey Feo*NSTT T

10. Draw the front skeleton; shade and name its parts.
QT WAL @%&'dc&sd W, yRRNYR) noTH8R.

SECTION-C
Answerany two questions.

11. Contribution of Artists of Bengal School.
WO ZoBod FeROET FREIA.

12. Role of progressive art group to contemporary Indian painting.
Aomedes gd8ecd 3R RS Ton FodT IHe0 ?

13. Write about the art and works of K.K. Hebbar.
% 8. %wazpd 8¢ Tonn =50 géri# 302 W3O,

[

&




{1 TR

Time : 2 Hours

B.A. I Semester Degree Examination Nov/Dec - 2017
FINE ART (Painting)
History of Indian Painting
Paper - 1

Instructions to Candidates:

I Answer to all questions.

1.

1

Lad

Wh

10138

Maximum Marks : 40

Importance should be given to cleanliness and good hand writing and

correct answer.

Section - A

What is still life ?

20 43,0 dordesd ?

What is Fresco painting ?

23 338,565 oowded ?

Write about the primary and secondary colours.
3,03 DD, B edod IAEB R, DO wBWI.
What is line ? Name the types.

gead o0wBes 7 &qﬁﬁféaigl ®a020.

How did Ajanta come into existence.

omose Bl vAgd (WYs) wob.

G x

2 =10

[P.T.0.



UREREIRRRTORI I @) 10333

Section - B
IL Attempt any two question answers. 2x7=14)
deged 0@ I,3r9N wu3DAD.
1. Write about Indian miniature paintings.
peodcod $TOHTRS W3, TS0D wj\ w3000.
2. Tell the unique features of pala style.
@08 8Iadh F8H 3 HDd 7 393.
3. Describe about the growth of Jaina style.
28 300 BIIedriod BDOD Iede2.

Section - C
IIl.  Attemptany two question. (2x8=16)
deer VB I, Bridn ww3dAD.
1.  Write about Deccan Style.
B 3dob 0D wiwd.
2.  What are the principles of composition ?
RoodRemd 33 M) 39%.

3. Draw the diagram of leg and hand of front position and lable its parts. (one hand
and one leg)

@0 ,08pcNsmeN 3-tocony B33, Ol HBT WHOD TR PRNYRY, BZ0.
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper - Il : History of Indian Painting (Theory)

ime : 2 Hours ' Max. Marks : 40
Instruction : Write answers in neat and clear handwriting, instruction
given below.
SECTION-A
. 833N 2oz, TInert evgoro. ' (5%2=10)

1) QEeBHSRSS cInth WEAT Tons 81 MIRXIR S0 Lok BRI
R ?

Who was the founder of Vijayanagar empire and which dynasties have ruled ?
2) WRTRONY, ST TN 9 Torte Reedod et 33 nBeBBe ?

How many caves are there in Badami and what is the purpose of painting on
the wall ?

3) By=es (Boeef, X 0RT) 2oBTes 9 UTHET BB, |
What is texture ? Give examples.

4) Beas 0TBeI ? LITHBT B0,

What is line ? Give example.

5) TROTBFE ) <XeURTFT Bearneh wowded 9

What are transparent and opaque colours ?

P.T.O.




A

SECTION-B

1. $9h3 Zaers cugons (2x7=
1) tmL w¥gsan 2 2380%00.

Write about Badami paintings.
2) won® wiZsdona) B0 wawo.

Write about Bagh paintings.

SECTION-C

1. #ns Zgrivrt evgoro. (2x8=1f

1) z.sg'u’doi) e 3@#@@ WO DRO0.
What are the main elements of art 2 Describe.
2) wWOBBOL B0oLPNT BROZDOE dzﬁéc:i:dl AR zparﬁ#aigt TAOD.

Draw the muscles of Skull and name its parts.




£

PP
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. 2016
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper — V : History of Indian Painting

Time : 2 Hours Max. Marks : 40

Instruction : Write answers in neat and clear handwriting. Instructions
given below.

SECTION-A
Answer any five questions. : (2x5=10)

1. Anand Kumar Swamy as a writer.
2BBROoRN SROT BIRIT AR,

2. Paintings of Nandalal.
Soroes BUg AN,

3. What is composition ?
DBoodRewd oRdesd ?

4. Contribution of E.B. Havell.
0, Q. TRV’ 530 ERTBN

5. Works of Rabindranath Tagore.
OREOTTRF t.zt%r{faedd 3 SN0

6. The reason behind the name company school.
JoD T ot BT LITLD LD

7. Five paintings of Jaimini Roy.
2E 00 To03S® €330 T BN

P.T.Op




10559 VR AR
SECTION-B
Answer any itwo questions. : (7x2=14)

8. Contribution of Raja Ravivarma to Indian Painting.
LRVSECDL B Torte Cavwedor QeR BREIM.

9. Role of Amrita Shergil in modern period.
SR, PO, BT BeO NS T .

10. Draw the front skeleton; shade and name its parts.
AT WRCH e:aﬁ%a-‘ioz:d 2382, warfr@aizt TS

SECTION-C
Answer any two questions. _ (8x2=16)

11. Contribution of Artists of Bengal School.
WOTRY TS0 FTRNTT BREIM.

12. Role of progressive art group to contemporary Indian painting.
RE0EOe ye03eod 8K FRiA® vuw o ToSerh ?

13. Write about the art and works of K.K. Hebbar.
8 3 é@_ﬁd 3 TonR 2= %@ﬁ@ B02D LTC0.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
; FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
Paper — 6.2 : History of Indian Painting (Theory) (Aesthetics)

Time : 2 Hours : Max. Marks : 40

Instruction : Answer shouldbe clearand neat.

SECTION-A

Attemptany five questions. (5%x2=10)

1. FRor B2 3 Lot ?
What is religion and art ?

2. BBBFaa e,
Importance of exhibition.

3. 008 Lo 7

What is fine art 7
4, eﬂzpaﬁ 900330 7

What is expression ?

5. Q008 LODNS 0030 WBCWT.

Write about present trends.

6. RoRTPOCHNSTTS,.

Importance of museums.

P.T.O.



AR

SECTION-B

| 3¢ ot o8 30D I A
Explain the difference between art and craft.

. RAonng 3030 LTOR.
Describe about Shadangas.

SECTION-C
. OR ?uzﬁ%oéd 20030 2TOWD.
Write about Rasa Theory.

 3enad Bdoten IR BT F0ERNIST ?
How society helps an artists to grow 2
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B.A. II Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
FINE ART (DRAWING & PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting
Paper - II (Theory)

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
Section - A
I  Answerany FIVE questions. (5x2=10)
ez otd I,3M91 u3dAD.
1) WhatisBalance ?

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

IDIRcOT donderd ?

What is the differezice between water colour and oil colour.
BOBF DR, JOBF B, YOOT F;3,3 392
What is line 7

Besl orBesd ?

What is the role of colours ?

was @@deﬁa ?

What the role of Black and White 7

B, B Wb 3 Secd ?

What is still life ?

%0 33,82 20wBesd ?

PT.O



VA @ 10239

Section - B

I  Attemptany TWO questions 2x7=14)
DJed 203, I, su3d1D.
1) Write about the painting of Sittanivasal.
A3Qne” 83, seSod 1] wBaB.
2)  Draw the front human skull with muscles and name its parts.
Bexd 3Swthrod 83, VB VBT FRANYR) B33

3)  Describe Tanjavoor painting.

30250 133, sS0D Jeors InB.
Section - C
Il  Attempt both questions. (2x8=16)
SR I, ZnYn ev3d?.

1)  Describe Vijayanagar Painting.
2230DINC FSaHRY, HID2.
2)  Tell characteristics Badami Painting.

DY 30 383, 3 393.




SECTION-A

Artempt any FIVE questions

Semsd o I,3ri9n wu3dA0.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

What is portrait painting ?

193 83, dordemd ?

What is the role of composition ?
zoodeczmiod w8, Hewd 7
What is fine art ?

093 38 dorBeRd ?

Wall Painting.

93,33,

Write the secondary colours.

B, 3e0d IriFd SeeTied 392
What is design ?

5o, 833, SedT 0wV wdRF)w 7

B4 IV - Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
FINE ART (DRAWING & PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting
Paper - IV (Theory)

-

(5 x2 = 10)

[P.T.O




@)

W0

w &_ﬂ““ cuestions @*x7=14)
o0 20 3,810 6u3DD.

1)  Tell the features of surpur painting.
OG0 133,380 $, 8 3 392.

2)  Write about Golconda Painting.
Recodnod B3, 580 wi wdowd.

3) Tell about colour harmony.

BS0Dd& IeoF e IR, wil 0B,

SECTION-C
III.  All answers are compulsory. ' (2x8=16)
g 0dceN euZda.
1)

Draw the human leg and hand with muscles and name its parts.

D@30 Bes PRBE 3 -5 cord IROFDOBIWLS 33, VB BTT
worines), B302.

Describe the development of Bijapur Painting.
DTRFRT 83, 580d WeSedriod BB Jede .




B.A. VI - Semester Degree Examination, May-2018

FINE ART (DRAWING AND PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting
Paper - 6.1
(Theory)

Time : 2 Hours

Section - A

L Write short introduction of any Five artists given below.

Bemn YN 0td FeRIWS 50%%:5880:]) 23000.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Kala Guru Dandavatimath
Foe O BoEx3 B
Hadpad

BEIC

K. K. Hebbar

§.5. 3w 0

G.S. Shenoy

i o 85%

A. S. Patil

Q.25 . Jokdeo

A. Almelkar

Q. BODCOTOT

Maximum Marks : 40

)

(2)

(2)

(2)

(2)

()

[P.T.O
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Section - B
Answer any Two of the following

1L

1L

BesB J0BS, GUSDR.

7)  Write about the mediums used by K. Veukatappa in Art. (8)
. doﬁh&u‘ﬂﬁﬁm WIS TS0 ARG DY DOD WB0D.

8) Describe about Art and Life of Bendre. (8)
Weod, ¥30 FS @b LI 0D HFOR. -

9) Draw the muscles of human body and name its parts. (8)

vonl Oum Ba:u;g uz,)adﬁmq WS INTR BeDRE S00H a)oﬁ;s;'d.gl 33,3 z,mim'aigl
B30

Section - C

Answer any Two of the following.

e SURE, eu3d2.

10) Writes about the life of M. F. Hussain. (8)
A .2P°. WACTO ZeIs DO wBoD.

11) Ram Kiakar Baig was a not only a painter and sculptor also describe. (8)
DOH30B0° 2 250h U3, 5o000B BOgaste SAGK - A3

12) Discuss about Jamminy Roy as an folk artist. _ | (8)

RSB FURIBOIT BELATIOD® BIT 2D LB 2.




BA VI Semester Degree Examination, May-2018
FINE ART (DRAWING AND PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting (Aesthetics)
Paper - 6.2 (Theory)

Time : 2 Hours _ | Maximum Marks : 40
Section - A
I Write short notes: (Answer any FIVE) (5%2=10)
OFV 3BT WB0ND. (Bevor DY)
1) Craftand Art ‘ 2
Do DD S
2) Religionand Art : - 2
(ADVIZ VKSR )
3) Musicand Art | - 2
7ohed D 363 _
4) Literature and Art : . 2
&I D) 3G
5) Dreamand Art A
TR DD, 7S
6) Study tour : 2

35895 &, 0n

P.T.O




(T 3
Section - B
II'  Answerany TWO
0 0BT, 6u302.
7)  Define Art as an medium of communication.

56 S038BT w0 SRGD JeFed,

8) Describe the relation between Art and Industrialization.

59 D3 Brie,eNesond 30005 H303.
9)  Write about Art Museum.
S0 Fo1,Boa3: OB wB0DD.

Section - C
I Answerany TWO

Wevot HUBE, eugda.
10} Which are Shadangas ?

S@oririeb w3nTY) ?
11} Describe Rasa Siddhanta.

oa :-:,m%oam& 336 .
12) Relation betwe:n Art and Society.

ﬁ-d D FZNEE 20205

16660

(2x7=14)

(2x8=16)
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20wy 23139

B.A. | Semester Degree Examination October/November-2019
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
History of Indian Painting

Paper : 1

Time : 1 Hours : Maximum Marks : 20

. SECTION - A
| - D
I. Answerthe following. (5%1=5)

FYNT TJNeN LUS0L0.
T e

1. Which are the Primary, Secondary & Tertiary Colours.

= = B s e T s s T o et
%ﬁwﬂ QSCN, SSON VEEFNWRRD).
Y

-~

)

What is the role of Decprative design.

N7, WPSeNIT TWIHW. -

3. What is meant by Transparent colours?

TOORSFE DEBE A0BTEH?

4.,  What is the features of water colour.

BODRET ﬁgé%ﬁem?

5. What is the role of shade in art?

2
TOOR

= - —_—
e AN A T =S e in e
SO0 TeSRCer?

3

[P.T.O



@) 22138

SECTION - B
PN - W

VAN

II. Answer any One. (Ax7=7)

Zesel worg YLBOA.

6. Describe the features of Ajanta. Mural paintings.

a2 ——— n® 2 —r el -

Eft'h Ln.f J-u.n.uu{....l - Bijﬁi_,_ . LS Al

7.  Write about division of colour in detail.
RDENT PN TR :a.rrs‘ S0=on 298cN0

8. Draw the human skull, side or Front Position and name parts.
SRS 30 3S LBED HOD WHI 20 FENG B Gy W60 RERNYER, ‘

—_—-— 2
oAIDAL.

SECTION - C
S -
III. Answer any One. (1x8=8)
Bt wowd wwgln
9.  Explain the features of cave paintings & preparation of wall.
© TNE030 "..:35"3;3 35"’ u:» Tone U0 Eog wz0A

Write about Indian historical painting.
go0SeoD NIFHHAT BIES w7} wBoWO.




A\ NN\

Answer any one.
dews WoTE u3020.

1. Write about Badami painting.
LRGP WE, 380D B0 WwBowd.

Answer any one.

Bewos womE GUZDRD.
1. Describe Bagh Painting.

WP WP FSCH wrf Sedrao.
2. Write about Vijayanagara Painting.
QWODINT 133,565 3081 WSoWo.

AN

Section - B

Draw the anatomical study of skill and muscles (Front or side) and name its parts.07
23S WTHBAD AT WET WO PONT W3, WAL STo WRnneEy, $3020.
Section - C

RARENS
e

(1x7=7)
07

Tu

(1x8=8) | I
08
08
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
FINE ART (DRAWING & PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting

Paper - 4
lime : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
Section - A (5%2=10)
i Answer any five.
Wesos DT GUIOR0.
. What is portrait ? 02
LTS, DOTOER ?
2.  What is the role of shade in Art ? 02
S0, epodod TeS,Eed ?
3.  What is composition ? 02
Toodpezs omTeRd ?
§. Proportion is important in Art. Explain. 02

FS0E), @mﬁmcgg S0, BT, VA,
5.  What is miniature painting and describe styles ? 02
30TRT 1388 S0TTeD 7 TR %@H@Q WEIFRD.
5. How are palm manuscripts prepared ? 02
@RS BY BN Bert IRBLOIL 2

[P.T.O.
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Section - B
Answer any two:
W 0BE w0gor0.

Write in detail about Rajaput Art ?

Owaged goiod mrj‘ QWToN WIB0D.

Describe the theme and characteristics of Mughal Painting.
BOPO e, FOoh QoD [ VTN F[eIFRO.

Draw hand and leg in anatomical with muscles (Front or side) and name its pa

g -ocon? @3 VAR (AT HF WD PN) ©E ézsdari@a'sgt BRORD.

Section - C (2x8=1%
Answer any two:
Wetor HURE wVZORD.
Write about surpur style of painting ?
ROTHT 238, oD 302> WTOWD.
Tell the features of Bijapur style of painting.
W W, FOob Fowy I or.
Write about Deccan style of painting.
TR e, ZOod B0 wBWO.




S23(Ne

@

10x1=1{

AT 22548(New)

B.A.V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
FINE ART
History of Indian Painting (Aesthetics)
Paper : 5.2
(New)

ime : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 20

SECTION -A
RN — D

Answer any Six of the following. (6x1=6)
8 FINIPYNYY ©o§ ww30RD.

L

(R ]

Imitation.
9DBTES.

Expression.

@m&@

Ilusion.

.

Dance.

33,

Creativity.
R wo0gss.

Art.
3G,

Portrait
ADIN ALY

[P.T..
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SECTION-B
R —

IL.  Answer any Two of the following,
8 SYNIJINVY A0 GvIoR0.

.

Write the importance of Aesthetics.

TRoTodhs a‘o::';cf mmg 20D B0%W00.

What is the Relation of literature and art.
A& P, TS0D FoWOFHERD?

Art is communication medium explain it.
38 0T FORBS BRFT DTORO.

SECTION-C
SAEATT SR

III. Answer any Two of the following.
8 SINIYNYY A0wE, wv3oR0.

i

Tell the Relation of Visual art and art.

33 3 VB 8S0D TowoT BOB 4.

Discuss the Role of Imitation in Art.

FO0DY ©DITBOD woZ B0 2323520,

Write the importance of Expression.
SEVOL-fovy mwg 302> WwBeWO.

22548(Ne

(2x4



WA 10659

B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
FINE ART (DRAWING AND PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting

Paper - 6.1
Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
Section - A
Answer any five:
2. ~a L:i gVZ0OR0. (5%2=10)
1) Life & paintings of Artist Subramanyam. 02
DUTn D oS0 23T D) Y.
2) Pamntings of Bendre. 02
Zeoss, oSS 83
3) Life & ant of Dandavati Math. 02
CoRS3 T08 =530 39 ) BesS.
4) Life & ant of S. S. Munnoli. 02
SF. SEaT o0 ST R 38
5) Works of R.M.Hadpad. 02
ST 0. SES0 o0 g 3me0.
6) Art of Tippesudra Swamy. 02
$ETOT, =0 ST T
Section - B
Any two:
DT S0EE LUS0A0.
7) Write is detail about kamataka painting. 07

ST 3385 B0 WECWO.

[P.T.O.
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8)

9)

10)

1)

12)

Life of S.M. Pandit. 07

RFF.00. ToRIT 23eTT.
Draw the front portion Anatomical full figure with muscles and name its parts.

07
TRFE,B0D HECWAOD 8, WA FONNIS), BROA.
Section - C
Any two:
WeToT DOBG, LUBOR0.
Describe K.K.Hebbars paintings. 08
3.3, BuRUC USRI, TeFA.
Give the life sketch of M.F.Hussain 08
DTF . T, BOZEIT 23eII B0 WBCWD.
Write in detail about paintings of J.S.Khanderao 08

B 0. DoBEoNS &S0 WY B0 HBTweN WHOWO.

ok ok
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10660
B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
FINE ART (DRAWING AND PAINTING)
History of Indian Painting (Aesthetics)
Paper - VI 6.2
Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
Section - A
5T DT, LUZ0R0.
1) What is craft ? 02
oI B 50TTeRD ?
2) Mention present trends in Art. 02
350D, VDT WOBNTR), 9.
3) Describe an Art Gallery you have visited. 02
Doy Yiets B, 10T 1o, VOO TeIFA.
4) Importance of an Art Exhibition. 02
B IR T,TTFIT DI,
5) Give the definition of Art. 02
FI0D AWTH ER:.
6) Importance of Art in education. 02
830038, BB TE,
Section - B
BT DTEE LOZORO.
7) Describe Rasa theory of India. 07
oséecd GX x:m%oad OB DWOA.
8) Explain the role of Art in society. 07
FRREEY, TS ToZ,WR), WBOA.
9) Write about Art and Religion. 07
83 @D FROFE O WBWD.
[P.T.O.

)628

5:80

=20)

0.
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10)

11)

12)

Section - C
Wezord DUEE SUSORD.
What are Art Academics ?
TR LHRE BoETeDd 7
Explain the importance of shadanger.
RBEONNG TOTZ, Bo0B> ITOR.
What are museums ? Discuss it ?
TR Tom,Towod L0rsTed 7 3FAD.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
History of Indian Painting
Paper - 6.1 (Theory)

Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
Instructions to Candidates:

Given below

SECTION - "A"
I Answer the following questions. (5%2=10)
39N Tgrort evgdro.
1. S. M. Pandit (2)
QX°.0. ToRS
2. Tippperudra Swamy (2)
EBTT, AW
3.  Minajgi (2)
Q0EAWN
4,  Dandavati Math 2)
= ToERS =T
= 5. 1 S. Khanderavao @)
8.0%¢ . DoBoIN
= SECTION-"B"
I  Answerany Two of the following. (2x7=14)
BT QTBY, emgaz;ﬁ?.
1.  Write about contemporary Karnataka paintings. (7)

BIOFEEE BROTOR 133,36 B0 LSOO

[P.T.O.

N
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Write about Art Work of M.F.Hussain.
QBT QFF. BOACIT TR 83N u@udm&.
Draw the muscles of human body (front) and name its parts. (7
0N 0BT AT @@Dﬁ#dg TS BEHT (QOTY) LN 00T LOBT 1S, LR ST
PONNIR) THORO.
SECTION-"C"
I Answer any Two of the following.
ieEos UBE GUORO.

1.  Describe K.K.Hebbar style of paintings. (8
3.3. BRTT oo O, TeF 0.

2. Write in detail about Sultan Ali paintings. (8
RoooE O £TT 33,5 030 WICWD.

3.  Write about Bendre style of paintings. 8

tieod, & 138, 3 odb 803 WIHCWD.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

FINE ART (Drawing and Painting)
History of Indian Painting (Aesthetics)

Paper : 6.2
(Theory)
Time : 2 Hours Maximum Marks : 40
SECTION-A
L. Answer any five of the following. (5x2=10)
1)  Whatis Vibhava ?
WTOWBOTTET ?
2)  What is Anubhava ?
' 29730570 0TTeRD ?
3) What is Vyabhichari bhava ?
,002300 RHoTTERD ?
4)  What is Gallery ?
o, 00 L0mTe ?
5)  Shrungar Rasa
3,0moT OF
6) What is Art ?
gef 20306 2
SECTION-B
IL  Answer any two of the following: (2x7=14)
7)  Write the relation between Art and Religion. (7)
365 DR FR0FT BoLoG WID.
8) What is Craft ? (7)
B30 8 omded ?
9) What is Academy ? (7)
ETITED LIOTITETO 2
SECTION-C
II. Answer any two of the following: (2x8=16)
10) Write about Rasa Siddhantha. (8)
for R:m%oa’w 8020 2Ba0.
11) How is Art related to society ? (8)
i) :a‘sS:auﬁs Ber BT ?
12) Describe Museum of Art. (8)

TR WA FoN, TILOD WeSF 0.
g =
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(1x10=1

NN
B.A. I Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021

FINE ART
History of Indian Painting
Paper : I
(New)
Time : 1 Hours '
SECTION - A
KN - @
Answer in One sentences each:
200 FFHY LIVA0.
1. What is water colour?
ZOTERF A0TTE?
2.  Ar.
B3,
3. Shadow.
ook,
4. Thick Shade.
3 god.
5. Crait.
DT TS,
6.  Tell the secondary colours.
%3053 WeRFE EPA.
SECTION - B
SR - D

Answer any Two of the following questions.
ZemT Q0RE «030R0.

ke

Write about Ancient Indian Painting.

o080 FT3T W¥ZFSOH wrf LITOEWD.

22138(New)

Maximum Marks : 20

(6X1=6)

(2%3=6)

[P.T.O.
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2. Write about The Rock - Cut cave painting.
gR08E0D MTOIT 283FS HOBD WTOWD.
3. Write about the importance of Ajanta mural paintings.
©x0z P HINY FPFICNT, DFOA0.
SECTION - C k
RN — R
III. 1st question is compulsory. 2

2pnO8 TP, TEONTONDIT.

i

Draw the human skull in front view and explain the parts.
SPISI 3S OHBOH SO NG 288 SWR BTT FRNNYI, BHOAC.

Write the philosophy of composition.
Boodeemod IIRY BOD LTEWD.

Write about the techiniques of Ajanta Mural Paintings.
©woTe D WINE ST 08 0D IWD.




LT T
B.A. III Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021

FINE ART

History of Indian Painting

Paper : 111
(New)

ime : 1 Hour

+

SECTION -A
R - D

Answer any Six of the following.
8 FINIYNYY 0§ uZ0A0.

1.

What is balance?
VN3 ROT 0T3eH?

What is the role of rhythm?
OONT TOORF WEID?

Tell the role of unity.
wE3oH TODE S9A.

What is Emphasis?
W) Q0wTeRN?

What is the role of Proportion?
TEPO WHPIH  TZWeN?

Method of preparation of palm manuscripts.
AR TZ TINYG SOIROMWT AP

What is line?
Gead 0TBeN?

22337(New)

Maximum Marks : 20

(6x1=6)

[P.T..
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SECTION - B
Qg - D
Il.  Answer any Two of the following.
8 FYNIYNYY Q0@ LUZ0R0.

1. Write about Indian miniature painting.
gRodecd  ShdRT 337 ATy G Ao leVolo)

2. Describe Pala style paintings.
DO FPOoh  8INY Wil Bedr2d.

3. Tell the features of Jaina style painting.
B3 30od  u3ne 3dFS  89a0.

SECTION - C
@R - 2
L. Answer the following questions.
& IPAIZnen LUZBRD.

I. Write in detail about Deccan painting.
B ¥ sSod W ET@eN  2BORD.

2. Describe about features of mysore and Tanjavur style paintings.

o)

22337(Ne

(2%

(2x4

AT D Foweses FOoh 33 ogeny Wil @edF 0.

me:3H

struction
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22547(New)

B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021

ime : 1 Hour

FINEART
History of Indian Painting
Paper : (5.1)

(New)

SECTION-A
PALALT T

Answer any Six of the following.
8 FNIPYNYY @Tg ww3OA0.

1.

Palm leaf.
ToBRS.

Composition.
pfelovinl ok

Role of line

Besdod weZead?

What is transparent colour?
TOODTES TRF OTVER?

Still life.
30 8.

Tell the primary colours.
TP JAFNDL S9A.

Mural painting.
D8 38,

Maximum Marks : 20

(6x1=6)

[P.T.O.
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SECTION-B
aRn-0

II. Answer any Two of the following. (2x
83 IINTPNYY QTEE LUIOA0.

1.

2. Explain the paintings of Raja Ravi Varma.
Toee JRmEFT B 3nY S0 DOA0.
3. Write about the paintings of Amrita Sher-Gil.
@30 JeCNC 3N 0B WT0W0.
SECTION-C
Pativeory B
III. Answer any Two of the following. (24

Write the Re-birth of Indian Art.
gRT8CTH TPITIEST 38 BOB T0W0O.

% UNSHRYY 20RE GWIORE.

1.

2

Draw the sideview of human body and write the name of parts.
DITWFBOD DR RN 288 TSy HONNIE, BROA.

Write the importance of Indian Modern Movement.
STRAT 0O BWRPOD DBIRBI, 2337 20.

Write the life of Gaganendranath Tagore.
AnSeos So% TONeTT U0 2eRs BOB WI0WO.

i

Lad
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B.A.V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
FINEART
History of Indian Painting (Aesthetics)
Paper : 5.2
(New)

Time : 1 Hour Maximum Marks : 20

SECTION-A
NN - D
. Answer any Six of the following. (6x1=6)
83 IYNIPNYY @08 wwgdRO.

1. Imitation.
90BTES.

2. Expression.

BT
3. Illusion.
.

4. Dance.
a;sé.

5. Creativity.
:u‘aasméjé.

6. Art.
5.

7. Portrait
NSRS

[P.T.O.
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SECTION-B
RPN - D

II. Answer any Two of the following.
88 FENIYNSY ad@ﬁ; YOZOR0.

1.

Write the importance of Aesthetics.
psiloinlownicy E}B:u;ci BT, OB 2LBOND.

What is the Relation of literature and art.
A&, THB) FSoH WOWOTWeF?

Art is communication medium explain it.
55 2,00 FOBTH SR TORO.

SECTION-C
QRN - 2

II. Answer any Two of the following.
3 SYNTYNYY 2CRE, GUIORO.

1.

=

Tell the Relation of Visual art and art.

4, 35 3 ISed Rowor HOBH 9.

Discuss the Role of Imitation in Art.
3S0DY DITBOD I, POD 2328F 0.

Write the importance of Expression.
ORTEOD WBZ, 0B WTeWO.

22548(New|

(2x3=4

(2x4=
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LN AR 22133(New)

B.A | Semester Degree Examination, Oct./Nov. - 2019

COMPUTER APPLICATION

COMPUTER FUNDAMENTALS MS - WORD AND PRESENTATION

Time : 3 Hours

PAPER : BACA - 101

(New)
Maximum Marks : 60

Instructions to Candidates:
Part-A : All questions are compulsory.

PART - A
i. Answer to the following questions. ' (10x1=10)
1. Who is father of computers?
2. Mention different types of computers.
3. Mention Any 2 output devices.
4, What is memory?
5. Mention types of software.
6. Define compiler.
7. Expand MS-DOS.
8. State Any - 2 Internal commands.
9. Mention different options in start - up menu.
10. What is short cut for slide show?
PART - B
II. Answer any Five questions of the following : (5%10=50)
1. a) Explain Characteristics of computer.
b) Explain Generations of computer.
2. a) Write a note on Input devices.
b) Write a note on memory devices.
3. a) Explain Internal DOS - commands.
b) Explain computer languages.
4, a) Write a note on my - computer.
b)  Write a note on control panel.
5. a) Discuss Opening, Creating and Saving a file in Ms-Word.
b) Discuss spelling and grammer in Ms - word.
6. a) Write a note on Table handling in Ms - word.
b) Write a note power point slides.
7. a) What is custom animation? Explain.
b)  Write a note on powerpoint views.
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
COMPUTER APPLICATION
Advanced C Program
Paper : 5.1 BA0S06(A)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Part-1
L Answerto any ten of the following. (10x2=20)
1. What is strcat ( )?
2.  Write syntax of declaring a string
3. Whatis a function?
4. Mention different types of functions.
5. Mention any two built - in functions
6. Whatis UDF?
What is structure with in a structure?
8. Wnite syntax for declaring a Union.
9. What is Pointer variable?
10. Whnite the syntax for declaring a pointer.
11. DefincFile?
12. Mention different modes of files.
Part - 11
IL Asswerioany five of the following (5%6=30)
13. Write a program to illustrate printing of a string.
14 Ve 2 notc oo bbcary function.
- s [P.T.O.

an L —
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15.
16.
17,
18.

19;

Explain pass by value with example.

Explain No Argument No Return Value with an example
Write a note on union declaration.

Write a program to find factorial of number using Recursion.

Write a note on creating a file.

Part - II1

II.  Answer to any three of the following (3x10=30)

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

Write a note on string functions.

Explain categories of function

Write a program to illustrate pass by reference.

Write a program to swap two numbers using pointer write output.
Write a note on

i)  Operation of pointers

i)  Structure within structure.
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B.A VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMPUTER APPLICATION
DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PAPER - BA0606CA1
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
i Part-I : All Questions are compulsory.

2 Part-I1 : Five full Questions among Seven have to be answer.

PART -1

L  Answerto the following Questions. (10x1=10)

1) Define Database.

2)  Mention any one advantage of DBMS.

3) Who is a Database administrator?

4)  Mention examples of DBMS.

5) Expand DDL.

6) Expand DML.

7)  Expand DCL.

8) What is Entity?

9) What is Relationship?

10) Define Primary Key.

PART -11
II. Answer ANY FIVE full Question of the following. (14x5=70)
11) a) Mention the characteristics of database approach. (7)
b) Mention advantages of using DBMS. ()

[P.T.O.
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L UL S 22641
12) a) Whatis Datamodel? Explain. )

b)  Write a note on schemas & Instances. ' 4D

13) a) Explain the three schema architecture of Database. (14)

14) a)  Write anote on DBMS Languages. (7

b)  Write a note on DBMS Interfaces. N

15) a) Explain E-R Diagram for student entity. (7)

b)  Explain E-R Diagram for Employee entity. (7)

16) a) Whatis SQL? Explain Insert, Delete and update statements in SQL. (14)

17) a)  Write a note on functional Dependencies. ()

b)  Explain Third Normal form. (7)
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12621(New)

B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMMERCE
Business Law

(New)

ime : 3 Hours _ Maximum Marks : 80
tructions to Candidates: ' '

b

Answer all the questions according to internal choice in each Section.
20308 SODHNFTOEITN D7, Fgnert evgoro.

2) Quote Sections and cases wherever necessary.

wa’aa,‘a-’ waageamfdge Bloevblol

SECTION - A
agen - ©
Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20) -
NS LeTor T GVSOAD.
a)  What is the purpose of studying business law ?
S 3TN orEy, R, C SARIED ?
b) Name the parties incompetent to contract.
LTOTT, ©IBEOE B3N ZROA.
¢) What is general offer ?
DR, SRS OB 7
d) Who can demand and who can pay the consideration ?
B, $FOTRY 0300 WerdTT =T AT QerdTT ?
¢) Who can perform the contract ?
CIRTY 2IBOTBIY J0Be0ROZAT ?
f)  What is the subject matter of contract of sale ?
93,00 WO $e0B, VT IR ?
g)  What is Injunction ?

B,8205352 Q0TTERD ?




(B )

h)

J)

k)

D

Answer any Three of the following.

12621

Name the redressal machineries under CP Act.

10,33 U850 FomRRER0I0Q, LTdE 9,%, TOBITT FoCIF LONYRY, BIOA.
State when silence does not lead to fraud.

030N P WRCRmIMORRTY, ?

Mention four expressly declared void agreements.

RREr3S0n Se0mon PREARVE TOL) WECWRBAT), S92

When is specific performance is initiated ? '
‘odesen ARFR, STBeBFORY, ONRETTVROT ?

What is cyber law ?
7 0° SRR OTTED ?

SECTION - B

Qegon - W
(3%5=

FENT ezl aﬁmo’g’ eVZOR0.

2.

Explain briefly the express, implied and quasi contracts.
$eT, TAREB, B WD CRFIB &,ﬁuozjﬁ@é urj\ ﬁo@ﬂmﬁ PWOA.
State how misrepresentation is different from fraud.

3D, ez ITert a?.raeﬁ%bé 0 SONT.

State the modes of committing cyber crimes.

:u;mc‘ eSTOIFRRNIS SRNFNTTD) ?

Briefly explain the kinds of damages.

a5, TOTTT T, F0NTI), RogFwon WEIOA.

Write a note on state consumer disputes redressal commission.

Do, T, TIT 0% 0BT SeOF 2o} 3169 woL.
: n w

‘—4
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SECTION - C
deport - 8 j

fer any Three of the following. _ (3%x15=45)
e 0K vg040.
Explain the requisites for enforceability of contracts.
LTOTTI wONRREILL eon BTN DTOR.
Define wagering agreements. Explain its features and legal effects.
2083 TRTIES LBOWAHIIVR), 39,47, A8 SIS D8 rarivet 953 TOmIorgR) HTOM.
‘Who is consumer ? Explain why is consumer protection Act be introduced.
2,38 2000 odnd)d ? atRSEN M,TF Tg50 5o3RSY, 0N oS,

Explain the essentials of valid consideration and state contracts where consideration
Is not required.

eeer T 8gon O FOrivRy QE0M R) T $PUB [P BE TS LIOTMTY) S04
!F,xplain the essentials of contract of sale and types of goods.
3,0 e0nic OFranYR, Sod) ROBTTH &,500RUR HORO.




a)

b)

©)

d)

AR 975501 25621(New)

Time : 3 Hours S Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMMERCE
Business Law
(New)

1) Answer all the questions according to internal choice.
©030T OINOTOITN DU, BINPN WSO,

2) Quote Sections and cases wherever necessary.
oA wbziecj TR BFOONTI) IO, !

Section - A
QN -

1.  Answer any ten of the following. (10x2=20)
demdn B [INOr wZOR.

What do you mean by executed contract ?
50308 wHorw woTTe ? -

Agreement = offer + ?

wROWRE = TWT + ?

State any two exceptions ot the rule 'No consideration. No contract'.

B EFOOYTD WDOTRQ, 0T CARPYTOTOR HTR> ST, WHoND.
Who are competent parties to contract ?

LTHOTE STE 3 BNITOTO 2

What is meant by undue influence ?

BB T, yw R0WTETD ?

[P.T.O.




R FOER D AR ' @ 25621(Ne

§) What is wageing agreement ?
WA WIHOW DOWTIET ?

g)  What do you mean by bilateral mistake ?
evgiod TEAY I SebEed Qomded ?

h)  What is 'quantum meruit' ?

NeSH 3 T, 870 2000 ?
)  Give the meaning of 'attempted performance'.
‘B oDSAT FOB0F BWO BHPF WIoWD.

i) When was the sale of goods act came into existance ?
Ao®> DB WIIY CIRTOR PEIRFECBEDE. 13083 ?

k)  Who can file a complaint under Comumer Protection Act 7
no,®8 30T RIS F,500 CIRTD TedRY, IYIWET 2

)] Give the meaning of hacking.

TR, 30T DOBTE 2
Section - B
QPN - W
I Answer any three of the following. (3%5

NS Wems aﬂmdﬁa SUS0A.

2.  What are the essentials of a valid offer ?
as::écdawz% TTT ORTONTITRY) 2

3. Explain the laws relating to minors agreement.

509, & a’od::u;d LBEOWERENDYR ToWORAIT aodsmﬁemgt Aol R

4.  What is performance of contract ? Who can perform the contract ?
LEBOTE SOBe0F 20TBerd> 9 AN LTV FedBeOTIRD..

5. Define the term goods under the sale of goods act. Explain the types of goods.
AOB DB, TWIIT T,FC ‘ZoBNY’ @595;5 WICWO I oY T,
QRO

6.  What is cyber law ? Explain the importance of cyber law.

FO* TRAR 0B ? BET T,B0N,FoDF, DFOA.
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I

Section - C
C PN - F
Answer any three of the following. (3x15=45)
NS Pevos ms&a YVBDA.
7. Define contract. Explain the classification of contract.
LT 9,30, 00 ReB. e.Ton TFONERY QTOR.
8.  What is free consent ? Explain when consent is not considered free.
ARE 0TTed 2 A8 cdnon =08 RIS BIOTOY. ? DWOA.
9. What is breach of contract ? Explain the remedies to breach of contract.
LROTT VLIPS Q0ETeRd 9 LHOTT Lvg oo wﬁ@d@f’?wﬁvm DTN
10.  Define contract sale of goods. Distinguish between sale and agreement to sale.

AT 28,0 WITOT 539,209, D%. ‘D8 0P’ D ‘D5 oD wEowEE YR S TQANI,
ud’cm@

11. What is consumer dispute ? Explain the consumer disputes redressal agencies.

M®ET %, D0TTeRd ? MTFC T9,%, TOTUR FoF ONY Wi DTOR.
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination September - 2020
COMMERCE
Financial Services

(New)

: 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
ions to Candidates: - All Sections are Compulsory.
DY DGONTN TTe0 CITONTIT.
Answer according to internal choice.
50808 S50 G304

SECTION - A
NN - &2
Answer any TEN questions: (10x2=20)
ST 33) IZNROR 0304,
2)  Define financial services.

BT HeSNIRY, 39,30,
b)  What are Flip-Flop notes ?
T - TR BREEF 0T IR ?
¢) Name any two private merchant bankers carrying merchant banking business in

India.

LRUBEY, B E 19, 05° ,:0H00 SERGTOB CIRFYTRHETR QT S9N RIFT
23, 0BONYRY, THOR.

What do you mean by non descritionary portfolio management ?
DBeTITF IQT TOPL asgd:%eia" (T a%e::iaﬁa) QOTTERD ?

What are the other terms used for operating lease ?

FONF ABFBFOD riessodd L3ed WodRF o BICONTIRED) ?

What is maintenance lease agreement ?

XoTgEe0gE rers wiBoT DOTTERD ?

Name the parties to a forfeiting transaction.

FpeoFEierson® &, mHa0n BEWOTRY, TROR

What do you mean by Dematerialisation ?

5t PEeBTED DOTBERD ?

State any two functions of C.D.S.L.

2.8.05°.00F.8 clRa)Tonte QU ﬁaomrri#aii PR

What are PO securities ?

2.2, X8R, 0Ll 2088 IR ?
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k)  Who is obligator ?
WICLIT* 0TT cINTO 9
I)  Expand (Any Two) BM.SHA. LIB.OR, IRBI.
DFOA : (eTT A0R) .. T ANF.D., DCF.0.29.0.. 840, .:40°.29. .
B SECTION - B
o - W
Answer any THREE questions:
we5om Sweth FZner eugor.
Give with brief explanation the classification of innovative shares.
SReRgeD Second Shersorma) BogFmon HEmOR.
Distinguish between commercial banking and merchant banking.
SREE, 23D, 080 T [T €39, 0BONEIRY, T3 A%
Brief the special features of financial lease.
BT (TrTrT) riesdod BeR e}i mmfaigl xoi%ﬁo.
Briefly explain the process of Rematerialisation.
TP ST s @odvramaﬁwﬁgt Nog TN TOA.
State the objectives of securitisation.
T, CTOT LT TN S9AD.
SECTION - C
PN - 7
Answer any THREE questions: (3x15=45
eITT TR T[Z YR LwBOA.
Explain the benefits of financial services to the companies, providers, investors ¢
the nation.
ZEITOAT FESNPOT FOTINGN, WBNORION, BRBZTTOR =onn Be38 ORI T
Q0N
Describe the scope & problems of merchant banking in India.
LRTSHY, [SF T 13, 0BT TEBNLD Torte ROF, TR, TSR
Discuss the advantages and disadvantages of leasing.
riess I IT0E e0Ee0s e THEBROINY) WWFA.
Explain the merits and demerits of forfeiting.
TPeOFeLoN'S SEALE TR STRDIRUIRYRY DO _
Define securitisation. Explain its importance & reasons for its bright prospects
India.
8, (T0ED 539,87, V. TE, ¥ DT Torte Wotsnd BT Lo PO, T FITLNR D304
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V1 Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMMERCE
Principles of Management Accounting
(New) :

Maximum Marks : 80
LIS ~ —

1 Anempt the Questions according to internal choice.
2 Non-Programmable calculator may be used.

Section-A
Wgn - &
EN of the following. (10x2=20)
gasg czon.
‘Expand EBIT and PBT.
=2 on 83, 33) 2.20.88.0DI) DIORO.
What s ROI Ratio ?
= L =0l DT Q0BTE ?
Mention Two objectives of Financial analysis.
EEmAE 13 emrEodd QTR VT eBneR), RRwAD.
- e Two examples of Cash Outflow from Financial activities.
2703 e ‘ IS EOTWENC0mNE HOR SRR BRI, ZeR0.
Seate any Two uses of Funds Flow Statement.
20 =003 2 ob WARJYTETR 0B LVTEIRERNTR), Bewd.
Define Fund Flow Statement.
20 =003 S5 abRy T9,209,40.
What is Combined leverage ?
Fooms == ol 3,08 Dowed 2
is Current Ratio ?
B8 =02 206860 ?
ororivaty D:0R . What do you mean by interpretation ?
R, 3%, 5 000D ?

(3x15=44

, investors «

it prospects 1

[PT.O.
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3x5=15)

prospects

W3x15=45) <)

fnvestors &

v, WRO?
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8.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

COMMERCE
Principles of Management Accounting
(New)
: 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
wetions to Candidates:
8 Attempt the Questions according to internal choice.

2 Non-Programmable calculator may be used.

Section-A

QTN - &9
Answer any TEN of the following. (10x2=20) I
ST B8 ev3or. :
& Expand EBIT and PBT.

B.20.85037. 83, TR 2.22.88. b DHIORD.

5 What is ROI Ratio ?
ST L. 803°. STIE D0TBeD 9 |
Mention Two objectives of Financial analysis.
TETRT DF B TR VG BT A0,
9 Give Two examples of Cash Outflow from Financial activities.

ks cnonead TEITORT LBEDTEIBNLOTONIE DT IR 80&2}?1'.?‘?&3‘ 8n&0.
- =<

£} State any Two uses of Funds Flow Statement.
20 BOIT B30 CIRPYTECR TR wﬁaioem#agl BePO.
Define Fund Flow Statement.
20 TORI Bajodmy 29,03, D20.
2/ What is Combined leverage ?
TOOIE X o 8,03 owSesd ?
%) What is Current Ratio ?
39 ST 0T 2
) What do you mean by interpretation ?
32,809, 3 OTTERD ?

4

]

[PT.O.
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State any two characteristics of Management Accounting.

DF @B e‘iﬁﬂm‘i & cdnEe DO ogmmgi TeLO.

k)  Write any two limitations of Financial Accounting.

TEITOAD tﬁﬁaﬁaﬁa;d o3RTe DTB> BE-WSNTIY LBCWDO.

1) Find out Working Capital from the data given below :
Stock ¥ 58000, Sundry Debtors ¥ 1,20,000, Bank ¥ 1,50.000, Cash I 12,000

Sundry Creditors T 85,000, B/P Z 25,000, Outstanding expenses Z 20,000.

2903 €908 e503NRL0T DRIV WORTHVEITY, F0ELEAD.

ARSI Z 58000, 202350 moonieh X 1,20,000, 3,05 T 1,50,000, 31z X 12,000
- garBesd monsd T 85,000, deEdin =yo8nsh T 25,000, 3o30000D MJT%‘O

< 20,000.
Section-B

N - W

I. Answer any THREE of the following Questions.

NS esas Faeh BRI IR,

From the following particulars calculate Creditors Turnover Ratio :

Particulars Amount ()
Creditors on 1-4-2019 1,35,000
Bills Payables on 1-4-2019 75,000
Creditors on 31-3-2020 1,70,000
Bills Payables on 31-3-2020 1,20,000
Credit Purchases 11,25.000
Purchase Returns 1,25,000
29NS DROBREOT TN DO, FOET WRITIT, FORELEAWD.
SO 308 )
OS> 1-4-2019 Towd
TORETLIeTT BOORNLD 1,35,000
1-4-2019 dod 75,000
ORcy 31-3-2020 Towd 1,70,000
PRIRes Toansd 31-3-2020 oz 1,20,000
Siiale) 2O 11,25,000
1,25,000

:,D_dea ZOBTONAT.

12623(New}
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Calculate operating leverage and Financial leverage from the following information
Sales 75000 units.

Selling Price ¥ 3 per unit

Variable Cost ¥ 1 per unit

Fixed Cost ¥ 75,000

Interest Charges T 3,000 :

BINT DRTHBNPOT DBF TS F W0 8,080 TB) BETOAS xagtcsmagl FoRO&BCWO.
Spoeed 75000 ododEsnRsd

Spoowss 38 T 3 =8 cdoes

WESHR 38, T 1 B3 oo

X3 3y, < 75,000

we &8, T 3,000

Calculate funds from operations from the following data.

Particulars Amount )
Profit as per Statement of

Profit and Loss 75,000
Depreciation 25,000
Profit on sale of building 15,000
Loss on sale of Machinery 2,500
Goodwill written off 1,500
Patents written off 1,000
Discount issue of shares 2,000
FINGT BRSO D 3 cdod) 5 IRAD.
JTTND 2
oy P 3K, 3od T,7T Wy 75,000
S ! 25,000
saidcs RRTWT eSS WOB Y 15,000
2heg,ne Snoous B0edT I 2,500
TRED TdW AJos 1,500
TRED T Hetdot 1,000
2R3 Jedong e el 2,000

[PT.O.
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5. From the following information, calculate the Proprietary Ratio.

Particulars Amount ()

Equity Share Capital ©3.00,000

Preference Share Capital 1,50,000

Reserves 75,000

Debentures : 1,80,000

Creditors 45,000

. 7,50,000

Fixed Assets 3,50,000

Current Assets 1,50,000

Investments - 2,50,000

7,50,000
NI Inssnoos mosgw'@mmsm <8 Snad.

QFo 202 ®)
QAL e wommy 3,00,000
TTRE Bedd womay 1,50,000
SDETED D 75,000
™o TYMiL 1,80,000
OND : 45,000
_7.50,000
ATIATD 3,50,000
WO SR 1,50,000
TRASMD : 2,50,000

7.50,000
6.  Explain the objectives of Management Accounting.
ATF B 65;3?7:}; = wz%eeﬁmfag{ QTI0RD.
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Section-C
PN - 8
Answer any THREE of the following.
Wems m5§ SV DA

1-\-\-.

From the following Statement of As

12623(New)

(3x15=45)

sets and Liabilities of Anand Co. Ltd. Raichur,

prepare Funds Flow Statement:
: Statement of Assets and Liabilities
Particulars Note 2018 2019
Amount Total Amount Total
') Equity and Liabilitics
1)  Shareholders Fund
a)  Share capital I [8,00,000 9,60.000
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 ]2,40,000 |10,40,000 2,48,000 | 12,08,000
2)  Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 3 1,60,000 80,000
3) Current Liabilities
1)  Trade Payables 4 72,000 48,000
2) Short-Term provision 5 [1,28,000 2,00,000 [ 1,44,000 1,92,000
Equity & Liabilities 14,00,000 14,80,000
IT) Assets
1) Non-current assets :
1)  Tangible Fixed Assets 6 16,16,000 5.76,000
2) Intangible Fixed Assets 7 96,000 1 96,000
3) Non-current Investment | 8 2.40,000 9,52.000 2.48,000 9,20,000
2)  Current Assets
1)  Inventories 9 12,40,000 1,87,200
2)  Trade Receivables 10 11,56,000 2,52,000
- 3) Cash & Cash equivalents | 1] 52.000 | 4,48.000 1.20.800| 5,60,000
- Assets 14,00,000 14,80,000
Notes to Accounts ;
Particulars 2018 2019
Note 1 : Share Capital
Equity Shares of .10 each 8,00,000 | 9,60,000
L& Share Capital |8,00,000 9,60,000
2 : Reserves & Surplus
General Reserves 1,12,000 | 1,44,000
Profit and loss A/c (Cr.) 1,28,000 | 1,04,000
Reserves & Surplus | 2,40,000 2,48,000

[P.T.O.
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Note 3 : Long-Term borrowings
Debentures 1,60,000 80,000
Long-term borrowings | 1,60,000 80,000
Note 4 : Trade payables _
Sundry Creditors 64,000 42,000
Bills payables 8,000 6,000
Trade payables| 72,000 48,000
Note 5 : Short-Term provision
Provision for tax 1,28,000 | 1,44,000
Short-Term provision | 1,28,000 | 1,44,000
Note 6 : Tangible fixed assets
Buildings ' 3,20,000 | 2,96,000
Plant 2,96,000 | 2,80.,000
Tangible fixed assets | 6,16,000 | 5,76,000
Note 7 : Intangible Fixed Assets :
Goodwill 96,000 96,000
Intangible Fixed Assets| 96,000 96,000
Note 8 : Non current Investments :
' Investment in Govt. Bonds | 2,40,000 | 2.48,000
Non-current Investments | 2,40,000 | 2,48,000
Note 9 : Inventories : '
Stock 2,40,000 | 1,87,200
Inventories | 2,40,000 | 1,87,200
Note 10 : Trade Receivables : ]
Debtors 1,44,000 | 1,58.000
Less R.D.D. 4,000 8,000
1,40,000 | 1,50,000
Bills Receivables 16,000 | 1,02,000
Trade Receivables | 1,56,000 | 2,52,000
Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents:
Cash at Bank 52,000 | 1,20,800
Cash and cash equivalents 52,000 | 1,20,800




Additional information:

a)  Depreciation on plant ¥ 20,000 and Bulldmgs < 12,000.
b) Tax paid during 2019 was ¥ 1,52,000.
¢) Interim dividend ¥ 64 ;000 was paid during 2019,

ST0T F0.. TacdNIRtd AEs OB DO TS Od)& NS BN D) BeWoddng aﬂtgjoa:ocs

mamaa
CANRD O Bemmodny T
DTS W 03 2018 2019
: S0 w3y, S0z w3y,
I) AOTRT, I Besmodncd &
1)  Beoomoos o6
a) Bt womRmw 1 |8,00,000 9,60,000
b)  wexen B o - 2 2.40,000 10,40,000 |2,48,000 12,08,000
2) ®OodheIs Rammoind: |
DETDETOD Moene 3 1,60,000 80,000
3) =g Bemmosin
1) TUTOO TS 4 72,000 48.000
2) BRTHL QoeFen 5 | 1.28,000 2,00,000 |1,44.,000 1,92,000
*aamas‘ WD BeBodn 14,00,000 14,80,000
[ II eans
1) =0odbess eans
1) rAredoxss ATRED 6 |6.16,000 5,76,000
2)  entaess oo 7| 96,000 96,000
3) @Acdhe3s Bradns 8 [2.,40.000 9,52,000 {2,48,000 9.20,000
2) w9 SATED
) oomne 9 |2,40,000 1,87,200
2) T, TO A8 3ried 10 | 1,56.000 2,52,000
3) mm@mmam 11 52,000 | 4,48,000 1,20,800 | 5.60,000
SN 14,00,000 ~ [14,80,000

[P.T.O,
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gy TInY BTN

VTN 2018 2019
wed 1 : Bedoro@Esnd

Z 10 dooh maws, eones |_8,00,000 | 9,60.000

Bedo WOBTY 8,00,000 | 9,60,000
w3 2 ¢ DoeReorsd B ©HE

RS, QDR 1,12,000 | 1.44,000

ooy o sHs s (wan) | 1,28,000 | 1,04,000

SoeReonsd SR BoT 2,40,000 | 2,48,000
83 3 ¢ DeEFFBHOD LN

O, N 1,60,000 | 80,000

DETFFTHOD Toensh 1,60,000 80,000
W3 4 : SO TSN : !

HRORD 64,000 | 42,000

onsieron BooRNW 8,000 6,000

T,TO TR 72,000 48,000
BBes 5 1 WS QoeRLINL

308 QR 1,28,000 1,44 000

STO SR 1,28,000 | 1.44.008
umed 6 @ ReeioRds ATOTIEO :

B0 3,20,000 |2.96.000

R 2,96,000 |2.80.000

RAEIORIT JTORTI 6,16,000 | 5.76,000
uged 7 @ enendt Ao

omosd 96.000 96,000

esrioeid x&mﬂm 96,000 96,000
ues 8 1 wdadeso Zeaind

ZEF0 worrivd, Eead 2.40,000 |2.48.000

wdoieds Beadnwd 2,40,000 | 2,48,000
BB 9 1 TN

HOBTY ToRD 2,40,000 | 1,87.200

DO 2,40,000 | 1,87,200

12623(N
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1.44.000 | 1,58,000
4,000 8,000
- 1,40,000 | 1,50,000 | |
- 16.000 | 1,02,000 |
1.56,000 | 2,52,000 |

oD Snd 52,000 | 1,20,800
D SR SrTD Iesnsd 52,000 | 1,20,800

.' éﬁ hes T 20,000 2y SRR Thed T 12,000 A, |
B 2019 3o w639, T 152,000 3ot ToRING, !

&) 2019 Scb 039, T 64,000 F0,030 Corg08 THIAT.

e following is the summary of Cash Account of Bidar Ltd. for the year ended
31-3-2020. Prepare Cash Flow Statement in accordance with AS-3 using direct

CASH ACCOUNT
For the year ending 31-3-2020

Amount () | Payments Amount ()
1-4-2019 25,000 | Payment to Suppliers 10,00,000
- Shares 1,50,000 | Purchase of Fixed assets 1,00,000
customers | 14.00,000 | Overhead Expenses 1.00.000
Assets 50,000 | Wages & Salaries ' 50,0_00
Taxation 1,25,000

Dividend 25,000

Repayment of Bank Loan 1,50,000

Balance 31-3-2020 75.000

16.25.000 16,25,000

=== DSt 9. IND wdodd :.)adﬁo:bag 2 9t QeEeRnd.
>y ma%@agim%mm
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31-3-2020 § S0oF0DTT
A8 3 32 ) | = @08 R
1-4-2019 0 30 25,000 | "owoowomagon E!?)&'Sé?od% 10,00,001
AOWRT, e Degd 1,50,000 AT &3 20D 1,00,00(
AROTU00T TRWECINNTY | 14,00,000 | 930 Deberisd 1,00,00¢
AT @3 @R0ks 50,000 | 8r® =nn IJowg 50,001
3o 1,25,004
03 25,001
230,083 [PV WOTITORS 1,50,00¢
31-3-2020 § dex, 75,004
16,25,000 16,25,00(

9. The following are the Operating Results of a firm.

Sales (in units) 40,000
Interest 12% P.A. on - T 4,50,000
Selling price per unit T 52
Tax Rale 30%
Variable Cost per unit T 30
Fixed Cost per annum < 1,50,000
Number of Equity Shares 20,000

Compute :

a)  Operating leverage

b) Financial leverage

¢) Combined leverage and

d) Earning per Share

_ e e el
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=223 @)}
10,00,000 |
1.00,000

1,00,000 |

50,000
1,25,000
25,000
1,50,000
75,000
-~ 16,25,000

CTTTUETI ) 12623(New)

FENIJrigL word ﬁo% od) ocRF TR TOS0INTNS.
R0t (PuEndd) 40,000
w@ Jm 12008 woars T 4.50,000

B3 pues Snooud WS E 57
3on = 30%
LOoOS S, B3 Pue T 30
Sas 40 3, T 1,50.000
WERT, Jeoone xKogl, 20,000
&g Smav.

a) ITrzsab 33 o

b) Teowas A §0

c) =ocdog 3F 300 =

d T3 308 ned

From the following information refating to Keerthi Ltd. compute :

(1) Current Ratio (2) Liquid Ratio (3) Gross Profit Ratio (4) Operating Cost Ratio
and (5) Net Profit Ratio.

Stock ¥ 50,000, Debtors T #0008, B8R T 10.000, Advances ¥ 4,000, Cash ¥ 30,000,
Net Profit ¥ 30,000, Creditors T &0.000. BP T 40,000, Net Sales ¥ 7,00,000, Gross

Profit ¥ 50.000 and Bank Owerdraft T 4.000.
BN SPtSnYE) 303 O. R=owog T

(1) 9 voms (2) Sats s (3) wid, s v (4) dSFEm B,
eI D (5) NIY S SR 0= LROWD.

w3 T 50,000, MEmeoTs T 40,000, woderos oodn¥s T 10,000,
Sworianes T 4,000, SRS T 30.000. 3¢ oo T 30,000, mORD T 60,000,
EpEens Foand T 40N 2= =moew T 7,00,000, 280, 9o T 50,000 S0
w08 WiSot o, X 400

[PT.O.
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Particulars 31.3.2019  31.3.2020
4 3

Share Capital 2,50,000 3,00,000
Reserves & Surplus 1.50.000 1,50,000
Loans . 1,00,000 50,000
Creditors 4,00,000 2,00,000
Buildings 2,50,000  3,00,000

~ Plant 2,50,000  1,00.000
Stock 2,50,000  1,50,000
Debtors 1,00,000 1.00,000
Cash at Bank 50,000 50,000
W, ©. 3 BN Beorv wmos e wAtd I BemEmotad TIoD Ao
B0 BITOAT 'xéam z.jri QWBERD.
dIonds 31.3.2019  31.3.2020

4 : 4

Bedd Loy 2,50,000  3,00,000
Qoexes I Bo8 1,50,000  1,50,000
TS 1,00,000 50,000
ORD 4,00,000  2,00,000
@D 2,50,000  3.00.000
W 2,50,000  1,00,000
DO 2,50,000  1.50.000
OO 1,00,000  1,00.000
2, 083, N> 50,000 50,000

From the following balances of Bhagya Ltd., prepare a Comparative Statement ¢
Assets and Liabilities and comment on financial position.
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f) Define market segmentation?
BRTBES, DPHTOL w095, §R80.

g) Whatis pricing?
2363 APFORDT DOTWTER?

h) Whatis skimming pricing?
MTBI, BN 6S QFFORNE DOTBET?

i)  What is service?
Besd OWTERY?

i)  What is service Gap Model?
Fezdod ©030 RNRTD Q0BT

k) What is Marketing in Digital Age?
0038 OIVNBY TTRE TFOHE DOTTE?

)  What is E-commerce?
facﬁagaﬁf a‘aeémﬂ DOTBED?

SECTION - B
e - W
Answer any Three of the following. (3x5=1

BUNISPROR Setor FeTE wZOAD.

2. Explain the characteristics of modern marketing.
STHNT B0 BFODeOD THEIVTLNRTED, DF[ORD.

3. Explain the benefits of market segmentation.
008, WBFRT TWOSREESNYR, QWOAD.




LT €))

| Explain the variables (elements) of promotion.
[E2300 ©03nYRy, DBORD.

B.. S .

Explain the characteristics of service.

I ew MOROEHRNYR, JITOLO.

Explain the goals of E-commerce.

=08 s HONYD, DFOD.
o “

SECTION -C
PATATY o SR

wer any Three of the following.

SNYY DeHs DHRTE ¢v3dX.
[ -

in the various modern concepts of marketing.

3 TPCDCD NG SEOHAS TOFOINYR, D[OR0.

stages of product life cycle.
(S POEIT ToINTD, ITORD.

=

5

fluencing factors on pricing.
FODQ T0mo e VOINTIW, DTORD.

xplain 7 Ps of service marketing.
F:s SR Tgobe D B’ i), OToAD.

ixplain the challenges of E-Commerce.
00e35,33 NeTOETIFR, DW[ORD.

25125(New)

(3x15=45)
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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B. Company Ltd. is considering a plan to finance its project costing Rs. 80,00,000.

These are : :

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each
10% Debentures

Rs.
20,00,000
60,00,000
80,00,000

Sales are estimated to be Rs, 80,00,000 and a profit of 12% before interest and taxes

is estimated. Tax rate is 50% Compute the EPS.
Find out the NPV of the project.

Cost of the project Rs. 50,000

Annual cash inflows Rs. 20,000 for 3 years.
The cost of capital is 8%,

The present value factor at 8% for 1,2, and 3 years are 0.926,0.857 and 0.794

respectively.
SECTION - C
Answer any THREE of the following,

(3x15=45)

What is over capitalisation? What are its effects? State the remedies to over come the

over capitalisation.

Define capital structure? Explain the factors influencing capital structure.

Following are the details regarding capital structure of JK Ltd.

Sources Book value Market Value
(Rs) (Rs)

Equity Shares 1,20,000 1,80,000

Ret. Earnings 40,000 60,000

Pref. shares 20,000 22,000

Debentures 80,000 76,000

Calculate WACC by using ( 1) Book value as weights and (2) Market value as weights.

The Balance sheet of G G Ltd., as on 31.03.2020 s as under:
Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Rs. Rs.
2000 Equity shares Plant 2,00,000
of Rs. 20 each 4,00,000 Building 1,50,000
10% Debentures 20,000 Stock 80,000
Reserves 1,00,000 Investments 1,00,000
P& L A/ 40,000 BR 20,000
Creditors 25,000 Cash 50,000
Bank O/D 15,000 '
6,00,000 6,00,00

Specific
cost

24%
18%
16%
10%
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The normal rate of returns for the similar Industries is 12% . Ascertain the capitalized
status of the company if the earnings available to equity shareholders are -

i)

Rs. 38,400 ii)) Rs.72,000 iii)

Rs. 64,800.

Calculate the average amount of working capiial required in case of ABC Ltd. Based
on the following:

a)

L.

O

d)

Particulars

Stock
Average Stock of Finished Goods
Average Stock of Stores

Credit

Export sales 1.5 weeks
Inland sales 6 weeks
Average time lag in payment of wages
and other expenses:

Wages 1.5 weeks

Stock 1.5 months

Rent and Royalty 6 months
Clerical staff 0.5 months
Manager’s salary 0.5 months
Misc. expenses 1.5 months
Payment in advance:

Sundry expenses (Paid quarterly in advance)
Assume a year is equal to 12 months or 52 weeks.

Amount for the year
(Rs)

5,000
8,000

78,000
3,12,000

2,60,000
48,000
10,000
62,400

4,300
48,000

8,000
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree FExamination, September - 2021

COMMERCE
Principles of Management Accounting
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates : 1. Attempt questions from each section accord-
ing to internal choice.

2. Use of simple calculator is allowed.

SECTION-A
Answer any ten of the following. (10x2=20)
1. a) Mention two objectives of management accounting.

b) State two features of management accounting.

¢) What do you mean by financial statements?

d) Mention the objectives of financial anlaysis.
e¢) Name the liquidity ratios.

f)  What are the merits of ratio analysis?

g) What is leverage? -

h) What do you mean by operating leverage?

i)  What are the current liabilities?

j)  Give the meaning of funds flow statement.

k) State the examples of non - operating expences.

I) What do you mean by cash flow statement?

SECTION - B
Answer any three of the following. .(3><5=15)

2. Explain briefly the types of financial analysis.

[P.T.0.
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3. From the following given information calculate debtors turnover ratio and aves
collection period:

Total sales Rs.6,40,000

Cash sales Rs.4,00,000
Debtors in the beginning Rs. 20,000
Debtors at the end Rs. 28,000
Bills receivable in the beginning Rs. 20,000
Bills receivable at the end Rs. 24,000

4. Calculate funds from operations from the following data.
Profit as per P& L A/c Rs. 71,000
Depreciation Rs. 30,000
Loss on sale of machinery Rs. 1000
Goodwill written off Rs. 1000
Patents written off Rs. 500
Discount on issue of shares Rs. 2,000
Profit on sale of Building Rs. 12,500

5. Calculate operating and financial leverages from the following data.
Fixed cost 1,20,000
Variable cost 2,00,000
Sales _ 4,00,000
Interest 40,000

6.  From the following information calculate cash flows from investing activities :
Profit & Loss A/c as on 31.3.2021 50,000
Purchase of machinery 1,00,000
Purchase of goodwill 40,000
Sale of machinery . ; 14,000
Purchase of Investments 60,000
Sale of patents 2 16,000
Interest and dividend received 4,000
Sale of investment 20,000
Rent received 8,000

From building which was purchased as investment out of surplus.
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Answer any three of the following.

Note, 1  Share capital
Equity share capital
Share capital

SECTION - C

ement Accounting. State the differences b

Notes to accounts

25623(New)

(3x15=45)

etween financial accounting and

Define manag
management accounting.
Shri Ganesh & Sons Presents to you the following statement of assets and liabilities as on
31.12.2020 _
Particulars Note Amt Total
[.  Equity & Liabilities:
].  Shareholders funds:
a.  Sharecapital 1 10,00000
b,  Reserve& Surplus 2 200000 1200000
Long term borrowings 3 300000
3. Current liabilities :
Short term borrowings 4 2,00,000
Trade payables 5 3.00.000 5,00,000
Total 20,00,000
[I. Assets:
1. Noncu ssets : :
Fixed Assets Tangible Assests 6 1,00,0000
2 urrent Assets :
Inventories 7 5,00,000
Trade receivables 3,00,000
Cash and Cash equivalents 9 2,00,000
Total 20,00,000
Rs.
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Note 2.  Reserves & Surplus

Reserves Fund

Reserve & Surplus

L rrowin

6% Debentures - 3,00,000
Short [rowin

Bank overdraft 2,00,000

Trade payables
Crcditqrs : 3.00.000
Trade payables 3,00,000

[angible Assets (F.A)
Tangible Assets 10,00,000

10,00,000

Inventories
Stock ~5,00,000
5

[rade Receivables.
Debtors
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash '
Cash and Cash equivalents

You are required to calculate :

1. Liquid Ratio

Current Ratio.

Debt equity Ratio.

2

3. Solvency Ratio.

4

5.  Stock to working capital Ratio.
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9. The data relating to two companies are as given below :

Particulars ‘A’ Co ‘B’ Co
Equity capital 4,00,000 3,00,000
10% debentures 3,00,000 ~4,50,000
Selling price per unit 30 Vo SR
Fixed cost per annum 5,00,000 12,00,000
Variable cost per unit 40, 60
Qutput in units (p.a) 50,000 20,000

You are required to calculate the operating leverage financial leverage and combined
leverage of two companies.

10. From the following statement of Assets and liabilities of XYZ Co. Ltd. Ballary prepare
funds flow statement.

2019 2020
Particulars Note  Amt Total Amt Total
I.  Equity & Liabilities
1.  Shareholders funds
a. Share capital 1 1,00,000 1,20,000 :
b.  Reserves & Surplus 2 30.000 1,30,000 31000 1,51,000
2. Non current liabilities

Long term borrowings 3 20,000 10,000
3. Current liabilities
i.  Trade payables 4 9,200 ; 6200
ii.  Short term provisions 3 '16.000 25.200 18,000 24,200
Total 1,75,200 1,85200
1. Assets:

1.  Non current Assefs :
a.  Fixed Assets
i..  Tangible Assets 77,000 72,000
ii.  Intangible Assets 12,000 12,000
b.  Non current investments 8 30,000 1,19,000 31.000 1,15,000
2. Curent Assets

-1 o

i.  Inventories 9 30,000 23,400
i.  Trade receivables 10 19,600 31,600
iii. Cash and Cash
' equivalents 11 6600 56200 15200 70200 -
Total 1,75,200 1,85200

[P.T.O.




Note 1 :

Note 2 :

Note 3 :

Note 4 :

Note 5 :

Note 6 :

Note 7 :

Note 8 :

. Note 9 :

Note 10 :

Note 11 :

Share capital

Share capital .
Reserves & Surplus :
General Reserve

Proft & Loss

Reserves & Surplus
Long term borrowings :
Debentures

Long term borrowings

Trade Pavables:

‘Sundry creditors

Bills payable

Trade payables

Short term provisions :
Provision for tax

Short term provisions
Tangible Assets :
Buildings

Plant

Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets :
Goodwill

Intangible Asset

Non current Investments :

Investment (long term)

Inventories :
Stock

Inventories

Irade Receivables :
Debtors

Bills receivable

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash equivalents :
Cash at Bank

Cash and Cash equivalents

(©6)

25623(Nes
2020

w
-r.
[=}
(=3
o

23.400
23,400

18,400

13.200
31,600

15,200
15,200
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Additional Information :

a. Depreciation on plant and Building Rs. 4000.

b. Tax paid during the year was Rs. 19,000.

¢. Interium dividend of Rs. 8000 was paid during 2020.

11. The following is the summary of cash account of ABC Ltd for the year ending 31.12.2020.
You are required to prepare cash flow statement in accordance with AS 3 using direct

method. !
Cash Account
For the year ending 31.12.2020

Receipts Amt Payment Amt
Balance as on 1.1.2020 37,500 Payment to suppliers 15,00,000
Issue of equity shares 2,25,000 Purchase of fixed assets 1,50,000
Receipts from customers 21,00,000  Overhead expenceé 1,50,000
Sale of fixed Assets 75,000  Wages and salaries 75,000

Tax 1.87,500

Dividend 37,500

Repayment of Bank loan ~ 2,25,000
Balance as on 31.12.2020 1,12,500
24,37,500 24,37,500
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B.Com. II Semester Degree Examination, September ~ 2020
: COMMERCE
Women Entrepreneurship
(New)
e : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

1) Weightage will be given to clarity and Neatness.
2)  Attempt all the questions with intern al choice.
3)  All Sections are compulsory.

# SECTION-A

EAT 1 o S
Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
39NS Bewed I TIROR  0IORD. '

a) Who is women entrepreneur?
SN %Y HoW3  3PT?

b) What is entrepreneurial skill?
mdﬁméwéoja 225X QOBBER?

State two challenges faced by women entreprencur.
NPT B ADORE T FwRONGRD, S9A0.

What do you mean by health care sector?
SezoBRen U TWE HOTVER?

Expand.

i) EDII

ii) KVIC
QROA.

i) ZRUVLEO
ii) m@ﬁdm

What is short term financing?
DRHH BOTD [T D0TBEF?

[P.T.O.
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g)  Expand
i) AWAKE
ii) WIMA
DADA
i) BIYVIO
if) IVIVYVAC

h)  What is objective of Annapurna Scheme?
oI FTRmE  ciRexSoDd  wuriedBesd?

i)  What is a project?
F03ROSREE  0TCENT?

1) State any two economic objectives of project.
fjessplewinl~TalovvIlnT ol VIR - 1T m@eﬁﬁ#aﬁa‘a 3920,

k)  What is a project analysis?
3odpcieensod OFemm  20WBe0?

1) What is PERT?
WIF  oTdes?

SECTION-B
N-0

Answer any Three of the following. (3%
PBesord et TIfSA  wwSOR0.

2. Explain entrepreneurial skill and competency requirements for women entrepres
DWW WHNR NS WSO  BHTVZ DD B FT  ©BZIER
DTOXO. :

3. Explain any five factors influencing the women entrepreneurship.
Do WODIOIOD WS JOFODNEME  IRPE D ©oH
2DTOAD.

4. Explain the objectives of DIC.
Bop RORENE WOTS WOEINTD,  TOAD.
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g of TREAD programme for women.
? BODFENT  TRETR, IWOAD.

mtials of project objectives.
qaﬁﬁ STZFENID,  ITORD.

SECTION-C
~TRN-2
e of the following. (3x15=45)
zkﬁd aih gym &03020.

Dow LT mnwmi 2TO20.

E.:phm the Opportunities for women Entrepreneurial career.
ubdt;béwsoﬁ DIchY ST OJPINIY, VDO,

is women empowerment? Explain economic empowerment through

p» Development Programmes.

m 2ootem? wEEiodod eRdl) FODE T B0TOTT
ZwdsonTm,  AT0A0.

.‘-'M in respect of women entrepreneurs.
a Mahila Bank Business Loan
n—m Scheme
"h&hﬁc :
Mum‘{mm
= mmand =oucdas =i IWNSJNYRY,  A[OAD.
| modeen =bm mpodE SISm0 W0
jmen entreprex - 3
5 oRBIIN \  emr

(3%5=

o8 3 | W cleemme R
h commission’s Guidelines for formulating a project report.

3= SRS Wi mdméwaﬁ fosinld-dan
S=rETds mﬁﬁsﬁmi STOXO.

2
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMPUTER APPLICATION IN BUSINESS
E-Commerce And Programming In Visual Basic 6.0
Paper: 605 CA4
(NEW)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates: All sections are compulsory.

Section-A

. Answer any TEN Questions. (10x2=20)

1.

Write the goals of security in E-Commerce.

2.  Define EDL
3. Whatis E-Commerce?
4. Whatis a B2B Exchange?
5. What are the components of EDI?
6.  Define E-Business?
7.  What is Visual Basic?
8.  Who developed VB?
9.  What are the different Editions of VB?
10. What is Event Driven Programming?
11. 'What do youmean by IDE?
12. What is Tool Box?
Section-B
. Answer to any THREE of the following (3x5=15)
1. Differentiate between E-Commerce and Traditional Commerce?

2.

What are the different E-Commerce business models?
[P.T.O
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S Explain the steps in developing a VB application.
4. Differentiate between List and Combo box in VB.
5. What is variable? Write the rules to have variable in VB with syntax.
| Section-C
I Answer to any THREE of the following (3%15=45)
1. Write a note on standard controls present.in Tool Box?
2. Whatdoyou mean by Looping? Explain the Looping statement of Visual Basic.
3.  Explain on(a) Menu Editor, (b) MDI, (¢) Built in Function (Any; Five)
4. How to create the product Table to contain your product Information?
5,  Write short notes on: |
(a) Credit Card
{b) Shopping Card
(c) ASP




I 0O O 90013(New)
B.A./B.Com./B.Sc./B.C.A./B.B.A./B.F.T./B.H.Se. III Semester

Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
COMPUTER SCIENCE
Computer Applications
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates: -

Students can answer in English or Kannada.

DRHENY YEHR W= TRRBIEY PZORHLITOD.

PART - A
won - @
L. Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
3YNS CIRFmEte =R TIROR wv3da.

1.  What is Computer?
neagodos, 0WTed?

2. Define Binary number system.
%330 xos3, aéasg QOTBen?

3.  Give different types of Secondary Storage devices.
DOP dedodh QBeoDd TONB WHIAD Dea.

4. Expand ASCII and EBCDIC.
ASCII =% EBCDIC I8¢, H308.

5.  List the different output devices.
I3, B MFTriva, TLRRB.

6. Mention different types of Software.
DA DedoD T[T O, evged.

7.  Define Recycle Bin?
DDWEE VT 0TBEH?

[P.T.O.
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8.

Define Network. I:ist different types of Networks.
Serer |(PoBBeb? Dag dcdod AFSTeTivRy, D SR,

Define E-Mail.
E-Mail 203859

. Define & Expand HTML.

HTML s058ez> 38 HTML Sass, H308.

Expand FTP.
FTP 505y, OF0A.

What is Computer Virus?
BOTRWT aiédn* QOTTBER?

PART - B
ey R

Answer any Six of the following.
FPNS OIRPYTRECR ED @éulﬁ@ﬁ GUSB0A.

13,

14.

Explain the Characteristics of Computer.
REeBONOFT MEVOTONTRY, DFOA.

Convert Decimal number 32, into Binary number & Binary number 11
into decimal number.
T3BR0T FoLBoDDW, 23,30 8h JoOJI3FH B 11111 ﬁdaﬁ %e
) 2 g )
SEanos) Hossong BoSICA: o

. Explain different types of Memories in brief. -

WG de3od Eﬁ)&ﬁ@&u"‘"ﬁ@m& QTOA.

Explain in brief any two input devices.
cdpe ATV amEF APSNY), BOFTTN DTOX.

. Explain Find & Replace text.

Find & Replace text Qz04.
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18.

19.

20.

) 90013(New)

Explain LAN & MAN in brief.
LAN 3 MAN e, 2wm0A.

Define Internet. Explain in brief.
©OBEFY HOTBER? FOFTTON DT

Explain different types of viruses.
20 LoD FPTRYR, J[OR.

PART - C
DN — A

. Answer any Three of the following. (3x10=30)

30NT CIPRYTCR =ed TFRON CIDA.

21.

22.

23

24,

2

Explain Computer Generations in detail.
ReeBoPo3E 2eornTE, LETTN DIOR.

Explain in detail the Application Software & System Software.
SRINS 302003 I AT’ 3o00oBR, WRTN. DTOA.

Explain in detail the star & Ring topology with neat diagram.
MG S dor eI re0BodZ, Sepoaigngeodn QTN Q[OA.

Explain different Transmission Channels (Media's) in network.
2o dedod Transmission Channels (Media's)ri¢a), QE0A.

What are different Web Browsers? Explain in detail.
203 desodh S BROTYH GRFFY? HICN JFOR.
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B.Com. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
COMPUTER APPLICATION IN BUSINESS - IT
MS-Office and E-Commerce
Paper : 5.5
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
1. All Sections are Compulsory.

SECTION - A {

I.  Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
1. Define Ms-word.
2. Whatis éuto correction?
3. How to check grammer and spelling in MS-word.
4.  Listthe different functions in MS-Excel.

5. Define graph, Mention different types of Graphs.

6. What is grouping?
7.  Define forms.
8.  Mention different types of Slides.

9. What is Slide Transitions?
10. Define E-Commerce.

11.  Mention different types of ecommerce.

12.  What are the advantages and disadvantages of e-commerce.

[P.T.O.

| & . |
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IL.

II.

SECTION - B

Answer any Three of the following. (3x5=15)

1.

List out Application of word processing.

2. Explain any 4 functions of MS-Excel.
3. Mention the steps for data sorting MS-Excel.
4. Explain the different trasitions availéblc in MS-Power point.
5. Explain the different business models.
SECTION - C
Answer any Three of the following;: (3x15=45)
1. Explain the elements of MS-word application window (with diagram)
2.  Create 5 students Ms-Excel table insert Roll No, Name, Marks and find Total
Marks and percentage. ;
3. Explain different type Reports in Ms-access.
4. Explain how to create insert Slides in Ms-Power point.
5.  Write a short note on e-commerce.




A 346320 25625(New)

B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS - 111
Computerised Accounting
Paper : 6.5
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates : All Sections are compulsory.

SECTION-A

I. Answer any ten of the following, ' (10x2=20)

i

O e =3 o W A W N

-
N — O

Define Accounting.
Give any 4 examples for Computerized Accounting?
Define balance sheet.
Define ledger.
Define Payroll.
Expand GSP and VAT.
Give the short cut key to create payment voucher and receipt voucher.
Mention any 4 reports in tally.
What is Budget and control in tally?
What is bank reconcilation statement in tally?
Define ratio analysis in tally.
Define voucher in tally.
SECTION-B

Answer any three of the following. (3x5=15)

woE W N

List out the features of tally.

How to create sales order in tally?

How to create group (single) in tally?

How to create stock item in tally?

What is cash flow and fund flow statement in tally?

[P.T.O.
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SECTION - C
[II. Answer any three of the following. (3x15=%

{. Explain the creation of company in tally with suitable diagram. '
2. Explain the reports in tally. -
3. Howtocreate ledgers (Single and Multiple) in tally with suitable diagrams?
4. Define groups and explain the predefined groups in tally.
5.  Write short notes on the following.

a  Typesof vouchers.

b. Computerized Accounting.

¢.  Creation of cost category.

LR i e
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12627(01d)

B.Com VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMPUTER APPLICATION IN BUSINESS - 111
E-COMMERCE AND PROGRAMMING IN VISUAL BASIC 6.0

(Old) _
ime : 3 Hours
tructions to Candidates:
1. All parts are compulsory
PART - A

Answer any Ten of the following.

1) Define E - Commerce.

2)  List different types of E - Commerce.
3)  Expand ASP and HTML.

4)  Give any four editions of Visual Basic.
5)  What is an event?

6)  Define form.

7)  What is a method?

8)  List the four Controls of Visual Basic.
9)  Define variable.

10) List any four properties of Command Button.

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

1) List the different types of looping statement in Visual Basic.

12) Define MDI.

[P.T.O.
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I1

111

- 4)

PART - B
Answer any Three of the following. (3x5=
1) Give any five advantage and disadvantages of E - Commerce. -
2)  Write note on debit card.
3) Define form explain any five properties of form.
Explain decision control statements of Visual Basic.
5)  Write a Visual Basic program to find the area of circle.
PART - C
Answer any Three of the following. (3x15=
1)  Draw neat diagram of IDE screen explain its parts.
2)  Explain control structure and looping statement in VB.
3) Explain different types of ¢ - commerce.
4) Draw neat diagram of Tool Box and Explain its controls in Visual Basic.
5)  Write short note on

1) Project explorer window
2) -Application object
3) MDI forms.




U A A 10419

B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination May/June 2016
POLITICAL SCIENCE (New)
Paper - IV : Political Process in India

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) Answerany ten questions from Section A.
2) Answerany four questions from Section B.
3) Answerany two questions from Section C.

SECTION-A
en- @

Answer the following questions intwo or three sentences each (any ten) : (2x10=20)
NS TIN9r STROT TR WENTE NZOX0 (CINFTITTR BRY) -

1. What is Political Homogeneity ?
TO%320%) TEI0E, DOTTEED 7

2. What is Decline of Parliament ?
RoRgR §0608 QoTTeRd ?

3. What is Dictatorship of Cabinet ?
TS AT0BOTIRFT 0TS ?

4, What is unitary system ?
QTGS 3,54 DOTTERO ?
i (=

5. What is single integrated judicial system ?
j a’a%e%a’ aaécd.mcrf jc.,; 20TITED 7

6. Expand U.P.A.
U.P.A. a3 508 2356200,

7. What is Presidential Rule ?
mﬁ@;ﬁé &9 & D0TTed ?

P.T.O.



10419 2 VR O
8. Why running of coalition government is a difficult task ?
AT ﬁdﬁd&ﬁaﬁo‘__ SERO[T FBEFTONTIBT. 0B ?
9. What is communal party ?
SREFERD Y, POV 7
10. Who is implemented the Anti-Defection Act 7 And when ?
THRST AR @cé%oi:zdgt 03TV BORAPATT ? OB CIREN ?
11. What is by election ?
LUET2DTITB OB ?
12. What is the idea of outside support in Coalition Government ?
R385, AU50 BHICDY BRTNNOE WOWDRIREY 0m3Bed ?
SECTION-B

FL Yo S K)

Answer the following questions in10to 15 sentences each (any four): - (5x4=2
ISNS TIrieri 10 007 15 598 1¥S yugoR0 ((odRYmerte Tows) |

13. Mention the reasons for the failure of Parliamentary Democraéy.
RORQ 0D TRBEY, DFOMAY 00 TTENTR) BevD.
14. Mention the features of Federal Government.
R0030% BUEC BEICT TE0D OF LMY BEFO.
15. Mention the features of political parties in India.
LRTSTE Tozsd e TIMY WBEAMTIRO B,
16. Write an essay on “Opposition Party”.
QiR x&g B0 WAOR WTCWD.
17. Write a note on Election Reforms in India.

PRTITEY 2R ROTURNY B0 €383 LIGCL00.

18. Mention the reasons for emergence of coalition governments in India.
PROBTE AT AOTHTNED tsﬁ%%% W00 @dmﬁ@ﬁaﬁgﬂ_ Be0.
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SECTION-C
TN - %

(3

Wirite lengthy answers (any two) : (20x2=40)
REAYTN Spctellle (w:_ja‘;dc'; DTW) :

19. Explain the features of Parliamentary Democracy.
ROREIOD TRTTLRC T OFINITY =020,

=

20. Explain the composition and functions of Election Commission.
oS H03RERE Cids e TR TIvR) 2F0% LB,

21. Discuss about the politics of defection in India.
Dl fesiplecte] TRLTIOLIE BoOB RNIFAD.

22. Explain the features of coalition government in India.
IOOSBA) AT, FTTTE ©Feartd D00,
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, November/December 2016
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Paper — V (5.1) : Public Administration
Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1 ) Answer any ten questions from Section —A.
2) Answerany four questions from Section —B.
3) Answerany two questions from Section —C.

SECTION-A
Ton—e
Answer in 2 to 3 sentences each (any ten). (2x10=20)

2 80dp0nY,2 00w 3 TV KUZ0R (CIRTTHER B8).

1. Define Public Administration.
AT WY SBOBT 79,85, 8RB

2. What is span of control ?

DO D 539, & DOTTED ?

3. What is staff agencies ?
ROTIZF PLIFHoTIT

4. What is decentralisation ?
aieo@eédmﬁoddesb ?

5. What is Training ?
Foe3ed Homded ?

6. What is financial administration ?
BTN SEYBIBOTTE ?

P.T.O.
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11

12,

. What is personnel administration ?

10527 . R

200 HSEYB[FoTTE ?

Define Budget.
SOONBIZT 9,58, Brel.

. What is ‘Morale’ ?

SISReR CIF SBerdemd ?
What is promotion ?
WOOWER ROTTERD ?
What is private administration ?
SIRRN SBESZoTTeR ?
What is pre-entry training ?
T80 s 20eIed 0TTERD ?
SECTION-B
WOn—2

Answer in 10 to 15 sentences each (any four). (5x4=2(
B 3ciecng 10 00T 15 INTY Y0303 (cIRYTe 3.

13.

14.

Write the difference between publib and private administration.
ROTF B BRI 308 S00RN BREEIT SRS %&gﬁdﬁg‘ 30020 W3CWD.

Explain the qualities of Chief-executive.

: :iL&%ﬁDCCiJF VR BIS msar‘i%*;dg{ QS0

15

16.

Explain the types of training.
gowiedodd QNI 03

What are the principles of budget ?
WOCNERY B 8, N0y ?
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17. Explain the forms of Retirement.
Riee D Jodd @,’mdﬁ@m% QDOR.

18. Write a note on Delegation of authority.
. 8050 B9 030 80D E39 2030000,

SECTION-C
Wwon—- ¢
Write lengthy answers on any two questions. (20x2=40)
IR 8@ @%ﬁ@ﬁ Qe $VgT W30,

19. Define public administration. Explain the nature and importance of the public
administration.

AR EIT BBEEIT 0,25 TR, WREEIE SEIE %00 R0% 3080 303030 D02,

0. Desctribe the principles of organisation.
ROFPETO 32 11 300D DO, WICWL.
21. What is Budget ? Explain the process of the Budget.
ooneEBFTordey ? FwonExs @"_&Jcim‘b:il QE0A

2. Explain the qualities and functions of the Chief-executive.
BDFOLF FePETIT Mdeaned =02y BRTTAFRO DTOR.

e ———
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, November/December 2016
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Paper — VI : 5.2 (Choice) : International Relations
Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : 1) Answerany ten questions from Section —A.
: 2) Answerany four questions from Section — B.
3) Answer any two questions from Section —C.

SECTION-A
PN - &

. Answer the following questions in two or three sentences each (any ten) : (2x10=20)
FENT TININ Q0 eEm TR ENIS oD (cnTe =R :
1) Mention two types of international relations.

woédm%mb AOWOTNE AT gmdﬁfd@i 3P0,
2) What is external sovereignty ?
W, WOBPOTIT 0BT ?
3) What are the sources of atomic energy ?
©r0ds Seensh ciRD ?
4) Who are the architects of India’s Foreign Policy ?
YT T3EToon ReIo ST 0dRTd ?
5) What is democratic diplomacy ?
TIRASZT o0, 0TI ?
6) Mention the immunities of diplomats.
To%e008s0 &mm’aéﬂﬁ;&gt P20,
7) Mention the types of I. N. terrorism.
BOITTE0 LWESREBTHoD FEOMIR) S910.
8) What are the types of war ?
ajwc;pd TFOND 3R ?
9) What are the instruments of propaganda ?
TR0 APIND CINT)) 2
10) Mention any two Panchasheela principles.
CIRR)TTITTR TR Jodsee 33, ﬁ%’aigt SQ0R0.
11) Mention the importance of Collective Security System.
AREIRET RITE), TAOD TTE, D3y R0,
12) What is disarmament ?
TR d@ﬁdra O3 9
P.T.O.
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SECTION-B
Won - W
Il. Answer the following questions in10to 15 sentences each (any four): (5x4=2(
FINS TINOri10 oe 15 THENYEY 8020 ( OIRRY TR TR :
13) Explain the importance of the study of international relations.
wo@dm%mﬁ: ROROTNY S[ataresia :os:a_;w:g QDTOXD.
14) Write a note on science and technology.
QIPT TR S0 PIT B0 £33 TR0,
15) Mention the instruments of foreign policy.
QTeToon e&cdd mzﬁﬁﬁ@d@t E920.
16) Discuss the causes of I. N. Terrorism.
woéo’caaggmb Pedrezron ﬁadsar{%dda 2RIFAD.
17) Write a note on balance of power.
T3 RBoZReORE B0 e50d 2080200,
18) What are the problems of arms control ?
zf;dﬂ oo eacs ﬁaﬁ;@ﬁm CaRIYI) ?

SECTION-C
AN -3

lll. Write lengthy answers (any two) : (20x2=40
bl lou oy VBT 2030200 (cnPmesce eodzéa) 3

19) Describe the meaning, nature and scope of international relations.
woa‘doa% Ol RHoopns ear, R,ORT TR mﬁaﬂaﬁi DTWORD.

20) Explain geographical, population and economic elements of National power.
an&w@w TOMReTB, mﬁﬁos% TNR SOFT esoSrf#a{g‘ DWORO.

21) Describe the chief methods of pacific settlement of . N. disputes and mention
its importance,
030004, £0 DERTNIRD BOBOR®S Tes0sd Zo080103 SR TIVRD DTOR0. TR
030 abﬁ%ﬁﬁi EV20.

22) Whatis propaganda ? Explain its purpose and techniques.
TLROSoT3e0 ? 930 mcéw TOT a’o@,ﬁ#ﬁi QDRORO.




4 O R

SECTION-B
W - v

Il. Answer the following questions in 10 to 15 sentences (any four) : (5%4=20)
FINS @‘,a;ﬁ@ﬁ 1000z 15 mﬁjﬁvq SUB0R0 :

13) Write briefly about the importance of International Law.
030008 ¢0 TOVRIVT TTT BO0B) RodFgoN WD,

14) Write about the reasons for the failure of the League of Nations.
m%#ow‘@ QRPOTONEY FOLNTOR) ) 7

15) Write about the organisation and functions the Security Council of U.N.O.
leleveu ofaai;ﬁocfﬁd T BCBYOR GLds worte @osarﬁedab% Xee0.

16) Write a note on UNICEF.
UNICEF 35020 £3589 ttolo0.

17) Mention the aims and objectives of the ASEAN.
ASEANTI 100 Tonp Yusesnys) se90.

18) Write an essay on SAARC.
SAARC 3020 Eeoors 258¢00.

SECTION-C
Won- 3%

lil. Write lengthy answers (any two) : (20x2=40)
3N TIner Dep N YUZORD

19) Discuss about the organisation and achievements of the League of Nations.
saa*:ézioz;d RO TN BT TTSNIR) 233 20. :

20) Explain the achievements and reasons for the failure of U.N.O.
Rocdoog mﬁ@ﬁo@a—’ AOPING Tt @030 PN VLN BXOTI DTOD.

21) Explain the organisation and functions of the European Common Market.

~—  ctwdreds W SR0EED T wore TcIF YRy B0,

22) Discuss about the working of the Common Wealth of Nations.
T BT FOIF 520005 B0 3e3F 0.
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B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination May/June 2016
POLITICAL SCIENCE (New)
Paper — IV : Political Process in India

‘me : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions: 1) Answerany tenquestions from Section A.
2) Answerany four questions from Section B.
3) Answerany two questions from Section C.

SECTION-A

won-
Answer the following questions intwo or three sentences each (any ten): (2x10=20)
NS TInen QTBEOOR Bt TENTY, VSO0 (odn@mddra BR)

1. Whatis Political Homogeneity ?
DR800 FOITE, OB ?

"o

What is Decline of Parliament ?

RORES a;gfaa w033e309

3. What is Dictatorship of Cabinet ?
a'%aba’asa’ QTOBITIEIT 0TIOEI0?

! What is unitary system ?

BT TR DOTTERD ?

5. What is single integrated judicial system ?
DY e, cdmon WHE DOTITERO ?

Expand U.P.A.
U.P.A.cd:;&:gtagaﬁu 23830000,

What is Presidential Rule ?
mﬁg TS 93 ROTTER0 ?

P.T.O.
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SECTION-C
N - %
Write lengthy answers (any two) (20x2=40)
TATN LUZO0 ( CIRF)TRTER STR) :
9. Explain the features of Parliamentary Democracy.
ieatallevsloskanbuthe il ) saﬁ@’ail QRORO.

20. Explain the composition and functions of Election Commission.
WIS $03ReRT T Forte S0DF TR D0 1BC0.

. Discuss about the politics of defection in India.
Apleciatdfos e 030 CoRBTTEE B0 13 0.

2. Explain the features of coalition government in India.
LRTSTE 7T NTFTTT FENGI, ROV,
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B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Western Political Thought

ime : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

. Instructions : a) Answerany ten questions from Section —A.
b) Answerany four questions from Section — B.
¢) Answerany two questions from Section —C.

SECTION-A
PN — &2
Answer intwo to three sentences each (Ten only). (2x10=20)
B 30iR0TE CEOER SR HENYY, Y800 (=24 mg)
1. How many books in Plato’s ‘Republic’ ?

$eLiRed OXRE IO SR, BFINVI ?

(=]

. Who said that “Man is a social animal” ?
‘mma% TTLIE T0,88’ oD BeYT=oTY ?

. -Who is the Father of J. S. Mill ?
o, FF. QT Sozd oxedd ?
. Write the important works of Machiavelli.
TR, IBODTT TFooD FSMFR, WS
. What is Dialectic materialism, according to Karl Marx ?

PO RS FC TFT ‘T 0,38 4P Q0T3eR ?

Define Plato’s justice.

99,0000 i}, FeLiReTT WLRTRTR SPA0.
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7. Givethe meaning of Aristotle’s Citizenship.

TTosE 5’ Wi ©0mRKe*g SRR w00,

Which is the most important work of Karl Marx ?
RO FERTED BE0D 38 oI 9
Mention the important writings of J. S. Mill.
B 7. o8 WD g FFo.
. Write the life sketch of Machiavelli.
IR ISDIS 2233 zéecéodom W3O,

. What are the three classes ? Advocated in Plato’s Ideal State.
jeﬁiﬁedatﬁo Elontolog o:m T ADOFAT Fedd DNETDZRD) ?

. What do you mean by Aristotle’s Monarchy ?
CORRIFT 0KRH Wi ddriedd S0 9

SECTION-B
Wn—w
Answerin10to 15 sentences each (any four).
B3odnord oo EOFWD YMY v8020 (T =n3).
13. Explain Plato’s five features of Education.

Feedned Ebﬁmtﬁ belavb) wsan’féab S920,

14. Summarise Aristotle’s arguments in support of slavery.
COMUS*T MOeRTON0 FTAHE s moaces’ssag{ WB0200.

- Examine J. S. Mill's views on Liberty.

. T, QU8 W23, $H0T WeITNFI TOSeH2.

(22




(4!5:#
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16.

A

18.

Briefly explain Karl Marx theory of “Surplus Value”.

WO'E RRTF T SQE 500, %m@ﬁ ﬁc%wo,‘-’.;mﬁ 390,

Explain Machiavelli's Advice to the Prince.

R, BB I[A ‘TR SRRE BBEBMR SYR0.

Describe Plato’s communism of wives.

Terined 5%0335 xm;:mda%g‘ BeIF 0.

o

SECTION-C
wn— 7%

Write lengthy answers (two only). : (20x2=40)
ROAYT VTN TG00 (ST, SR).

19.

20.

22,

Explain salient features of Plato’s |deal State.

Detdnes STIF o?,%d B0 @i@ﬁfﬁ@t SWORD.

™

“Every where inequality is a cause of Revolution” . . . (Aristotle). Explain.

™I eveniery Dabapcislevctnlenioigy e300 T,081 FOOEITNIGT (wam“&,sc:‘). DTO0.

. Examine the views of J. S. Mill on Representative Government.

. OFF. HOYT TSV =Eor Te3n) TodeDAD.

Critically explain Machiavelli's Human Nature.

37 E3O0HRT TREST B Rs B3R TR0
£y 3 = =
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May/June 2017
POLITICAL SCIENCE
6.1 : Indian Administration

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

Instructions : 1) Answerany tenquestions from Section - A.
2) Answerany four questions from Section — B.
3) Answerany two questions from Section — C.
SECTION-A
PIN— &

Answer the following questions intwo or three sentences each (any ten) : (2x10=20)
3INS BINOM HTR0CE T TYNTO, NSO (WHTIR) :

1. Who is political head and who is administrative head of Prime Minister’s Office 7
TR BL3O0I TatsdeodDd :ms%ﬁ@ evinlovEnbTY Gd@@%ﬁ :mzoéﬁm 0300 ?

. Mention four stages of administration of ancient India.
RYOOBS LRUST BRYST T, BOSNTRO EVR.

. Name two important Central Ministries.
Feor3 @ cdREYTE FTR TN d)oagwod)ﬁ%*a’% BROX.

. Expand NDC.
N.D.C. o) 950

: Central Vigilence Commissioner is appointed by whom and what is his term ?
Beoleom edEEm TR Sleven; tovfoviplelsia Seagmorss &%) 530 E30F0IRE SR, ?

. What is corruption ?
nfEsolisplel RO ?

. Mention any two important functions of Lokapal.
Spedmne BoRodh cIRTTe SO FiRo0m FODFNTE) 894,
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8. Name any two state services.
O3 TOTTLR TR Ty, A SN TR

. What do you mean by political neutrality of public servants ?
RRTF RT RETOBNF TR Tawse0D S Dowsesd ?

. Mention any two causes of corruption.
BTW0T cIRF)Te ST mdwﬁ#@ EPA.

. Write any two important functions of Prime Minister’s Office.
TR Bee003 CURYTE HTE w000 EOﬁJFﬁﬁﬁEﬂi 20800,

. Name the Commission which is establishes in the place of Planning
Commission by Modi Government.

odRezsae so3Rens mﬁgﬂd@ﬂ RRed IFFBRT ;v%&émcﬂ es03ReND ﬁﬁd&i_g‘ ED2.

SECTION-B
won—1uw

Answer in 10 to 15 sentences each (any four) :
B30deows 10 0o 15 TYNYEY LUZOR (UIeTT T ) :

13. Explain the highlights of Indian Administration during British period.
3T FoOT ROOD LU SBYBLI Tes0s) woeﬁrf@datl QWO

- 14. Write a note on All India Service.
200 TRC3E0w Keas B0 Lot tSa3ED WICWD.

15. Write about Lokayukta.
EREFCINT B202D WICWD.

16. Explain the importance of Planning.
odpenson w3020 oTY DWOA.

. Explain the organization of Cabinet Secretariate.
B, W FDOVOIT FOP LTI DTOR.

. Explain Right to Information Act.
BRkd T TCUTICIR) DZOR.
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SECTION-C
WIN—3F

Write lengthy answers (any two): (20x2=40)
RO e 03T LT (Wews HTW) |

19. Explain the important features of Indian Administration.
POUZE RIS Tom VLN DWOA.

20. Discuss the organization, powers and functions of Central Secretariate.
Beor, AemHLOIT RO, OO BB TOODF NI IF X

21. Explain appointment, term, removal, service conditions and powers and
functions of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

POTBE BOTCICZT 0B eﬁéﬁwameqﬁd HeR08, LOPTITE, BEWY8, Ao Sleseine!
RO LQFT-F203DF NI DI

2. Examine the organization, powers, functions and role of Planning Commission.
3R O3RN FomEas, WQEONRYD BBy TODFAL TNR T B3), TWoLeDR.
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B.A. I Semester Degree Examination, Nov./Dec. - 2018
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Basic Concepts of Political Science
Paper - 10131

(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

L. Answer any ten questions from section - A.

2 Answer any three questions from section - B.

3. Answerany two questions from section - C.

SECTION - A
Qgen - o

L Answr any TEN of the following questions in two-three sentences each. (10x2=20)
J80de0sE, HUR-Zech DT NYY o FYAT odode ®2) TBRI ev3d?.
L. Define Political Science.
Do, BOR TR, 29,809, AR
2. What are the elements of State.
T2, B 200e003nvessy) 2
3. Name the thinkers who advocated 'Social Contract Theory'.
e Wi or' ARSI, & $medA T iodFToredTy ?
4. Whatis Legal Sovereignty' ?
TR WE BB Sowberty 7

5. Mention the factors which have contributed in the evolution of state under historical

theory.
DT A0S IrLBERN, 022, S50 BRGLITUR, DB wosriv 302,

[PT.O.
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What is 'Communism'.
RROTDOTE IGE P,

Define Law',

TOWAT' 39,279, VR
8.  What do you mean by 'Human Rights'.
‘BoouS BB,NY g IR,
9.  Whatis Indirect Democracy'.
‘Tdees 325508 Dorderd ?
10. What do you mean by 'Nominal Sovereignty ?
WRLT 7, BE PR owderd ?
11. Mention any two important 'Political Rights'.
QdRPH@eBdR HTE B30 Tatsseod Ha,NYR), 393,
12.  Write any two differences between State and Associations.
Oog; &) K0gPT1Y BT TR 3,39, AT, 39
SECTION - B
et - W

IL  Answer any three of the following questions (Medium Size Answers). (3x10=30)
8 SYNSPridY, adngcde S BInIn evddd. (g M3 euZonsh).
13.  Write the differences between 'State and Society' and 'State and Nation'.
"0Rzy; I BT’ Tt Vot BB To B’ BERIDF &, Iy, BT, wiaD.
14.  Explain 'Divine Origin Theory of State',
0923 Ve &, DT Am 03 I, HS0N.
15.  Write a note on sovereignty in the age of 'Globalization'.
‘25N CTTE uinricieﬂmmﬁn;?amg B oL &M; £3 230900,
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.




cdneyte TR &3 Ut TR SKia @R m-ﬁﬁﬂ#q g OR0.
1. How many divisions and sub-divisions in Kautilya’s Arthashastra ?

PHIL, BTT LFFIBTY O, DPRED B0 0T QLTNNYE ?

2.  Write Basaveshwara’s views ‘Anubhava Mantapa’.

wﬁﬁeeﬁpd R0 BoowEd urj\ B0,

3. What is Ramaraj according to Gandhiji ?

oGS 5,590 ‘TR0, HOWTERD ?

4. Write any two important works of B.R.Ambedkar.

0.8, tﬂozﬁfap’ O30 odnRaitie TR ﬁdéﬁ@aig( wTcAn.

5. Name any two important works of Nehru.

BT S[O CIRHTEUR TR B0 BIrivat) BHON.

LR 10319
B.A. III Semester Degree Examination Nov./Dec. - 2018
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Indian Political Thought
Paper - 111
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
1) Answer any ten questions from Section-A.
2)  Answer any four questions from Section-B.
3) Answer any two questions from Section-C.
SECTION - A
P - W@
I  Answer any TEN questions in 2 or 3 sentences. (10x2=20)

[P.T.O.




(R b))

Who was the student of ‘Chanakya’ ?
mraaéﬁ &a‘ar% odRT2 7
What is ‘Dasoha’ according to Basaveshwara ?
WRHBeITT B 50 ‘TodReE’ omTed ?
Who was the mother of Mahatma Gandhi ?
a&:m‘e; 05 e303FT 200 C33RT ?
Who was the First Law Minister of India ?
POTEE &R0 TR 3008, CIRTO ?

10. Write life sketch of Nehru.
T ©TT R 130,030 WICWO.

11. What is ‘Non-Violence’ according to Gandhiji ?

roopeed &, E00 €980 DoTe ?

12. Define *Mitra’.
‘008, owdead ?
SECTION - B
wgen - W
Answer FOUR questions in 10 to 15 sentences. (4%5=20)
odmEYTe PO, BB NN 10 00T 15 308, NYY, GVZORO.
Briefly explain Kautilya’s views on ‘Mandal Theory”

@w%d DB 2;5:%03 02 ﬁo«{@amh LWOXO.

Explain any three Vachana’s of Basaveshwara.
WATEYNET CARYTTITH WRTD [ISNYR) HOR WTCWD.
Explain Gandhiji’s views on ‘Gram Swaraj’.
MROBE30IET 712,30 T, W), widdAD.

Explain Dr. B.R.Ambedkar views on social democracy.
. W.UT°. BoL3erE0 Um0 Townis &, 0w 3R S9AD.
Write short note on Nationalism (Nehru).

‘caaé}eaﬂmd'w 002D waﬁ 2008 (S3).




AR @)

18.

20.

% -

Explain Dr. B.R. Ambedkar’s ideas on ‘State Socialism.
0o, ARRETE'T PO . 0.8, ©0UerT U0 eTnelR @00,
SECTION - C
PR - A
Write lengthy answers (any TWO)
REPF 03T wIoWD. (ceYe DO@Y)
Explain Kautilya’s views on ‘Saptanga Theory’.
P, TRT Tewont ATROZT, DWORD.
Discuss Gandhiji’s views on truth and non-violence.
AT, 308 B0 B0 MoHeLodTT J:‘;z:;acﬁﬂ%#sﬁgi 233720,
Describe Nehru's views on ‘Foreign Policy’.
B0 &30 ‘Dued Ded’ 0wy VedFA0.
Examine the ‘Social Justice’ of Basaveshwara.

w:ddesﬂdd ‘mEn axgsoi:ws&gt @03eD2,0,

10319

(2x20=40)
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.




LT (&)

SECTION - C
et - 8
Write lengthy answers (any two) (2%20=40)
QT VST IO, (Pemg QTT)
Define public administration. Explain its nature and importance,
DAY SEOIT, 39,309,200, 9T ABRT Tone BT, DTORD.
Define delegation of authority. Discuss its types, advantages and disadvantages,

aodbaagfp@dwaigt 09309 0%0. T Tron, srBsent mars CRIRpONG)
WWFRO.

What is Management ? Describe its nature and features.

VBB 0TTe 9 s AT Tonp OBEINIRY =020,

What is Retirement ? Explain its purpose, types and advantages.

08 weTdesd 9 egg WTEIND, TN Torte ayjod@easdrfeésigd WTORD.
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B.A. V Semester Degree Examination Nov./Dec. - 2018
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Modern Governments (Choising Paper)

Paper - VI (5.2)

Time : 3 Hours ' . ' Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1)  Answerany TEN questions form Section-A.

2)  Answerany FOUR questions from Section-B.

3) Answer any TWO questions from Section-C.

SECTION - A
R - R

Answer ariy TEN questions in two or three sentences. (10%x2=20)
Whatldo you mean by Flexible Constitution ?
zo¢ ﬁoamﬁéowdem ?
What is Unitary Government ?
ma%s RFoF CBoTBe> ?
How many Law Lords are there in House of Lords in England ?
QoroBs 8,038 IO, ST, %3 “op s A0 ?

Who appoints the Cabinet ministers in England ?

RORORTA, B ToogNEa, cIROD Hew IRETT ?




AR AR A T

What is Rule of Law ?
RRAAS Leieonde 9
Mention the three division of the High Court of Justice in England.
BORORBATIN FERFF U HATKS BT PRI L0 eDRO.
How many articles are there in the present constitution of Switzerland *
BR0Z AxTOR JoNGEITY, oD, HENE ?
What is Federal council ? How many members it consists ?
FATS PRC* Q0TS ? [W Q), FTF, T w¥iRoRT ?
What d(-J you mean by Referendum ?
T2 DFTBoTTED ?
Name the two houses of Federal Assembly.
FEVY gRoRoed ST msma@t BIOAD.
. Who appoints the Judges of Federal Tribunal ?
FECS UK TH,0INPEBORY, IR S IR 2

Define residuary powers ? Who enjoys the residuary powers in
Confederation ?

SeDOBTIOSOTBER) 7 WX 2IRLTE). STRHTONTS) AR BTPRTZT 3
ﬁv ~ o £ 5 -

SECTION - B
apen - W
- Answer any FOUR questions in 10 to 1.5 sentences each.
Write the difference between the king and the crown.

©T3 Yy STIRIANY IBAT [T ReE, WD,




St o @)

Write a note on the speaker of England.
QOMOE* RyPTI0D BOB LT/ WICWD.
Write about organisation of the Civil courts in England.
Q0T{0REE, TONOT 9, RO BoPhis DO WEKN.
Write about the referendum.
T JFFOE B0 WOCWD.
Write about the special fcams of Swiss Federal Council.
A% FECT PRSI FeR wFand OB woW0.
Write about the composition of the Swiss Federal Tribunal.
V5T PEOS 8RBT TS 0D WIWD.
SECTION - C

@ - A
Wri_t; lengthy answers (ANY TWO) (2%20=40)
Iixplain the powers and functions of the Prime Minister of England.
SOTOTT TS OGN ©OTT FBY TEDFTIS) DFORD.
Discuss the composition, powers and functions of the House of Commons.
TERT,C Tiod TuS, ©RTT MW FODFNYID BWFAD.
Explain the salient features of the constitution of Switzerland.
ARTOE AONTORT B S OFLNIRY LEORD.

Discuss the composition, powers and functions of the Federal Council of Switzerland.

FEOT PROT Osd, 950 D TODFNFEY WFRO.
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Indian Administration
Paper - 6.1

¢ : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
“ructions to Candidates:

1. Answer any TEN questions from Section-A
2 Answer any FOUR questions from Section-B
3 Answer any TWO questions from Section-C

Section - A
o - v

i = Answer the folloiwng questions in two or three sentences each (any ten)
(10 x 2=20)

39NS 2, 3191 STBEDOT et FENYY 0u3d2. (Bezs 3D)
l. Mention two democratic bodies in Rigveda period.

Wi e 50T H0B B, woREIE FoNYR) F,A20.
2. When and why the East Indian Company was established in India ?
USRS B BoBALR BB AR ) 2 WIFABAV 7
What is Red Tapism ? .

lad

$0) B30 FoIY doTBeD ?

4. Whatis political neutrality ?

TZHECOD 335 ded vordesd ?

LA

What are the three wings of cabinet secretariat ?

Faﬂtﬁﬁﬁbi‘ AW OHE S eoringeSD) ?

[PT.O




A @

6.  Whatis Right to Information ?
od BT, doBdedd ?
7. Whatis civil service ?
morides Aesoasns oowderd ?
8.  Expand IFS and IMS,
IFS 30, [MS &) H30789.
9. What is corruption ?
WD 0TBeR) ?
10.  Who appoints the comptroller and Auditor General of India ?
LPU33 SHFo 003, T B eﬁﬁa‘m&rﬁdaﬂg{ herTe] ﬁSc:‘.’DFﬁ)&Ld ?
11.  Who is the Vice-Chairman of NITI Ayog ?
NITI esodeens VT FTD 0IRD ?
12.  Who is the President of National Development Council ?

caé‘%coﬁ tsz;)q%mom?ai) eac%icb SR 7

Section- B
EAT T REA

Answer in 10 to 15 sentences each (any four) (4%x5
J,3030003 10 Bog 15 g Nied su3BAD. (Wewod TWeW,)
13. Discuss the nature of Ancient Indian A dministration.

39 ,28eR L0030 BBV ﬁﬁdmaddgl WBUIFA0.
14.  Explain the functions of Central Secretariat.

geod, oo FOADFNYR) T2,
15.  Write a note on Chief Secretary.

03 TOLFBEF oD BOD t35355 woowD.

|




6.

9.

20.

00 A . &) 10627

Discuss the importance of NITIAYOG ?

Qecs esodeena ms:gz;iaig‘ 2325620,

17. Write a note on Central Service.
$eod ol ecdod B 3T WB00D.
18. Estimate the role of National Development Council.
Dod,e03 eFH FHoEFod T, IW) VO S»&0.
Section- C
Pon -8
Write lengthy answer (any two) (2 x 20 =40)

dmUmen su3TE®) WB0D. (z&cﬁﬁ QW)

Explain the organisation, power.s and functions of cabinet secretariat.
mﬁwms‘ 80T 3057638, ©HTT TR ToDLF MY DRDAD.
What is corruption ? Examine its causes, effects and preventive measures.

wp&ad HoBBeR ? @0 sovnried, BDFRNR T S 3,800 Soenie ﬁﬂ.‘sﬁg"
z08e920D.

Discuss the powers and functions of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

U3E HBD0E, I Fte B, FOBRCGIT BHTT LA TAVFTIR)
2D20.

Discuss the composition, powers and functions of Lokpal and Lokayukta Institutions.
SResTe D, SRET 03T, ﬁo%né 033, ¥RE0 TN F0DENY), 23237 20.
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B.A. VI - Semester Degree Examination, May - 2018
POLITICAL SCIENCE

(International Organisations)

Paper - 6.2
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
s Answer any ten questions from Section - A
2 Answer any four question.s from Section - B

3. Answer any two questions from Section - C

Section - A
pon -

L  Answer the following questions in two to three sentences each. (Any Ten)
(10x2 = 20)

9N 3,3191 20BE0ew R T NYD wu3dD. (nJue D)
1) Whatis International Law ?
©03Tag,cad TR HoBde 7
2)  Whatis the difference between National Law and International Law ?
DR, 0D FoRAT BML ©030Td4 0D FVAT YIVEC FWAT FZFIedd 7
3) Who appoints the Judges of International Court of Justice ?
©03004,c0D ,03RO0DT 03P HeBTRY, adRdd Veas IR@TS 7
4)  Mention any two reasons for the failure of league of nations.
('Eu_"%v - 305°a) DODencw 3R DEt QTR mdmnq}a& WO,
5) Mention any two objectives of the league of nations.

DFF0PT SVW BuBESNR) BeLd.

[P.T.O.




AV 2)
6)

7

9)

10)

11)

12)

Where the international court is located ?

20300, €03 T, 03RO AT ?

Write any two objectives of IMF.

©0300y,000 BoTAT APOD SV Buzdeane) wBwd.
Mention any two organs of the European Common Market.
oddeeds mdﬁﬁ‘g ;bad)ﬁk.io:i) H0E &50”1’1@?6& HR0D.
Mention any two objectives of the ASEAN.

ASEAN @ o8 EJU.I;;("S n@@lﬁc@a.

Expand UNICEF

UNICEF o 2382 wdo0.

What is NAM.

NAM ao@desd ?

When did the European common market came into existence ?

ododeeds BBRT aind)ﬁt%i&'bamﬁ ©338 8 wod 7

Section - B

oen - w

Il.  Answer the following questions in 10 to 15 sentences. (Any four)

S9N @, 8119t 10 Dod 15 DTN, erus_pz@. (w»e)de mew,)

13)

14)

Write about the limitations on the International Law.

esodoa&wcai) PRVAIT SHeddhT 2d03M¢ 303 3010.

Mention the political achievements of League of Nations.

U0 S05°T Tazsdeod mt;iﬁﬁe}aigt HeLD.

10628

4 x5=20)




15)

16)

17)

18)

(RO e 3) 10628

Mention the powers & functions of International Court of Justice.
203004, ¢0% m%oisaoﬁmd ©RTT TR, 52 0DF Y 3920.
Write an essay on the Secretary General of U.N.O.

Joadws, oa:@ 3090 &, 78 Tobrrdrad WwiD T, woE w3ews,
Mention the aims and objectives of League of Nations.

093, Z0P'T 1Y, WBeBndR) BePd.

Write an essay on "ASEAN".

"ASEAN". B 803 &, w05 wdond.

Section - C

ot - 8

Write lengthy answers (Any two) o (2 x20=40)

39N 3 310N Degpeaon 6ugdad. (wndde H0B8,)

19)

20)

21)

22)

Explain about the sources and importance of International Law.
©03004, 00D FTAIT Snondd) e eud D@3 I HID2D.

Explain about the composition & functions of General Assembly & Social and
Economic Council of the U.N.O.

%0038t FoP T B3nd; 323 BN BBFE DD DRNET DodY AY)riY T

SR FoobF YR HIDD.
Discuss about the composition and achievements of European Common Market.

owdecas RIRT; Anhztich 0Bl s PEINT, W30,

Discuss about the role of Interational Organizations in solving International problems.

¥0302, 0% B NYa, ZDBDIS. ©03094,c0D 0PIV D03, 3 IS02D.
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B.A. I Semester Degree Examination October/November-2019
POLITICAL SCIENCE
BASIC CONCEPTS OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
Paper - 1
(New)

l‘ime : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

lustructions to Candidates:

1)  Answer any Ten questions from section - A.
2)  Answer any Three questions from Section - B.

3)  Answer any Two questions from Section - C.

SECTION - A
TN~ D
Answer any Ten of the following questions in Two to Three sentences each.(10%2=20)
3 39S Heeox Fh TFROR 2 008 3 ETY YOIDAD.

Define Political Science.

TR TR, TRERP.

Write any two merits of Devine Theory.
B3N8 ATHOIT SR HTW THRNTE, WIWO.

What is Social contract.
TORPT &Jagocséocsdecfn‘?

What is ‘General Will’ in the opinion of Rousseau?
BRRReE ©RIRODEY WIFSE A, HOTTED?

What is Internal Sovereignty?
$3030% mzﬂ;ﬁamgﬁodéem?

What is Nominal sovereignty and Real Sovereignty?
TRT WTFYPIT, BB ééza msd:-af@mr?; RoTBeN?




N 00 @ w3 N

7. Mention any two kinds of law.
PSRIS ARPD 0B TEoonvy, S9A.

Write the meaning of Democracy? ' Ans
TERTNIE ©PE wTIWO. e 2

What are the two hostile classes in capatalism, according to communism. - 8. Exp
ATITRTT  TFOT, WOBTE ED&QO:“DQ ﬁdﬁd &ﬁod% QTR INENTRSD)? ! T,

. Name any two ‘Civil Rights’. R 2 Disc
o3RPBe 0B ToN0B Sﬁ%ﬂ"éﬁ)& BHOA. = How

. Mention any two Legal Duties of the Individuals towards state. . Exa
cazs@ BowoRAWOZ JIN¢ cIRYde OB DI w3, FBrSrvD, soa XD

. What is ‘International Law’. . Disc
woéoa%eo:b TN ODOTITe0? " T

SECTION - B
dgr -
Answer any Three of the following questions (Medium Size Answers).(
% BUNS oIRPTe etk JIAVR Z0A (WP MIT LUITHD).

. Write the differences between “State and Associations”. ‘State’ and ‘Society”
Doz D) FOPNY IEII Tone Tozgy D) ITNBT SHDIT ITANE, wde

. Explain the elements of state.
TozT BueROINTR), DION.

. Explain the ‘Historical Theory of origion of State’ in brief.
TS QUNEDT D8ToNE ATROIHRY, AogezoN D[OA.

. Explain the essential conditions for successful working of Democracy.
g‘mgzﬁagd 0&5?% FOOITOF WBTFHOD wﬁaaéoamfémd QNWOA.

. Explain the main features of ‘Human Rights’.
JRTS BRYNG TzID OFNII, DTOA.




10=30)

330,
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9,

. 3) 22147(New)
SECTION - C
ogen - &
Answer any Two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)

B 89NS oIRBe DTRE, KLIOH (DEPF YWITAW).

Explain the Nature and importance of political science.
Tz TOIT AORT TR0 BODT), DTOA.
Discuss ‘Social Contract Theory’ of Hobbes.
ToWF TERRT LTOTE’ ATROBI, WAFA.

. Examine ‘Pluralistic Theory of Sovereighty.

SRR o WIS ATROTT), BOSDA.

. Discuss different sources of Law in detail.

TOIRID T m@mmd ORT=oN 233FA.
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B.A. IT Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Western and Indian Political Thought
Paper - 11
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates: '

5 Answer any ten questions from Section - A
2 Answer any three questions from Section - B
3. Answer any two questions from Section - C

Section - A

B ) .
Answer any ten of the following questions in two-three sentences each.
(10 x 2 = 20)

‘;-yjéo:!.iaodq R0BOOT Tedd DNV, $9NS cdnycie L TInert eZ0R.
Mention any two features of Plato's education,

Perdnes é’gata aﬁ%&a‘b OIRFYE TR wiwﬁ#dg‘ SPA.

What is communism of wives, according to plato ?

SeuReT Iwg TGONT ATWE w0ETexs 9

What are the three pure forms of governments, according to Aristotle ?
SOMITT BT s B3 er Oty 9 :

Write the meaning of 'Self regarding activity' in the opinion of J.S.Mill.
%.0%°. Q0erg SR, DT 'a:ia% 33 onr 391,




00 OO O . 22247(New)

15.

16.

Explain Koutilya's 'Mandal theory'.

Bt T OB ATOITR, HTOA.

Explain Plato's ideas on phllosopher klng.

‘TP STTF DOB Ferdneg MFPONTR) DTOA.

Write a note on Ambedkar's views on social democracy.

TRERE TE S Wi eowleEud iy RO 20T TR WIWO.
Section - C

won -
Answer any two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers) (2 x 15 = 30)
F9Ns cdna)de 0 [FneR VoA (Rpepr LVBTNW).

Discuss Plato's vnews on 'Ideal State'.
STBF oauzsa‘ 30D Fewdeeo amdﬁfém za‘zsm

Examine Aristotle's ideas on Revolution.

| 53,0803 808 BOMBUT NIONVRY TODDA.

Explain Dr. Ambedkar's ideas on 'State Socialism’".
‘oor, XRRwIRE'E B0 Bo. ©0eETT MIPONYRY, LHOA.

What is 'Satyagraha' ? Discuss different techniques of Satyagraha as advocated by
Gandhiji.
@&is&‘ocsdem 9 oD T,IOME0S IW,RES DG IoFTIvR) WIF.




TR @

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Name the two main works of Machiavelli.
Soiaeh ad@> ZI0D Ny FOL |
Mention any two of the Saptangas (seven elements of state), advocated by K outs

i

P, TSR ORT ReROnnYY, (oot D% Sapeeosndd) cdRsTe ORI, S

What is Non Violence, according 10 Gandhiji ?
mobe ©Es ‘Slkod 008e ?
What is 'Social Democracy' in the view of Dr. Ambedkar ?
sou3ecT0 THAPDY, THPES o 08, SOBBERD 7 '
Which is the 'Best State' according 10 Aristotle ? .
BSOMBTT TE0 IR 30,30 oot NS 7
What is 'Janapada’ according to Koutilya ?
PO, Fw0 ‘wITE Q0T ?
Name the thinker who separated "Politics from Religion'.
To3e0dTRT, SRoFr0on T30 2303833, BROA
Write the meaning of "Truth' in the openion of Gandhiji.
rilalaziery) e20530, 0T, ‘"Y,'T ST W30,

Section - B

n - W

Answer any three of the following questions (Medium size Answers)
G x e 30)

sens cdnaduie RRD ZInen 3od (T ™3 GUgsd)
Explain Machiavelli's views on 'Separation of Politics from Ethics".
SedctooT Towes o388’ 30D RrESQ0D MIONTE, 0.

Write & note on Mills ideas on representative government.

L

-

=mron Wi, QP cusony’ 0% womd UIE G0
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.




B.A. IV Semester Degree Examination April/May - 2019
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Political Process in India
Paper - IV

:3Hours 3 Maximum Marks : 80

ctions to Candidates:

Answer any '10' questions from Section-A
Answer any '4' questions from Section-B
Answer any '2' questions from Section-C

Section - A
W - ©

Answer any '10' questions in two or three sentences. (10 x 2 = 20)
NS 10 FIROR 20> Daeth T8NYY, euZdr.
What is collective responsibility ?
EERLT wHWRD 0BT ?
Name the Nominal and Real executives in India.
ROICOR WIARY, ) F TWIRFOMNTRY BTOR.
What do you mean by division of power ?
SO0 P woudesd 7
What is concurrent list ?
=o[8F sz.'!., SOTBED ?
What is Judicial review ?
T, cdRonecd SoTbTosees 0w 2




(AP

Mention any two National Parties.
oIRFTTUR DT Todyeodd TR e eDR0.
What is defection ?
0T DOTOERS ?
Who is present Chief Flection Commissioner of India ?
Bl (TT3T B0, Wmosmse So0ET cdndd ?
What do you mean by General Election ?
RFSE W HousEd ?
What is post - poll alliance ?
BomREiReEs B8 2owBe> ?
What is NOTA 2
‘Bpeww’ (NOTA) 208 ?
Mention any two important reasons for imposing the President Rule in India
TSTY, THHBS STWITBR Leges CIRRYTTTR HOR T FO0EANYR,
Section - B
ot - W

Answer any '4' questions in 10 to 15 sentences. 4x5
Fons DR caRToe ouf 10 80T 15 08,9, YUBORD.
Write a short note on a parliamentary democracy.

BoxDeod ajmaﬁt;azcs 20 BodT 83368 2080200.

Mention any five unitary features in Indian Federal System.

U WIRE 5:3"0&3@,,&&1 CIRRYTTTY T yfoloveb{ c:»=.5‘sz.aﬂe§a‘;-;gt el elA.
Write a note on election reforms.

o Ropeosng wif, T 1Bc0.

Mention the reasons for the formation of the coalition Government.

507, REFTS CuEn TONYEy YOGEDA-

Write a note on politics of defection.

ROUBEE, TEOIT TowEeNT B0 t3ed LBCUD.




L LT — 3) 10419

I8

9.

1

Write a note on opposition party role in Indian Politics.
wosd Towosears) adrer aﬁa TR, W WO wBoWwd.

Section - C
gon - ¥
Write lengthy answers (any two) 2 x 20 = 40)

oegpr wgvﬁﬂa‘% WOOWD (cInJrse J0RY).

Describe the unitary features of the federal system of India.
OST 108 FIFcb s egends) Sero.

Explain the features of political parties in India.

RUSTOR Tomsead TG OFNYRD, DT[OR. |
Discuss the composition & functions of the Election Commission.
DmEr saleaia gus w3 TOODFNYRD 23r 0.

Describe the features of the coalition government,

=0T, ARFon t}isaﬂv‘a‘gt W30,




L 10528
B.A. V Semester Degree Examination, Oct./Nov. - 2019
POLITICAL SCIENCE
International Relations (choice paper)
Paper: VI 5.2
| Hours Maximum Marks : 80
ions to Candidates:
1)  Answerany Ten questions from section A

2) Answer any Four questions from section ‘B’
3)  Answer any Two questions from section ‘C’

SECTION-A
NRN—R
iswer the following questions in 2-3 sentences each (Any Ten) (10%2=20)
nS JIReR  HTBOOT SR DENYY  GUSDAD.

“International Releations is the study of relations between powerful groups™
Who said this?

“100303  THOINE  IRIS  ROWOHNY @qséo&aiaﬁe @oém%mﬂa
dowognwens” 0w 03T aa”e@mgﬁ?

Mention any 2 nontangible elements of National power.

oa%mod BRFBe OB ©RReEs RPN, HewO.
Mention any two limitations on the National power.

oacﬁmxs 20T CSRJYTGECR DV SNSRI, BePo.
What is disarmament?

amescﬂm QOTIBERNY?

Mention any two objectives of foreign policy.

QBed Ve3P  ATB eruc%)esﬁ@ﬁq% HeP0.

What is war?

03T, DOTTER?

What is Alliance

2,880 QOTTED?

Mentlon any two kinds of international Terrorism.

Slebiert ey FO3RCTITION  DTB  FFONIR, BeL0.

What is Diplomacy by conference?

ﬁﬁaﬁeeﬁs TonTOSF3 DOTBEN?




0132812
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B.A. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
POLITICAL SCIENCE
Indian Administration (Compulsory)
Paper - 6.1

E‘; ne : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
structions to Candidates:

1)  Answer any Ten questions from Section-A

2)  Answer any Four questions from Section-B

3)  Answer any Two questions from Section-C

SECTION - A
wgen - &

Answer the following questions in TWO or THREE sentences each (any ten)
(10x2=20)

1=1 NS FINOR VB BPT0 DWW DENYY, LVFORD (HeFT FR).
What is Administration ?
0O SRYS 0TV ?
Who introduced the 'Tenure System' in Indian Administration ?
PRTSOD SRETITY, ‘BHTTI[E JHS 0D IR 0 Sowad ?

What is Civil Service ?

JoN0es oo W[INE Q0TTERD ?

What do you mean by central secretariat ?

50T, TWDOOD H0TTE ?

Mention any three ministries at the centre.

36000,3 CIRRTTTR FUTO [0, VNI, T,FRARD.

Who appoints the Comptroller and Auditor General of India ?
PoO3EE). maadﬁc,ﬁameqjﬁ MR R)odao:g,ﬁdaig{ ART> HewRTT ?
Who is the Administrative Head of the Prime Minister's Office ?
T8 B08, TOIRFODE SESHFT [WD,FT TRD ?

[P.T.O.




IV ) 10

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Expand IAS.
IAS &5 23040.
Name any two state services.
OSRFTTCR TR T, ﬁe;ﬁ‘ﬁ:ﬁﬁi TBROA.
Who appoints Lokayukta ?
elResactoguay cdndd HeaoRozd ?
When central vigilance commission came into existence ?
3603, BRRTY wodRenyy cdRmen 0N WOl ?
What is Political neutrality ?
TRt BWF Ded 20T ?

SECTION - B

Qgn - W

Answer in 10 to 15 sentences each (any four) (4%
©,8080008 10 00T 15 s3,N¥Y, LVZ0RO (T ).
Write a short note on the nature of Ancient Indian Administration.
TR, W6S OTSE w9 HORT 0B 3Trd wWocD.
Explain the five functions of Chief Secretary.
08, THCDFTSFOD W TOODFTIEFRY DB|OAD.
Write an essay on "Lokapal".
“BReFmow’'C B0 H,W05 WICWD.
Write a note on state service.
ToBsReadod) B0 0T WIES LBWD.
Explain the functions of Cabinet Secretariat.
7,0 AeSTooiod FOODFNTSY DTORD.

Write briefly about the importance of Planning.

. odnexdod &SJESC:S LSerce! ﬁogﬁmn 2TC0.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

SECTION - C
RN -~ §
Answer in lengthy (any two) (2x20=40)
pivlalaiay mgdwa& WOoWD (e azﬁc@a;).
Explain the important features of Indian Administration.
WOSE $BYIT s VELNIRY, DTORD.
Discuss the various causes of corruption and preventive measures taken in India.

z:j)mwmdaj DT TN e 'epada‘c:f@m ‘acﬁasg( 3:&1%& Srichénos g,mmfeig{
e323r 2,0,

Explain the composition and functions of National Development Council.
Cogyecdd @@&5&)@ TOTBLCD Tl T anrbi-—mQ DTHYB,

Explain about the right to Information Act.

Tded @B F0R) BOD D[OLO,




RO ' ‘ 22559
" B.A.V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
POLITICAL SCIENCE :
Public Administration (Compulsory Paper)
Paper : 5.1

ne : 3 Hours : Maximum Marks : 80
tructions to Candidates: :

Answer in 2 to 3 sentences each (any Ten). (10%2=20)
| 33030008, FOE00T e TYRTY IR0 (iR BH)

1.

- AFBoH Q0 BodRewINIR, BeO.

1)  Answer any Ten questions from Section A.
2)  Answer any Three questions from Section B.
3)  Answer any Two questions from Section C.

SECTION - A ;
RN — @ :

Who is the father of Public Administration?
MIEEIT SBEYIT LT 03RTY?

What is Management?
ATFBB  ROWTER?

What is Organisation?
BOTIZ DOTBER? |

What is Promotion?
(AL} 20B3TeD?

Mention any two benefits of Retirement.

[P.T.O.
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6. Who isthe chief Executive in India?
PRTBT W0, BOONF VeRF DT CITO?

7. Expand POSDCORB?
POSDCORB &%da 2538020.

8.  Whatis Private administration?
o8N SBYS 0TTER?

9. Whatis high morale?
3o DRRWY DOTTE?

10. What do you mean by Discipline?
5X) OTTER?

11. What is Staff agency?
TOT TLIT 0TBe?

12. Give the meaning of Deligation of authority.
200 iR SOTTED?

SECTION - B

Qe - D (J
II. Answer any Three of the following questions (Medium size Answers). (3x1
3 BYNS CSRPBe R @a"aﬁ@ﬁ SUBOX (T mogE LLZoNW).
13. Write about the importance of the study of Public Administration?
WSFBIE SBOIT @t;iéodmd DTIT 303 w3oW0.

14. Explain the types of Training.
363‘363033 IFRYI), DTOA0.

15. Explain advantages and disadvantages of promotion.
DACD WRDBROND VTLBRONTRD, JFOAD.

16. Write a note on Centralised Principle of Organisation.
Kool BeoRes 3 IIW HOBD> - WTEd WBOWD.

17. Explain the merits and demerits of direct recruitment.
Seg Seavg WG B0 roeerish ) BRCANTRY, WBOAD.
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SECTION - C
gen - 2

[I. Write Lengthy answers (any Two) (2x15=30)
DYETE 3T WOW. (BewT HTW)

18.

19.

20.

21,

What are the difference between public and private administration? Explain.
SVAN STES DB MTFRIT ST WY, ANV BITANW FRPR? WTOR0.,

Explain the powers and functions of Chief Executive.
atoabé TOORFATVF TBS VQTT IH) FeODFNAYE, DFOA0.

Explain the merits and demerits of Hierarchy.
Feed TP SR TN P, TREANTE, DFOA.

Explain the factors determining the Span of control.
QONCTED TVHODT, APFOWT WOBNYY, DTORL.
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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10.
11.

12.

1.3.
14.
15.
16.

Y

What is scheduled commercial bank ?
OB, wordts, Wy, 08 DOWTIeD 2
What is regional development of industries ?
§mORNY T, cieds URF D L0TTed 2
Expand IFCI and SFC.
IFCI S5 SFC 23080
What is ratio analysis ?
BT DFeRB L0TFeR> 2
What do you mean by Industrial Growth ?
%mé@ WISIR DoTBed 2 .
' SECTION - B
ATAD 8] — A

~ Answer any THREE of the following. (3x10=30)

URFTRTAR SR FINOR LuZORD.

Discuss the pzittem of industrialisation of India since independence.
AB03, T ToIT ROERY, §mosds SRTOADRY, we3FAD.

Explain Sargent Florence Theory of industrial location.

RO oL RO - Lty AY QTerTT AT 03T aaﬁém.

Explain the types of institutional .ﬁnance.

F0XE BETAT BFONYEY, QSO

Discuss the factors influencing industrial productivity.

§rodE eoeEEEad Hoed T wedm. ©oINEL 23w3FAD.

Expiain the problems of cotton textile industry in India.

YRTST B8 Wi ¢TI IB AT OZOWD.
- & .1 g =

%
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SECTION - C
g - T

Answer any TWO of the following. (2x15=30)
SRPYBUR 2B FINR wvgd0.
Explain the industrial development through five year plans of India.
OUSE TOWRAFE CIRERS SRODY §MROE SPFDORY HTOR.
xplain the problems and prospects of regional development of Industries.
™, 0088 30T cﬁz;md%ca: .::-:;‘::san; =) z:aa%aﬁa’oq aa‘ém.
-xplain the role of private sector in the Economy.
“ITRWAODY, S0ANSOSRT =TT, ITOKO.

~xplain the problems and prospects of Iron and Steel Industry.

e 08 IS YVBT A ‘:%ﬁef?sgt D QS&)?%&Q DWORO.
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B.Com. I Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021

ECONOMICS
Managerial Economics
(New)

Paper : 1.1

Time : 3 Hours
Instructions to Candidates:

1)

2)

3)

4)

S)

1) All Sections are compulsory.
DT QFONNLD FEIODTANS.

Maximum Marks : 80

2)  Answer to the sub-question in each section be written in one place.
T RNTY WBTIR wvIoTI, 2.08e AFTY 2T000.

3)  Draw the diagram wherever necessary.
OTTNTD Beooedy wBed.

SECTION-A
-

Answer any TEN of the following:
FONS  O3RYTETR sgs* U300,

Define Managerial Economics.
ORFBF @qﬁ;miﬁ@l STRATVIA.

What is Decision - Making?
SETRFT JRBJT  R0TSe?

What is sales Maximisation?
ﬁaeg BP0 DOTBEeH?

Give the meaning of Firm.
emf%ﬁa :do%oda OTEF  AeRO.

What is sﬁpply?
WRSE @owtead?

(10x2=20)

[P.T.O.
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6)

7)

8)

)

10)

11)

12)

13)

State the meaning of elasticity of supply.
msﬁ,& P\é’é Nﬂ%mgdcs OB SPA.

State the Law of Demand.
SeRF ?hod)amm& S92,

Mention any four determinants of demand.
O3PR)TITTL T, 23eR8 Qoo TENYR, IROA.

What is demand forecasting?
e3eRd 0T 0TeD QOTTET?

Give the meaning of Increasing Returns to Scale.
203CH TJSFOT wTE SQA.

What is Production function?
EOZVTT OHRTB  (§03) 20TBEH?

Find out Elasticity of Demand from the following data:
3UNS ©OIROLTTOT Se@FoD %am(pmgpm% FOBLBOWD.

Q = 200 P=% =20
Q, = 160 P =% =28
SECTION-B
PAATY) B
Answer any Three of the following questions: (3x10=30)

39N ZSen md% GOZOAD.

Explain the nature and significance or Managerial Economics.
BFEme  OFF AT Howm B TRBENDZ0NTy  IFOA.




A @

14) Describe the Profit Maximisation objective of business firm.

asérdmﬂ @o&éd: h’o@odn ﬁaa‘% ORtAIA] mcgwajr\bi WWOR0.

16)

17)

18)

19)

Distinguish the following,

(a) Expansion and construction of Demand.

(b) Increase and Decrease of Demand.
IENT T:/WIAYR, F[020.

(3) Zeqascd TS ng TOBIIS
(b) ZJeddod HOF DR, 99s.

State and explain the law of supply.
I;:::i?jé zaosma:q{ Q[ORO.

Discuss the Law of variable Proportion.

LOMDT TIRONE ACHITZY, 38R0,

SECTION-C
NF|R-2

Answer any ‘Tweo’ of the following.
DeRT  o0m IZReR ev30Rd.

Describe the Role and Responsibilities of Managerial Economist.

VTFBED OPFTIHS  TWF DB HTARONGD, TOSD2O.
fir) ' ) <

What is Prince Elasticity of Demand? Explain its kinds. .
AL} A MTTE 0TTED? ©TT QG THEONGIY,  DTJORD.

25123(New)

(2x15=30)

[PT.O.
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20) Discuss the Economics and Dis economics of Large Scale Production.
CRE  I[RRT  IBIoH WBJODMAD  DNIH)  UTIODNER),  WWFR0.

21) Project the trend of sales for the next three years from the following data:
Year: | 2009 | 2010 | 2011|2012 | 2013
o Sales: 50 80 90 100 130

IJ UNS wosHoTIeon IODT MAD BIEAY Fpoow T
TPEA.

Sl 2009 | 2010 (2011 |2012 | 2013

aegwmd sotoen

Totd: | 50 80 90 100 130




B.Com. 111 Semester Degree Examinat'wn,

ECON OMICS
Monetary Economics
Paper : 33

(New)

Time : 3 Hours
jons to Candidates:

Instruct
1) Answer all the three sections.
2) Each section should be answW ered at one place-
3) Draw diagrams wherever necessary
SECTION - A
e — @
Answer any Ten of the following.
BeTn B e eVZOAD.

1. Barter system.

b3 QY
3. Write any four characteristics of ‘good money -
3RRTTEOR Do), @gﬁmﬁwéssql 208000

zﬁuod: BT

3. What do you mean by bi-metallism?
Qﬂ-dmea Tory, T, 3 SoTBed?

ng of base year.

4 Give meani
o ©GF RO

S IRE

z  Define inflation.
SeaTHLTHE, T, ZTIA0

§ Whatis ‘Repo’ rate?
3fpe ©O 20TTeR?

was Nationalized?

When RBI
n magﬁdwﬁmo&a’a‘?

RBI ci===

25324(New)

March/April - 2021 |

Maximum Marks : 89

(10%2=29)

P.1T.0.
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8.

Give meaning of women Empowerment.
LT FWODCTTRT HTF edD.

What is CRR ?
SN DEXED TT 0TTED?

State the meaning of cheap money policy.
BTG BRT eI0D VTE JeRO.

What is over draft facility?
LW WFT APFONF D0TTeRD?

Give meaning of demonetization.
Seeed VBPYLTORT OFF VRO,

SECTION - B
oFen - »

Answer any Three of the following.
Besor et JFNOR evS0A0.

Explain the significance of money in modern economy.
SEORNE SRFIZONY Teod TREVOIODI), DB[OAD.

What is Price Index ? And how they are constructed ? Explain.
23¢3 Maaaéoﬁri@oddem? T OIYNT, Fert SOTPORMTA? TOXO.

. Write Fisher’s equation of exchange.

SQAO* THT DADCDT h‘é&:eﬁdi‘aaﬁﬁ)az 2)B000.

Discuss the role of commercial banks in economic development.
SRFRFQONY mrsmé WROTNY THIT OB 23FAD.

Bringout the objectives of monetary Policy.
DEOTIAT DESOL N EINTR), ITOL 2TEWD.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

SECTION - C
N - 2

Write any Two of the following. (2x15=30)
Begor HC@ JJNON GLIDAD.

What do you mean by money ? And discuss different functions of it.
T QOTBEN? ToNL HTT ING TODFNTORY) WIFAD.

Explain the quantity theory of money with the help of Cambridge equation of

exchange.
o’ QIO RE0eFTET TROT BT WORVT ATPOIBI, DF[OA0.

Discuss the causes, effects and controlling measures of inflation. '
©3TX0T TOENW, LoD Tone JcHoFwe FRNY DOD WelrA0.

How commercial banks create credit? And explain its limitations.
a‘oe@ts mﬁoﬁ'ﬁm Bert T, tdaay\‘bgd? Tone B0 AS-WSRYR, IVOAD.

—
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25524(New)
B.Com. V Semester Degree Examination, March - 2021
ECONOMICS
Indian Economy
Paper: 5.4
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates;

1) All sections are compulsory.
2)  Allsub questions should be answ

ered at one place continuously,
3)  State latest statistics to support y

our answers.

SECTION - A
ESEATT SRS
L Answer any Ten of the following in 2 to 3 sentences each:

(10x2=20)
1.

Give the meaning of economic development,
Slata] URF 00D OBEIN, a0,

2. State the meaning of disposable income,
FOD IRBLIDG STBIT OBFT, Jewod, .-
3. Who is the vice president of NIT] Aayog? : : ;J
NITl soleerss evmcigey cimcby '
4. Which organisation estimates national income of Indja? |
o033 ca@éeodo aammm& Sl-lebvitnd ﬁof‘i C3RZHTH9 r
3

Mention four probléms of Indian agriculture,

bantotted TA0D Ty, :J“m:qjsﬂ%ﬂma S92,

[P.T.0. i
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7.  State four causes for farmers suicide.
§30 w3xIA VoL, FOTNYSY, Bewd.
8.  Define cottage and small scale industries.
Ay I, B FROIAYD, TR,
9. What do you mean by direct tax?
3ed 2o womBesH?
10. 'What is public debt?
WDFEIT O QOTTEF?
11.  Give the meaning of GST.
GSTod OFETZY, DeRD.
12. Who is the Finance Minister of India?
OB DI 08 CIRT9
SECTION - B
e — D
Answer any Three of the following. 3x10=
13. Discuss the status of Indian economy on the eve of independence.
AYZ0Z, TRTJFTY RT3 ASN30DH BB 2323 AD. :
14. Explain the difficulties in the estimation of national income of India.
: v olercTw] Todecd SOBRITD, WSoI0TNR evoLRRdS RDARYD, DTOL0.
15.  Explain the importance of irrigation in India.
POTBTY QeTREHOOD @malééoi}a}ul DTOR0.
16. Which causes are responsible for increasing public expenditure in
Discuss.
POTIHY AT AT w9 ﬁaa?z;dﬁva TOORNYH i)y 3235 20.
17. Write a note on regulated market.

QONOSE TRTHTLOD BOD 333 wSewd.
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SECTION - C
] - 2

L Answer any Two of the following, (2x15=30)

18.

19,

20.

Discuss the features of Indian cconomy as a developing economy.
'e-:rz;’is{,% dee quFaswiodaaci RU3T @zﬁrzqssioda vﬁraﬁ#abd 233F 0.

Explain the various sources of agricultural finance.
T TRWAT IO mmvmﬁl DTORD.

Critically examine Industrial Policy Resolution of 1991
1910 4mom Resowsy, ammergEmn Hoesro.

Describe the sources of revenue of central government of India.
POUIT FeoT XUBTR Hmuong RNV, DT[ORD.
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B.Com. V1 Semester Degree Examination, September- 2021 i
ECONOMICS
INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS P .
PAPER - 6.4
(O1d)
lime : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

nstructions to Candidates:

¥ Answer all the Three Sections. |

2. Answers to the Sub - questions should be written in an order.

SECTION -A
Answer any Ten of the following. (10%x2=20)
1) Give the meaning of Industrial Economics.
2)  What is Industrialization?
3) - What is Localization?
4) What is Balanced Regional development of Industries?
| 5) Whatis Productivity?

6) Give the meaning of Small Scale & Cottage Industries.
7) Expand SIDBI & ICICL.

8) What is Industrial Finance?

9) What is IT Industries?

10) Write any two Problems of Cotton Textile Industries.
11) What is localised Material?

12) What is coefficient of localization?

[P.T.O. *
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I1.

L

13) What is Industrial Policy?
14) Expand LPG?
15) What is meant by MNC? .
SECTION - B
Answer any Three of the following,
16) Explain factors influencing industrialization In India.

17) Explain advantages & Disadvantages of Industrial localization,

18) Explain Problems of Sugar Industries.
19)  Write a Short Note on IDBI.
20) Explain factors Influencing Industrial Productivity.
: SECTION - ¢
Answer any Two of the following,
21) Explain factors Inhibiting Industrialization in India.
22) Explain Weber’s Theory of Industrial location,
23) Explain Industrial Policy of 1991.
24) Explain sources of Industrial Finance.,
25) Explain Problem & Prospects of Iron & Stee] Industries.

12626(014)

(3x10=30)

(2x15=30)
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25624(New)

B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021

ECONOMICS
Industrial Economics

Paper - 6.4
(New)

lime : 3 Hours
nstructions to Candidates:

1) All sections are compulsory.

2) Answer all questions in one place.

SECTION - A

PR - D
Answer any Ten of the following.
IRFPrte BR @%ﬁ@ﬁ LV OXD.
Give meaning of industrialisation.
%mbaeﬁdmd OTF VeR0.
What is firm ?
D38 Q0T ?
Name four reasons for localization of industries.
g MoosTY x@ceﬁdraﬁu 4 ORISR, TRORD.
Define industrial productivity.
g o0 PUSITESOTY 5, 303, ARD.
Write Weber's theory.
SWo's m%wm; LO0W00.
Define economic planning.
QFE clRemEcoi) =R,50,040.

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

[P.T.O.
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10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

mRm—— @) - 25624(New)

Name four sources of industrial finance.

%MO'EB BT 4 MQJN'JR“% TROXD,

What do you mean by women empowerment ?
Dok TOET oBesty 9

Write the meaning of IT industry.

0.63. §MOED eTF 2808,

Mention 4 problems of cement industry.

A0 modsod 4 ﬁ:&)ﬂsﬂféﬁ% S92D.

What do you mean by industrial policy ?

ZNodm ed 2omdemd 9

Write any two internal sources of industrial finance.
groddad ©0308 Browons 2 ainwﬁmgt WT0DD.

SECTION - B
oPon - »
Answer any Three of the following. (3x10=30)

derd St S;',é{ﬁ@ﬁ YVBOXO.

Explain the features of industrialization.

g mbsessre Oisaﬁfﬁdgl DOA WD,

Discuss Sargent Florence theory of Industrial location.

FREEO FRIS'T §modwe AFdod0s ATROBTI) 23WFR0.

Explain the need and significance of industrial productivity,

§moom B TEZ0D UR,83 mone w,=00 L3I D320,

Write a note on industrial development under five year plans in India.

UST Jowdmoars oiraezsa?méo inaaa'aapa Cacd: e womd oo asm; w809,
Explain the problems and prospects of IT mdustry in India.

POTSTY. Ik 303,28 groddod FE W0 Tonie eng wﬁm%ﬁﬁa QTORD.
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SECTION - C
oen - A

Answer any Twe of the following. ' (2x15=30)
Ut QU TErer mEond.
Explain the role played by the industrial sector in India since independence.
POSTY, WFe:, , FSTOOT §TR0RH VLD [, DFORD.
Discuss the role of public and private sectors in the process of industrialization in India.
PUSE §MROSE0nRT =3 ododd) XoTD Tone AR SO T, WRY, WFAD.

Write the need and importance of industrial finance in the progress of Indian Industrial
Sector.

R0SE TR0 3T WivRrdtod §dm Beowors w8 EE mne Bud T, TN
WT0WD.
Bringout the growth, problems and prospects of Iron and Steel industry in India.

POSTY, T TR eviT §Roded BYSHR, RRA T Te BT YORT WO
WRORD.




9307242

00 0 O e ' 25624(New)
B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
ECONOMICS
Industrial Economics
Paper - 6.4
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:

1)  All sections are compulsory.
2)  Answerall questions in one place. ,

SECTION - A
PR - D
Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20)
ciRPmende B TINER LUZORD.
1.  Give meaning of industrialisation.
§odseIonT UFF RedD.
2. What is firm ?
T Q0TTeD ?
3. Name four reasons for localization of industries.
§moddny AYTTET 4 TOTLNIRY TIOAD.
4. Define industrial productivity.
§o0E VS TESCRTY 59,809, DRD.
5.  Write Weber's theory.
Swod AT 0BT, WB0WD.
6.  Define economic planning.
SRFT BReBTODRY 79,809, d0. {
' [P.T.O.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

-14.

15.

16.

17.

25624(New

Nam.c four sources of industrial finance.

FIR0T. TeATAT 4 SRONYRY BRORD.

What do you mean by women empowerment ?
D&y RWOBT0 0B 2

Write the meaning of IT industry.

0.8, Frddcd eF ICWD.

Mention 4 problems of cement industry.

AS00Es* §rwdBod> 4 ASOF VR S940.

What do you mean by industrial policy ?

gdm Qed 20uded ?

Write any two internal sources of industrial finance.
g Mod3o ©0308 HRTAT 2 SRONYI), WHWD.

SECTION - B
B - W
Answer any Three of the following. (3x10=

wemer SR IIner wvgdRo.

Explain the features of industrialization.

3, Mo08e80r0T OFLNGI) DTOR WB0WD.

Discuss Sargent Florence theory of Industrial location.

AOWFOL® FRON'T 0T FFACK0E ATOS[), WIFAD.

Explain the need and significance of industrial productivity.

§mooe psnEdod $N3EE Harie TR, WD INTT) DTOLD.

Write a note on industrial development under five year plans in India.

POUST Wormor s C3ReBINTY, %maﬁazp;g,qaoia BoeS LoD OFO 833368 2B0WB.
Explain the problems and prospects of IT industry in India.

ADIeTIATI R SRLER a’oggaa §noddod ﬁm:a;ﬁ#a TN T30 PO TS D[OA0.




20.

21.

18.

19.

@) 25624(New)

SECTION - C
[AlAnT SIS
Answer any Two of the following. (2x15=30)

Ut QTR ZIner evgdo.

Explain the role played by the industrial sector in India since independence.

QIUBTE, A0S, , J0STOOT gmom Sochs TRT,BIY, ATOLD.

Discuss the role of public and private sectors in the process of industrialization in India.
RUSE §M0sessns 8 0300E) X050 Fone ansn Swokny TZ,TWI, IR0,

Write the need and importance of industrial finance in the progress of Indian Industrial
Sector.

PR0E §rodw 3T twEedriond, §mom Bromons BT Torie S w0, v
{Alefovbla}
Bringout the growth, problems and prospects of Iron and Steel industry in India.

RO, By FoNe GViE § ot BYSHH, AR NN T ST0 PAWE DO
WIORD.




A A 25201(New)
B.Com./B.B.A./B.B.M. II Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
BASIC ENGLISH (2017-18)

Merchandise
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
L Answer the following in a sentence or two: (10x1=10)

I
2
3
4
5.
6
7
8
9

10.

Chanda Kochchar is an icon in the banking sector. Identify the meaning of “icon”.
Which is the largest private sector Bank in India?

What is Logistics?

What is trade?

Who is the founder of the first Park Hotel in Kolkata?

What is an advertisement?

Define Capitalism.

Which is the biggest Port in Gujarat?

What is the role of Communication in daily existence?

Who usually designs advertisement?

I.  Answer the following in Four to Five Sentences (Any Five out of Eight) (5x2=10)

1.

o

fad

wn

What is the present position of ICICI Bank?

What are the Common forms of Communication today?
What is Internet Economy Information?

How women became entrepreneurs in the begining?

What is Capitalism?

Write about the Construction of Ports in India.

Name the places where Park Hotels are located in India.
Write any three or four other positions held by Priya paul.

[PT.O.



-y

0 @ 25201(New)

[IL Write short notes on the following (Any six out of eight): (6x5=30)

1.

2.

7.

8.

Women Entrepreneurship in Ancient India.

Write a note on ICICI Bank.

In what way, Capitalism has Become abane?

The role of Communication in trade.

Uses of advertisements in Modern World.
Globalization and English advertisements.

Write a note on the family background of Priya Paul.

Educational background of chanda Kochchar.

IV. Grammar and Composition:

A)

10.

Fill in the blanks with suitable form of the verb given in the brackets. (Any five out of

Ten): (5%1=5)
[t was a man who the méney. (steal)

He newspaper everyday in the morning. (read)

They | to visit some holy places last Week. (g0)

The Sun iﬁ the East. (rise)

The bird in the Sky. (fly)

India independent in 1947. (become)

The soldier and won. (fight)

My cousin abroad. (work')

My friends the movie last evening. (watch)

The Earth round the Sun. (move)




; X

10.

C)

D)

E)

GO - 0

B)

Correction of Sentences (any five out of Ten)
One of my friend is a soldier.

He returned back from Delhi.

Shé is not going to market, Does not she?

Hundred Rupees are not a small amount.

I want little milk for the preparation of the tea.

There is many students in the class room.
What you are reading?

Everyone have an important issue.

My house is further from the College.

Corona are the deadly Virus.

25201(New)

(5% 1=5)'

Write an application for the post of a Production Manager in a Fertilizer Company

and enclose your Resume with it.

Write an advertisement of new RedMI mobile phone

(1x10=10)

to be launched in the market.(1x5=5)

Write a journalistic report on - Novel Corona Virus preventive measures. (1x5=5)




AN 25101(New)

B.Com./B.B.A./B.B.M. 1 Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
ENGLISH (BASIC)

Horizon
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
I.  Answer the following in a sentence or two each: (10x1=10)
1) Complete the slogan - ‘Beti ----, Beti -----.
2) What is dowry?
3) Why do we have few women in high profile jobs?
4) How is the girl child discriminated?
5) When was demanetization introduced?
6) Who initiated the process of globalization and liberalization in India?
7) Name of few telecommunication companies.
8) How do banks earn revenue?
9) Name two harmful gases that affect public health.
10) What is air pollution?
II.  Answer any five of the following in 4-5 sentences each: (5%2=10)
1)  What are the measures required to improve the status of a girl child?
2) Explainthe role of law in safeguarding women from gender discrimination?
3) How does business improve society?
4) Why did the government announce demonetization?
5)  Whatis globalization?
6) What are the effects of globalization on the earth’s climate?
7)  Which are the risk factors in banking?
8) How can soil polluition be controlled?
III. Write short notes on any six of the following: (6%5=30)
1) Display in hospitals regarding girl child.
2) Gender discrimination.
3) Business-the back bone of development.
4) ATM'’s after demonetization.

[P.T.0
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5)  Globalization in a bonanza for consumers,
6)  Earnings of banks.
7)  Greenhouse effect.

8)  Solutions to control air pollution,
IV. A) Complete the following sentences by choosing appropriate linkers given beloyy-

1) Lockdown was impored ----- the pandemic.
2)  We need to work hard - fulfill our goals.
3) Heis greedy ---- dishonest.
4) Ieatless ----- | am fat.
5)  She had gone oyt ---.. I could not meet her.
(in order to, due to, yet, therfore, as well as)
B) 'Complete the following sentences by choosing suitable phrasal verbs given

below: (5x1=5)
1) The Mmanager will -----— tg the college.

2)  The girl —--- all her toys,

3)  Wehave to - the guidelines to stop the spread of virus.

4)  This year, My son has decided to - eating junk food.

5) The meeting is ~----- till next monday.

(Put off, abide by, ring up, give up, gave away)
C) Punctuate the following passage: (5x1=5)
Leela my best friend asked me are you free on sunday i replied yes.
D) a) Rearrange the following words in a meaningful sentences: (5
1) afday/twice/brush/your/teeth.
2) Very exciting/can be/new country/travelling/a/to.
(OR)
b) Rearrange in a Proper sequence:
1)  Nowheis serving in a bank.
2) He was Captured by enemies and imprisoned in their camp.
3) Ranjith singh was serving in the Indjan army.
4) He tried to escape from the eénemy camp but was seriously injured.
5)  He had to retire from the mj litary service.
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E) Fill in the balcks with appropriate words choosing from the given list according

to numbers: (5%1=5)
1) Agood night’s sleep is ------- important for health.

2) But people are now sleeping ---- than they did in the past.

3) The quality of sleep has ----- as well.

4) Poor sleep also ----- the brain activity.
5)  On the other hand, good sleep improves problem solving =----- and
enhances memory.

1) Valuably; sufficiently; possible; incredibly.
2) Least; less; small; tiny.
3) deceased; diseased:; decreased; descended.
4)  impairs; improves; imparts; impresses.
5) functions; measures; skills; talents.
Read the follwoing passage and answer the questions: (5x1=5)

Marsupials are a group of animals which look very different from the other
animals and share rare features. ‘The word ‘Marsupial’ comes from
‘Marsupium’ which means ‘Pouch?’. Marsupial mother’s carry their babies in
a pouch or a pocket in their bodies. Kangaroo, the national symbol of Austral ia,
is the world’s largest marsupial. There are more than 40 different species of
kangaroos, the biggest being the red Kangaroo. It is taller than a man and
weight upto 85 kgs. It can jump to a height of 25 feet and move at a speed of
35 miles an hour.

The Kangaroo’s thick, long tail in like a fifth limb.It uses its tail to steer and
balance itself while hopping. It is a strong animal, moreover a vegetarian and it
can go for month without drinking water.

Boomers or male Kangaroos box and kick each other when they fight for a
female Kangaroo also known as a ‘flyer’. A baby Kangaroo paking its head
out of its mother’s pouch is called a ‘joey’ while, a group of Kangaroos is
called a ‘mob’. A scared joey often jumps back into its mother’s pouch head
first.

1)  What does the word ‘Marsupium’ Mean?

2)  Which is the world’s largest Marsupial?

3)  What are the features of a red Kangaroo?

4) How is the Kangaroo’s tail useful to it?

5) The young one of a Kangaroo is a ---=-=-mn--
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B.Com./B.B.M./B.B.A. II Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
R (Basic)
WD — 2
(DX =TED)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:
Lod ToNR WOBT Eb&)ﬁ NaDs i@dmm@d}
uo% wWIB oas *’E?Od) TROF G0BNLO.

) 33 u3xn3 D DFD Je B I SeadI VOB THDI 300

©TT  ePONYD, WUFRD. (1x10=10)
(emm)

DIYTRT  QRB-ARRWOT  IABNYY  HINDT  SFoDNYR, 10D WBoWO.

2) BYOD DB Fra BRENDIS HOOIIW, “@ O BwoReRPTT” IFoHY
Bek  FINS  D[OKD. (1x10=10)
($7=R)
S3RUNS BB IR B TR IFIRY WIBS D) 8RS HBIHIY,
%03 HJOLO.

3) oomd Td  wEoo. (2x5=10)
) Adod Jdode Taw,
ii) 3cezon
iii) &PIS

4) DI TIowoe WOwNR' HOW a‘eﬁcﬁ@ BBTCR  QETHY, "-odswoj:wd wﬁ:ajs&ﬁ@m
50633 2BANB. (lxm—lﬂ)

(emR)
ATFEg  SNON Wi wDomse BREIE  BWFAO.

5) . “UeRRodTY WDBYODW” 202 SeNITY WeBIRT  WDTTWERT QTRYI,

2308F R0, . (1x10=10)
(omew)

RRBT OO eaeaﬁ% VSIS T T I~ s Ty Tos R o o SR 1 Vo) S o7 g S1on wbmmﬁt’éa&

W=D,
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6)

7

8)

add% waa;ré 223000.

i)
ii)

ii1)

Q0BE, TOTFFRRES T&eB0r RO

o WERQ  wOSDAD.

nwes
BB WO
OTI &3

'N.@eaodas’caag OTPT, WO [AIAES

BRPETE  ARHOITVONI WOTD  ORB
oRNTC @08 AReHE VT
a3ReTH  390eR?

Cozse0dH  OORNCETD €057
Bezomen mf%uocﬁ 3¢9,

OTILR Joweg  BREMRB

étﬁd Bewnz 203 ;ﬁoécaﬁ 3003
HRINI B  Wiied wgea%a K0T

Sozo  Dongemre  ©wO mﬁ%@ OSRRTY?

w3 @ 2030 Tedoesoddd 03RT?

a@euma Dz BRBE?

facazsmaﬁm 33 F 0350007

008 O30 abm“b‘?

*’aﬁrzs_ﬁ &3 ,'d# 03TR)T?

D O aia‘aoﬁ Bpeeot SO BeDFTODY

WomEy WO T, 03B oY FOw Alovlap)
a‘acia 02N éwaﬂo&wgmd@e ‘6&)3053 i:e‘?odaacba
geoTmoed, OB WIBRRE DR deﬁm& DT
ﬁ@ao:mq;m?

(2x5=10)

@x5=10)

(10x1=10)

e
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om./B.B.A/B.B.M. I Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021

KANNADA (Basic)
I widen - 1
Paper -1
(Br JTF)
Bod @ 3 notdnss noxy woenso : 80
?ts':i‘rmﬁa:

) ¢eR Tonwe WOBD ﬁa@%}ﬁ AT ZRBERM.
2) WORE WIS LOTNW TINE SRLOF TREANED.

: DT BeR mﬁ@ﬁ 33T TOLNONT ATSTALS VSV ‘SAR

;ﬁ-‘sm %mo&e uc:b%m RT3 SedI3 &oée?o:z}@ J:J:Sma(lxw—li})
(0BR)

HITTT  BeS[ITY SRen3moNg, ?igéfaeaiﬁom 237 =o' IFT TSI

©pRIRR0B wRODTY,  DFOAL. Ca

81
81
g)

ST 23030 TSARAW GV -R VDI ‘2,e303033" FIRIT Eoﬁiﬁodog

DROD. (1x10=10)
(@)

UTPILORTT  FyToks  BeBIT REARTE, ©FOR0.

g3e50 m:sg L3363 2TON0. (3x5=15)

a) ﬁsﬁaadméﬁ. '

b) @ﬁ&mmcﬁea.

¢) ARFEPH ODETI,

d) g Dede, JHY®.
e) dadwﬁe.pﬁﬁ@o.

RO @R Fo0EEIE  SoO3NYR, WHOA. (1x10=10)
(0m=R)
aﬂsamd Ssfcinl SONNTIR)R)?  WR0A.

[P.T.O.
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S, G0 mAcEN OFDRAYRD SELIHE PRSI oI,
DFOR. (1x10=10)

-

Sed3  Unm? Q[ON.

(0T)

Bewon Ty WD w30N0. (3x5=15)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

3.0. DoTLODE?.
a%ﬁaad T8,
TJIW  w@Een.
TRRF  TOD.
WO DTORN.

2,000 ET:}%CSQ ZOAD. (10x1=10)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
2
h)
1)

i)

3OS Fe0od MBI BISe9

“Smortl P03 3T =owd” aaaéam_,‘ gz3atdss 8 odth?
tsc::dg):’gi o@aﬁeﬁ T3INEG  ©0§3[eD9

BF. SPNTIIXTD RS TWOTID?

“Xerxn* DN IZIT TIOWS, OIRT?

@0.8.0). ToTRONR ©ET H.F.B DTIWOF  0TPT?

Bomo ©=T et B3 Bead?

e ﬁoﬂracanac%oda odem  PROD  IRY?

“SeDI A - AR IO 420" SedumEy, oiwS  gIcbod
woingaarae;oahdo

OFFTRRF EE IETODT, ARWID oINS BFoDZ, ueéﬁmrb&i
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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i) What do you mean by merchandise management.
ATBNY ITFEE DoTSe?

1) Expand
a) SBU
b) SKU
DO
a) OF. 0. o, (S.B.U)
b) o= 8 o, (S.K.U)

k)  Give the meaning of barcoding.
‘TIOR3’ TodeZ (Bar coding) 208 ©@F dea.

)  What is customer database management system?
MRTHTC BIOB ITFBHB D0BTe?

SECTION - B
N - W

Answer any Three of the following: (3x5=
Beson et TJRR w3or0:

Explain the functions of retailer.
BYT WITOD TORFATR, DZOA.

What is customer relationship management ? Explain the need for CRM.
MOBT JoWoH dJFTJH ROTTEN? T3 @H%@ﬁ%ﬁaﬁd QTOA.

What is retail advertising ? Explain its objectives.
WOT oD QOTBeN? 933 w@emvmi QWO .

What is category management? Explain its advantages.
INF ADFBE QOTITERN9 T3 eﬂmmvéﬁ#@l WDBOA).

Write a note on legal aspects in retailing.
BP0 WTTTY BDIT ©osnY Wi}, 83358 208000,
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SECTION - C
AT SR

Answer any Three of the following: (3x15=45)
degor et JINOR «v3DR0:

Define retailing. Explain the types of retailing.
BQT T IR0H WSS, ded. WYT ToIR0E JFonTR), DB[OA.

What is retail strategy? Explain the steps involved in developing retail strategy.
BT @WoRs 308 20TTERD? }OF ToINY WRTHOD BOINYIY, DFOX.

What is retail location? Explain the factors affecting retailers choice of location.
BT @RIRT FY Poudeah? BT womed FUa sl whed TpRa VedT VoBR,
SO0NL

What is merchandise planning? Explain the process of merchandise planning.
AOBNY 0lReEE H0T0eD? ©T0 TFohoh, D[OR.

» Explain the advantages and disadvantages of e-retailing.

T-HP0 WIHOT UDBAOZ TR YTBRBROBNYE), DFOA.
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B.Com. III Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
STATISTICS
Business Statistics-I
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates:

1)  Simple calculator may be used.
XOY WERGes WY,
2)  Statistical tables/graph sheets will be supplied on request.
Moy ToPNT/TR00F SResEnYay, OF0d Hedr FTWTRE IRBFRMHIT,

PART - A
N~ 2

. Answer any Ten questions. - (10x2=20)
des BH IZNVR Gw30RD. :

1. What is Women Statistics?
DL ©0F PO3NRY 0TBeHN9

2.  Define Statistics in Singular sense.

DFIBITD ::omémwmd TETVIA0.

3. Whatis nominal scale of measurement ? Give example.
TR SRTT 993 0TTED? LVRTOE BRA.

4.  Define discrete variable with example.
PATT PBOTWRY, LVWOBTERODR TR

[P.T.O.
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10.

11.

12.

For the following distribution find range and coefficient range.
x|6 |12 [18 ] 24 [ 30 (L6 @]
E]zo}mlso 60 | 210 | 150 | e00]
FINS QIoHA Dok WL WMHATHHIOT FOEBRND,

X|6 [12 18 | 24 30 ]36' 42
Fl20[130]8 | 60 | 210 | 150 | 600
Define purchasing power of money .

TG ERoBERNRDID TEFTR, TSR,

Name various types of Index Number
ARR0FT AT ammﬂc‘dou1 B

Define negative correlation with an example.
WHHIE FTRoW SISV VT o foutoYelatad TV

If correlation coefficient r=0.8 find coefficient of determination.
ABIOWOFT M08 r=0.8 QN Ver oDy mmoﬁaiab& FORHABOWO.

Iftwo regression coefficients are 1.2 and 0.8 find the coefficient of correlation.
RO LOWOTD MHTVOBAD 1.2 2B 0.8 plerh ﬁ&:!"ac)a.)cbi.;i‘c:ﬁf:?'>::ﬁ1 BOBEBOWD.

Name methods of Solving a linear programming problem.
BeDod Foaa ﬁaﬁaﬁécdoma ABIIHT az;aaﬂnva'aﬁl TROX.

Define assignment problem.
dodees REDZO0DY, TRV
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13.

PART - B
P - W

Answer any Three questions. (3x5=15)
Pems =Rt JJAOR ¢0BOAD.

Following data related to life expectancy at birth in years for men and women
from 2010 to 2018.

Year 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 2014 | 2015 |2016 2017 2%
Men 6572 | 6612 | 6649 | 6684 | 6717 | 6747 |67.75 |68 68.2
Women 67.73 | 6822 | 68.68 | 69.11 6949 | 69.84 |70.14 |7043 |70.69

Discuss about life expectancy of men and women by drawing Multiple

bardiagram. _

39¢Ns moFw 2010 503 2018 3 ZBR ve DB HHTWS BEIIen oREOFN
i) ] o o)

ROLBODAT. -

R 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 2018
TR 6572 | 6612 | 6649 | 6684 | 6717 | 6747 | 6175 | 68 68.24
3 67.73 | 6822 | 68.68 | 69.11 6949 | 69.84 | 70.14 | 7043 70.69

14.

15.

)
DHT DB, WORT S0IVIOLFOD 2 Py SeameiPREy Tedn W3BFA.

A study of large number of workers revealed an average pulse rate of 81 beats
per minute and standard deviation 12.2 beats Measurement of heights gave
averages 66.9 inches and standard deviation 2.7 inches. Are the industrial
workers more variable in respect of pulse rate.

20T BIRAT BTT TRF HOXT F0xmT0 XopR0 ToB WA B odwn 8l
BREIND DB oI DB 12.2 BLWIAW QOTHD BRDJT. ROERO LITW
093 66.9 CODN DD NI VBOF 2.7 ROWNRYS. TAVESOD OIMOT
R &Jaa‘g ﬁoaoot:)?udej: w&dmha%do&)e.

An enquiry into the budgets of middle class families in Bombay gave the
following information.

Expenses | Food | Rent | Clothing Fuel Miscellaneous
on (1975) | 35% 15% | 20% 10% 20%

Price

relatives
(1976) 116 120 | 125 125 150
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16.

17.

What are the changes in the cost of living index of 1976 have taken place
compared to 1975? How much dearness allowance should be given |
worker who was drawing Rs. 200 wages in the base year. ;
F0O0LIOW e3reTs mc;;am JINFT BDEDOWNRY BQ‘bESéOd) NPT NS DpLEcH
ARBT.

DBFT mua_ac ST0 AR gt mgzed YOTVZED Q233
N (1975) 35% 15% 20% 10% 20%
ﬁﬁmﬁeg ‘
(1976) 116 120 125 125 150

1976 T ®e= 5323 mzsaéoﬁdg 19?5% BROATOA 0355 WTRBB

BRoBIF? 200 Swmoew SeIITD, DROTTFTY [BodwD Foxmos e
BEWE QD2

Explain Scattered diagram method of measuring correlation.

?u‘&'w’?dowoqﬁﬁm‘l VP0INT BoHRZoD W &@DJES&Q JWOA,

A firm manufactures two types of dolls namely type A and type B profit
Rs. 200 and Rs. 300 for doll A and doll B respectively. Type A Doll requi
10 meters red wool, 15 meters bluewool and 8 meters green wool. Type B
doll requires 15 meters red wool, 25 meters blue wool and 8 meters
wool. If the firm has a stock of 100 meters red wool. 250 meters blue wi
and 170 meters green wool, formulate an linear programming problem.

WO TT :'so;%c&a A DD B zmamweson ﬁmoaﬂﬁfémel 30300
wa:gas:mn BRTN 200 202 300 _@3 A 3203 meg B 8z neosn

-

Opth ATOBE. A IeI Reoes 303ROTED 10 de3o® 2oz eme;% I5 &
e em% 5:5333 8 NWT° B e zSeaamga". B 3303 Reo cfevplers

£2

15 owos gos WORS, 25 LT Red NWE DB 8 WU Bt @
desord3cs ROZCDY 100 Qoeso® Fox W&, 250 WRTT JeO evrd DB 1

e

ases v erdad RONBAT, SO AR, dedad oo 3%,
LT
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PART - C

mn - A
HIL. Answer any Three questions. (3x15=45)
Begos =Rt IJNOR ¢UIDRD.

18. Draw an give for the following data and locate quartiles, cheek the results by

using formula. i
Marks | 0-20 | 20-30 | 30-40 | 40-50 [ 50-60 | 60-70 | 70-80
Number | |
of students | 21 19 60 42 24 18 ‘ 1704

F9NS s, LA SERm, Osh SRFEINYR Mk A0S ABCHOCT
BOTOTBI, WOSOA.

oosnw | 0-20 [ 20-3030-40 40-50 | 50-60 | 60-70 [ 70-80 |
é:amé@meé \
]':d_oaié 21 19 60 42 24 18 17_ |
19. Calculate mean median and mode for the following data.
_

Eroﬁts per

Shop(Rs in lakhs) 0-10 1020 | 20-30 | 30-40 | 40-50 5069\
Number of Shops | 12 18 g T Bt

3SNT AT, BoORD, WWYLE B WIOINGIY OO0,

(3]

[Z2 Dercd ooF | = | ﬂ|
(08 denvg) | 0-10 10-20 | 20-30 | 30-40 40-50[ 50-60 |
erod R0, . 12 \ 18 ~ 27 20 17 I 6 1|

0. Find coefficient of correlation and obtain two regression creations for the

following data.

‘Age of l l \ ‘\
husband [18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 {
Age of l l \ |
Wife % o ok 1 18 | 18 1 19 19|19 1201 21 22|

Estimate age of husband when age of wife is 25 years.

[P.T.O.




21.

22.

(6) 25322(Ne
9N méré@ NBZOWOTT THFVOTRT), WOT 0B HoBOTD TeDNS
O BOWD.

BSOP \
ToDRY, 181 19| 20121 {22 23|24 | 25| 26| 27
[0

Iodxy | 17 17 18| 181 19 19 191 201 21| 22

Saoh ToBR, 25 SAF Ty Wk OV, SOmEAL.

Calculate Laspeyre’s paasche’s,

numbers for the following data, treating 2000 as base year.
Commodity 2005 2000
Price | Quantity | Price Quantity

Wheat 170 562 72 632

Rice 192 535 70 756

Sugar 195 639 95 926

Ghee 187 128 92 255

Fuel 185 542 92 632

Gold 150 217 180 314

YN wan:ﬁ IRE 2000 2T
TR a.mzs‘ absn D[RTE S

TR 2005 2000
B33 | DoRToee B33 | SoORI0ee
need 170 562 72 632
e.*:ﬁi 192 535 70 756
xgg 195 639 95 926
DT 187 | 128 99, 1265
VTR 185 542 92 632
w38, 150 | 217 180 | 314

a) Solve the LPP graphically
Maximize z = 2000x + 1000y
Constrants x +y < 400

8x + 5y < 2600

X,y 2z

0

Fisher’s and Marshall Edgeworth price if

&), RO SRE N0 RONHI SR8 CRTRCE
aa‘ﬁqﬁrs BS XRUWDOE F0ELBONO.
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JeDoDd TOVB RIFOHT, SN DPOINOT WBAO.
noeg®doad  z=2000x + 1000y
wozIN x+y < 400

8x + 5y < 2600
x,y=>0
b) Solve the following assignment problem by Hungarian method.
Tasks Operators
1 2 3 4 5

A 20 15 18 | 20 25
B 18 20 12 | 14 15
&) 21 23 2551 27 25
D 17 18 21023 20
E 18 18 165517 ' 20

8UNS RodpeaTe ADANIR, BOHROOHT TFIWOT WBRO.

FODFNED VIRFT/ID
| PG 3 4 5
A 20 15 18| 20 25
B 18 20 12| 14 15
C 21 23 23 2T 25
D 17 18 21123 20
E 18 18 16| 17 20
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B. Com. II Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMMERCE
Women Entrepreneurship
(New)
me : 3 Hours : Maximum Marks : 80

tructions to Candidates.
1) Welghtage will be given to clarity and Neatness.
2) Attemptall the questions with internal choice.
3)  All Sections are compulsory.

SECTION-A
QRnR-2
Answer any Ten of the following. (10%2=20)
03 Sewn B JITOR w0ZDRO.

a) Who is women entrepreneur?
emz;gbéw &S Q0T3  03VTY?

b) What is entrepreneurial skill?
TFsewI0H  FBY DOTBEDY?

¢) State two-challenges faced by women entreprencur.
SNWESLAD DHE DODNB AW FweLONEW, SVA0.

d) What do you mean by health care sector?
Sesodwery, o9 TwT Q0TVEH?

e) - Expand.
1) EDI
i) KVIC : -
5)~a A. :
i) zpaememo
ii) &JD@% =0

f)  What is short term financing?
SIS FTroToR) TTOOD  Q0WTBED?

[P.T.O.
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g)  Expand
i) AWAKE
- i) WIMA
DZOX
i) BIYROC
ii) =OWEVIO

What is objective of Annapurna Scheme?
wgFens  0lnezSod SV TER?

What is a project?
3odmadeems  oEdeRd?

State any two economic objectives of project.
3030l ResoN DT SHFT chgaeéiﬁvma

What is a project analysis?
Jodmodpeniod DFeHE  DOWIER?

What is PERT?
JE 0009

SECTION-B
Qgen—-

Answer any Three of the following. (3%5=
Zetom  Rowedd TIAYH  YOTOAD.

Explain entrepreneurial skill and competency requirements for women entrepre
DL NTWR AT WEFOevT WITE DA, TRGFS SobAr e
PWORO.

Explain any five factors influencing the women entrepreneurship.
Do WFFTSOICD Detd  TODoDWEDT  OINRPT W LOIN
WRWOR0.

Explain the objectives of DIC.
Bop BRRENT 0BT wuresndm), DHORD.
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11.

Explain role of TREAD programme for women.
DeIobomN B WODFENG  TRIFI), DFORO.

Explain the essentials of project objectives. -
dodmadeemsod eudesnd ©mZIIRYT,  DF[ORD.

SECTION-C
Qon-2
Answer any Three of the following. (3x15=45)
Ded Dt JJAOR  w3OR0.

Explain Functions of Women Entrepreneurs.
D& LOTNNY  PORFNRYRY,  DJORD. -

Explain the Opportunities for women Entreprencurial career.
Do wE@deedod HIDY G ORPDINTW, D[OAD.

What is women empowerment? Explain economic empowerment through
Entrepreneurship Development Programmes.

WY W0 Q0TORN? WHTOWS0H LRFH TODFFNT  I0R0IT
SHFE xu@smam& WTWORO.

Discuss the following in respect of women entrepreneurs.

i)  Bharatiya Mahila Bank Business Loan

ii)  Dena Shakti Scheme

iii) Udyogini Scheme

iv)  Orient Mahila Vikas Yojana Scheme.

bW TR WOWODAT & IINTJNIR, QFOAD.
1) P00 Dhve WO [RHO WO

i) TS I AW

i) TBRLNAD R332

iv) b0oRoE DL W cdeem® e

Explain Planning commission’s Guidelines for formulating a project report.
303R0inend  [TOODD,  IodRD  [REDI  wif,  eudFoe0dR  cdees
COdRMy) BRLDHS B|RAFTSF RRUSNYI, DBORD.
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B.Com. II Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMMERCE

Business Communication Skills
(New)
: 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
ructions to Candidates.

Attempt all the Sections according to internal Choice

SECTION -A P

NGRN—-2

Answer any Ten of the following. (10x2=20) i
Zes as_.g gﬁg@ﬁ wZ0R0.

a) What is horizontal communication?
:daivae:asaﬁ AOBVTE  R0TTERD?

51 Give two examples of oral communication.
TPDT  AOTBIE TR mmﬁdﬁo&@i WBoWB.

¢ What is feedback in communication? N
TOBTITY  TJEICD  domBed?

&) What do you mean by inside address in a business letter.
S[TC BIRY LYW ROTTED?

¢)  Expand:
i) COD
i) E & OE
DX0A:
i) (R.2.8) C.OD
1) (2&w.1)E & O.E

¥)  What is “you attitude™ in letter writing.
TZ WOROTBOY  WRREF) TR/  20TTed?

[P.T.O.
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g) What do you mean by a circular letter?
BDIeed T, SOTTERT?

h)  State two objectives of writing & collection letter.
IZpeoE TIPS B0R SO g eBnesd, 2 BOND.

i)  Give the meaning of resume.
BRRZ® (Resume) @0wT0 GTF &

What do you mean by career skills?
B8 PIYND QOTBERNT?

k)  Mention any two essentials of a good report.
ST Scoodh ST YRII ©oINYT, WIWDO.

1)  What do you mean by committee report?
208 IVO  QOWOED?

SECTION-B
Q-0

Answer any Three of the following. (3%3
Bemod Tt BBNRYR &OZOA0.

Explain the principles of effective communication.
ToFmOREO  ROBBIW TN DWOA0.

Explain the functions of a business letter.
RBH0T U3E  TOORFNYEY DZOAD.

Explain the study skills.
G0N PIONTI, QWOXO.

Write a sales letter to promote sale of Herbal Shampoo. :
BuFo  TOTIT SRR, BHFWD DIOH  JIRE 2 3000.

What is a report? What are the forms of a report?
=80  oowde? [OROD FRRINFPTH?
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SECTION-C
Q-2
(3x15=45)

swer any Three of the following.
com et IJAeR LD
efine communication and explain briefly the various media of communication.
OBTIE W), OO Fere JOITEE DT BRGINTI, QDROR0.
at is a business letter? Explain various parts of a business letter.

%aﬁa‘ad T3 @OE0H? ©BC ANF  PNNTIY,  DJORD.

Sanesh Tradelinks, Hubballi have supplied 10 Mixer Grinders out of them 2 Mixer
irinders are defective.

) Write a letter asking the supplier to replace the defective goods.
)  Write a suitable letter of adjustment to the customer.

Ber Q0T BT, an ®EY(10) NIT° @dozz’u‘ﬁvab (Mixer Grinders)
bqu\lmd fazéjrie?@ e.adcé: aoge' 1 éocéo‘mfo BreTodNETN.

)  Beexodng sRY, wooponzdedond TFmCOR FIROTI) 208000.
) ong ZockwRs Beomesdd TITIH, MTION  WIWD.

\s a B.Com graduate draft an effective job application for the post of a manager in
talaji Trading company Itd. Bengaluru.

).800. JTHFTTN  SRIRT DDZRN LT ge@on 30T DO
jonededy  [=dR uammﬁnaod:acs g, Beed wﬁmdaab 2TOND.

ftate the importance of a report in business and also explain briefly the types of
eports. ;

iS®e089  [oned  ENI0N W, woid e  BJOOOH QG
feoonies, QWORD.
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B.A./B.Sc./B.Com./B.B.A. 11 Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
(Compulsory Paper)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates.
1) All Sections are compulsory.
DY FATADIATAL™Y ﬁcsgodo.
2) Answer to each section.
T$ QR Go30AD.
3) Draw maps and diagrams wherever necessary. i
eﬂﬁséﬁéomdog 233, CLAD. '|

SECTION -A
FTIN-RD -
Answer any Ten of the following in two O three sentences. (10x2=20)
Bt 55% 2-3 m@wg gOZOA0.

1. The Cultural environment.
mcﬁdés ZORT.

2. Biotic
ﬁéaﬁ SOBND.

3. Pond Ecosystem
2neg  BeRTORC.

4. Energy flow in ecosystem.
HeRTORVRY  BOD BOOINW.

5.  Carnivorous.
=0 TTONO.

6. Bio Diversity.
2263 ddaqséé.

[P.T.O.




Time : 3 Hours

Instructions to Candidates.
1)
2)

3)

mcﬁdaﬁ ZOAT.

2. Biotic
éda)ﬁ SO3N0.

3. Pond Ecosystem
ey  2eTORT.

5. Camnivorous.
SIOTOTOOND.

6. Bio Diversity.
B 0 3.

1. The Cultural environment.

4. Energy flow in ecosystem.
HeSTOICFY  JEOH  HOOID.

(Compulsory Paper)

9.51784
90012

B.AJ/B.Sc./B.Com./B.B.A. Il Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES \

Maximum Marks : 80

All Sections are compulsory.
DY PPN ITWIOD.
Answer to each section.

BE Dggeng «LZOAD.

Draw maps and diagrams wherever necessary.

©BIIWRY 13, TR

SECTION-A
RFIN-N

Answer any Ten of the following in two or three sentences.
demos ®IE 2-3 WINYY  wLI0AD.

(10x2=20)

[P.T.O.
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7.

10.

1.

12:

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

Species.
TrIeTnsd.

Pollutants.
DT TTINRD.

Noise pollution.
By, BRIF

Global warming,
P SoTTWI.

Green house gases.
TAVDDVS  @RonD.

Producers.
STVTIR.
SECTION-B
QTN

Answer any Three of the following each not exceeding 400 words. (3x10=30)
dewes  =hetd 400 IneR  wdwod YUBOR0. .

Explain the scope and content of the environmental studies.

TOFC YEOPIT WL, DD TBI0DI, DTO20.
i) o' ] <

Explain about the renewable and non renewable energy resources.
JDIOTLIBOTT DB IFORERNT 38 'ﬁoﬁmevﬁﬁ# OB  DT[O/D.

Describe the functions of an ecosystem.
BeRIHORTT TODFNTR, QB[ORO0.

Explain the causes, effects and controlling factors of the water pollution.
BOBRITE B0, DOmIIIND DD DO VOBNYR, DFORL.

Explain the causes, effects and controlling factors of the Global warming.
PRPIRRIT 500N,  TOmIALD DB Jobogre aosﬂvm‘i. WWOXD.
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SECTION-C
[Pen-2

Answer any Two of the following each not exceeding 600 words. (2x15=30)
Bego3 a0@E 600 Bunon WVToZ  wVSDRD.

Explain the structure and energy flow in ecosystem.
BeITOIC  IIZ0D TBS DR 330 TOOIDTR, QVOAO.

. Write about the importance of biodiversity and its causes of treats and conservation.
2Bed  FRFIoh G WS nowooddy, FoTrnd W "OTER®  BDOB
WToW0.

Explain the causes, effects and controlling factors of the air pollution.
Dol BRIIT FO0ENED, HOPORNH TR, VoboZrew  TIMNIR,  WWOAD.

Explain the causes, effects and controlling factors of the Green house effect.
BADDS DO sosrontd, WOMRTIAK BT JoPoFe  LOINIR),
QD[OXD. _
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
' COMMERCE
Income Tax-I1
Paper - 6.7
(Old)

Time : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
1) Answer all Sections, subject to internal choice.
2)  Give working notes wherever necessary.
SECTION-A
et - @
1. Answer any Ten of the following: (10x2=20)

1 FINIJNY, et BX = Zriert w3020,

a)  What is cost inflation index ?
AR08 AFFOS D00 FiF 20T ?

b)  What do you mean by subletting of house ?
ST wRr &ek3 T Lomden 9

¢) State the provisions of section 80E.
B0 ecs 80E SO0 RCDERTONTY, wiod.

d)  Explain the exemption of L T.C.G. u/s 54Ec.

2 54Ec esgob DETRr IO WORTY SToed DTS, HFORD.
e)  What is listed shares ?

SROTICLROL T, 1ied DoTTe 2
] CARCE
f)  Give two examples of casual incomes.
TOOTIPFT LTCIHNT TR VBT 2RR0.
g2)  What do you mean by Tax Deducted at Sources ?
“umahs Seotd 207 383" dorded 2
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h)  What do you mean by computation of tax ?
30 AOFORNE 0BT 7

State any two permissible deductions allowable u/s 80 to firm.

300 80 SRCHA TV Hosrt BT SO AT, 1IC0.

What is Re-assessment ?
| RO FOOETH w0mTeRd 2
State any four items qualifying u/s 80 C.
300 80 C il o@rF=os cdnmemde TR, esozsﬁdaigt BIORD.
Expand the term 'PAN'. : ‘
o3 (PAN) IS, FedF &N wdod. _
SECTION-B
ot - W
Answer any Three of the following: (3x5=15
83 89NT cdncle Soedd ev3oR0.
Mr. Anand furnishes the following information for the previous year 2018-19
Particulars Jewellery
Year of purchase 1983-84
Year of sale 2018-19
Cost of purchase T 1,16,000
Sale proceeds T 16,39,000

Selling expenses <6,000

Mr. Anand purchased a new residential house for ¥ 7,88,000 on 15-3-2019 out
sale proceeds of Jewellery.

The cost of inflation index for the year 2001-02 : 100 and 2018-19 : 280

Compute income from. capital gains of Mr. Anand for the assessment year.
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BOE0R SR 2018-19 8¢ ©ToT =35 WOBETVOOE 205 TTO00T 3 BINS oo

t?ﬁa WRED.

QRTrEH STy
OO Tmr 1983-84
WRTRE IR 2018-19
DOeOH Fo3 ¥ 1.16,000

TR0 o I T 16,39.000
am-u:)éséé Gl TN ot f &%, T 6.000

:1:55’0133% < 7.88.000 nen a)bemcs%d.
mﬁ, ajdﬁc); mzs%os@ 2001-02 - 100 :5.)33 2018-19 - 280

Compute the income from other sources of Smt. Uma for the assessment year 2019-
20 were as follows:

a)  Rs.20,000 9% Gowt. Securities.

b)  Rs.40,000 12% municipal debentures.

c) Rs.1,50,000 10% debentures of Textile Mill Company Ltd.
d)  Rs.80,000 10% preference share in Indian Company,

Smt. Uma paid Rs.500 being interest op loan taken for the purpose of buying
debentures of Textile Mill Company Ltd.

S 39 demsnag WREENT & s YO =g g
Sweneod wobg drega‘:da FoR&EAWD.

9 TR 20,000 9% zZoes TS T3,

b)  da. 40,000 129 IO Do =g nied

) de. 1,50,000 10% FEEO, 0 80, dobensis 1 TZ s,

d) . de. 80,000 10% PRTECL FoTRoD TWIZ, Jetorted.

°) dr. 50,000 10% mosecds ﬂueas 23, 033 ﬁ%d gewss.

OR. 400 Sepecinn BEag. 9,608 VTRTTH W e 0o
O T3S s Boed ap. 500 VRO BT,

[P.T.0.

A 2019-20 g QBT smady
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. 4. ' From the following information provided by Smt. Kavita compute the amount of
| deduction allowable u/s 80C for the assessment year 2019-20.

_ a) LIC premium pﬁid Rs.25,000 on his own life policy of Rs.2,00,000 which was
| issued prior to 31-3-2012.

| b)  LIC premium paid Rs.20,000 on wife's life, the sum assured is Rs.1,00,000
The policy was issued on 2-4-2012.

c) Contribution to statutory provident fund Rs.15,000
d) Son's Tution fees for higher education paid Rs.38,000
€)  Subscription to NSC (VIII) issue Rs.25,000

30030 SIRE 2019-20 3 IIRDATZ BOgIed 80C T BRoDE. oS Sees
8 3R FoL, [NLEWT 8,638 FNT B[OR TowoHITEE 820. -

a) Omo08 31-3-2012 FpTFTE, BRBOE 2363 R TR0 FoB dr. 25,000 Bdoud
BNR RO #eg de. 2,00,000 8 &edd 3% SIT FITE, DOOIING.

b)  7lo@EI X0, de. 1,00,000 TOuoD e T, 20,000 255 o3y DowedN
- OD008 2-4-2012 Toxd TOXCHY IATRRYLINS.

¢) PO R de. 15,000 nesy BoweRns.
d) =onI 330 WY de. 38,000 3 dTLITN FRERAL.
e) o.xA. (VI ©53,8) a)aemxci% gn. 25,000 g3 ézma:én ERTOONT.

5. From the following particulars furnished by Mr.Satish a resident individual

years of age. Compute his total income and tax liability for assessment ye
2019-20.

Prize won in lotteries T 2,50,000
Prize won in horse race ¥ 25,000
Income from business ¥ 2,00,000

b¢ RBSTDO 48 [Ir Jabh WA0OD GRUSeH ZFF AUCIRND, 58
DR BRI

oudcwed A Heg X 2,50,000
BT LB, A3 Seg T 25,000

%03 smab T 2,00,000 3080% Swr 201920 § B¢ XTI 4 T
3y Fort BRRROTO FoRBBCD. |
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Miss Mala has gross total income of Rs.80.00,000 for the previoué year ending
31-3-2019.

a)  Prime Minister's drought relief fund Rs.4,00,000
National childrens fund Rs.40,000
The Africa (public contribution) India fund Rs.2,00,000
Local college (approved) Rs.2,00,000
Aid to poor student Rs.40,000
Karnataka Govt. for family planning Rs.1,00,000
Municipality Rs.2,00,000
Donation to corporation of minority community Rs.4,00,000

Calculate the amount of deduction u/s 80G

SOD JRFT W OF0F 31-3-2019 § HedS JRwP BRIV WD, BmEOD
d4.80,00,000 =23,

1) DS 03NY wOHOIT 3O ©.4,00,000

b)  ooaad Y O ©0.40,000
e (RFERE Serdr) 02 20 ©r.2,00,000
%@eoﬂ: DOTIT, 0D (InT 3 BeodT). 8r.2,00,000
W O, GFTR REeed 0.40,000
deoress SRR M e closSron: e £.00:000.
M TOF 9.2,00,000
SO0, 3T TR SRS 82.4,00,000

=05tT 80G O SRODY, FODWETE BRIFY S30.
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SECTION-C
ogen -
Answer any Three of the following: (3x15=45)

8 WS clnymeddn .-msg LB OAD.
Compute the total income of Sri Sai for the assessment year 2019-20.
Sri Sai furnishes the following particulars of the previous year ended 31-3-2019.

a)  He is employed in a private aided college. During the year his basic salary was
< 30,000 p.m. He received Annual Grade Pay (AGP) of Rs.8,000 p.m. and
dearness allowance at 15% of basic salary and AGP. He also received house
rent allowance at 10% of basic salary and AGP.

Following were the deductions from his salary.

i) Life insurance premium of ¥ 24,000 on a policy of ¥ 4,00,000 which was
issued prior to 1-4-2012.

b) He is the owner of a house property containing two identical units. One unit
is occupied by him for his own residence and the other unit is letout on a
monthly rent of T 5,000. The municipal value of the house is < 1,00,000.
During the year the paid ¥ 10,000 as municipal taxes on the whole house.
Interest on loan taken for construction of the house pertaining to the previous
year amounted to ¥ 28.000.

¢)  His incomes from other sources were:
i)  Winning from lotteries T 17,500 (Net)
i) Interest on term deposit with bank 2 6.000 (gross)
iii) Interest on debentures of X Co. Ltd. Z 2,700 (listed)
He had made following payments during the year:
1) Donations to National Defence Fund < 5,000

2)  College tution fees for full time education of his son T 30,000

SO0 S 2019-20 § SO ST Bk ST FoBBRCO. 8, FAOVOIRC
Omog 31-3-2019 Do Eatesys emt SRS S NG ROV, % BAATT.

a) S LoD APEN LRI TN, ©ODTEY. OTR ENCIRNTHT. DR BRFBY,
©B0 RpoeEsY P sonert T 30,000 nvans. emdd T8 sorer 4R 8000
N9 AFE e (1560) Se3S BEODT. BID Fawe e S0 TOAFE 1 et
SIS .15 O, 0k, 1330y TEOMT. eI Fwe Tedy T TFE
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Rer Se3sc 3610 O, I AN 00, IBOWT.
630 Je3I00T H NG AT, InBEING.

i) Owmoos 1-4-2012 &2 ool Bowd SnEwes T 4,00,000 IPe,T TORCD
el 223 xR o T 24,000.

i) 8 3or B3 onert Ta. 200.

b) ©To o SCHT SO RANYED), BRoDWT womd SHdad RedsTencd.
Sodod .00 RS, ST I 7o TRTN YHAReNATD, RTEI0D PRSI
Te Sonont T 5,000 n¥ed mBR DeRAmT. © JoDh InoRPed =P
T 1,00,000 AvoNS. TF ITFOQ, s[DH Kogprer sk Hoedd X 10,000
Sricxe} 3orab) TS, [T STICDH TRFE FOWORKE DI, D
TEs Tor Heds waco T 28,000 rvenss.

¢) G0 938 SWONLT 0T STCND.
)  ooudoides AGm T 17,500 (23¥)
ii) za:%o&aqpaﬁ &30 S eds g, T 6,000 (23.%0)
iii) &% 30T Q.3 mozE,ne Heds wa T 2,700 (SneomoROL)

oD BT IRFTY, B NS IR, IRBT.

1) Ua%wm %m 2R ek T 5,000

2) oSt Sons Peereds 88 decgm B8 T 30,000

" From the following information furnished by Mr.Ram compute his capital gains for
the assessment year 2019-20.

Particulars Residential Jewellery Non listed

House Rs. Rs. Shares Rs.
Cost of acquisition 8,00,000 10,00,000 1,22,000
Year of acquisition 1972-73 1969-70 1993-94
Cost of additions 2,00,000 2,00,000 1,20.000
Year of additions 1977-78 1979-80 2004-05
Cost of improvement 1,40,000 66,500 --
Year of improvement 1986-87 1985-86 --
Selling expenses 15,000 - --
Sales proceeds 1,60,99,400 1,51,00,500 10,81,000
Year of sale 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19

[P.T.O.
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The fair market value of the house property and jewellery on 1-4-1981 was
Rs.12,00,000 and Rs.14,00,000 respectively.

He has purchased new residential house costing Rs.8,00,000 on 2-02-2019. The cost
of index were : 2001-02 : 100 , 2004-05 : 113 and 2018-19 : 280

3,00 ST B FINT DTTFRCWOT 300908 [mF 2019-20 8 ©ST LB e
STOORTR), SIXO. '

DRTW SRE W ee3geenso  &roded ©nd
3. B,  Bedoned an.
Do B3S 8,00,000  10,00,000 122,000
DOOAT JEF ' 1972-73 1969-70 1993-94
oM 33, 2,00,000 2,00,000 1,20,000
Fop0 S 1977-78 1979-80 2004-05
BB SRRs 38, 1,40,000 66,500 =
PUSR SRS S/ 1986-87 1985-86
SRo 3, ' 15,000 -
Inoous He3 1,60,99,400 1,51,00,500 10,81,000
SInoous STF 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19

Boeos 1-4-1981 domd S @mno @orie Gycnny olem SRCSHLd ©E
essog,ReN 80.12,00,000 @one 8e.14,00,000.

008 2-02-2019 TorH 2,000 RRT TRROT OSJeTY 8».8,00,000 mem a)be&mm@d.
36 208 ermee WnFess : 2001-02 : 100 , 2004-05 : 113 == 2018-19 : 280

From the following particulars of income of Mr. Mohan compute his income from
other sources for the assessment year 2018-19.

a) He owns an agricultural land in Bangladesh from which he eamed an income 0
Rs.19,000.

b) He owns a plot of land in Dharwad which is let out for Rs.1,200 per month for
trading purposes.

¢) He has a quarry in Hospet. He has let it on a royalty of 50 paise per tonne of
stone raised. He spent Rs.450 to earn royalty. During the year 14,600 tonnes
of stone was raised.

Income from hidden source Rs.10,000
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¢) He has let machinery and fumniture at Rs.3,000 per month. He spent Rs.1,000
on the repairs of these assets. Depreciation allowed on these assets is Rs.6,000.

f)  He lives in a rented house paying rent of Rs.2,000 per month. He has sub-let 40%
of this house at a rent of Rs.1,500 per month. He has paid Rs.1,000 as municipal
tax on the house and spent Rs.500 on the repairs of the whole house.

g) He has received an amount of Rs.70.000 as lottery income.
h) Dividend from co-operative society Rs.5,000 |
i) Interest on post office S.B. A/c Rs.1,000
J) 7% National Plan certificate Rs.8,000
d¢ NREBI VIR IRBEINEE Smodd IS[ONPes =8 930 Tpons BT0DNIJI,
T0080R WRF 2018-19 F Xowodamod Fomd &HcKHD.

) RO WOREEEY, Lo LIST e BRodR), wE00E NYAE &b
82.19,000.

b) =R UREE, ot dwmn BB ‘azﬁa‘% &onent ©R.1,200 To2 mand
mwamd (m "-.sda“m

) TOR BeRSeoDY, ot Feynied 3. W), TS B TR ConBS 50 7 Nodood
23e000w0n DeBRS. [SO ricdolos St SHF 14 600 &3° IO DRSO SRR,
30 BT ﬁ@*‘w TREERE Mbr TrR.450.

d) wW&TON HRIT FRODOT WOT T TR.10,000.

¢) ododrexEce &2 SXTRTITRNYEY Bé =na 8r.3,000 Tod warri BRLTDT.
B ANV TOTAMmN ©2.1,000 P, SRemd. AE0 Bane Sed eRdTHSINETT
DD BRRTS. -

D a@m when S8 TRTEW, TS dond Te.2,000 nesy LRI,
TOREWTD. & FJah Fe.40 NS @ Soned Tde.1,500 Tod evzenanr
&raégdz:%ﬁ. 33 FIod DTAMWA 5R.500 w2 Ino [y Soricden de. 1,000
DF TRBTOZC.

D) RLI0000T HmReh AFTORT) §e.70,000.
AHT0 ROPAOE VB TRl 8r.5,000.
5023 FeieDad gD 230D FedI 2@ Tr.1,000.
7% Todyeadd cdeemme Xedrdess dr. 8,000.

[P.T.O.
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10. P, Q & R are partners of a firm enjoying profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2:1.

From the following available particulars compute the book profit and total income
of the firm for the assessment year 2019-20 assuming that the firm fulfils the
conditions of Section 184.

Profit and loss account for the year ended 31-03-2019

Expenditure Rs. Incomes Rs.
Sundry expenses 3,29,000 Gross profit 4,00,000
Salaries: ' 64,000 Interest on securities (gross) 37,200
P : 34,000

Q : 30,000 Dividend from Indian

Commission to R. 40,000 companies (gross) 20,000

Interest on capital @ 12% p.a.30,000 Income from house property 40,000
P : 10,000
Q : 20,000
Net profit 70,200 Capital gains (short term) 36,000
P :.35,100
Q : 23,400
€ : 11,700

5,33,200 5,33,200
Sundry expenses include Rs.10,000 spent for the purchase of scooter by 'P' for
using as conveyance to attend office. -
P, Q &3 R oa3th mweomdd = 0RODQ, TRLOTToINE) eI 3:2:1 e
-3, mmms 31 NS SRtSCWOT T c:azp TR W), SO
#oaidﬁ bt 2018 19 3 <80, @Wogles 184 T wachy aoﬁomswr\'#m
FOBTFREVATOTD LT

CoI-ToR W3 IRFT 233 31-03-2019

ebF ' de. ©wmeod de.
B0 DD 3,29,000 e, oot 4,00,000
Se3: 64,000 w=Ine DedS wR(ti) 37,200
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P : 34,000 : Bed g0IAMPoT word evges
Q : 30,000 - ) 20,000
Rezon g 40,000 =F TTRCINCT OB HTHED 40,000
wonmodd ed3 vl 3e.12% I=rE 30,000  womses wmood (voRz0) 36,000
P : 10,000
Q : 20,000
sy ymmah
P : 35,100
Q : 23,400
C : 1,700
533200 5,33,200_

330 DFNYY, Becin P T[H #5300 éema wLEe ARET DOedAT ©e.10,000
nsd Aedad.

Write short notes on any three of the following:
a) Long term capital loss
Book profit of the firm
Rules for grossing up of interest of securities
Best judgement assessment

= 39NS cdnYde e Lized wdcwod.

) neéyarssa WOBRTYT .
TOLOTIOF xong‘poin VITT oy
P TZ BeOT wE LEORRATOD AODTRTONED.
wu3d e 301 STETS. '
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020
COMMERCE
Taxation - I1
(New)

“me: 3 Hours
sructions to Candidates-
[)  Answerall Sections subject to internal choice.
H0B0E sadnzondeamn W, VNN wo20.
2) Give the working notes wherever necessary.
EIZ T 3363 20000,

SECTION - A
e - e
Answer any TEN of the following:
-~ e«vﬁmm@ wesors BB Zgner LUZ0R0:
?)  What is capital asset 2
WOBY &y D0TTed 9
%  What do you mean by cost inflation index ?
ROTed AR o7 B, S0TTe> 9

How do you treat dividend for income tax purpose ?

STech dont wcge%%ﬁ mmoswa& TN ToOne3HDo 2

Maximum Marks : 80

(10x2=20)

= What do you mean by "Tax-free" Government Securities ?

3o w07 AUED T Avomidess o

State the provisions u/s 80 DD

ﬁ@%ﬁ'cﬁ 80 a.&. D&bﬁmﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁg{ 2308,
State any four items qualifying u/s 80C.
TOYeT 80 2. s@rmom R Ee T,
What is Rebate u/s 874 2

ToEew 87A T OainRodé womdey o

s

e;soefﬁe;aigi 2T,

[P.T.O.
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h)  What is Book profit of firm ?
T nofécda PIET Ooyd Q0T 2

“’ 1)  What is defective return of income ?
i CReRTHO3 wmedh AT T, F0TTeR> 2
'1! j)  Expand : a) TDS b) ITAT

DIFOAD : a) W.B8.0%. b) ©037.85.0.88.
i k)  What are the conditions for Ievy'of goods and services tax ?
| | Ao W3y Beand Son HoryLroded HOLRRE 9
l.) What is mixed consideration ?
s03, Tomeas (consideration) 2oZdeRd 9

E ' SECTION - B
Swr - w
b | Answer any THREE of the following: . (3x5=15)

23 NS odnmyce m:ﬁﬁa VB DR0:

2. From the following information of Smt Asha, compute her income from other

_ ‘l sources for the Assessment year 2019-2020.
_ a)  Winning from lotteries (net) Rs. 2.10,000.
i : b)  Interest on Tax-free debentures of Reliance Co. Ltd. (listed) Rs.36.000.
| %' ¢) Dividend from foreign Co. Rs.10,000.

|-:.1_ d)  Gift received from a friend in Canada Rs.1.00.000.
‘ €) = Income from agriculture in Belagavi Rs.20.000.

Her banker charged Rs.200 as commission for collection of interest on Tax-free
debentures.

r 3)eDE STTT WBNAT BINT BREENY IT0000T FoaEces DIF 201_9—20»5fh ‘o
DARONLOT eﬂmod:”sma FOTEHECWD,

| 2) - SPLONT ARG FAZ (ATY) ©9.2,10,000.
| b)  BoRob AudHn3 (Feomecis) Sor g WeEETE o Y & de.36,000.

. C) 2Tied ToTRCH ©peod de.10.000.
1| d) SRWBODT AYLACT TAES w638 de.1,00.000.
¢)  LULACO, AR woE S de. 20,000,
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Smt Bhagya sold jewellery on 01-04-2018 for Rs.3,22,000. Cost of jewellery in
December 2007 was Rs.38.700. She paid brokerage on sales of Rs.5,000. She
purchased a residential house for Rs.1,58.500. The cost inflation index for 2007-08
and 2018-19 were 129 and 280 respectively. Compute her capital gain for the A.Y.
2019-2020.

01-04-2018 Tom> 3,68 o TS S5 SETnndRy de. 3,22,000 nert swoves
SRRO0. N TR Bdous 2007 39 e, 38,700 19K D0AAED. Gt
IR0V AT Twe. 5.000 Ddr SREmT. I de. 1,58,500 SPOT TI0
RN, 0OV, BE 0oF R 08k 2007-08 0 129 02 2018-2019 8
280 92, soogoR I 2019-2020 3‘ S350 WoBE=Y c::a‘z;}rwes%t FOROGBOWD.

X and Y are the working partners in a professional firm. They sharing profits &
>sses in the ratio of 3:2. The profit and loss account of the firm for the year ending
31.3.2019 showed a net profit of Rs.13.000 after charging the following:

1) Interest on capital at 14%

X Rs.7,000 and Y Rs.7.000
) Salary to partners

X Rs.45,000 Y Rs.45.000
-ompute the professional income of the firm for the Assessment year 2019-2020.
O0M0E FoZoD X W Y o@ctos TOLTITOANTHT. BT 3:2 3 STITE),
?3&13»7’;% _aoaéﬁ'ﬁ%ad:. IJFT :%a’. 31.3.2019 00, &Rgd D aSo30 dr. 13,000
= 5 39NS TJeomerss So2s QTI3.

WOBTNT 3007 W 14% To3

X dr. 7,000 Y dne. 7.000

TOLVITT 683

X Te. 45,000 Y ©e. 45,000 |
"RE0R Sae 2019-2020 3 [ ©m0s OIS AcFod smabERy 8 SRaD.

‘om the following information furnished by Sri Mahantesh, compute the deduction

“lowable to him u/s 80C, for the assessment year 2019-20.
Subscription to NSC (VIII issue) Rs.16,000.
Contribution to public provident fund Rs.15,000.
Life insurance premium on his own life Rs.20,000. (policy is issued before 1-4-2012).
Accrued interest on NSC (VIII issue) Rs.8,000.
Life Insurance premium on father's life Rs.5.000.

[P.T.O.
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&6 To0Be3 5= NS s %@Jﬁa BRLECW0T, BoWOE S=E 2019-20 i atfazsea
80C od), sazrevswmImE mza—&: OB HBOWO.

a) O .9% 4. (VI zows) DO de. 16,000
b) =TFxE POR R RS See de. 15,000
c) :sa% ﬁﬁora‘ Bens Boeds Bed A dw. 20,000

(020D 1-4-2012 408 Fwouzaen dedeYS.)

d)  F.2%.2.303 w& (VI owss) dre. 8,000
e) S000NET e > de. 5,000
Briefly explain methods of valuation for supply of goods and services.

RO T FeSrie Y E :‘:jae)é InRTI F‘J%@ﬁ’o"ﬁi ﬁoi’@’mﬁ WTORD.

SECTION - C
wgen - @
Answer any THREE of the following: (3x15=45) ‘

SN, tewrs e Fner wwgoso:

From the following information compute capital gain of Smt. Ambika for the
assessment year 2019-2020.

Particulars House I House 11
Date of purchase May 1997 Dec 2020
Cost of acquisition Rs.1,90,000 Rs.2,50,000
Fair market value on 1/4/2001 Rs.1,75,000 Rs.3.50.000
Cost of improvement in 2004-05 Rs.56,500 Rs.79,100
Sale proceeds in 2018-19 Rs.24,14,500 Rs.46.61.000
Registration and legal éxpenses for sale Rs.2,000 Rs.6,000

Cost inflation index for the financial year 2001-2002, 2004-2005 and 2018-201¢
were 100, 113 and 280 respectively.
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30280% S[Iwe 2019-2020 3,608 ©S0UT STT WOBTVOOT 0T HTcdTI), &3
39NT LWONYoT t?a; =RBO.

DWONED ol | 8 11
DOOD IRF | S 1997 a%owg 2020
DoeBOD B3 52.1,90,000 5.2,50,000
1/4/2001 Sozd> cdmer, Sncosy Py, 3%.1,75,000 5%.3,50,000
2004-05 09, epd e 52.56,500 8.79,100
IROO0T 2303 Beo 2018-19 5%.24,14,500 5.46,61,000
TP0VES BROTINE TW TIRT [, T®.2,000 8r.6,000

3, Hosdeld Arem,08:y 2001-2002, 2004-2005 =33 20182019 Be $OF ITFNVE,
330N 100, 113 =2 280 wob3s.

Smt Radha made the following donations to the funds and institutions during financial
vear 2018-19.

a)  National foundation for communal harmony Rs.20,000.
b)  The national children's fund Rs.10,000.
c) The national blood transfusion council Rs.10,000.
d)  The Swacch Bharat Kosh set by Central Govt. Rs.20,000.
¢)  Prime Minister's drought relief fund Rs.10,000.
f) Jawaharlal Nehru memorial fund Rs.20,000.
2)  Municipality for promoting family planning Rs.30,000.
1) Books donated to approved college Rs.25.000.
Approved charitable institution Rs.10,000.
Repairs and renovation of notified temple Rs.10,000.
"he adjusted gross total income of Smt. Radha is Rs.4.00,000

“ompute the deductible amount of donations u/s 80G.

© 508 TorURt BEeTA BwF 2018-19 08 &8s 3WAT03 D [ :q‘o;éri@ﬁ Teesrines),
11200330, 50 SRRt AT, Smeed de. 4,00,000 BT, Bows 80G LR,

=307 BRUHS IRIT I0IIIY, I8 Hv80.
[P.T.O.
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a) R RO, To4eod BIWF R, 20,000.

b)  ooased =¥ AR de. 10,000.

C)  Togeodd OF Snoress fasgp‘ gr. 10.000.

d)  deon, A0ROS A2, WPOY EocE T 20,000.

¢) TS Wos, Theecd wT TomT 2K da. 10,000,
) om0 S 73,08 Q™ Tr. 20.000.

g) Borbow odnexd JIIESmN IS BPR 3R, 30,000.
h) =33 Reodd weet BTE e e, 25,000,

i) eDEeens B3 Aodr de. 10,000,

j)  Aeus Setmas cboy % 30eds de. 10,000,

9. From the following particulars of income of Mr. Ramesh, compute his total income|
for the Assessment year 2019-20 :

a)  Salary at Rs.4800 p.m.

b)  Rent from house property Rs.3000 p.m.

c) Interest on fixed deposit with bank Rs.2400

d) Interest on deposit with X Co. Ltd. Rs.2700 (Net)
e) Interest on Govt. Securities Rs.15,000

f)  Dividend received from co-operative society Rs.10,000
g) Dividend from Indian Company Rs.5,000
h)  He owns a poultry farm from which his profit are Rs.50,000

1)  He sold his residential house for Rs.13,94,000 which he had purchased fo
Rs.3,20,000 in May 1999 and its fair market value on 1.4.2001 was Rs.4,00.000.
‘Cost inflation index in 2001-02 was 100 and 2018-19 was 280.

%t’ U030 WiNAG B3 39NT R30S 3oE0= Ime 2019-20 %1 83530 m,;.zj
E:?GDC&JESR";.EL cﬂﬁt ToEo.

a) =ows de. 4800 =.8.

b) 0 ©r0008 waER B, 3000 ..

c)  WR,08TQTOT WNTE Fewed DedT w Te. 2400

d) X 9. dobiognQoh e Sedd (AFY) wae de. 2700




[ A

e)
f)
g) RIo08e0l) BOTROL SRTRCT TN.
BRY TTIWT Feo §
=o¢ 1999 08 o .20.000 AR == WO oeLATT. 1.4.2001 Tozo \,ifaer{

Spooy, BPuF Swr. 400,000 AT JIDI, de. 13,94,000 n a"ma“@,,
m@wu_;u. 36 zew, 2001-02 g 100 :Soua 2018-19 89 280 QTEBE.

A, B and C are equal partners in a firm. Following is their profit and loss account
for the year ending 31-03-2019.

To interest on capital at 15% By Gross profit 2,50,000
A - 9000
B - 6000
C - 4500 19.500
To Salary
A - 30,000
B - 30,000 60,000
To Income tax 9.000
To Donation
to approved institution 2,000
To General expenses 9.500
To Depreciation 6.000
To Net profit
A - 48,000
B - 48,000
C - 48,000 1.44.000
2.50.000 2,50,000
Additional Information:
a)  Depreciation allowable as per rules Rs.4,000 -
b)  General expenses include commission paid to C Rs.3,100
) C is non-working partner.

“ompute the total income of the firm for the Assessment year 2019-20.

[P.T.O.
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€, 2 W) F Q0LOTIWD WO TEVTOF :dé%om; T3 Tenneooencs. 31-03-2019

3 2edniews ST TLVTTOF :‘qo:q;od) ey D) T aRBCD &
Ao wy 2,50,000 .

WORZY DO WE Be.15%

&3 - 9000
2 - 6000
% - 4500

ToOMTONR Mowd

¢s - 30,000
w - 30,000
Eimploveliiciarst
SR ROS ﬁoﬁ@ﬁ
ReRT deeant
TR, JEL
PR L
ony oo
e - 48,000

W - 48,000 -

g - 48,000

DUE Sbdnsy !

a) ohIoNY T,570 LHWWEIT ISP de. 4,000
b)  momnE, SYnvY, eoms ‘' it deas Tupg de. 3,100
¢) TPWT ‘A TONFICS TLOTTTNY;

19,500
60,000
9,000
2,000

9,500
6,000

1,44,000

2,50,000

UNT08COTTS.

2,50,000

80080/ =mf 2019-20 6 TONT08 uoﬁcﬁa ), wmc:basm mf =RBO.

Write short notes on any three of the followmg

a) Indexed cost of acquisition.
b) Best judgement assessment.

¢) Less tax commercial securities.

d) Special valuation rules of G.S.T.

81 AT cdRyTde amcsa 3363 2TOWD.
a) AR08 DO By,

b) ev3d Seyr 301 80950

c) 3ork sa8 mods,
d) oD - JeSne 3orcD QR

T80

a&j@vﬁ RIRTS VCTONTL.
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMMERCE
Income Tax - II

Paper : I1
(New)
Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates : . Answer all sections subject to internal choice.

2. Give working notes wherever necessary.
3. Use of simple calculator is allowed.

SECTION - A
Answer any Ten of the following Two marks each. (10%2=20)
1. a) Whatis capital asset?
b)  State any two items qualifying U/S 80C.
¢) What is Book profit of a firm?
d) Expand the PAN and TDS.
e) Give two examples of casual incomes.
f)  State two incomes taxable under the head “Income from other sources.”
g)  Give two points of difference between short term capital gain and long term capital
gain.
h) How do you treat the dividend received from Indian company?
i)  Give two examples of donations which quality for deduction U/S 80 G
j)  Give the meaning of E - filing of income tax returns.
k) What are government securities?
1) What do you mean by. computation of tax on Income?

SECTION - B
Answer any three of the following. Five marks each. : (3x5=15)

2. SriRam sold his agricultural land on 1-5-2019 for Rs. 42,90,000. He had purchased it for
Rs. 1,67,000 on 15-5-2010, which he was cultivating since then.
He purchased a new agricultural land on 1-2-2020 for Rs. 22,00,000.

The cost inflation index for the financial years 2010-2011 and 2019-2020 were 167 and
289 respectively.
Compute the capital gain for the Assessment ycar 2020-21.

[P.T.O.




O 25629(N

3. Sri Sanju received the following incomes during the previous year 2019-2020.
Rs. 3482 as interest on debentures of local authority.
Rs. 7164 as interest on debentures of Megha Ltd.
Rs. 12780 as interest on debentures of x Ltd.
Rs. 6000 as interest on government securities.
Rs. 3852 as interest on tax the debentures of Vinaya Ltd.
Compute the income from other sources for the assessment year 2020-2021 assumss
that bank charges Rs. 518 on amount collected.

From the following particulars of Rajesh compute the amount of deduction allowable
S 80 C for the assessment year 2020-2021.

Contribution to unrecognised provident Fund Rs. 16,000.

National savings certificate purchased (VIII Issue) purchased Rs. 10,000.

Life insurance Premium on own life Rs. 70,000.

Life insurance premium on daughters life Rs. 40,000.

Repayment of housing loan Rs. 12,000.

Compute tax liability of Veena aged 59 years. Her total income is Rs. 11,00,000.

x and y are the working partners in a firm. Net profit as shown in profit and loss acce
is Rs. 90,000 after debiting the following.
‘a. Interest on capital at 18%.

x - Rs. 21,000.

y - Rs. 6000

Salaries to partners :

x- Rs. 1,00,000

y- Rs. 1,10,000 -

Compute the income of the firm. for the assessment year 2020-21.

SECTION - C
Answer any Three of the following. Fifteen marks each. (3x15=4
Sri Vikrant has transferred the following capital assets during the previous year 2019-2
Particulars Residential Non listed Jewellery
House Shares
Year of purchase 2003-2004 2011-2012 2005-2006
Year of sale 2019-2020 2019-2020 2019-2020
Cost of acquisition 6,54,000 92,000 1,17,000
Sales price 22,62,000 3.33,500 4,53,000
He purchased a new residential house for Rs. 4,00,000 on 15-3-2020. The cos
inflation index for the financial years 2003-2004, 2005-2006, 2011-2012 and 2019-202
were 104, 117, 184 and 289 respectively.
- Compute the income from capital gain for the assessment year 2020-2021.
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3. Smt Sumalata is a member of Parliament gives the following particulars :
Salary received as MP Rs. 30,000 per month.
Winnings from cross word puzzles (Net) Rs. 14,000.

Winnings from Karnataka state Jottery (Net) Rs. 70,000.

A credit in his pass book from undisclosed sources Rs. 1,50,000.

Gifts from friends Rs. 45.000.
Interest on post office savings Bank A/C Rs. 2000.

Rent received from letting plant, machinery and furniture Rs. 50,000.

Royalty for writing an article in Journal Rs. 42,000.
Invested Rs. 50,000 in 10% Debentures of construction company Ltd.

Interest received Rs. 9000 (Net) on tax free debentures of a company.
other sources for the assessment year 2020-2021.

g me B0 TR

Compute the income from

9. - From the following information of smt Padma a lawyer, compute her total income for the

assessment year 2020-2021.

Receipts Rs. Payments Rs.
Professional fees 17,500 Salary to staff 3,000
Arbitration fees 8,000 General expenses 2,000
Dividend from Co-operative society 500 Office rent | 2,400
Interest on tax free debenture (Gross) 500 Telephone charges 600
Profit on sale of securities 8,500 Car expenses 2,250

Furniture purchased 2,250
Municipal taxes : 150
. Income tax 1,200 -
House hold expenses 6,000
LIC premium 1,500
Closing balance 13,650
35.000 35,000
Other information :
a. -;- of car expenses relate to her private purpose.

b. Municipal tax paid was relating to her self occupied house of which she is the

owner and municipal value was Rs. 1500.
Depreciation allowable as Per IT rules is Rs. 1500.
The securities which were purchascd on 1-5-2018 for Rs. 15,000 have been sold

for Rs. 23,000 on 15-4-2019.
[P.T.O.

S
|
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10. A, B and C are working partners of a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 32
From the following information compute the book profit and total income of the fir
the assessment year 2020-2021 assuming that the firm fulfils the conditions of ses

184.
Profit & Loss A/c for the year ended 31-3-2020
Expendituress - Incomes
Sundry expenses 3,29000 Gross profit interest on 4,00,0¢
Salaries to partners : Securities (Gross) 37,2
A 34,000 Dividend from Indian
) B 30,000 Company 200
Commission to ‘C’ 40,000 Income from house property 40,(
Interest on capital at 12% p.a Capital Gains 36.00
A 10,000
B 20,000
Net profits :
ol 35,100
B : : 23,400
C 11,700 :
5,33.200 5,33.208
Sundry expenses includes Rs. 10,000 spent for the purchase of a scooter by “A™
using to office purpose.

11. Write short notes on any three of the following.
a. Types of Assessment.
b. Deduction available for donations U/S 80G.
g : c.  Deduction allowable U/S 80C.
d. Assessment of HUF.




I LA 12632(01d)

B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMMERCE
TAXATION -1I
PAPER - 11
(O1d) ‘
Time : 3 Hours : Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:
L Answer all Sections subject to internal choice.

y & Give the working notes wherever necessary.

SECTION-A
;!l. Answer any TEN of the following. (10 32=20)
| a) Whatdoyoumeanby cost inflation index?
b) Stateany fou.r items qualifying under section 80C.
c¢) _Whatis book profit ofa firm? :
d) What do youmean by capital gain s?
e)  Write the formula for grossing up of winning from lotteries and interest on debentures.
f) Expand T.C.Sand T.ILO.
g) State the types of considerations.
h)  Write the meaning of value of supply.

i)  What do you mean by Tax deducted at source?

j)  Whatdoyoumean by computation of Tax?
k) Givedifference between Short Term Capital Gain’ and ‘Long Term Capital Gain’.

) Stateany two examples of taxable incomes under the head ‘Income from other sources’.

[P.T.O.
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: SECI‘ION -B

Answer any THREE of the following. : . (38

2. M. Ganesh furnishes the following information for the previous year 2018 - 2019

Particulars  Jewellery
Year of purchase 2005 - 2006
i Year of sale 2018 - 2019
| Cost of purchase 1,17,000
Sale proceeds 7,23,000
commission paid on Sales - 6,000

Ganesh purchased a new residential house for Rs.3,58,500 on 15-3-2019 out of
proceeds of jewellery. The cost inflation index for the year 2005 - 2006 = 117
2018 - 2019 = 280.

=kl =5

Compute his taxable capital gain for the A.Y. 2019 - 2020.

- 3. From the following details of Srinivas compute his income from other sources f&
assessment year 2019 - 2020.

a) Family pension Rs.48,'000
| b)  Winning from Lottery (net) Rs.1,12,000
¢) Royalty income
(Manuscript Expenses Rs.1,400) Rs.32,800
d) Income from agriculture in England Rs.40,000

e) Directors fees Rs.12,000
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: SECI‘ION -B

Answer any THREE of the following. : . (38

2. M. Ganesh furnishes the following information for the previous year 2018 - 2019

Particulars  Jewellery
Year of purchase 2005 - 2006
i Year of sale 2018 - 2019
| Cost of purchase 1,17,000
Sale proceeds 7,23,000
commission paid on Sales - 6,000

Ganesh purchased a new residential house for Rs.3,58,500 on 15-3-2019 out of
proceeds of jewellery. The cost inflation index for the year 2005 - 2006 = 117
2018 - 2019 = 280.

=kl =5

Compute his taxable capital gain for the A.Y. 2019 - 2020.

- 3. From the following details of Srinivas compute his income from other sources f&
assessment year 2019 - 2020.

a) Family pension Rs.48,'000
| b)  Winning from Lottery (net) Rs.1,12,000
¢) Royalty income
(Manuscript Expenses Rs.1,400) Rs.32,800
d) Income from agriculture in England Rs.40,000

e) Directors fees Rs.12,000
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SECTION - C
Answer any THREE of the following. 3x154
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7. From the following information compute the taxable capital gains of Mr. Venk
for the Assessment year 2019 -2020.

SI. No| Particulars Jewellery Non - listed Shares
| Cost of acquisition 2,00,000 31,500

2 Year of purchase 1989 - 1990 2002 - 2003

3 Cost of additions 40,000 25,800

4 Year of additions 1999 - 2000 2007 - 2008

5 Cost of improvement 1,17,000 -

6 Year of improvement 2005 - 2006 -

7 Selling expenses - 1,000

8 Sale proceeds 14,59,000 3,76,000

9 Year of sale 2018 - 2019 2018 - 2019

4
¥
!

The fdir market value of jewellery as on 01-04-2001 was Rs. 2,80.000. the cost i
index were 2001 - 02 = 100, 2002 - 2003 = 105, 2005 - 2006 = 117, 2007 - 2008 =
and 2018 - 2019 = 280.

8.  The gross total income of Mr. Janardhan for A.Y. 2019 -2020 is Rs. 20,00,000. He
made the following donations. Calculate deduction u/s 80G, ;

a) | National defence fund 50,000
b) | Karnataka University (Institute of National Eminence) 20,000
c) | District Literacy Committee 40,000
d) [ National blood transfusion council 20,000
e) | PM’s National Relief fund 40,000
f) | Indira Gandhi Memorial Trust 50,000
g8) | Govt. for family planning 1,00,000
h) | Approved Charitable Institution - 1,20,000
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Compute the total income of Smt. Durgadevi for the P.Y. 2018 -2019.
SI. No| Particulars Amount
1 Business income (computed) 78,000
2 House property income (computed) 20,000
3 Interest on Government Securities 5,600
4 Capital Gain

Short term 15,000

Long term 15,000 30,000
5 Winning from Lottery (tickets

purchased of Rs. 1,000) 25,000
6 Dividend and Interest:

a) Dividend from Indian company 5,000

b) Dividend from Foreign company 10,000

¢) Income from U.T.I 4,000

d) Interest on fixed deposits with bank | 6,000

e) Interest on deposit in Binny cloth Mill| 5,000
He made the following payments:
i) | LIC premium on policy of Rs. 1,50,000 paid 14,000
ii) | Public Provident Fund 20,000
iii) | Deposit in 15 years post office CID A/c 6,000
iv) | Donation for charitable institution 20,000
v) | Medical treatment of handicapped dependent

admitted in Hospital for 60 days 30,000
[P.T.O.
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Sun, Moon and Star are the equal pmcrs in a firm. The following is their Profit and Loss
account for the year ending 31-3-2019. :
Expenditure Rs. Income Rs.
To Interest on Capital at 15% By Gross Profit 5,00,000
Sun 18,000
Moon 12,000
Star 9,000 39,000
To Salary to Partners
Sun 60,000
Moon 60,000 1,20,000
To Income tax 18,000
To Donation to college 4,000
To Depreciation 12,000
To General Expenses 19,000
To Net Profit
Sun 96,000
Moon 96,000
Star 96,000 2,88,000
5,00,000 5,00,000

Additional Information:

a) Depreciation allowable is Rs.8,000

b) General expenses include commission paid to star Rs.6,200

c) Staris a non - working partner.

Compute the taxable income of the firm for the A.Y. 2019-20.
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11.  Write short notes on any three of the following.

a) Book profit of the firm
b) Indexed cost of acquisition
¢). Less tax commercial securities

d)  Methods of Valuation for the supply of goods and Services.
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.




CTTTTTT @ © 25523(New)

X

4.

S.

Delivery charges Rs. 50,000
Weighing charges Rs. 20,000
Trade discount Rs. 2,00,000
Cash discount Rs. 1,00,000

Find out the amount to be paid by the buyer of goods:
Price of goods purchased Rs. 1,00,000.

(excluding GST). GST at 12%.
Calculate the aggregate turnover from the following.

Supply of goods with in state Rs. 2,00,000
Supply of goods between states Rs. 5,00,000
Exempted supplies Rs. 1,00,000 _
Nil rated supply Rs. 60,00,000 .

Aggregate turnover of trader is Rs. 1.25 crore can be opt for composition scheme? |
And If yes how much GST he has to pay.

State the differences between exempted supplies and zero rated supplies.
SECTION - C

Answer any three of the following. (3x15=45)

From the following information calculate Total value of supply including GST.

List price of goods Rs, 2,00,00,000

Excluding the following:

Primary packing cost  Rs. 1,00,000

Transportation cost Rs. 2,00,000

Rule of GST 12% (CGST 6% or SGST 6%)
A trader of Hubli furnishes the following:
Supply of goods to Mumbai Rs. 20,00,000.
Purchase of goods from Mumbai Rs. 5,00,000
Supply of goods to Davangeri Rs.10,00,000
Intra state exempted supply Rs, 15,00,000

Nil rated supply intra state Rs. 8,00,000

State wheather trader of Hubli can apt for composition scheme if yes. How much/
GST he has to pay? :




T @ 25523(New)
9.

'10.

11.

Find out the transaction value from the following information:
Direct wages Rs. 10,00,000

Direct material cost Rs. 15,00,000

Chargeable expenses Rs. 2,00,000

Indirect wages Rs. 3,00,000

Indirect expenses Rs. 1,00,000

Factory expenses Rs. 4,00,000

Administration cost Rs. 1,00,000

Cost of quality control Rs. 50,000

Profit percentage on cost 10

Also find out SGST at 6% and CGST at 6% on transaction value.

From the following calculate CGST, SGST, IGST and Net tax liability of trader
trading in Haveri.

Supply of goods with in state Rs. 80,000
(CGST & SGST at 6% each)

Supply of goods out of state Rs. 6,00,000

(Rate of IGST on above is 12%)

Purchase of goods from other state Rs. 4,00,000
(IGST on above is 12%)

Prepare the E- WAY bill with imaginary data & also state the cases when E- way bill
need not be generated.
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B.Com. V Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

COMMERCE
Cost Accounting - I

Time : 3 Hours : Maximum Marks : 80
Instructions to Candidates:

1)

2)

3)

Attempt questions from each Section according to Internal Choice.
0308 SONRIOMORTN Qe WFPNS TINOn LUBOR0.

Give Working Notes wherever necessary.

ENE T LT ENTRY, WIoD.

Use of Simple calculator is allowed.

0¥ T2, 0eLITR) wYREORD.

Section - A

PN - D

\. L Answer any TEN of the following (10x2=20)
BINS BT T3E 0RO,

a)

b)

d)

What is Costing ?
3%&:0; 0TTe 92
What is Cost Unit ?
ﬁagj PEIF 0TTe ?
State two objectives of cost accounting.
RBTORT TR PVBEINTT) 3020,
3 Q S
What is stores ledger ?
TITB 293 0T ?
What is danger stock level ?
ST T 0L, 0TTesd ?
What do you mean by. allocation of Overheads 2

=00 S8 Touf 20533 9

[PTO.
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g)  What do you mean by Direct Labour Rate ?
e 3RO MoL3st omdeRd ?
h)  Mention any two expenses which are recorded in financial accounts only.
SBRBO, WS, SRODT J0E DDFTITE SIOXO.
i)  Mention the methods of re-apportionment.
TpooToUFCD DT THINTE, 94
j)  What do you mean by Minimum Stock Level ?
307 SO e, SoudeDd 2

k)  Write any two reasons for the differences between cost profit and financial
profit.

. g, amd 3 BrowD WeIcH TS RPSYE IR RIS 0ED
FITEONYRY, WD, '

1)  What is under recovery of overheads ?
TCReE FUNRY TR HeddIF 000D 2

Section - B
ot - B
Answer any THREE of the following. (3x5=15)

3INT WS ToRTE GUZOAL.

The following data relate to the manufacture and sale of 10,000 Units of a Product
‘M’ which is sold @ Rs.30 per Unit. '

Raw Matenials Rs.80,000
Direct Wages Rs.48,000
Factory overheads Rs.80,000
Office overheads Rs 20.800
Selling and dstnbution overheads Rs.4 per unit.
Prepare Statement of cost

i
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S5 39NT TRLSCIV, 2.0B) FERFICNG, M FHOT LWBTIA FOWoPRT. B, L),
10,000 CHRVEFTVY VTS [RR T8 CHAUFK @ 30 T8, [wRov
BRESIMST. :

xos> ©r.80,000
S0 3 C©e.48,000
TOTOF ™ SICCD ﬁzgd on.80,000
Be3e0 Hoewn I, 8r.20,800
Sooew @I DIV weeo @i, Oe. 4 TS DRIV VYR RS0y JIR0A.
3.  From the following data, compute EOQ;
Annual Consumption 5000 kgs
Order Cost Rs.5
Cost of Material per unit Rs.2
Storage Cost per annum 4%
Interest rate per annum 6%
FUNT TNEECWOT W03F, 0TS V0D MoZ,TI) FoBEBOND.
A0S oars edyieedd 5000 3.2
sied [, dR.5 ' ' '
RoEs ¥S Fe cwderR Te.2
ReemeRy 3y, (FRFS) 4%
OAFE WRTT 6%

4. The standard time for producing 100 Articles is 50 hours. The rate of wages is
Rs.1.50 per hour. The actual time taken for producing 100 (units) Articles is 42
hours. What are the earnings of a Worker under Halsey Plan?

2,000 B533¢ See? =8 100 FRONR 50 ﬁoté‘ﬁﬁ#o Sesso 5,8 notdrt Twe.1.50 &3, Wil
POFE IRRBRE AS00D H8 100 IRoner 42 Rotined. TFES NYFEDdT =
o3pens BRODY, BOREBOWD.

[P.T.O.
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Compute Machine Hour Rate from the following information:
Cost of a Machine Rs.25.000.

Scrap Value Rs.5,000

Effective working life of Machine 10000 hours.

Repairs for effective working life Rs.5000

Power Consumption 5 Units per hour at Rs.3 per Unit
Total hours worked 1000 hours during the year 2018-19.
T8 Tkl c03, Irxen ez S, Bomdaa@ows,
Do e o, 25,000

0T 000Z,T W ©e.5,000 _

oo, FCLF BT ESQ 10000 Fosimens.

OO DRt €30 030 Iy dn. 5000

&)53353‘ I8 I8 TosIR 5 OOREE D, T CVRFI =g oR.3
2018-19 g9, odog, TIORF AT RS oty 1000
Prepare Reconciliation Statement from the following:
Profit as per cost accounts Rs.34.600

Interest debited in financial accounts only Rs.1,600
Preliminar €Xpenses written off Rs.2.400

Over absorption of overheads in cost accounts Rs.17,600
Provision for income tax Rs.2.800

Bank interest received Rs.4,800

B 39808 SO0 Golnlelmnty Sstﬁmsigt BATRO20.

SETIT DRSPS [T AP oy 0r.34,600
DO wo3ody e VPRBY IS, =FoTong W& ©e.1,600

TPBFLPD a?zgaagt 37?&‘0@5’@3?1&% 0r.2,400

SumEze YR sB0BoRT e 83, T».17,600

aaaﬁ%% Sooodwg T».2,800
233503‘ W& sg;%a @@4,800
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Section - C
QTN - A
Answer any THREE of the following (3x15=45)

NS 1eseT RITE CVIORD.

7. From the following particulars prepare cost sheet.
Direct Material Rs.1.06,000

Direct Labour Rs.81,000

Other direct charges Rs.12,000

Rent (Factory) Rs.6,000

Rent (Office) Rs.1,000

Indirect consumption of material Rs.800
Depreciation on machinery Rs.2,100
Depreciation on office furniture Rs.400
Salary (office) Rs.2,900

Salary (salesrnen) Rs.3.,000

Other factory expenses Rs.6.400

Manager's remuneration (factory) Rs.S.SOO, (Office) Rs.6,500
Other office expenses Rs.1.100

Advertising expenses Rs.2.400

Carriage outwards Rs.1.200

Sales Rs.3,00,000

Advance income tax Rs.20,000

Travelling expenses of salesman Rs. 2,100.

2 2903 IPLIoHR), BHON, B, 0T, IEARORD.

Feg zoB 0%.1,06.000




(A A

3¢ 3rd dn.81,000

PR30 Jed DROF 3.12,000

an (7aF3) 8».6,000

an (8e3¢0) 0%.1,000 _
BieeTmN susodRenas Rosonsd oe.800
n5g0 FRFS CIOBR eTETED 8®.2,100
280 360 WeBRETTTH 8n.400

Towe (863€D) dfa.Z,QOO

=0w% (RP00LTT) 0».3,000

2QET FaFs DubF 8r.6,400

3, F90ws BorRRS (F2aRFS) 4n.8,500, (8e3ed) 8».6,500 '
ra‘égléd BeeD SUWDF g».1,100

2D&008 DWOF 8».2,400

IR (Fe0E) UR.1,200

Sooes 8.3,00,000

esmoody 3ot 82.20,000

w0 FY, gn».2,100

8. From the following particulars prepare the stores ledger on the basis of Fﬂx

method:

Date Particulars Units Rate
(Rs. Pcs)

1.1.19  Opening balance : 1000 3.80

4.1.19  Purchased 8000 4.00

15.1.19  Purchased 5000 4.20
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16.1.19  Issued : 6000 =
21.1.19 Purchased . 8000 4.60
22.1.19 Issued . 12.000 -~

24.1.19  Purchased 14000 4.40

25.1.19 Returned from Production .
Department (issued on 16.1.19) 500 --

27.1.19  Issued ' 9000 --

30.1.19  Issued 4500 b

On 20.1.19 there was a shortage of 200 unit’s due to stock verification.

31 U300 QWNY, ARETY, APSCDY, FRTED 3R0BETRY SREwO TImRRE B0 (FIFO)
THECDY, TDOA.

DI208 IONED O0RET® oo (Tw.)
11:19 ©00y3 de) 1000 3.80
4.1.19 DoD © 8000 4.00
15.1.19 D0 5000 4.20
16.1.19 TR0 6000 --
21.1.19 00ed : 8000 4.60
22.1.19 TRV 12000 --
24.1.19 00eB 14000 4.40

25.1.19 eovzRT0 DPINQOT  F[oTITE

(16.1.19 BE TZRW) 500 ¥
27.1.19 =8 9000 -
30.1.19 O=o8 4500 -=

20.1.19 89 JogF FTRFEOWOT Rezanzy, 200 e T BR03 RTORT.

[P.T..

i
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9. The standard production in a factory is 10 units per hour for a day of 8 hous
wage is Rs.60 per day. Bonus rated on efficiency is paid according to a §

follows:

Level of efficiency Bonus

Upto 60% standard | Nil

Above 60% & up to 75% 5%

Above 75% & up to 90% 10%
~ Above 90% & up to 100% 15%

For an increase in every 1% efficiency beyond 100% the bonus also rises &
The output of 6 workers on a day was as follows: 40, 50, 70, 75, 90 and 1088
respectively. Tabulate the earnings of each worker under Emerson's Efficiency '
Plan.

AT HT 2T, IR Fged FFT N 30t DTTNT FDCHRT S
3pOTTS e, FOTELRCWO.

QNOTOE, esaEs Bé noedn 10 FEIBNLO
RRBDTRAT Sed @5&3&0 8 Dordnsd
I8 oz 8ed 60 TRTIOWNT

B Endad T FINTS :

BT %P, T IR0
60% on DIL BY,
60% T B T5% BBR 5%
75% o et 90% BR 10%
90% o ess 100% I/t 15%

100% e Bms 808081 1% 2FESH 1% T, T 300 AS TROTT. &
O3a 6 8rORY BB evsnen 40, 50, 70, 75, 90 3 100 cRRIEFTS

-




<) W g ]
%%‘-‘ L(a&.@@) 1500 1.100 200 500
TRDFFO 7\10&% 20 15 10 5
oS T 6 (dn.) 48000 36000 24000 12000
den Bed3 ¥ (Tw.) 15000 9000 6000 --
Jowe (Br.) 6000 4000 2000 3000

DR, APANCH 3,08 bomx Be20Q, edT wen. SNV, Towso.

11. From the following figures, prepare a statement reconciling the profits as pe
cost accounts or profit as per the financial accounts. '

Net profit as per financial accounts Rs.64,377

Net profit as per cost accounts Rs.86.200 .

Works overheads under recovered in cost accounting Rs.1,560
Administrative overheads over recovered in cost accounts Rs.850
Depreciation charged in financial accounts Rs.5,600
Depreciation charged in cost accounts Rs.6,250

Interest on investment not included in cost accounts Rs.4,000
Loss due to obsolescence charged in financial accounts Rs.2,850
Income tax provided in financial books Rs.20,150

Bank interest credited in financial accounts IRs.3’?5

Stores adjustment credited in financial accounts Rs.237

Depreciation of stock charged in the financial accounts Rs.3,375

& 39N Snb3odRy icEeod IS B e em s 233 =
RS, 508, FDHgoH T, BobR) BARORD. '

BESTIW ZIT T,538 woryg U0.64,377

ESZ%&D@CS S0 <oyl 0n.86,200

'S




L an

RwFS B, SITREY, T $TOR BRe), de.1,560
WEY3 SPF, SITABY, Bl ©E0R INREY, 0R.850
Do aRICY  eedAT AT TR.5,600

BrowR TRBO, SO FTEP U8.6,250

BeAEoD HOS WB WoBR), BBFIITY, TTROAY t.4,000
2 ] [#] e ™

WPEDOVE IF BeoTR 2R3, LRTT) Ue.2,850
&S00 86;523% BEOFORD S9BCY, EREORT) ©r.20.150
22,088 WA BevEord aRBODY, wER TRATY TR.375
Xosd amodbtéﬁ é‘wwﬁo 3593009, wFOCIRATD, Tw.237
AoBo ASTEPODR), Beesomd aRZeDY, HRTR) Te.3,375
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B.Com. V Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

COMMERCE
Taxation-I
(Golden Chance)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates: WAL

1) Answer all Sections subject to internal choice.
DR AFNN 50308 e:oi%ﬁabrbtamh YVZ0R0.

2)  Give working notes, wherever necessary.
EOLANAURC o of NelevbioR

Q o

3)  Use of simple calculator is allowed.

AOY 79, 08R, JetiT IKLD BRFBS.

Section - A
Wgn - &
Answer any Ten of the following (10x2=20)
SUNSINTE, Ve T34, 603020,
a)  What is assessment year ?
30 JPFFORT T Q0TTeD 2
Who is an assessee ?
30008 Q0T8 odRdd ?
Who is residential individual ?
TOTNT, A 08T IR ?
State any two types of perquisites which are taxable for all types of assessees.
25 IO 3ortwecon 3oR oIS H0Rd ﬁoz@ﬁ#@t BRORO.

[PT.O.
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) State the treatment of municipal tax paid by tenant.
W&nooo imicbaﬁ dNT 3% 78 Toms ama@mag WD,
f)  What do you mean by fully tax-free incomes ?
Tpeor 301 QeI Seobndemdesd 9
g  What is previous year ?
950 I esomdesy 9
1 TRk -« % s the standard déducﬁon w's 24 for let out property.

........... % & wan W8, DI a@RUES smeoha TOFes 24 T =
FFODUWBTING,

i)  Mention the types of residential status of a person.

RmAGD 43N0, T eadivaty Bevo.

J)  How do You treat the dividend received from an Indian Company w/s

mag;cs 10(34) © BROLY posco FOTRWOT TET CRLI0Tz =
TONIDRO 9

k)  Define GS.T. as per amended Articles 366(12A) of Constitution of [ne

TR0 AT Sxme oo 366(12A) 0% zom W Feo 3o 23

: ) Who is liable to pay GS.T. 2

JoB - Do 3o wmer oo TRBMTD 9




3)

Section - B
QRN - W
. Answer any Three of the following: - (3x5=15)
NS cdnyde |aeoY LUZORD.

Explain the conditions to be fulfilled to call an income as 'Agricultural Income' in
India.

POITO, ‘Y& STOD' AFHEEITS AOBET s, LT DFOLD.

Smt. Kala a resident of Bangalore went to Bangladesh for the first time on 1-8-2017.
She came back to India on 1-1-2018 & left to Japan on 15-9-2018. She returned to
Bangalore on 1-1-2019. Determine her residential status for the P.Y.2018-2019.

Wonde0s Rsmon 3 edd SeRdmdy Omeos 1-8-2017 domd Bpsd weor wormiesd
SRHTT. B[ DT08 1-1-2018 Jozd goE oY word 033 dawed 15-9-2018
O0R0 s Begg BRerdRd. amth 0908 1-1-2019 Jomb fontedn @009 wadsd.
3008083 Swe 2018-2019 8 330 eoa ASNSCHI) IFFORD.

Determine the net annual of the house from the following information:
Municipal value Rs.2,00,000
Fair rent Rs.2,40,000
Standard rent Rs.1,80,000

Actual rent received Rs.2,64,000

Municipal tax @ 10% of municipal value paid by the owner.
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Section - C
QR -

Answer any Three of the following:  (3x15=45)

. 29n3 cInRTe R0 GUIOND.

Compute the gross total income of Mr.Lingu from the following particulars if he is
a) - Resident

b) Not brdma:y resident

¢) Non-resident

1. Profit from business in Dharwad RS.G0,000

5 Rent from house property in Bangaladesh but received in India Rs.2,00,000

3 Income from Agriculture in USA Rs.20,000 received there and spent Rs.10,000
for children's education studying in U.S.A.

4 Profit from business established in Australia but controlled from India Rs.80,000
of which Rs.50,000 remitted to India.

Past untaxed foreign income remitted to India in the P.Y. Rs.100,000

Salary received in India for thé service rendered in England Rs.80,000

Interest on investment in Newyork Rs.60,000 earned and received there.

Interest on P.O.S.B. are Rs.4,000

- ot

Profit from business in Iraq (controlled from India) Rs.60.000
10. Agriculture income carned in Japan Rs.70,000

2 NS SRORRLT 3¢ Sord W

a) QWA tﬁﬁqad

b) ©RINT, ITA sNEY &2

'c) eRmer ©NAT, B0 WD, STRODTTY FOBWECW0.

[P.T.O.

AG.

city

3,

all
for

¢33
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8.  Sri Arun an employee in a private compan
income for the previous year 2018-19,

)¢ &Tord TP womd awzA Gow:aa:b@ N o] NTVT. 200T Teso%0 TIE 201820
deﬂcﬁ: ED0 B33 =T s iﬁ#hﬁoédfe’

a)

b)

LT (©)

PoUDBEEY 0D =, TH0008 we @yl TR.60,000

IROMBITACL T VBRTIN0T wmocdy PTSTE). WOTEY, ©R.2,00,000

SOBTY, 8 A0WOT 208 mad dn. 20,000 =z 82.10,000 e ode
38608 a:)zabrmaab

eﬁ"e@ocimwd’} UG, FTHoE ovyd de. 80,000 DALY %5@6@“@ (Aple~
K)Q)’oo‘%,qmﬁaa @“ma dn.50,000 H#ab 8;)363# B'@oéoxmhag.

FROB oD aias{rcm sddci’ea’d@ Bon @E3T smed dn.100,000 =
Wruti)

QOROF'EY Fess SRBTRN ROERY, 0T FeI d4.80,000
SR, ARBFIY, RYAT N TES T BRmOEI: ai?ec:'? WOT W& TR.60,008

©0ed evwTed 2o Boedd o W& dr.4,000

Eleni v ove) aia'aacfaocs (=] mzﬁ 02.60,000 (203003 = qﬁm
aocbo@)mmﬁa:)

BRI, T ACW0T MRS esmaedd dr.70,000

y furnishes the following particulars of

Basic Salary Rs.5,00,000
Sowe #eES3 092.5.00,000
D.A. Rs.1.50.000 (50% outer into retirement benefits)

SHE, 9R.150.000 (.50 D53 Pors wsed).
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c)

d)

e)

g)

h)-

i)

k)

Bonus for the year Rs.40,000

3Re8R* WO _aﬂﬁFib Tr.40.000

Education allowance Rs.8400 (for his two children)

ggeds g, Te.8400 (330 2 SoBen).

Hostel allowance Rs.lSOU[} (for his 2 children)

©3E dood @, dr.15000 (2 Bogen)

Entertainment allowance Rs.24,000

SITows WS, de.24,000

Her own contribution to R.P.F. Rs.70,000

amaﬂgé 3G PoF R [odd Ieg de.70,000

Employer contribution to the above fund Rs.70,000'

SNE3 IEE P R IRdED Zoent 8».70,000

Iﬁterest credited to the said fund at the rate of 12% per annum Rs.24,000
Jn33 IET PIF, oD B Ue.24,000 WRCIRA Je.12 ToTQ wER Shd.

He is provided with rent free accommodation owned by the employer in a city
having 12 lakh population.

QWOR RGOS wEBTE kN T I 12 t)i &R0, TBROQTT SRV,
RBRAS.

He is provided a small car with chauffer for which his employer paid all
running and maintenance costs. The car was used for personal as well as for
office purpose.

{TOR 3360 T HoF FOTADMON .00 XY BOI LONTOING. WPOFT PeSI
Xed 2 ATF B aﬁ’aa;aﬁaigt TIRSFL YPoROZT.

[P.T.O.
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1)  His employer also provided a sweeper and a domestic servant paying a sa
of Rs.300 p.m. and Rs.250 p.m. respectively during the previous year.

SARBR N3 Aees PorEsy LENROING IROIH T3 Iorts &b

8R.300 mone ©n.250 To ﬁesmagl a:sawsaacbagd‘. BOUBOsS SwF 2018-19
Q=0 ﬂqasrg Tos.

Mr. Sumit is an engineer in Honda Company Ltd. Bangalore, furnishes the follows
information of house property owned by him for the P.Y. 2018-19.

Particulars House House House
| I m
a)  Municipal value 32,000 60,000 76,000
b) Rent received -- 56,000 84,000
c) Std. Rent -- 52,000 80,000
d) Local taxes ' 2,000 4,000 4,000
€) Interest on loan taken for co‘nstructidn 12,000 10,000 8,000
f)  Repairs | 3,000 4,000 6,000
g2) Nature of occupation . SOpP LOP LOP

Compute his income from H.P. taking into consideration that the house-Ill
remained vacant for 2 months and unrealised rent amounted to Rs.5,000 in the

previous year. :




(1T ©) k%2t

203> ongRds Beoms FoRRODL, Q02300° BNERT. BT s"e 2018-19
gom 8 9N B8R, HBC RAROEST 353 aRR0ER BowoRRT.

A 015 - House House House
| I I
a) ROJTOLCH e, 32,000 60,000 76,000
b) R wWoRW, - 56,000 84,000
¢) oS wan -- 52,000 80,000
d) Reod son 2,000 4,000 4,000
e) OB HOoeN 3ic mor Heds wg 12,000 10,000 8,000
f) ToTAmEN ' 3,000 4,000 6,000
g) wod I0RT SopP LOP LOP

=98 -1 oo sonsd 2 AmEsy W 00T Wwoen 0.5,000 (e300
SRFBG, IoNeR B[S 2 9RN0ET BTODTI, BoRELROWD).

Smt. Rani running a commission agency business has prepared the following profit
and loss account for the year ended 31-03-2019.

Particulars Rs. Particulars Rs.
To salary : 1,00,000 By G/P 3,00,000
To rent 20,000 By bad debts recovered 15,000
To house hold exp. 30,000 By dividend on shares 10,000
To legal expenses 10,000 By rent of building 50,000
To income tax 15,000 By interest on debentures 15,000
To discount allowed 5,000 By long term capital gain 50,000
To bad debts 10,000 |
To advertisement ' 2,000
To office expenses 15,000
To donation to PM's

relief fund 12,000
To interest on capital 12,000

To reserve for bad debts 8,000
WOTIO'




T (10)

Particulars a8 Rs.
To life insurance: premium 5.000
To postage 1,000
To depi‘eci:ui{m ; | 20,000
To audit fees 10.000
To GST 5,000

To fire insurance premium 4,000
To net profit 1,50.000

4.,40,000

Additional information:

a)  'Salary includes Rs.15,000 paid to thé worker employed at home.

Particulars

b)  Allowable depreciation is Rs.18.000

¢) . Office expenses include Rs.5.000 as contribution to staff welfare fund.
d)  Out of bad debts recovered only Rs.8000 were allowed as deduction earlier.
e) Legal expenses include Rs.3,00,000 paid to the lawyer in connection with

personal case.

5 cabs ooed BT 2ED IO SEWITS. 31-03-2019 § FomobiewE TT3

SFQED R DD INT Eipiieveiav) h%ﬁ@?ua%&

31032019 § agod ooy R SEB S

HIONT oR.

oWy : 1,00.000
LR _20,000
mndeEy =03 e 30.000

10,000

gompal SRS

ooy o 15.000
BB DR, : 15,000
¥0R) WY 10,000
252l CTRRTEL 8.000
350 IR 15,000
Ten Womet AOT Tedd 12.000

QWONT

(58] ey

BUE MO B0 WOBEY,
Zedhnd @eda wweod
00 LR

momg Y Sxd3 Wi,
BITRFRD WoBmY oy

4.,40,000

1253

7

on.
3.00,000
15,000
10,000
50,000
15,000
50,000
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A (11) 12532
DIONTO gn. QTN on.
Loy 03 WB, 12.000
gom@ s OB ' 8.000
2o LT BO 5.000
ot =B, 1,000
TREY 20,000
<8 BosPGT DY, 10.000
xos> =gy Hem Iort 5,000
308 QeHod BB 4.000
Ratg oot 1,50,000

4.40,000 440,000
etcte] SR0W/BRW ¢

) oo I =oOFgon ees 9e.15,000 ToLIBE, WIRRBT.

b) SPITISRPT HTY 3.18,000
c) TeIed aizédcse‘.‘)m FoWOF T TR0 R TN Zpao ©».5,000 LORORT.
d) oo PORYOT FOTPT SRSTY, 5008 BRFNYY, esmosodat WRY T .R000
e) TRAID I, 8r.3.00,000 a::joiaés #3098 #OWCORToE BRLIED S otec)
25 ==F 2019-20 & pornie] aﬁéa:':mdaoa’ L300 B3TIVCITT, 030 & BOW0.

Write short notes on any three of the following:

a) Perquisites taxable only to specified asscssees.

b) Residential status of individual.

¢) Profits in lieu of salary.

d) Deemed profits w/s 41

ZENIDNGD. IR TRETR FoRTT, B L0000,

a) K)ﬁ?"a‘%;'w@?qci Sormedon [RE, aEDﬁtJucﬁjd 201 "% :I-'f}e;zjéﬁ@;‘o.

b S @R %c:péﬁé.

c) ;’;séaﬁé WERN SRY.
b) RLAT eRLINED mm%)ecﬂ 41.
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2020

COMMERCE
Cost Accounting-II
(New)

ne : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80
wructions to Candidates:
1) Attempt questions from each Section according to internal choice.

B,803R0E0 LLRNEYTON 0308 ©o3ed I5od BN, Lv3dA.
2) Give working notes wherever necessary.
53388 323 el
3)  Use of simple Calculator is allowed.
ptol eiﬁaﬁ ﬁsﬁaﬁ:& VTCIRENRLIDIT).
SECTION-A
gon - &
\nswer any ten of the following: ' (10x2=20)
NS cdRRmeTte BB @a;ﬁ?ﬁ SUZ0AD0.
State two features of Job Costing.
W& TN &3, VeaF cE TE ST NIy S9A.
How do you ascertain Cost per unit ?
=, 03000 SR, Jeri FORLRAI0D ?
State two industries where job costing is applied.
=3 137 i3 eaF T, WYL SURD VR FENT), TAOKO.

What is Retention money ?

DSRT0D SUPAERORE B 0BT ?

A'hat is Notional Profit 7

TONE G0 Q0WOERD ?
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f)  What do you mean by work uncertified ?
3, BEFORT BOT OTITED ?
g)  Give the formula for calculating Tonne Kms.
830° 3SREDEEIT NI, FOTOL AL ABT, T 2RR0.
h)  Mention four examples of fixed costs in Operating costing.
eazo 813 JeaF 0TI B, ;—'g}dﬁz%ﬁ@ TOLS, PVCRBOBNTES, S94.
i)  How do you treat abnormal loss in Process Costing ?
Roxoes S, ear CHTI B, Ao, SHFT) oURe 06 STORL0 ?
j)  What do you mean by joint products ?
%0k3 ROBRTOTEIeRD 2
k)  What is Break Even Point ?
RS VO SOTED 7
1)  Define Marginal Costing.

9023 dz%&ear&iamm;d asaéajg e,

SECTION-B
TR - W
Answer any three of the following: . (3x5 =1

89N e SARTH LUORO.

Amrutha Co. Ltd. is asked to send a quotation for a Machine. The Costing Departm
estimates the expenditure as under.

Direct Raw Material Rs.1,20,000

Direct Labour Rs.80.000

It is estimated that factory overhead is 60% of direct labour. office overhead is 2
of Work Cost, selling and distribution overhead is 15% of cost of producti

Prepare job cost sheet.

|

~

£l t

|

10 |
10 ¢

trip 1
repai
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TR B0. ACHWS TFoR zoms SOS T T3 wiad TR, Fodren Feedonng.
:Jz'a; dﬁmﬁﬁ 3D IONTROD B &8s :.s:':':.“ 00080 ﬁra@a% 8.

6T Fm, IR de.1,20,000
Jed 8ed c2.80,000

FOTFS a‘bemd&j@ S0 890D 60% oo T30 BoeevEdDy sanes SEE 20%

w
WOT, ERoHK T Bowdod Zeen %) Sodnom ST 15% 2030 Bomzennd,
BB IR SuFesobdm) Sotno.

From the following information calculate the amount of profit to be transferred to
Profit and Loss account and Reserve.

Notional profit 70,000
Estimated profit 64.000
Value of work certified 3.50.000
Contract price 5,00,000

33 391 ereTE Bndscon S T B wedR e ZIhag mz;ssg{ FOTOLBOWD,
SR T DITH E9A.

ORT eyl 70,000

DOTRBAT eved 64.000

T, 2Re3T0T Form 3,50.000 .
SR e 5.00,000

“an ransport company runs the following buses in the Gulbarga city limits for 30
* in the month.

“uses of 40 passengers capacity.
“uses of 45 passengers capacity.

* @0 average each bus makes 10 trips a day covering a distance of 8 kms. In each
ith 80% of seats occupied. Generally 5 buses are kept away from the roads for
wwrs. Calculate total passenger kilometers and kilometers run,

[P.T.O.
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3089 TON BOTAGIL noowmr INTT w2009, B3 FINT uﬁowm &one 30 HTned
Lafuoéd

40 33N mab@rz@% 10 WROTED. -
45 wRanY mRF, R, 10 wrbrish.

A0ORD T,&cdeord WA, aedsér.)odﬁ 10 8°ngd 8 8.50e. 50RO, T8 WD 80%
SRINED z;ia?oirﬁdaéﬁ "?abaﬁ San 5 WRONEL OFTeomen dRe@OT TRTMIFOINE
Wi T,0006980 $.e. ney mso BT 6&3@& ST FOTEGECD.

From the following information prepare process 'A' account.

Raw materials 950 units @ 10 per unit

Other materials 1980
Direct wages 3000
Normal loss 10%
Scrap sold per unit Rs.4

Units produced 840 units

Chargeable expenses 100% of Direct Wages.

81 39N TSNV ROXTD 228 ‘2’ e1R), 3eIROL.
55, MWSONND 950 c30ReFnieh dr. 10 T& oo
|80 xoBoNsL dr. 1980

3¢ gnd 3000

DOWRT, IF Je. 10

TO%0 WS de. 4 =8 oA

VST 840 cdoReF D

U DRBTOTT daslﬁ% 8¢0 3ROD Je. 100%.
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om the following particulars calculate a) P/V ratio b) Fixed cost
vear Sales Rs.1,95,000 Profit 9,000
vear Sales Rs.2,25,000 Profit 15.000
NS T&nPon F0E&ED.
| 2y 3T Z 3R (b) AT
=&F AInoew dne. 1,95,000 <=3 9,000
SRE WR0w de. 2.25.000 <2 15.000

SECTION-C
RN - ¥
“aswer any three of the following: (3x15=45)

=N Semon mca: V020,

< following expenses were incurred for a job during the year 31.12.2019

Rs.

“rect materials 12,000
wect wages 10,000

rargeable expenses 3,000

“aclory expenses 5,000
“.ing and distribution expenses 1,500

“Zministration overheads 3.000
elling price 41,400

< are required to prepare a statement showing the profit earned for the year 2019
= the job and an estimated price of a job which is to be executed in the year
=20, if materials, wages and chargeable expenses would be required Rs.7,000,

2.000 and Rs.4.000 respectively for the job. The various overheads should be
=-overed on the following basis while calculating the estimated price.

Factory overheads as a percentage of direct wages.

Administration, selling and distribution overhead as a percentage of factory cost
assuming that selling and distribution overhead has gone up by 15% and same
profit percentage will be maintained.

[P.T.O.
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2019 T8, 2.0 18 ROSTN S5 3¢NS ST IRFNG.

an.

S8 mTON, AL 12,000

s 2RO 10.000

AORWBOTOT DeddFmed 3_.006
BOURFE [oeed FeInied S,lOOO
TRTL W) DIV FY, 1.500
o8 Sores Sy, 3,000
Nt B 41,400

2019 Tg neas mzﬁﬁaﬁ; B 2008 SndEnTos 98 nodno® aﬁu w_.ﬁo:brb 3cdnd
TOBOSLBOWD o= 2020 0Q S0t ai’as umcﬁa:sa 30308, @omm ajeim*‘
FOTI& B0, Ezsa AREN, N 8ed :‘>:>eo ajmi-ﬁ@b 6533‘?‘\ 7,000, 6.000 2 4.0
QTSTE3.

E30TTTD z:?wwab TREOZN QBT DG DuddF NPy € 39NT03 B30Ten Tnesenh

a) BT SUNIR, Je 3edad Fezmometd

b) ©ELS, Inoows BB QST a’wzﬁeﬁo Tod0ern WE e OF TR\, -
D BT .?Saeen admva 15% mzaade e;:oc.b S Rid ::Ls_g s
DEFD éeﬁmmﬁﬁme VD BN ﬂmz&ﬂ:@aﬁd
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The following information is available in respect of a contract for Rs.4.00.000 for
the year 2019. _

Rs.
Materials issued 75,000
Wages paid 1.10,000
General charges ‘ 4,000
Plant installed (1st July) 20,000
Wages accured on 31st December 4.000
Materials at site on 31st December 4.000
Work uncertified 6,000
Cash received (being 75% of work certified)  1,50,000
Materials transferred to other contracts 4.000
Materials returned to stores 1.000

Depreciate plant at 10% per annum.
Prepare contract account and find out how much profit can be transferred to profit
and loss account and work in progress in balance sheet.

2019 3 dn. 4,00,000 § 0w M2 ricd = #9A3 2ntsodn PG,

.
RN QBT 75,000
20 ma&%ﬁ% 1.10.000
=EART, e 4,000
03, WII (1% =) 20,000
=% s 8rd 31aNcus 4.000
SESCOmN X0 318t 4,000
= TRe3e0RT Fog 6,000
S0 A0 (@I RRedstan suss 75%) 1,50,000
==3 nERNeR SMoFcas Sosrs 4,000
SR 09T Aosne 1,000

T30 06 AvEe WE J=eE 10%.
o3 SBCNRY BodnOk o =D
= oS %8 5o, TSI

a-.n

S, 0RR IeroRE DT, ForRBBOWD
FURSL Sneon.

W

[P.T.O.




Sridevi Transport Company supplies the following details in respect of a Truck of §
Ton capacity.

Rs.

Cost of Truck 6.,20,000
Scrap value at the end of life 20,000
Diesel Oil, Grease 50 per trip each way
Repairs and maintenance : 2,500 p.m.
Driver's wages 5,000 p.m.
Cleaner's wages 2,000 p.m.
Insurance ~ 6,000 p.a.
Tax 3.000 p.a.
General supervisor charges 15,000 p.a.
Estimated life of truck is 10 years.

The truck carries goods to and from Bijapur city covering a distance of 50 miles
each way. On outward trip frieght is available to the extent of full capacity and re
60% of capacity.

Assuming that the truck runs on an average 25 days a month. workout:
a) Operating cost per ton mile

b) Rate per ton that the company should charge, if profit of 50% on frieghtage is
to be earned.

§,eciec) A0 BOTRCTN WOTD 5 LT° AT, F TS 83,5°F wtS0a) Ve
BF3 33 . 6,20,000
858 owd IS c». 20,000
auet, o DL NI de. 50 e 8=
0Fhed BB IVFTR T8 gonent ge. 2,500 p.m.
WOT0 BeII T3 Sonent de. 5,000 p.m.
3¢30° Se33 T, & Jonent de. 2,000 p.m.
D WOLFT gdr. 6,000 p.a.
301 oard gwe. 3,000 p.a.
IR, FoeD0T B, AFE dr. 15,000
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YIS Besosn 10 Smenes.
15T NIRHUE D02) BERPYTSE o 50 RO CeoIF TS TR, 83T,
TR0 SRErdTN TYoror FREDEET J0WML So0nes. wnd &bodtoriesn G, Fo

SHvp
s
60% =ng, dedsr3d. = £ 3onTg =0 25 o3 SOCLF AT &RIIZTE o noten

a)  =[d we 2,97 A= SRETD
b) ez Zect 50% o= SSONTI0 FoT0C3L TE W DO oD TS
o 3 — 3 & o

=
INQ@RRIeFom TERa.
Product A is obtained after it passes through three distinct processes. The following

cost information is available-
Particulars Total

Process

Materials 5625
Direct wages 7330 | 2250 |
_Production Overhead | 7330 - _ - f 2 ‘

process are:

Particulars Output in units Normal loss Scrap value per unit
Rs.
_Process [ 450 10%
' Process 11 340 20%
Process 111 270 25% 5.00

oo

repare process accounts. abnormal loss and abnormal gain accounts,

fm:mq@ ST XoXTe TLEnT 5008 TRUREE. o5 39AI ﬁg,.:,d DRI
%) 8 o - =B

0.0,

g

[P.T.O.
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Roxome BuE 1 0 500 cloRerieay T choReh de. 4 de3 LeENEOING.
eUBTI OeLOTEFI) Je0 Bedod @oed 100% T, HBORLIeR. XoXUEED DeEny
TS NTBS, WRRT, I[AL LeNS.

" Jg'_!.

WEBTNED EI'UEDHCSSS CINQEFNTY, | ZoRE, I, | wd e F3 cdodern

Process | 450 10% 2,00
Process 11 " 340 20% : 4.00

Process 111 270 25% 5.00

RoRTmY BN, BARE TF, W eREE ooy aRINYRY SRoA.
11. Find out from the following:

(a) P/v ratio (b) BEP (c) Net profit from sales of Rs.1,30,000 and (d) Sales to be
effected to earn a net profit of Rs.10,000/- .

The position of the company for the year 2019:

Sales 1,20,000
Variable overheads 96,000
Gross profit 24,000

i Fixed overheads 16,000

Net profit 8,000




“
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3 NS Snbenged

(@) og/mee, TIwne: (b)) .2.2. (¢c) Tm. 1,30,000 aﬂnm&&)w\%ﬁ SpIATEN VTS
(d) dr. 10,000/~ enpgingzses Btz Inook.

2019 89 somRoDd ToOuScIL 3 D .
DR0VE 1,20.000
135 3, 96.000
280 ooyl 24,000
AT 3, 16,000
‘J;J (onin) 8.000
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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3.

The following information relates to the cons'umption of material ‘A’ for a week

Maximum consumption - 400 units
Minimum consumption - 320 units
Re - order quantity 400 units
Delivery period - Minimum 1 week
Maximum 3 weeks

From the above calculate :

a)  Reorder level

b) Minimum stock level

¢) Maximum stock level

From the following particulars calculate the earnings of workers under Tayl
Differential Piece Rate system :

Standard time per unit 20 minutes
Normal rate per hour 90 paise
In 9 hours day A produces 25 units

B produces 35 units

Differential rates to be applied :

80% of piece rate below standard

120% of piece rate at or above standard.

The following is the budget of production department for the month of M
2021 :

Factory overhead - Rs.25,000
Direct labour cost Rs.30,000
Direct labour Hours - 50,000 hrs
Direct Machine Hours - 20,000 hrs

From the above figures prepare the overhead absorption rate using direct lab
hour and machine hour rate method.

The Net profit as per financial accounts of a company amounted to Rs.37,]
while the profit as Per cost accounts were Rs.57,320 On reconciling the fig
the following differences were disclosed :

a) Directors fees not charged in cost accounts Rs.2100.
b) A provision for bad and doubtful debt Rs.1940.
¢) Bankinterest re ceived , Rs.60.
d) Provision for income tax Rs.16,600.
e) Over recovery of overhead in cost Account 360.

Prepare Reconciliation statement,
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_ ; SECTION - C

Answer any Three of the following : (3x15=45)

1. The following information relates to material A - I for the year ending 31/03/2020.
Rs.

Purchase of Raw materials 24,000

Direct wages 20,000

Stock on 01/04/2019 ;

Raw materials 4,000

Finished goods (800 units) 3,200

Stock on 31/03/2020

Raw materials . 4,400

Finished goods (1600 units) 6,400

Works overheads 8,400

Work in progress 01/04/2019 960

31/03/2020 3,200 .

Administration overheads 1,600

Sale of finished goods 60,000

Advertising and selling costs are Re.0.40 per unit. During the year 12,800 units were

produced.

From the above information prepare cost sheet.
8. Prepare stores ledger account using last in first out (LIFO) method.
1/1/2020 opening stock 200 units at Re.2.00 per unit
2/1/2020 Issued 150 units.
7/1/2020 Purchased 100 units at 2.20 per unit.
9/1/2020 Issued 100 units.
15/1/2020 purchased 150 units at 2.40 per unit
18/1/2020 Issued 90 units.
20/1/2020 Issued 10 units.
25/1/2020 Purchased 180 units at 2.50 per unit.
30/1/2020 Issued 200 units.
31/1/2020 Stores audit showed an excess of 20 units.
9. Calculate earnings of two workers Adya and Aditi under Halsey plan and Rowan
plans.
Standard time allowed to do a given piece of work is 75 hours
Adya took 60 hours
Aditi took 65 hours
Both get dearness allowance of Rs.10 per day of 8 hours paid or hourly basis.

[P.T.O.
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- 10. There are three production departments A, B and C and two service departments

11.

D and E. The following figures are extracted from the books :

Rent and taxes 10,000

Indirect Labour 3,000

Depreciation on Machinery - 20,000

General Lighting 1,200

Power 3,000

Sundry Expenses 20,000

Following further details are :

Particulars A B & D E
Floor space (sqft) 4,000 5,000 6,000 4,000 1,000
Light points 20 30 40 20 10
Direct wages 6,000 4,000 6,000 3,000 1,000
HP of machine 120 60 100 20

Value of machinery 1,20,000 1,60,000 2,00,000 10,000 10,000
The expenses of service Department D and E are distributed as follows :

A B C
Dept D 30%  30%  40%
Dept E 40%  25% 359

Prepare overhead distribution summary.
From the following figures prepare a reconciliation statement *

Net profit as per financial books _ 31,890
Net profit as per costing books 33,380
Factory overhead under recovered in cost Accounts 2,850
Administration overhead recovered in excess. 2125
Depreciation charged in Financial books 1,830
Depreciation recovered in costing 1,975
Interest received but not included in costing books 225
Income-tax provided in financial books 300
Bank interest credited in Financial books 115
Stores adjustments credited in F inancial books 210
Depreciation of stock charged in Financial accounts 430
Dividends appropriated in financial books 600
Loss due to theft provided only in financial books. 130
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B.Com. VI Semester Degree Examination, September - 2021
COMMERCE
Cost Accounting - II
Paper : 11
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 80

Instructions to Candidates : 1. All sections are compulsory.

2. Use of simple calculators allowed.

SECTION -A
1. Answerany ‘ten’ of the following. - (10x2=20)
a)  What is job cost sheet?
b)  How does job costing differ from output costing?
¢)  State any two features of contract costing.
d)  What do you mean by cost plus contract?
¢) How doyou treat W.L.P in contract costing?
f)  Whatis operating costing?
g2)  Give the formula for total tonne km.
h).  State any two features of process costing.
i)  What are the types of losses in process costing?
j)  Whatare joint products?
k) ~ Whatis P/V Ratio in marginal costing?
1) Whatis BEP?
SECTION-B
Answer any three of the following. (3x5=15)

From the following information, prepare quotation for job 2021 :

Direct materials Rs. 50,000.
Direct wages Rs. 1,00,000.

Factory expenses are @ 60% of direct wages and office expenses @ 20% of factory cost.
The job is expected to yield a profit of 20% on quotation price.

[P.T.O.
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3. From the following information, Calculate the profit to be transferred to P&L A/C assuming
that the contract is in the final stage of completion.

Rs.
Total expenditure to date 9,00,000
Est. further expenditure 1,25,000
Contract price ' 12,50,000
Work certified 10,00,000
Work not certified 85,000
Cash received 8,00,000

J 4. The Rohit transport company runs a fleet of 3hi-tech buses between two districts Bellari
and Hospet which are 50 kms apart. Seating capacity of each bus is 55 passengers. All the
buses carry only 80% of the seating capacity. Each bus makes one round trip per day. All
the buses run on all the days in the month of J uly, 2021. Find out total passenger kms.

5. From the following information. Prepare process ‘G’ Account. Raw materials Introduced

(kgs) 5000 cost of raw materials per kg Rs. 12 other direct materials, Rs. 6,000.
Direct labour cost Rs. 16,000
Expenses Rs. 2,000
Normal Loss (% of input) 10%
Scrap value (perkg) Rs.3

6. R.GLtd, gives the following information : : |
Sales - 10000 units at Rs. 20 per unit. i
: Profit volume Ratio - 50%.
. Fixed costs - Rs. 80,000.
Calculate - (a) BEP (in units) and (b) BEP (in sales value).
- SECTION-C
Answer any three of the following, (3x15=45)

7. Afactory uses job costing. The following information is required from the books of M/S
AGS - R. Ltd., for the year ended 31.3.2020.

Rs.
5 Materials : 60,000 :
Wages 50,000
Factory overheads . 30,000
Administrative overheads _ 28,000
Selling overheads 35,000

Profit 50,750
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In 2021, the company received an order for a job. It is estimated that the materials and
wages would be Rs. 1,60,000 and Rs. 1,00,000 respectively. What should be the price of
job if company intends to earn the same rate of profit as sales assuming that selling overheads
have gone up by 10%. The factory requires factory overheads as a percentage of direct
wages and administrative and selling overheads as a percentage of works cost.

8. Bellary Builders commenced the construction of complex for Rs. 5,00,000/- on 1.1.2020,
The trial balance on 31.12.2020 was as under:

Particulars Dr. (Rs.) Cr. (Rs.)
Share capital - 50,000
Cash received from contractee (75% of work certified) .- 2,25,000
Charged to contract :
Materials 78,000 --.-
Plant 25,000 --
Wages 91,800 --
Supervisor’s salaries 77,000 --
Establishment charges 3.200 --
: 2,75,000  2,75,000

Other information :

a) Walges for a week and salaries for a month are outstanding.

b) Plant cost Rs. 5000 and materials worth Rs. 6000 were returned to stores.
¢) Materials worth Rs. 20,000 were at site, work not certified was Rs. 45,000/-

d)  The company charges depreciation on plant at 10%. Prepare contract A/C and balance
sheet.

9.  The Amit Transport campany runs a fleet of 9 hi - tech buses between two districts which
are 50 kms apart, seating capacity of each bus is 55 passengers. All buses carry only 80%
of seating capacity. Each bus makes one round trip perday. All the buses ran on all the
days in the month of May. The total operating expenses of all the buses for the month are
Rs. 12,27.600/-. Find out cost per passenger kilometer and also fare per passenger if the
company wants to earn a profit of 10% on cost.

[P.T.O.
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10. Product ‘G’ is obtained after passing through three processes. Prepare process accouss

from the following information.

Particulars Total
Materials (Rs.) ‘ 7542
Direct wages (Rs.). 9000
Prod. O/Hs (Rs.) 9000
Actual output (units) -
Normal loss -

Value of Scrap p.u. (Rs.) -

500 units at Rs. 6 p.u. were introduced in Process L. Production overheads are to be distribe '

a 100% of direct wages.

11. From the following information, Calculate :

a. P/VRatio
b.  Break Even point and
c.  Sales to earn a profit of Rs. 1,20,000.
i.  Direct materials per unit
ii.  Direct labour per unit
iii. Variable overhead
iv.  Fixed cost
v.  Selling Price

vi. Trade discount

25626(New)

Processes

I Il g | 1)
2600 1980 2962
2000 3000 4000
475 420 375
5% 10% 15%
4 8 10

Rs. 4.50

Rs. 3.00

100% of direct labour
Rs. 2,40,000 p.a

Rs. 15 per unit.

5% on sales.
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16. Expisin the 'Sources of Law'.
SRREE usorivR) 03,
17, Expiss e Duties of Individuals towards State,
Ot =2 A2 2r1eL AT &uSeto s B3 YRl D308,
SECTION - C
dgen - ©
IL  Answer &=y two of the following questions (Lengthy Answers). (2x15=30)
& 99l cinside S0HY, BUIDY (Bese eVITri).
18. Explzin the Scope and Importance of Political Science.
%aa:@;m 0, B0 TR0 S0y ISR
19. %«n ‘Social Contract Theory' of Rousseau.
detecs ‘w0l W 0T’ e OISR, WdER.
20. Esamine Monistic Theory of Sovereignty of Austin.
‘f" TBELPRZ T 0850 AOIIW), BOBeO.
n the essential conditions for the successful working of 'Democracy".

ﬁ = SO0 a3}, Foodnridosnt Weson 7183, 0BNYR, HSD2.
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B. Co. Ltd went into liquidation on 31-3-2020. It furnishes the following information:

Assets realised Rs. 4,00,000
Unsecured Creditors Rs. 5,00,000
Preferential creditors Rs. 50,000
Cost of Liquidation : Rs. 23,000

The liquidator is entitled to a commission of 5% on assets realised and 2% on the
amount paid to unsecured creditors. Calculate Liquidator’s Remuneration.

A Ltd. agreed to take over the business of B Ltd. The assets and liabilities of
B Ltd. were taken over by A Ltd. at the following values:

Rs.
Goodwill 1,80,000
Land and Buildings 2,25,000
Machinery 1,50,000
Furniture 60,000
Stock 75,000
Debtors 30,000
Cash - 20,000
Sundry Creditors 80,000
Bills Payable 40,000
10% Debentures 1,20,000

Calculate purchase Consideration.

Kishor Co. Ltd makes an issue of equity Shares, the Price band of which is &
to Rs. 50 per share and the minimum bid is for 200 shares and there afis
multiples of 200 shares.

Calculate the number of equity shares.
a) If he bids at Rs. 40 per share.
b) If he bids at Rs. 50 per share.

Following are the particulars provided by Bharat Ltd.

1) Opening Balance: Rs.
Capital Reserve 2,00,000
General Reserve 5,00,000
Surplus Balance (Cr) - ' 30,000

2) Profit after tax for the year 8,00,000

3) Appropriation of profit:

Transfer to General Reserve ' 1,00,000
Proposed Dividend 2,00,000
Dividend Distribution tax 30,000

Prepare Notes to ‘Reserves & Surplus’.
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SECTION - C
Answer any ‘THREE’ of the following: (3x15=45)
7. ‘A Ltd’ and ‘B Ltd’ have agreed to amalgamate their business by forming a new
(the company called ‘AB Co Ltd’ to take over the assets and liabilities of both the
companies on the basis of the following statement of Assets and Liabilities:
Particulars Note No. ALtd B Ltd
s of I.  EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
1) Shareholders Funds
Share Capital 1 10,00,000 5,00,000
Reserves & Surplus 2 50,000 1,00,000
2) Current Liabiliti
Trade payables : Creditors 80,000 50,000
Total equity & Liabilities 11,30,000 6,50,000
IL. ASSETS:
1) Non- Current Assets
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets 3 8,10,000 5,50,000
Intangible Assets: Goodwill ) - 50,000
2) Current Assets:
Inventories: Stock 1,50,000 20,000
40 Trade Receivables: Debtors 1,20,000 20,000
in : Cash & cash Equivalents: Bank 50,000 10,000
Total Assets 11,30,000 6,50,000
Calculate the Purchase Consideration payable to each of the companies and prepare
the amalgamated statement of “AB Ltd’. The authorised capital of ‘AB Ltd’ is Rs.
30,00,000 divided into Shares of Rs. 10 each.
| 8. The following is the statement of Assets and Liabilities of X Ltd as on 31-3-2020.
Particulars Note No Amount
I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
1) Shareholders Fund:
Share Capital 1 7,50,000
Reserves & Surplus 2 (-) 1,00,000
2) Current Liabilities:
Trade payables : creditors 50,000
Total equity & Liabilities 7,00,000

[P.T.O.
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II. ASSETS:

1)  Non- Current Assets:
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets 3
[ntangible Assets: Goodwill

2) Current Assets:
Inventories: Stock
Trade Receivables: Debtors
Cash & cash Equivalents: Bank

Total Assets
Notes to Accounts as at 31-3-2020

Note 1: Share Capital
~ Authorised Capital:

8% Preference shares of Rs. 100 each

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued. Subscribed & paid up capital
2,500 8% preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up
5,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up

Share capital

Note 2: Reserves & surplus:
Reserves

Surplus: Debit bal in P & L A/c (Loss)
Reserves & surplus

Note 3:_Tangible Assets:
Building
Machinery
Tangible Assets
The following Scheme of reconstruction is sanctioned:

1) Preference Shares be reduced to Rs. 50 per share as fully paid.
2)  Equity Shares be reduced to Rs. 40 per share as fully paid.

3) The amount so available be used as:
1) To write off good will & Lossess completely

2)  To write of Rs. 40,000 off Machinery. Rs. 20,000 off stock,
as bad debts and balance available is utilised to write off Buil

Pass the Journal entries and prepare the statement of Assets & Liabilits

+ company after reconstruction.
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3. The following is the statement of Assets and Liabilities as on 31-3-2020.
Particulars Note No Amount

I.  EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
1)  Shareholders Fund:

Share Capital I 75.000
Reserves & Surplus 2 55,000
2)  Current Liabilities:
Trade payables : Sundry creditors 20,000
Total equity & Liabilities 1,50,000
II. ASSETS: R
1) Non- Current Assets:
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Assets 3 70,000
2) Current Assets:
Inventories: Stock 50,000
Trade Receivables: Sundry Debtors 25,000
Cash & cash Equivalents: Bank 5,000
Total Assets 1,50.000
Notes to Accounts as at 31-3-2020 =
Note 1: Share Capital
1,000 Shares of Rs. 100 each Rs. 75 paid 75,000
Share capital 75,000
Notes 2: Reserves & surplus:
General Reserve 30,000
Surplus: Credit bal. in P & L A/c 25,000
Reserves & surplus 55,000
Note 3: Tangible Assets:
Land & Building 30,000
Machinery 40,000

Tangible Assets 70,000

Company decided to capitalise its reserves and profit by issuing bonus share 1o
shareholders as follows: _

a)  To make their partly paid shares fully paid.

b) Toissue one fully paid bonus share of Rs.100 for every 10 shares alread

held in the company.

For this purpose. The company decided to utilise entire amount of General Reserve
and the balance out of Profit and Loss account.
Pass the Journal entries and prepare the amended Statement of Assets and Liabilities
of the company.

[P.T.0.
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10. The Sun Ltd. went into voluntary liquidation on 31-3-2020 at which date its capital

11,

consisted of:
a) 5,000 10% Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid.
b) 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid.

The assets Realised Rs.1,38,000, the expenses amounted to Rs. 660 and the
unsecured creditors were Rs. 22,000 including Rs. 4,000 preferential creditors.

The Liquidator’s remuneration was fixed at 3% on the assets realised and 2% o
the amount distributed to the equity shareholders.

Preference Shares carry preferential right as to payment of capital and dividend.

Prepare the Liquidators final statement of Acccount.

From the following information Furnished by Bharat Trading Co. Ltd. Prepare
statement of Profit & Loss for the year ending 31-3-2020 in the prescribed
along with the relevant notes to accounts.

Name of Accounts Dr. Ce

Sale of Product - 15,00,000
Other operating income - 1,50,000
Excise duty 1,00,000 -
Dividend on Investments | - 43,000
Opening Stock of raw Materials 1,00,000 -
Purchases of raw Materials 2,20,000 . -
Purchases of stock - in - trade 70,000 -
Opening Stock of Finished goods 80,000 -
Opening Stock of work - in - progress 20,000 -




Er.

g 8

1000

ka form

the

R R A ™ 25321(New)

Opening Stock of stock - in - trade 40,000 -
Salaries & wages 90,000 -
Interest Expenses 10,000 -
Power & Fuel 3,60,000 -
Rent & Taxes 1,00,000 -
Repairs 80,000 2
Insurance 2,00,000 =
Auditors Fees 40,000 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,20,000 -
Tax Expenses 76,000 -
Adjustments :

a) Provide depreciation of Rs. 40,000 on fixed assets.

b)

Closing Stock of goods on 31-3-2020.

i)  Stock - in trade Rs. 44,000
i) Finished goods Rs. 84,000
iii) Work - in -progress - Rs. 24,000

iv) Raw Materials Rs. 1,20,000
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HINDI (Basic)
qrfge "@uar - 1
(New)
[;:e : 3 Hours | Maximum Marks :80
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B.A. | Semester Degree Examination, March/April - 2021
MASS COMMUNICATION AND JOURNALISM

Development of Mass Media

Paper : 1.1
(New)

Time : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 60
Instructions to Candidates:

1)  Answer any Four questions from Section “A” Each carries 10 marks.

2) Answer any Four questions from Section “B” Each answer carries 5 marks.

SECTION-A
PIN-D
Identify the status of print media in India. (4x10=40)
DRUSBY Foce IRGDE RIB], HDR.

Describe Indian Journalism’s early efforts in gaining independence of the country.
BeBY MBOINVRTY GROI0D TIRATIT TWIORE TODIRT, ITOX.

Elaborate the contribution of christian missionaries to Kannada press.
3@ BIFAYN JHODT WTIONG BRWACHT, DITTN JTOR.
Define print media and explain the role of print media.

TNTEL BRPITVDE) FAWAA W, INTe TRTIT TR, =04

What is mass media and discuss about the evolution of new media
AN ST o maz;iéaﬂa ROTIBETY ENSE] BHI abaz;éabcﬂ QTIT s..rj\ =3,

Write the difference between television and radio in the content of mass media.
SR m;ﬁéai:d ROTHFTIY BRTUTIFS ) TeRoie SIS SE OIS 220000.
[P.T.O.
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10.

11.

12.

SECTION-B
QLR-
What are the educational experiments in Indian television? (4%x5=20)
030D TRIRIFSTY IR BRRENNH 03RRR?

What is FM Station? Explain its impact.
RF D0 FEOT, QOTTERN? VBT TgRBID), DBOR.

Examine the power of cinema as a medium of communication.
Ton® m‘oc;émaaﬁ ARTRT TpoRTR, DBOETOA.

Discuss Nature and scope of television in Karnataka.
TIRFLTOY CRIDIFEE g P TR, JWOA.

Elaborate the role of television in national development and education experiments
in India.

R0BTY Taecd YR W e Ioleindd JRTESFSE MR, VBTN
WROA.

Write the difference between new media and print media in the context of mass
media.

h‘gma BRGNS FOTLFTY BRF BRGE DY 0T SRR SBDAT ITITIY,
Qoo 8.




